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COMGEST GROWTH plc

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

The Directors present their report for the financial year ended 31 December 2022.
Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in respect of the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ report and the financial statements in accordance with the
Companies Act 2014 (the “Act”), as amended and the applicable regulations.

Irish company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under the law, the Directors have
elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the
European Union (“relevant financial reporting framework”).

Under company law, the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the Company as at the financial year end date and of the profit or loss of the

Company for the financial year and otherwise comply with the Act.

In preparing those financial statements, the Directors are required to:

° select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
° make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
° state whether the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the applicable accounting standards, identify

those standards, and note the effect and the reasons for any material departure from those standards; and

° prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company will
continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Company keeps or causes to be kept adequate accounting records which correctly
explain and record the transactions of the Company, enable at any time the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the
Company to be determined with reasonable accuracy and that the financial statements and Directors’ report comply with the Act, as
amended and with the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011,
SI No. 352 of 2011) as amended by the European Union (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities)
(Amendment) Regulations 2019, (SI No. 143 of 2016) (the “Central Bank UCITS Regulations”) and enable the financial statements to
be audited. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis.

Date of Incorporation

The Company was incorporated on 23 March 2000 and was authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland, and commenced business, on
2 May 2000. The Company is organised as an investment company with variable capital and segregated liability between Funds pursuant
to the UCITS Regulations.

Principal Activities

The Company’s principal activity is the collective investment of capital raised from the public in transferable securities. The Company is
an umbrella type collective investment vehicle.




COMGEST GROWTH plc

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

Principal Activities (continued)

As at 31 December 2022 the following share classes in the following respective Funds were offered for investment:

Fund Name

Base Currency

Share Classes*

Comgest Growth Global3 UsS Dollar USD Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class / EUR | Acc Class / EUR Dis Class / EUR Z Acc Class /
GBP U Acc Class / USD | Acc Class / USD X Acc Class** / EUR S| Acc Class / GBP SU
Acc Class** / GBP U Dis Class / EUR Fixed Dis Class / EUR | Dis Class** / EUR | Fixed
Dis Class**

Comgest Growth Global Compounders! | US Dollar EUR I Acc / EUR SI Acc** / GBP U Acc** / USD | Acc** / USD SI Acc** / USD X Acc**

Comgest Growth Global Plus* US Dollar USD Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class** / EUR | Acc Class / EUR Z Acc Class / GBP U Acc
Class / GBP U Dis Class / USD | Acc Class** / EUR Acc Class**

Comgest Growth Global Flex Euro EUR I Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class / EUR Z Acc Class / EUR Acc Class** / EUR | Fixed
Dis Class**

Comgest Growth Global Developed US Dollar EUR I Acc Class** / EUR Z Acc Class** / USD | Acc Class** / EUR Acc Class**

Markets**

Comgest Growth EAFE US Dollar USD | Acc Class / USD X Acc Class** / EUR Acc Class** / EUR R Acc Class**

Comgest Growth America US Dollar USD Acc Class / USD | Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class / EUR | H Acc Class / USD X Acc

Class** / EUR Z Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class / GBP U H Acc Class** / GBP U Dis
Class** / EUR Acc Class** / EUR Dis Class** / EUR | Fixed Dis Class** / EUR Fixed Dis
Class**

Comgest Growth Japan

Japanese Yen

JPY Acc Class / JPY | Acc Class / EUR | Acc Class / EUR R Dis Class / EUR R Acc Class /
EUR I H Acc Class / GBP U H Acc Class / EUR H Dis Class / USD | H Acc Class / GBP Z H
Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class /

JPY X Acc Class** / USD | Acc Class / EUR Z Acc Class / EUR X H Acc Class / EURZ H
Acc Class / USD R Acc Class / EUR | Dis Class / EUR R H Acc Class / USD R H Acc Class
/ EUR S| Acc Class / GBP SU Acc Class / JPY | Dis Class / CHF Acc Class** / CHF H Acc
Class** / GBP U Dis Class / GBP U H Dis Class** / CHF | Acc Class** / EUR Acc
Class** / EUR Dis Class** / EUR | Fixed Dis Class** / EUR Fixed Dis Class**

Comgest Growth Japan Compounders

Japanese Yen

JPY X Acc Class** / JPY SI Acc Class / JPY | Acc Class** / EUR | Acc Class** / GBP U

Acc Class™ / JPY Acc Class™ / EUR Acc Class** / EUR SEA Acc Class** / EUR EA Acc
Class** / JPY SEA Acc Class** / JPY EA Acc Class** / EUR R Acc Class** / JPY R Acc
Class**

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets US Dollar USD Acc Class / USD Dis Class / EUR Dis Class / USD | Acc Class / EUR | Acc Class /
EUR | Dis Class / GBP U Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class / EUR Z Acc Class / EUR Z Dis
Class / GBP Z Acc Class / USD R Acc Class / USD X Acc Class / USD Z Dis Class / USD Z
Acc Class / EUR Fixed Dis Class / EUR | Fixed Dis Class / EUR Y Acc Class / GBP U Dis
Class**

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets ex | US Dollar USD | Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class** / USD Z Acc Class** / EUR Dis Class** / EUR | Dis

China Class** / EUR Acc Class** / EUR | Acc Class** / EUR Z Acc Class**

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets US Dollar EUR I Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class / GBP U Dis Class / EUR Acc Class / EUR Z Acc Class

Plus / GBP X Dis Class / USD | Acc Class** / EUR R Acc Class**

Comgest Growth GEM Promising Euro EUR Acc Class / EUR Dis Class / USD | Acc Class / EUR | Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class /

Companies?! GBP U Acc Class / EUR Z Acc Class

Comgest Growth Europe Euro EUR Acc Class / EUR Dis Class / EUR | Acc Class / EUR | Dis Class / EUR R Acc Class /
EUR Z Acc Class / EUR Z Dis Class / USD | Acc Class / USD | H Acc Class / EUR X Acc
Class** / EUR | Fixed Dis Class / EUR Fixed Dis Class / GBP U Acc Class / USD Acc
Class / USD Z Acc Class

Comgest Growth Europe Compounders | Euro EUR X Acc Class** / EUR Sl Acc Class / EUR | Acc Class** / EUR Acc Class** / EUR SEA
Acc Class** / EUR EA Acc Class** / EUR R Acc Class**

Comgest Growth Europe Plus Euro EUR | Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class** / GBP U Dis Class** / EUR Acc Class / EUR Z Acc
Class / EUR R Acc Class** / USD | Acc Class**

Comgest Growth Europe S Euro EUR Acc Class / USD Acc Class / EUR Z Acc Class** / USD Z Acc Class / GBP U Acc
Class** / USD | Acc Class** / EUR | Acc Class**

Comgest Growth Europe Opportunities | Euro EUR Acc Class / EUR Dis Class / EUR R Acc Class / EUR | Acc Class / EUR X Acc Class /

EUR Z Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class / GBP U H Acc Class / GBP U Dis Class** / USD |
Acc Class** / USD | H Acc Class




COMGEST GROWTH plc

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

Principal Activities (continued)

Fund Name

Base Currency

Share Classes*

Comgest Growth Europe Smaller
Companies

Euro

EUR Acc Class / EUR | Acc Class / EUR Dis Class** / EUR X Acc Class / EUR Z Acc
Class / GBP U Acc Class / GBP UH Acc Class** / EUR | Dis Class / EUR R Acc Class

Comgest Growth Europe ex Switzerland

Swiss Franc

CHF | Acc Class / CHF Z Acc Class

Comgest Growth Europe ex UK

British Pound

GBP SU Acc Class / GBP SU H Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class / EUR Sl Acc Class /
EUR X Acc Class** / EUR SI Dis Class / GBP Y Acc Class / GBP SU Dis Class/ GBP Y
Dis Class

Comgest Growth Asia US Dollar EUR | Acc Class / USD Acc Class / EUR | Dis Class** / EUR Z Acc Class / EUR Acc
Class/ EUR R Acc Class**

Comgest Growth Asia ex Japan US Dollar USD | Acc Class / EUR Acc Class** / EUR | Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class**

Comgest Growth Asia Pac ex Japan UsS Dollar USD Acc Class / USD Dis Class / USD | Acc Class / EUR Acc Class** / EUR | Acc
Class / EUR R Acc Class / EUR Dis Class / GBP U Acc Class / EUR Z Acc Class / USD
X Acc Class** / EUR H Acc Class / EUR Sl Acc Class** / GBP SU Acc Class** / GBP
U Dis Class** / USD SI Acc Class**

Comgest Growth China Euro EUR Acc Class / USD Acc Class / EUR | Acc Class / EUR SI Acc Class / USD | Acc
Class / EUR X Acc Class** / EUR Z Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class

Comgest Growth India UsS Dollar USD Acc Class / EUR | Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class / EUR Z Acc Class** / USD | Acc
Class** / USD X Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class** / EUR Acc Class**

Comgest Growth Latin America Euro EUR Acc Class / USD Acc Class / USD | Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class / EUR | Acc

Class / EUR Z Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class**

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

** Not launched as at 31 December 2022.

1 Comgest Growth Global Compounders (formerly known as Comgest Growth World Compounders) was launched on 29 November 2021.
2 Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies was merged with Comgest Growth Latin America on 7 March 2022.

3 Formerly known as Comgest Growth World (name change effective 2 November 2022).

4Formerly known as Comgest Growth World Plus (name change effective 2 November 2022).

Political donations

During the financial year there were no political donations made by the Company or the Investment Manager.

Statement of Relevant Audit Information

In the case of each person who was a Director of the Company at the time the report is approved:

1. so far as the Directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company’s statutory auditors are unaware; and

2. the Directors have taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as Directors in order to make themselves aware of any relevant

audit information and to establish that the Company’s statutory auditors are aware of that information.

Results

The Board of Directors continued to monitor the evolution of COVID 19 over 2022. Delegates and service providers have returned to
the office and operate a hyrbrid working model. The Company continues to ensure that procedures are in place to actively monitor
delegates and service providers to ensure continued operational effectiveness. Furthermore, the Company continues to closely
monitor a number of key areas including the investment policies, strategies, investment flows, performance and liquidity of the Funds.

Up to date performance reports can be found on our website www.comgest.com..

The financial position and results for the financial year are set out on page 74 to 117. Dividend payments for the financial year are set

out in note 12 to these financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

Key Performance Indicators

The total Net Asset Value of the Company decreased from €18,924,071,657 to €11,903,487,992 during the financial year. A detailed

review of business and future developments is in the Investment Manager’s Reports from page 19 to page 70.

Directors

The names of the persons who were Directors at any time during the financial year are set out on page 5.

Secretary

Wilton Secretarial Limited served as secretary throughout the financial year.

Directors’ and Secretary’s Interests

Asat 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 Directors in office at the financial year end or persons connected/related to them held

the following number of shares in the Company:

Jan-Peter Dolff

Daniel Morrissey

Philippe Lebeau

Comgest Growth Global Flex

Comgest Growth America

Comgest Growth Japan

Comgest Growth Japan Compounders
Comgest Growth Emerging Markets
Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Plus
Comgest Growth Europe

Comgest Growth Europe Opportunities
Comgest Growth Europe Compounders
Comgest Growth Europe Plus

Comgest Growth Europe ex UK

Comgest Growth Europe Smaller Companies
Comgest Growth Asia Pac ex Japan

Comgest Growth India

Comgest Growth Global

Comgest Growth Global Plus

Comgest Growth China

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets ex China

Comgest Growth America

Comgest Growth Japan

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets
Comgest Growth Europe

Comgest Growth Europe Opportunities
Comgest Growth China

Comgest Growth India

Comgest Growth Global

Comgest Growth Global Flex
Comgest Growth Global Compounders

31 December 2022
52,870.00
26,000.00
66,056.26
14,912.00
70,856.00

2,000.00
2,027.00
62,490.00
56,738.00
1,500.00
5,000.00
25,000.00
20,766.55
7,601.93
40,733.20
1,000.00
10,550.39
65,000.00

1,477.11
9,970.09
1,361.29
4,650.11
1,916.69
1,382.00
2,053.12
3,231.00

22,371.37
10,000.00

31 December 2021
53,870.00
26,000.00
66,056.26
14,912.00

101,817.00
2,000.00
1,994.00

62,490.00
56,738.00
1,500.00
5,000.00
20,766.55
7,601.93
40,773.20
1,000.00
10,550.39
65,000.00

1,477.11
9,970.09
1,361.29
4,650.11
1,916.69
1,382.00
2,053.12
3,231.00

22,371.37
10,000.00

None of the other Directors, the secretary, or their families holds or held any interest in the shares of the Company, other than those listed
above. Mr. Daniel Morrissey, Mr. Jan-Peter Dolff, and Mr. Philippe Lebeau are Directors of Comgest Asset Management International
Limited, which is the Company’s Investment Manager.

10



COMGEST GROWTH plc

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022
Directors’ and Secretary’s Interests (continued)

As contemplated by the Corporate Governance Code issued by Irish Funds (see later in this Report), Letters of Appointment have been
entered into between the Company and each of the Directors, all terminable on three months’ notice.

Save as disclosed herein, neither the Directors, nor any connected person, the existence of which is known to or could with reasonable
diligence be ascertained by that Director, whether or not through another party, have any further interest in the Shares of the Company,
nor have they been granted any options in respect of the Shares of the Company.

Books of Account

Toensure that adequate accounting records are kept in accordance with Section 281 to 285 of the Companies Act 2014, as amended, the
Directors of the Company have employed a service organisation, RBC Investor Services Ireland Limited (“"the Administrator”) which is
regulated by and under the supervision of the Central Bank of Ireland. The books of account are maintained by the Administrator and
are located at the offices of the Administrator as stated on page 5.

Significant events during the financial year

Significant events during the financial year are described in note 16 to the financial statements.

Subsequent events after the financial year end

Significant events after the financial year end are described in note 17 to the financial statements.

Review of Development of the Business and Future Developments

A detailed review of the business and potential future development is included in the Investment Manager’s Reports, from page 19 to
page 70.

Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company seeks to provide investors with capital appreciation by investing in high quality long term growth companies. Investment
in the Company carries with it a degree of risk including, but not limited to, the risks referred to in note 7 and appendix Ill of these
financial statements. Shareholders should also refer to the Company’s Prospectus.

Independent Auditors

The auditors, Deloitte Ireland LLP Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm have signified their willingness to continue in
office in accordance with Section 383(2) of the Companies Act 2014, as amended.

Accountability

The Directors acknowledge that they are required, under Section 167 of the Companies Act 2014, as amended, to consider the
establishment of an audit committee. An audit committee’s responsibilities under Section 167 must comprise at least the following:

a) monitoring the financial reporting process;

b) monitoring the effectiveness of the systems of internal control, internal audit and risk management;

c) monitoring the statutory audits of the statutory financial statements; and

d) monitoring and reviewing the independence of the statutory auditors, in particular the provision of additional services to the
Company.

11



COMGEST GROWTH plc

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022
Accountability (continued)

The Directors have decided not to establish an audit committee at this time. In the Directors’ opinion, the responsibilities of an audit
committee under Section 167 are already being fulfilled by virtue of the Board of Directors (“the Board”) corporate governance regime
and the existing arrangements and structures in place designed to monitor compliance with the extensive legal and regulatory
obligations of the Company including the Company’s financial reporting process. In arriving at their decision, the Board has considered
the nature, scale and complexity of the Company’s business activities in conjunction with the legal and regulatory obligations.

Additionally, each of the Directors is subject to the statutory Fitness and Probity regime as established by the Central Bank Reform Act,
2010 whereby the Company may not permit a person to perform the role of Director unless the Company is satisfied on reasonable
grounds that the person complies with the standards of fitness and probity issued under that legislation and the person agrees to
comply with those standards which are continuing obligations.

As at 31 December 2022, the Board is formed of five non-executive Directors. One of these is a fully independent Director, Ms Bronwyn
Wright, and one is independent of the executive management of Comgest but is also a non-executive Director of the Investment
Manager, Mr Daniel Morrissey. Furthermore, there are three Directors who are full time executives of Comgest. All Directors are fully
independent of the financial statement preparation and production process and Ms Bronwyn Wright and Mr Daniel Morrissey are fully
independent of decisions related to the valuation of assets held by the Company. The Company complies with the provisions of the
Corporate Governance Code. Whilst continuing to retain the overall responsibilities as required by Section 167, the Directors have
delegated the day-to-day investment management and administration of the Company to Comgest Asset Management International
Limited and RBC Investor Services Ireland Limited respectively and have appointed RBC Investors Services Bank S.A., Dublin Branch as
depositary of the assets of the Company. The Board regularly receives reporting from these delegates (which include experienced
financial, risk and compliance professionals) and auditors detailing reviews performed during the year. The Board continues to
monitor the relationship with the Company’s statutory auditors with regard to independence and objectivity and to make
appropriate decisions with regard to performance, remuneration, selection and retention of statutory auditors.

Directors Compliance Statement

The Directors acknowledge that they are responsible for securing the Company’s compliance with the relevant obligations as set out in
section 225 of the Companies Act 2014, as amended.

The Directors confirm that:

1. a compliance policy statement has been drawn up that sets out policies, which in the Directors’ opinion are appropriate to the
Company, respecting compliance by the Company with its relevant obligations;

2. appropriate arrangements or structures are in place that are, in the Directors’ opinion, designed to secure material compliance with
the Company’s relevant obligations; and

3. during the financial year, the arrangements or structures referred to in (2) have been reviewed.

In designing and putting in place those arrangements and structures designed to provide the Directors with reasonable assurance of
material compliance with those relevant obligations, the Directors have relied upon advice, guidance and assistance of employees
and advisers who the Directors believe have the requisite knowledge and experience for the design and putting in place of those
arrangements and structures.

These relevant obligations as set out in section 225 of the Companies Act 2014, as amended are separate from and additional to
the legal and regulatory requirements to which the Company is subject by virtue of its regulation by the Central Bank of Ireland.

12



COMGEST GROWTH plc

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022
Corporate Governance Statement

Although there is no specific statutory corporate governance code applicable to Irish collective investment schemes, the Company is
subject to corporate governance practices imposed by:

e  The Irish Companies Act 2014, as amended which is available for inspection at the registered office of the Company and may
also be obtained at www.irishstatutebook.ie.

e The Articles of Association of the Company which are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company at 2
Grand Canal Square, Dublin 2, Ireland and at the Companies Registration Office in Ireland.

e  The Central Bank of Ireland in the Central Bank UCITS Regulations which can be obtained from the Central Bank of Ireland’s
website at http://www.centralbank.ie/regulation/industry-sectors/funds/ucits/Pages/default.aspx

e A corporate governance code (the Corporate Governance Code) was issued by Irish Funds (formerly known as the Irish Funds
Industry Association) in December 2011 that may be adopted on a voluntary basis by Irish authorised collective investment
schemes effective 1 January 2012 with a twelve month transitional period. The Corporate Governance Code may be
inspected on/obtained from www.irishfunds.ie. In December 2012, the Board adopted the Corporate Governance Code
having regard for certain other key pillars of governance within the collective investment fund governance structure,
including:

e the unique role of the Promoter of the collective investment fund (which is, or a related company of which is, normally
the investment manager of the collective investment fund), as recognised by the Central Bank of Ireland, in supporting
the corporate governance culture of the Company. Comgest Asset Management International Limited acts as promoter
for the Company and will continue to do so;

e the uniqueness of the independent segregation of duties as between the Investment Manager, the Administrator (with
responsibility for the calculation of the net asset value, amongst other duties) and the independent Depositary (with
responsibility for safeguarding the assets of the Company and overseeing how the Company is managed), such
segregation of duties/functions being achieved through delegation of respective responsibilities to and appointment of
suitably qualified and also regulated third party entities who are subject to regulatory supervision; and

e the role of the Company’s investors/Shareholders in electing to have their money managed in accordance with the
investment objectives and policies of the Funds of the Company as set out in the relevant Funds Details of the Prospectus
of the Company.

The Company has no employees and the Directors are all non-executive. The Company has entered into a secondment agreement with
the Investment Manager and Comgest SA for the secondment of personnel (including but not limited to the Designated Persons). This
amounted to fourteen Full Time Equivalents at 31 December 2022. The costs associated with the secondment of personnel has been
charged to the Company and included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income for the current accounting year, beginning from 1
January 2022.

Consistent with the regulatory framework applicable to self-managed investment fund companies, the Company operates under the
delegated model whereby it has delegated investment management, administration and distribution functions to third parties without
abrogating the Board’s overall responsibility. The Board has in place mechanisms for monitoring the exercise of such delegated functions
which are always subject to the supervision and direction of the Board.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022
Corporate Governance Statement (continued)

These delegations of functions and the appointment of regulated third party entities are detailed in the Company’s Prospectus.
In summary, they are:

1. the Company has delegated the performance of the investment management functions in respect of the Company and of its Funds to
the Investment Manager as detailed in the Prospectus and listed in the directory to these financial statements. The Investment
Manager has direct responsibility for the decisions relating to the day to day running of the Funds and it is accountable to the
Board of the Company for the investment performance of the Funds. The Investment Manager has internal controls and risk
management processes in place aimed at ensuring that applicable risks pertaining to its management of the Funds are
identified, monitored and managed and appropriate reporting is made to the Board on a regular basis. The Investment Manager is
regulated by and under the supervision of the Central Bank of Ireland;

2. the Company has delegated its responsibility as Administrator, Registrar and Transfer Agent to RBC Investor Services Ireland
Limited (the “Administrator”) which entity has responsibility for the day to day administration of the Company and the Funds
including the calculation of the net asset values. The Administrator is regulated by and under the supervision of the Central Bank of
Ireland;

3. the Company has delegated the distribution of the Funds of the Company to the Investment Manager.

The Company also has appointed RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. Dublin Branch (the “Depositary”) as independent Depositary of
its assets which entity has responsibility for the safekeeping of such assets in accordance with the UCITS Regulations and exercising
independent oversight over how the Company is managed (amongst other duties). The Depositary is regulated by and under the
supervision of the Central Bank of Ireland.

The Board receives reports on a regular (and at least quarterly) basis from each of its delegate service providers and the Depositary
which enables it to assess the performance of the delegate service providers and the Depositary (as the case may be).

Diversity in operations

The Board acknowledges the importance of diversity to enhance its operation. During the selection process the Board is committed
to selecting those with diversity of business skills, experience and gender and candidates for appointment are considered based on
these attributes. The Board’s principle is that each member of the Board must have the skills, experience, knowledge and overall
suitability that will enable each director to contribute individually, and as part of the board team, to the effectiveness of the Board. Subject
to that overriding principle, the Board believes that diversity of experience and approach, including educational and professional
background, gender, age and geographical provenance, amongst board members, the Head of Office, and members of the Designated
Person team is of great value when considering overall balance in making new appointments. The Boards’ priority is to ensure that it
continues to have strong leadership and the relevant skills in place to deliver the business strategy. The Board reviews the balance of
skills, knowledge, experience and diversity on the Board and leads succession planning for appointments to the Board. The Board will
ensure that all selection decisions are based on merit and that recruitment is fair and non-discriminatory. The current Board and wider
Head of Office and Designated Person team composition reflects diverse age, gender, educational and professional backgrounds.

Financial Reporting Process - description of main features

The Board has ultimate responsibility for overseeing the establishment and maintenance of adequate internal control and risk
management systems of the Company in relation to the financial reporting process. The Board has appointed the Administrator,
RBC Investor Services Ireland Limited, to maintain the accounting records of the Company independent of the Investment Manager and
the Depositary. The Administrator is contractually obliged to maintain proper books and records in compliance with local laws. To that
end the Administrator performs regular reconciliations of its records to those of the Depositary. The Administrator is also contractually
obliged to design and maintain control structures to manage the risks for internal control over financial reporting. These control
structures include appropriate division of responsibilities and specific control activities aimed at detecting or preventing the risk of
significant deficiencies in financial reporting for every significant account in the financial statements and the related notes in the
Company’s annual report.

14



COMGEST GROWTH plc

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

Corporate Governance Statement (continued)

Financial Reporting Process - description of main features (continued)

The Board is responsible for assessing the risk of irregularities whether caused by fraud or error in financial reporting and ensuring the
processes are in place for the timely identification of internal and external matters with a potential effect on financial reporting. The
Board’s appointment of the Administrator is intended to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve the Company’s
financial reporting objectives and can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Administrator is also contractually obliged to prepare, for review and approval by the Board, the annual and half yearly financial
statements. The annual financial statements are required to be audited by independent auditors who report annually to the
Board their findings. As part of its review procedures, the Board receives presentations from relevant parties including consideration of
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and changes in accounting rules to ensure that these changes are accurately
reflected in the Company’s financial statements. The Board also receives presentations and reports on the audit process.

The Board evaluates and discusses significant accounting and reporting issues as the need arises. The Board also assesses and
evaluates the Administrator’s financial accounting and reporting routines and further assesses and evaluates the external auditors’
performance, qualifications and independence.

The annual financial statements of the Company are required to be filed with the Central Bank of Ireland.
Composition of the Board of Directors

With regard to the appointment and replacement of Directors, the Company is governed by its Articles of Association (the “Articles”)
and the Irish Statute comprising the Companies Act 2014, as amended as applicable to investment funds. The Articles themselves may
be amended by special resolution of the Shareholders. The Articles do not provide for retirement of Directors by rotation. However, the
Directors may be removed by the Shareholders by ordinary resolution in accordance the procedures established under the Irish
Companies Act 2014, as amended. A Director may also be removed upon notice from the Company in accordance with the Letter of
Appointment between him/her and the Company.

The Board is responsible for managing the business affairs of the Company in accordance with the Articles. There are currently five
Directors (refer to page 5 for details), all of whom are non-executive. Jan-Peter Dolff, Philippe Lebeau and Gaurish Pinge are full time
executives of the Comgest Group. Jan-Peter Dolff, and Philippe Lebeau together with Daniel Morrissey, are Directors of the Investment
Manager. Bronwyn Wright is an independent director. All related party transactions during the financial year are detailed in the notes
to these financial statements.

The Board meets at least quarterly. There are no permanent sub-committees of the Board.
Capital structure

No person has any special rights of control over the Company’s share capital. There are no restrictions on voting rights on any of the
existing share classes.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022
Corporate Governance Statement (continued)
Capital structure (continued)

Under the Articles, the Directors are given authority to effect the issue of Participating Shares and have absolute discretion to accept
or reject in whole or in part any application for Participating Shares without providing a reason for their decision. The Directors have
power to impose such restrictions as they think necessary to ensure that no Participating Shares are acquired by any person which
might result in the legal and beneficial ownership of Participating Shares by persons who are not qualified holders or expose the
Company to adverse tax or regulatory consequences.

Participating Shares are (save as hereinafter specified) freely transferable and may be transferred provided always that the transferee
completes a notice in a form approved by the Directors and the Administrator and furnishes the Administrator with any documents
required by the Administrator. In addition, the Directors may decline to register any transfer of a share where they are aware or believe
that such transfer would or might result in the beneficial ownership of such share by a person who is not a qualified holder or expose
the Company or the Shareholders as a whole to adverse tax or regulatory consequences.

Shareholder meetings

The Annual General Meeting of the Company will usually be held in Ireland, normally during the month of June or such other date as
the Directors may determine. Notice convening the Annual General Meeting in each year at which the audited financial
statements of the Company will be presented (together with the Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports of the Company) will be sent to
Shareholders at their registered addresses not less than 21 clear days before the date fixed for the meeting. Other extraordinary
general meetings may be convened from time to time by the Directors in such manner as provided by Irish law. All business shall be
deemed special that is transacted at an extraordinary general meeting as also will all business that is transacted at an Annual General
Meeting with the exception of the consideration of the accounts and the Statement of Financial Position and the reports of the
Directors and Auditors, the election of Directors and Auditors in the place of those retiring and the appointment and the fixing of
the remuneration of the Auditors.

At any general meeting, a resolution put to vote of the meeting shall be decided on a show of hands unless before, or on the
declaration of the result of the show of hands, a poll is duly demanded. A poll may be demanded by (a) the Chairman of the meeting
(b) by at least five Members present having the right to vote at the meeting or (c) by any Member or Members present
representing not less than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all the Members having the right to vote at the meeting. Unless
a poll is so demanded, a declaration by the Chairman that a resolution has been carried, or carried unanimously, or by a
particular majority, or lost, or not carried by a particular majority and an entry to that effect in the minutes of the meeting shall be
conclusive evidence of the fact without proof of the number or proportion of the votes recorded in favor of or against such
resolution.

Votes of Members may be given either personally or by proxy. Every Member entitled to attend and vote at a general meeting may
appoint a proxy to attend, speak and vote on their behalf. Where there is an equality of votes the Chairman of the meeting at
which the vote takes place shall be entitled to a casting vote in addition to any other vote he/she may have.

Connected Persons

In accordance with the Central Bank’s UCITS Regulations, any transaction carried out with the Company by its manager, depositary,
investment adviser, sub-investment manager and/or associated or group companies of these entities (“connected persons”) must
be carried out as if negotiated at arm’s length. Such transactions must be in the best interests of the Shareholders. In addition to
those transactions, there are also transactions carried out by connected persons on behalf of the Company to which the Directors have
no direct access and in respect of which the Directors must rely upon assurances from its delegates that the connected persons
carrying out those transactions do carry them out on a similar basis.

Shareholders should have regard to the governance structure of the Company as more particularly described in the
Corporate Governance Statement section of the Directors’ Report included in these financial statements and the roles and

responsibilities of the Company’s respective delegates subject to the overall supervision of the Board.

Shareholders should also refer to the provisions of the Prospectus dealing with conflicts of interest.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022
Connected Persons (continued)

Therefore, having regard to confirmations from the Company's management and its relevant delegates, the Board of Directors of
the Company is satisfied that (i) there are arrangements (as evidenced by written procedures documented by the Investment
Manager) in place to ensure that the obligations described above are applied to all transactions with connected persons; and (ii)
transactions with connected persons entered into during the financial year complied with these obligations, as attested by the
Investment Manager through regular updates to the Directors. The Board of Directors is not aware of any transactions with
connected persons during the financial year ended 31 December 2022, other than those disclosed in/though these financial
statements.

Note 9 details related party transactions in the financial year as required by applicable financial reporting standards. However,
Shareholders should understand that not all “connected persons” are related parties as such latter expression is defined by those
financial reporting standards. Details of fees paid to related parties and certain connected persons are set out in note 9.

MIFID 1l

The Investment Manager, up to 31 December 2019, operated a research payment account for the discharge of research expenses in
accordance with the European Union (Markets in Financial Instruments) Regulation 2017 at an agreed annual budget
for this expense with the Board. There were no such research expenses or costs incurred by the Company as from 1 January 2020
onwards.

On behalf of the Board

Director:
Daniel Morrissey

Daiel Mornssey
Director:
Bronwyn Wright

—a s

31 March 2023
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Report of the Depositary to the Shareholders
For the year ended 31 December 2022

As required by the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (as amended) (“the Regulations”) and solely within the
context of our oversight duties as depositary, we are pleased to present our report as follows.

In our opinion, Comgest Growth plc (the “Company”) has been managed for the year ended 31
December 2022:

(i) In accordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of
the Company by its Constitution and the Regulations; and

(ii) Otherwise in accordance with the provisions of its Constitution and the Regulations.
e by Robert Lucas e- y Eoghan Cassidy
on -1216:26:35 GMT on -12 13:51:48 GMT
RBC INVESTOR SERVICES BANK S.A. Date: 12 April 2023

DUBLIN BRANCH

RBC Investor Services Bank S.A., RBC Investor Services Bank S.A., Dublin Branch
Dublin Branch is a branch of RBC Investor Services Bank S.A.
4t Floor, One George's Quay Plaza Registered office: 14, Porte de France, L-4360 Esch-sur-Alzette, Luxembourg
George's Quay Registered in Ireland 905449
Dublin 2, Ireland Incorporated in Luxembourg with Limited Liability

Registered in Luxembourg B 47 192
T +353 1613 0400
F +353 1613 1198



COMGEST GROWTH plc

COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL*
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
ICOMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL USD ACC usD -24.73
COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL USD | ACC usb -24.23
IMSCI AC World - Net Return* usb -18.36
COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL EUR | ACC EUR -19.28
COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL EUR R ACC EUR -20.18
COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL EUR Z ACC EUR -19.32
ICOMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL EUR DIS EUR -20.04
ICOMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL EUR SI ACC EUR -19.18
ICOMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL EUR FIXED DIS EUR -20.11
IMSCI AC World - Net Return* EUR -13.01
ICOMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL GBP U ACC GBP -14.70
COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL GBP U DIS GBP -14.70
IMSCI AC World - Net Return* GBP -8.08

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

2022 will be remembered as a tough year for capital markets. Most asset classes registered losses, with growth stocks particularly
impacted. Growth companies reached extreme valuations at the end of 2021, bolstered by a low growth environment and the belief
that interest rates across developed markets would remain low “forever”. But the disruptions in labour markets, supply chains and
commodity markets caused by the pandemic, followed by the war in Ukraine, have put an end to the low inflation environment,
disrupting the paradigm investors have lived in for decades.

For once, the US market, with its large technology sector, performed worse than other developed markets in local currency (Europe
and Japan). However, this was offset by a strong rally in the dollar against the euro and the yen. In USD terms, all four regions (US,
Europe, Japan and Emerging Markets) suffered mid to high-teens percentage declines. The Chinese market, which was already weak
last year, was badly affected by zero-Covid policies, and did not experience any rebound. However, clear signs of policy relaxation
emerged in December, bringing some hope to investors and CEOs. On a global basis, consumer discretionary and information
technology were the weakest sectors, with declines of more than 30% in USD.

In this context, the fund underperformed its reference index in 2022. Valuations of growth companies were far more impacted with
the market heavily focused on the rise of interest rates and announcements from central banks. Another factor was the stellar
performance of commodity markets (the US energy sector was up more than 50%) and the relative outperformance of the financial
sector, two sectors to which the portfolio has minimal exposure due to the relative lack of high-quality candidates.

Despite large declines in valuations, we were generally satisfied by the earnings growth and resilience of the companies invested in
the portfolio. On average, these companies demonstrated their strong pricing power (ability to pass rising costs to clients) and
continued to meet expectations. At the portfolio level, earnings growth in USD is expected to reach approximately 8% for 2022. This
embeds some negative impact from a much stronger dollar. This compares to less than 2% for the reference index, excluding the
commodity sectors (whose earnings have boomed, and which are not present in the portfolio).

1Formerly known as Comgest Growth World (name change effective 2 November 2022).
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Eli Lilly, Johnson & Johnson and AIA, were among the top contributors to portfolio performance this year. Eli Lilly and Johnson &
Johnson demonstrated resilient earnings growth, with continued success from their innovative products. Eli Lilly’s new drug
Mounjaro, launched in the middle of the year to treat diabetes, has had an excellent start. The drug, which delivered impressive
weight reduction results in clinical trials, is well positioned to be approved in obesity. Obesity affects more than 650 million
individuals worldwide and is expected to become a huge market within the next ten years. AIA was able to execute well relative to
competitors in a tough environment for the insurance sector in China and across south-east Asia. The valuation of AIA rebounded in
the fourth quarter following signs of Covid policy loosening in China.

Unsurprisingly, among the largest detractors to performance were technology companies including Alphabet, Meta and Intuit. The
sector, which benefitted from the rise of the digital economy through the Covid period, suffered significant outflows in 2022.
Alphabet’s online advertising sales slowed down as consumption online softened. Meta had similar issues, but also faces intense
competition from other social networks including TikTok. We have been disappointed with the company’s product developments
and execution. Management continues to invest heavily in metaverse projects, despite a wide array of uncertainties. We had
trimmed the position early in the year and sold the remaining small position in the fourth quarter. Lastly, Intuit’s growth profile
continues to impress, with the company expected to grow sales above 10% this fiscal year (ending in July 2023), after a 32% rise in
the previous year. However, the rise in interest rates had a large impact on its valuation, in line with other high growth technology
companies.

Over the course of the year, seven companies were sold from the portfolio: Ecolab, Medtronic, Roche and Walmart were sold as
their growth outlooks have slowed down and no longer meet our objectives. Kweichow Moutai was sold for valuation reasons. MTU
and Meta were sold due to insufficient long-term visibility.

Proceeds were reinvested in companies which we believe boast more exciting and visible growth opportunities: Adyen (a global
leader in online and offline payments), Align Technology (the global leader in clear aligners to treat dental malocclusion),
EssilorLuxottica (the global leader in eyeglass lenses and frames), Lonza (a leading global contract drug manufacturer), Nike and
Recruit (business services in Japan and the US).

Looking ahead, we would like to make a few observations. On the positive side, your portfolio’s average valuation has already come
down significantly (price earnings ratio down more than 50% for certain companies). There is a fair amount of market pessimism
regarding 2023, with most market participants expecting a recession. China is currently suffering a wave of Covid-related infections,
which is adding pressure to supply chains and the economy, but the country seems on the way to exit its zero-Covid approach,
which would be a relief for the medium-term.

On the other hand, sell side earnings growth expectations (+7% for the reference index ex-commaodities) are still optimistic and not
consistent with a recession scenario. There is also a rather complacent expectation that inflation will smoothly revert to a 2-3% level
by the end of 2023, which may not materialise. Lastly, a few questions have yet to be answered: what shape will the upcoming
economic slowdown have — a mild and short recession or a long crisis? How will inflation evolve and what strategies will central
banks use to combat it? On the geopolitical front, how will the China-US tensions evolve and how will the war in Ukraine end?

We are confident that under more adverse economic conditions, the market will start focusing less on interest rates and more on
quality, resilience of earnings and visibility of growth. We firmly believe the earnings profile of the portfolio is significantly more
resilient and structural than the market average.

As long-term investors, we are excited by the long-term prospects of the companies invested in the portfolio. We are ready to seize
opportunities that future market volatility could bring to reinforce existing positions, or initiate positions in a few select high quality
and growth companies we have been monitoring for many years.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS?
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS EUR I ACC EUR -16.03

IMSCI AC World - Net Return* EUR -13.01

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

2022 will be remembered as a tough year for capital markets. Most asset classes registered losses, with growth stocks particularly
impacted. Growth companies reached extreme valuations at the end of 2021, bolstered by a low growth environment and the belief
that interest rates across developed markets would remain low “forever”. But the disruptions in labour markets, supply chains and
commodity markets caused by the pandemic, followed by the war in Ukraine, have put an end to the low inflation environment,
disrupting the paradigm investors have lived in for decades.

For once, the US market, with its large technology sector, performed worse than other developed markets in local currency (Europe
and Japan). However, this was offset by a strong rally in the dollar against the euro and the yen. In USD terms, all four regions (US,
Europe, Japan and Emerging Markets) suffered mid to high-teens percentage declines. The Chinese market, which was already weak
last year, was badly affected by zero-Covid policies, and did not experience any rebound. However, clear signs of policy relaxation
emerged in December, bringing some hope to investors and CEOs. On a global basis, consumer discretionary and information
technology were the weakest sectors, with declines of more than 30% in USD.

In this context, the fund underperformed its reference index in 2022. Valuations of growth companies were far more impacted with
the market heavily focused on the rise of interest rates and announcements from central banks. Another factor was the stellar
performance of commodity markets (the US energy sector was up more than 50%) and the relative outperformance of the financial
sector, two sectors to which the portfolio has minimal exposure due to the relative lack of high-quality candidates.

Despite large declines in valuations, we were generally satisfied by the earnings growth and resilience of the companies invested in
the portfolio. On average, these companies demonstrated their strong pricing power (ability to pass rising costs to clients) and
continued to meet expectations. At the portfolio level, earnings growth in USD is expected to reach approximately 9% for 2022. This
embeds some negative impact from a much stronger dollar. This compares to less than 2% for the reference index, excluding the
commodity sectors (whose earnings have boomed, and which are not present in the portfolio).

Novo Nordisk, Johnson & Johnson and Analog Devices were among the top contributors to performance this year. Novo Nordisk and
Johnson & Johnson demonstrated resilient earnings growth, with continued success in their innovative products. Novo Nordisk, a
world leader in the treatment of diabetes, is on track to report an excellent year, bolstered by Ozempic and Wegovy, their game
changing drugs in the treatment of diabetes and obesity. Novo Nordisk’s 2022 organic sales growth objective has been raised to 14-
17%, an impressive result for a company of this size. Analog Devices, a world leader in the design and manufacturing of analog
semiconductors, is growing rapidly. Demand for its products was very strong as their customers were still facing supply issues and as
the company innovates. A slowdown is expected next year, but we believe the company is well positioned to benefit from long-term
trends, including electrification of vehicles and the digitalisation/automation of factories.

1Comgest Growth Global Compounders (formerly known as Comgest Growth World Compounders) was launched on 29 November 2021.
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Unsurprisingly, among the largest detractors to performance were technology companies including Amazon, Alphabet and Meta.
The sector, which benefitted from the rise of the digital economy through the Covid period, suffered significant outflows in 2022.
Amazon experienced a pullback in e-commerce as consumers went back to shopping in stores. The company invested massively
during the Covid period and has excess capacity in logistics. We remain confident over the long-term opportunity. Alphabet’s online
advertising sales slowed down as consumption online softened. Meta had similar issues, but also faces intense competition from
other social networks including TikTok. We have been disappointed with the company’s product development capabilities and
management’s execution. We decided to sell the position this year.

Over the course of the year, two companies were sold from the portfolio: Medtronic and Meta. Medtronic’s innovation pipeline has
disappointed with a series of setbacks, and we are much less excited by the long-term growth profile of the company. We are
concerned about Meta’s governance (discussed above) and rising competition in online advertising and media.

Proceeds were reinvested in companies which we believe boast more exciting and visible growth opportunities: Lonza (drug
manufacturer with high barriers to entry) and Nike.

Looking ahead, we would like to make a few observations. On the positive side, your portfolio’s average valuation has already come
down significantly (price earnings ratio down more than 50% for certain companies). There is a fair amount of market pessimism
regarding 2023, with most market participants expecting a recession. China is currently suffering a wave of Covid-related infections,
which is adding pressure to supply chains and the economy, but the country seems on the way to exit its zero-Covid approach,
which would be a relief for the medium-term.

On the other hand, sell side earnings growth expectations (+7% for the reference index ex-commaodities) are still optimistic and not
consistent with a recession scenario. There is also a rather complacent expectation that inflation will smoothly revert to a 2-3% level
by the end of 2023, which may not materialise. Lastly, a few questions have yet to be answered: what shape will the upcoming
economic slowdown have — a mild and short recession or a long crisis? How will inflation evolve and what strategies will central
banks use to combat it? On the geopolitical front, how will the China-US tensions evolve and how will the war in Ukraine end?

We are confident that under more adverse economic conditions, the market will start focusing less on interest rates and more on
quality, resilience of earnings and visibility of growth. We firmly believe the earnings profile of the portfolio is significantly more
resilient and structural than the market average.

As long-term investors, we are excited by the long-term prospects of the companies invested in the portfolio. We are ready to seize
opportunities that future market volatility could bring to reinforce existing positions, or initiate positions in a few select high quality
and growth companies we have been monitoring for many years.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL PLUS?
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL PLUS EUR | ACC EUR -18.84
ICOMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL PLUS EUR Z ACC EUR -18.89

IMSCI AC World - Net Return* EUR -13.01
COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL PLUS GBP U ACC GBP -14.32
COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL PLUS GBP U DIS GBP -14.26

IMSCI AC World - Net Return* GBP -8.08
COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL PLUS USD ACC usb -24.34

IMSCI AC World - Net Return* usD -18.36

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

2022 will be remembered as a tough year for capital markets. Most asset classes registered losses, with growth stocks particularly
impacted. Growth companies reached extreme valuations at the end of 2021, bolstered by a low growth environment and the belief
that interest rates across developed markets would remain low “forever”. But the disruptions in labour markets, supply chains and
commodity markets caused by the pandemic, followed by the war in Ukraine, have put an end to the low inflation environment,
disrupting the paradigm investors have lived in for decades.

For once, the US market, with its large technology sector, performed worse than other developed markets in local currency (Europe
and Japan). However, this was offset by a strong rally in the dollar against the euro and the yen. In USD terms, all four regions (US,
Europe, Japan and Emerging Markets) suffered mid to high-teens percentage declines. The Chinese market, which was already weak
last year, was badly affected by zero-Covid policies, and did not experience any rebound. However, clear signs of policy relaxation
emerged in December, bringing some hope to investors and CEOs. On a global basis, consumer discretionary and information
technology were the weakest sectors, with declines of more than 30% in USD.

In this context, the fund underperformed its reference index in 2022. Valuations of growth companies were far more impacted with
the market heavily focused on the rise of interest rates and announcements from central banks. Another factor was the stellar
performance of commodity markets (the US energy sector was up more than 50%) and the relative outperformance of the financial
sector, two sectors to which the portfolio has minimal exposure due to the relative lack of high-quality candidates.

Despite large declines in valuations, we were generally satisfied by the earnings growth and resilience of the companies invested in
the portfolio. On average, these companies demonstrated their strong pricing power (ability to pass rising costs to clients) and
continued to meet expectations. At the portfolio level, earnings growth in USD is expected to reach approximately 8% for 2022. This
embeds some negative impact from a much stronger dollar. This compares to less than 2% for the reference index, excluding the
commodity sectors (whose earnings have boomed, and which are not present in the portfolio).

Eli Lilly, Johnson & Johnson and AIA, were among the top contributors to portfolio performance this year. Eli Lilly and Johnson &
Johnson demonstrated resilient earnings growth, with continued success from their innovative products. Eli Lilly’s new drug
Mounjaro, launched in the middle of the year to treat diabetes, has had an excellent start. The drug, which delivered impressive
weight reduction results in clinical trials, is well positioned to be approved in obesity. Obesity affects more than 650 million
individuals worldwide and is expected to become a huge market within the next ten years. AIA was able to execute well relative to
competitors in a tough environment for the insurance sector in China and across south-east Asia. The valuation of AIA rebounded in
the fourth quarter following signs of Covid policy loosening in China.

1Formerly known as Comgest Growth World Plus (name change effective 2 November 2022).
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Unsurprisingly, among the largest detractors to performance were technology companies including Alphabet, Microsoft and Intuit.
The sector, which benefitted from the rise of the digital economy through the Covid period, suffered significant outflows in 2022.
Alphabet’s online advertising sales slowed down as consumption online softened. Microsoft continued to publish double-digit sales
growth but the market is concerned that the company’s corporate clients will slow down or pause their digital transformations in
the event of a recession. Lastly, Intuit’s growth profile continues to impress, with the company expected to grow sales above 10%
this fiscal year (ending in July 2023), after a 32% rise in the previous year. However, the rise in interest rates had a large impact on
its valuation, in line with other high growth technology companies.

Over the course of the year, three companies were sold from the portfolio as their growth outlooks have slowed down and no
longer meet our objectives: Ecolab, Medtronic and Roche.

Proceeds were reinvested in companies which we believe boast more exciting and visible growth opportunities: Adyen (a global
leader in online and offline payments), Align Technology (the global leader in clear aligners to treat dental malocclusion),
EssilorLuxottica (the global leader in eyeglass lenses and frames), Lonza (a leading global contract drug manufacturer), Nike and
Recruit (business services in Japan and the US).

Looking ahead, we would like to make a few observations. On the positive side, your portfolio’s average valuation has already come
down significantly (price earnings ratio down more than 50% for certain companies). There is a fair amount of market pessimism
regarding 2023, with most market participants expecting a recession. China is currently suffering a wave of Covid-related infections,
which is adding pressure to supply chains and the economy, but the country seems on the way to exit its zero-Covid approach,
which would be a relief for the medium-term.

On the other hand, sell side earnings growth expectations (+7% for the reference index ex-commaodities) are still optimistic and not
consistent with a recession scenario. There is also a rather complacent expectation that inflation will smoothly revert to a 2-3% level
by the end of 2023, which may not materialise. Lastly, a few questions have yet to be answered: what shape will the upcoming
economic slowdown have — a mild and short recession or a long crisis? How will inflation evolve and what strategies will central
banks use to combat it? On the geopolitical front, how will the China-US tensions evolve and how will the war in Ukraine end?

We are confident that under more adverse economic conditions, the market will start focusing less on interest rates and more on
quality, resilience of earnings and visibility of growth. We firmly believe the earnings profile of the portfolio is significantly more
resilient and structural than the market average.

As long-term investors, we are excited by the long-term prospects of the companies invested in the portfolio. We are ready to seize
opportunities that future market volatility could bring to reinforce existing positions, or initiate positions in a few select high quality
and growth companies we have been monitoring for many years.
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COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL FLEX
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL FLEX EUR | ACC EUR -11.78
COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL FLEX EUR R ACC EUR -12.61
ICOMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL FLEX EUR Z ACC EUR -11.80
Commentary

2022 will be remembered as a tough year for capital markets. Most asset classes registered losses, with growth stocks particularly
impacted. Growth companies reached extreme valuations at the end of 2021, bolstered by a low growth environment and the belief
that interest rates would remain low “forever”. But the disruptions in labour markets, supply chains and commodity markets caused
by the pandemic, followed by the war in Ukraine, have put an end to the low inflation environment. The US market, with its large
technology sector, performed worse than other developed markets. China was badly affected by zero-Covid policies and did not
experience any rebound. However, clear signs of policy relaxation emerged in December. On a global basis, consumer discretionary
and information technology were the weakest sectors.

In this context, both the equity and currency hedging had solid results and were successful in protecting investors’ capital. 2022 was
a bumpy ride for global equities, with several bearish legs immediately followed by a rebound of approximately the same
magnitude. Although it was a challenging environment, our equity hedging model managed to remain defensive during the market
corrections whilst trying to preserve a good participation in the rebounds. Our currency model succeeded in capturing most of the
US and Hong Kong dollars’ appreciation as well as quickly and significantly rising hedging rates when the trend reversed during the
last quarter. The equity portfolio underperformed as valuations of growth companies were far more impacted with the market
heavily focused on the rise of interest rates and announcements from central banks. Another factor was the stellar performance of
commodity markets and the relative outperformance of the financial sector, two sectors to which the portfolio has minimal
exposure. Despite large declines in valuations, we were generally satisfied by the earnings growth, strong pricing power and
resilience of the invested companies.

The equity hedging contribution to performance was solid thanks to an average hedging rate of 63%. During the first half of the
year, the hedging model was successful at controlling and cutting the global equities’ drawdown through the gradual increase of
hedging (from 38% at the end of 2021 to 73% at the end of June 2022) thanks to increasing stress signals. Indeed, the credit risk
strategy, the trend following strategies on price-earnings ratio and market price and the volatility-based strategies all became more
defensive, on top of the rising risk aversion and the elevated extreme downside risk measured through the VaR (value at risk)
strategy. During the second half of the year, global equities were choppy but remained range bounded, with wild price swings, and
ended modestly up. The model progressively lowered the hedging rate to 43% by the end of 2022 as the credit spread-based
strategy switched back to bullish territory and the trend following strategy on price-earnings ratio became less cautious. The model
managed to capture the performance dispersion between regions by hedging, on average, the best performer among our hedging
instruments, the FTSE 100 index by 44% and the worst performer, the Nasdaq 100 index by 62%.

The currency hedging contributed positively to performance which is a strong achievement as the equity portfolio’s currency
performance was positive. The performance of developed market currencies against the euro was mixed in 2022 as the US and
Hong Kong dollars surged higher (USD +6.6%, HKD +6.5%) while the Japanese yen weakened (JPY -7.0%). On the one hand, the US
and Hong Kong dollars strongly strengthened against the euro most of the year with the US dollar being at its highest level in nearly
two decades after rising +18.2% at its September peak, which benefitted the model thanks to an average hedging rate of 5% for
both currencies. The model managed to increase hedging rates to roughly 40% on average during the last quarter when the bullish
trend reversed as investors bet the US Federal Reserve could slow the pace of rate increases. On the other hand, the Japanese yen
was the worst performing G10 currency for most of 2022 and the model led us to hedge this currency at 77% on average.
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Regarding the equity portfolio, Eli Lilly, Johnson & Johnson and AIA were among the top contributors to performance. Eli Lilly and
Johnson & Johnson demonstrated resilient earnings growth. Eli Lilly’s new drug Mounjaro to treat diabetes has had an excellent
start and is well positioned to be approved in obesity. AIA was able to execute well in a tough environment for the insurance sector
in China and across south-east Asia. The valuation of AIA rebounded in the fourth quarter following signs of Covid policy loosening
in China.

Unsurprisingly, among the largest detractors to performance were technology companies including Alphabet, Meta and Intuit.
Alphabet’s online advertising sales slowed down as consumption online softened. Meta had similar issues, but also faces intense
competition from other social networks. Management continues to invest heavily in metaverse projects, despite a wide array of
uncertainties. We had trimmed the position early in the year and sold the remaining small position in the fourth quarter. Lastly,
Intuit’s growth profile continues to impress, with the company expected to grow sales above 10%. However, the rise in interest
rates had a large impact on its valuation.

Over the course of the year, seven companies were sold from the portfolio: Ecolab, Medtronic, Roche and Walmart were sold as
their growth outlooks have slowed down. Kweichow Moutai was sold for valuation reasons. MTU and Meta were sold due to
insufficient long-term visibility.

Proceeds were reinvested in companies which we believe boast more exciting and visible growth opportunities: Adyen (a global
leader in online and offline payments), Align Technology (the global leader in clear aligners to treat dental malocclusion),
EssilorLuxottica (the global leader in eyeglass lenses and frames), Lonza (a leading global contract drug manufacturer), Nike and
Recruit (business services in Japan and the US).

We are confident that under more adverse economic conditions, the market will start focusing more on quality, resilience of
earnings and visibility of growth. We firmly believe the earnings profile of the portfolio is significantly more resilient and structural
than the market average.

As long-term investors, we are excited by the long-term prospects of the invested companies. At the end of the year, the average
equity hedging rate was 43%, and the US and Hong Kong dollars were both hedged significantly at 87.5% while the Japanese yen
was hedged at 50%.
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COMGEST GROWTH EAFE
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
COMGEST GROWTH EAFE USD | ACC usD -24.67

IMSCI EAFE + Emerging Markets - Net Return* UsD -16.26

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

2022 will be remembered as a tough year for capital markets. Most asset classes registered losses, with growth stocks particularly
impacted. Growth companies reached extreme valuations at the end of 2021, bolstered by a low growth environment and the belief
that interest rates across developed markets would remain low “forever”. But the disruptions in labour markets, supply chains and
commodity markets caused by the pandemic, followed by the war in Ukraine, have put an end to the low inflation environment,
disrupting the paradigm investors have lived in for decades.

The US dollar strengthened dramatically over the course of the year (with some pullback towards the end of 2022) in particular
against the yen. In USD, the Japanese and European indices (Topix and MSCI Europe) both ended the year down 15%, while the
MSCI Emerging Markets index declined 20%. The Chinese market, which was already weak last year, was badly affected by zero-
Covid policies, and did not experience any rebound. However, clear signs of policy relaxation emerged in December, bringing some
hope to investors and CEOs. On a global basis, information technology was the weakest sector, with a decline of more than 30% (in
usD).

In this context, the fund underperformed its reference index in 2022. The key factor was the declining valuation of growth
companies as the market heavily focused on the rise of interest rates and announcements from central banks. Another factor was
the stellar performance of commodity markets (the energy sector ending on a positive performance) where the portfolio has no
exposure to due to the lack of high-quality candidates.

Despite large declines in valuations, we were generally satisfied with the earnings growth and resilience of the companies invested
in the portfolio. On average, these companies have demonstrated strong pricing power (ability to pass rising costs to clients). In
local currencies, earnings of Japanese and European companies were boosted by the strength of the dollar, but even excluding this
factor, the portfolio delivered solid earnings growth.

Novo Nordisk, Linde and AIA were among the top contributors to performance this year. Novo Nordisk, a world leader in the
treatment of diabetes, is on track to report an excellent year. Novo Nordisk’s 2022 organic sales growth objective has been raised to
14-17%, an impressive result for a company of this size. Novo is leveraging the success of its diabetes and obesity products,
respectively Ozempic and Wegovy. Linde, an industrial gas leader, is using its strong pricing power to navigate the inflationary
environment. The company is on track to deliver 17-18% earnings growth in local currency this year. Growth opportunities in clean
energy (hydrogen and carbon capture projects) are becoming more visible, bolstered by the tax incentives provided under the
recently voted Inflation Reduction Act in the US. AIA was able to execute well relative to competitors in a tough environment for the
insurance sector in China and across south-east Asia. The valuation of AIA rebounded in the fourth quarter following signs of Covid
policy loosening in China.
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Inner Mongolia Yili, Hoya and Shimano were among the largest detractors from performance in 2022. Inner Mongolia Yili, a Chinese
leader in dairy products, saw sales in its core Milk Products division affected by a series of Covid-related lockdowns in China this
year. That being said, Yili is gaining market share in the large infant milk formula sector, a great long-term opportunity. Investor
sentiment towards Hoya was impacted by fears of a significant downturn in the semiconductor sector. Hoya manufactures
photomask blanks used in the manufacturing of chips. Nevertheless, we believe the company’s competitive position is strong and
intact, and we remain optimistic about its long-term opportunities. Shimano, a world leader in bike components, continued to
register impressive results, with sales up more than 20% in yen in the third quarter. However, the market is growing concerned
about a slowdown in bike sales, perceived as discretionary. The valuation is very depressed, and we believe offers a nice margin of
safety for the long-term investor.

Over the course of the year, five companies were sold from the portfolio: Roche and SAP were sold as their growth outlooks have
slowed down and no longer meet our objectives. Kweichow Moutai was sold for valuation reasons. MTU and Daifuku were sold as
we believe long-term visibility has deteriorated.

Proceeds were reinvested in companies which we believe boast more visible growth opportunities: Coloplast (world leader in
continence, wound care and urology medical devices), Nestlé and Lonza (a leading global contract drug manufacturer).

Looking ahead, we would like to make a few observations. On the positive side, your portfolio’s average valuation has already come
down significantly. There is a fair amount of market pessimism regarding 2023, with most market participants expecting a recession.
China is currently suffering a wave of Covid-related infections, which is adding pressure to supply chains and the economy, but the
country seems on the way to exit its zero-Covid approach, which would be a relief for the medium-term.

On the other hand, sell side earnings growth expectations are still optimistic and not consistent with a recession scenario. There is
also a rather complacent expectation that inflation around the world will smoothly revert to a low single digit percentage by the of
2023, which may not materialise. Lastly, a few questions have yet to be answered: what shape will the upcoming economic
slowdown have — a mild and short recession or a long crisis? How will inflation evolve and what strategies will central banks use to
combat it? On the geopolitical front, how will the China-US tensions evolve and how will the war in Ukraine end?

We are confident that under more adverse economic conditions, the market will start focusing less on interest rates and more on
quality, resilience of earnings and visibility of growth. We firmly believe the earnings profile of the portfolio is significantly more
resilient and structural than the market average.

As long-term investors, we are excited by the long-term prospects of the companies invested in the portfolio. We are ready to seize
opportunities that future market volatility could bring to reinforce existing positions, or initiate positions in a few select high quality
and growth companies we have been monitoring for many years.
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COMGEST GROWTH AMERICA
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
COMGEST GROWTH AMERICA USD ACC usb -21.08
COMGEST GROWTH AMERICA USD | ACC usb -20.49
IS&P 500 - Net Return* usD -18.51
COMGEST GROWTH AMERICA EUR R ACC EUR -16.30
ICOMGEST GROWTH AMERICA EUR Z ACC EUR -15.31
IS&P 500 - Net Return* EUR -13.17
ICOMGEST GROWTH AMERICA EUR | H ACC EUR -23.01
IS&P 500 100% Hedged to EUR - Net Return* EUR -20.98
ICOMGEST GROWTH AMERICA GBP U ACC GBP -10.44
IS&P 500 - Net Return* GBP -8.25

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

2022 was the year of rising rates. After the 2020 pandemic and 2021 stimulus, leaders in 2022 looked to “normalise” the economy.
The US central bank raised rates from virtually 0% to close to 4.5% within a few months, and the European central bank moved from
0% to 2.5% this year. This monetary tightening aims to slow inflation which has run close to double digits in several major
economies, affecting vulnerable households’ purchasing power, leading to labour disputes and exacerbating supply chain tensions.

While monetary tightening typically has a lag in impacting economic drivers, it has a direct impact on asset valuation. The S&P 500
index corrected -18.5% this year in USD (-13.2% in EUR), primarily due to P/E (price-to-earnings) compression.

The macro factors slowing a return to “normal” are well understood, from the war in Ukraine, to a lingering Covid pandemic, as well
as attempts to “near-shore” supply chains and invest in renewable production.

Yet monetary sobriety is welcome as asset “bubbles” divert talent and funding from productive assets and put vulnerable savers at
risk. With higher rates, companies are prioritising mission-critical, high-return productivity investments, to “do more with less”.
Whether it is more efficient IT infrastructure (such as Oracle’s Enterprise Resource Planning apps and Microsoft’s Azure Cloud), real-
time supply chain management (e.g. Avery Dennison’s RFID tags), more efficient transportation (such as J.B. Hunt’s intermodal rail
and truck services) or real-time payments (e.g. Paycom and Intuit’s outsourced payrolls and Visa’s growing business-to-business
services), companies are embracing disinflationary forces.

We continue to hold a fairly concentrated portfolio, with our top ten holdings representing circa 60% of the portfolio. On average,
we have held these ten stocks for over eight years. Large weights reflect a combination of visibility (high moat and essential
services), growth (new addressable markets) and valuation.

Eli Lilly, a top five weight, was the top contributor in 2022. The company has innovated in its portfolio of diabetes drugs, where it
shares the market with Novo Nordisk. A breakthrough in diabetes treatment has led to a new adjacent market, obesity
management, where Eli Lilly’s drug has shown a life-changing weight reduction of up to 22%. The company’s pipeline also holds a
potential breakthrough drug in Alzheimer’s disease, a massive and unserved critical need. Eli Lilly has been in the portfolio since
2015.
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BioMarin, a medium-weight holding, was also a top contributor in 2022. The company has shown progress combating dwarfism and
haemophilia, with its leading platform in gene therapy and orphan diseases. We have held BioMarin since 2009 with a brief
interruption in 2015-17 on valuation grounds.

Johnson & Johnson was another strong contributor for the year. The company’s planned spin-out of its Consumer Division is
drawing attention to a higher growth and margin business in Pharmaceuticals and MedTech. Johnson & Johnson has been in the
portfolio since the current investment team took over in 2009.

Service Corporation, a SMID-cap (small and mid) leader in US deathcare services, has been one of the most resilient stocks in your
portfolio this year. The company provides essential services and operates well in a fragmented market.

The largest detractors in 2022 included Amazon (a leader in e-commerce and cloud computing) and Intuit (a leader in small business
accounting and consumer taxes). We had reduced Intuit on valuation concerns but continue to like the long-term fundamentals.

Amazon is tightening its belt following Jeff Bezos’ departure as CEO, as well as a huge spending spree in warehouses during the
Covid e-commerce boom. There is a self-help story here which will be interesting to follow.

Intuit continues to benefit from the growth of entrepreneurship. In the US, new business applications tracked above 400,000 per
month in 2022, double the rate ten years ago, and 40% higher than in 2019.

We remain fully invested and typically allocate inflows on a pro-rata basis. That said, we have made a few changes this year.

We exited Activision Blizzard (following Microsoft’s takeover bid), as well as Medtronic, Roblox, Trex and Verisk. These were mostly
small positions, and we found more attractive assets elsewhere.

We bought seed positions in Align Technology, Nike, Thermo Fisher, Warner Music and Zoetis. We believe these names benefit from
attractive long-term trends, from less-invasive dental care to more active lifestyles, streamlining medical research, growing music
consumption and an increasing focus on pet wellness.

We reinforced Vulcan Materials and ldexx, and trimmed Estée Lauder and Intuit.

2023 will likely see a continuing push-pull of central banks versus inflationary trends. While we are seeing signs of cooling, we are
still far from what the US Federal Reserve wants, i.e. 2% inflation and a looser labour market.

Companies have been messaging that 2023 will have FX headwinds, as the dollar is still 7% stronger versus the euro compared to 12
months ago. Companies are also continuing to pass pricing to offset inflation, testing consumers’ price elasticity and eating into
consumers’ excess Covid savings. While we have seen sharp decreases in shipping rates and oil prices recently, it is still too early to
tell what “natural” levels will be and how fast these will flow through to consumer prices.

A rationalisation in companies’ labour forces (for example Snap, Shopify, Salesforce and Goldman Sachs) has begun and this should
help some of our market-leading companies compete for talent in a less inflated environment.

We continue to look for market-leading, innovative and well-managed companies providing essential services, which are overlooked
at a given time, typically due to a short-term narrative. We aim to build our positions incrementally, which we believe helps
minimise mistakes, and hold the positions for as long as possible.
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COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN JPY ACC JPY -17.61
ICOMGEST GROWTH JAPAN JPY | ACC JPY -17.08
ICOMGEST GROWTH JAPAN JPY | DIS JPY -17.08
Topix - Net Return* JPY -2.86
ICOMGEST GROWTH JAPAN EUR | ACC EUR -23.18
COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN EUR R DIS EUR -23.82
COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN EUR R ACC EUR -23.86
COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN EUR Z ACC EUR -23.16
COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN EUR I DIS EUR -23.18
ICOMGEST GROWTH JAPAN EUR SI ACC EUR -23.08
Topix - Net Return* EUR -9.66
COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN EUR | H ACC EUR -17.90
ICOMGEST GROWTH JAPAN EUR H DIS EUR -18.87
COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN EUR Z H ACC EUR -18.14
COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN EUR X H ACC EUR -17.18
COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN EURR HACC EUR -18.59
Topix Hedged to EUR - Net Return* EUR -2.74
ICOMGEST GROWTH JAPAN GBP U ACC GBP -18.85
ICOMGEST GROWTH JAPAN GBP SU ACC GBP -18.76
COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN GBP U DIS GBP -18.82
Topix - Net Return* GBP -4.54
COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN GBP Z H ACC GBP -16.64
COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN GBP U H ACC GBP -16.49
Topix Hedged to GBP - Net Return* GBP -1.53
COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN USD | ACC usD -27.61
COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN USD R ACC usb -28.26
Topix - Net Return* usD -15.22
COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN USD | H ACC usb -15.77
ICOMGEST GROWTH JAPAN USD R H ACC usbD -16.30
Topix Hedged to USD - Net Return* usD -0.27

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

2022’s first quarter was tough as the supply shocks of Omicron and the conflict in Ukraine focused some market participants’
attention on inflation beneficiary sectors. Since May share prices have again rewarded profit growth, which we see as the
fundamental premise of our approach. The yen weakened significantly in the summer, popularly explained by the sovereign yield
gap with the US. The yen then strengthened significantly towards year-end as the Bank of Japan adjusted its Yield Curve Control
policy. Most of our companies provisioned for this and their currency damage was meagre, although the perception of Japan was
probably not helped by its volatile currency.

We believe that Japan remains one of the most exciting combinations of excellent global companies and attractive valuation, owing
to the lack of research on these firms. Therefore, through it all we seek and stick with companies which have proved their survival
skills and, which have been here before in terms of inflation, recession, war, currency volatility, or for that matter intellectual
property threats, earthquakes and supply problems. Japan has many of these companies if you know where to look.
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For 2023, we expect the high-teens average profit growth of our invested companies to outpace the broader market, which decades
of historical precedent suggests will also be reflected in share prices.

We met, along with Comgest’s Global team, approximately forty companies in December, mostly those whose shares we hold and
ones which are tangential to them. We were impressed by the resilience of demand for unique products, for example at Daikin and
Hamamatsu Photonics, by the post-Covid normalisation evident at Kosé, Food & Life Companies (which operates the Sushiro chain)
and Oriental Land (Disneyland) and by hints of inflection in technology demand at Hoya and Lasertec.

We believe Japan remains a rich hunting ground for growth investors. Asia, whose consumers our companies service through
aspirational brands, and whose industries they advance through semiconductor and automation technology, remains a large
indirect exposure for us. Meanwhile, the reopening after Covid-19 has benefitted our portfolio holdings which are dependent on
physical traffic. Changing Japan, in workforce structure and business practices, also remains a further source of ideas. Below is a
sample of recent growth dynamics from meetings with our invested companies.

We spoke with the CEO of Kosé who confirmed the strength of the company’s high-end brands and the potential of other Asian
consumer markets, albeit locally or through inbound tourist consumption.

We joined a call with Hoya’s CEO, who made clear his determination to avoid red ink in the company’s disc substrate business
despite a sharp demand adjustment, and the prospects for photoblanks used in semiconductor miniaturisation.

We spoke with the CEO of Murata Manufacturing, who explained the company’s broadening portfolio of unique and competitive
products, as the group gradually wins an even larger share of the cost of goods in the smartphone and other addressable markets.

We were also able to speak with the management of Sony, whose focus on its three profitable pillars (sensors, media and games) is
increasingly clear, and whose improved monetisation of its games platform is supporting long-term profit growth.

We joined a small meeting with the Director of Orix who explained its increasing female director ratio and the social role of the
company in nurturing successor-less small businesses through its own direct investments and through the company’s subsidiary
Robeco. What is more, Orix’s renewable business remains one of the largest in Japan.

Our work with Shin-Etsu Chemical allowed us to confirm that it is signing long-term contracts for semiconductor wafer supply, which
reflects the multi-year tightness of the industry.

During the year, we purchased Dexerials for its proven growth and its excellent technology whose uniqueness is attested by its
peer-beating margins. We infer from the valuation that the market has not yet understood the story.

We acquired Toray Industries due to its carbon fibre dominance and the opportunities with both Boeing 787 and wind turbines.
We initiated a position in cup noodle maker Nissin Foods which exhibits growth potential in the US and China.

We also invested in NTT Data to capture the growing digital needs of especially the Japanese state, from which the company
benefits disproportionately because of its large share in supplying pension and social welfare systems.

Hikari Tsushin, Yamaha and Chugai Pharmaceutical were sold as their growth disappointed us.

Japan reopened its borders only towards the end of the year, and not only could consumers enter and satisfy pent-up demand, but
also investors. Many of our companies have told us about suddenly busy physical meeting schedules with foreign investors. Over
time this should change the character of the incremental buyer, from foreigners with simple programme trades replicating US
market patterns to investors looking for serious engagement.

At the same time, the easy growth comparisons for cyclical companies and the quick trade in bank stocks in line with global yields
have become less obvious. Since May your portfolio’s performance has stabilised as investors are again valuing sustainable growth.
We expect this pattern to continue as our companies’ earnings prove more sustainable than the market in general.

Our Japanese funds outperformed most global indices over most of the last decade — for the obvious reason that Japan has globally
leading companies which are undervalued because they are misunderstood, and that there is a constant incremental buyer in the
domestic investor who will close that valuation gap.

32



COMGEST GROWTH plc

COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN COMPOUNDERS
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN COMPOUNDERS JPY SI ACC JPY -17.86

Topix - Net Return* JPY -2.86

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

2022’s first quarter was tough as the supply shocks of Omicron and the conflict in Ukraine focused some market participants’
attention on inflation beneficiary sectors. Since May share prices have again rewarded profit growth, which we see as the
fundamental premise of our approach. The yen weakened significantly in the summer, popularly explained by the sovereign yield
gap with the US. The yen then strengthened significantly towards year-end as the Bank of Japan adjusted its Yield Curve Control
policy. Most of our companies provisioned for this and their currency damage was meagre, although the perception of Japan was
probably not helped by its volatile currency.

We believe that Japan remains one of the most exciting combinations of excellent global companies and attractive valuation, owing
to the lack of research on these firms. Therefore, through it all we seek and stick with companies which have proved their survival
skills and, which have been here before in terms of inflation, recession, war, currency volatility, or for that matter intellectual
property threats, earthquakes and supply problems. Japan has many of these companies if you know where to look.

For 2023, we expect the high-teens average profit growth of our invested companies to outpace the broader market, which decades
of historical precedent suggests will also be reflected in share prices.

We met, along with Comgest’s Global team, approximately forty companies in December, mostly those whose shares we hold and
ones which are tangential to them. We were impressed by the resilience of demand for unique products, for example, at Daikin, by
the post-Covid normalisation evident at Food & Life Companies (which operates the Sushiro chain) and Oriental Land (Disneyland)
and by hints of inflection in technology demand at Hoya and Lasertec.

We believe Japan remains a rich hunting ground for growth investors. Asia, whose consumers our companies service through
aspirational brands, and whose industries they advance through semiconductor and automation technology, remains a large
indirect exposure for us. Meanwhile, the reopening after Covid-19 has benefitted our portfolio holdings which are dependent on
physical traffic. Changing Japan, in workforce structure and business practices, also remains a further source of ideas. Below is a
sample of recent growth dynamics from meetings with our invested companies.

We joined a call with Hoya’s CEO, who made clear his determination to avoid red ink in the company’s disc substrate business
despite a sharp demand adjustment, and the prospects for photoblanks used in semiconductor miniaturisation.

We spoke with the CEO of Murata Manufacturing, who explained the company’s broadening portfolio of unique and competitive
products, as the group gradually wins an even larger share of the cost of goods in the smartphone and other addressable markets.

We were also able to speak with the management of Sony, whose focus on its three profitable pillars (sensors, media and games) is
increasingly clear, and whose improved monetisation of its games platform is supporting long-term profit growth.

We joined a small meeting with the Director of Orix who explained its increasing female director ratio and the social role of the
company in nurturing successor-less small businesses through its own direct investments and through the company’s subsidiary
Robeco. What is more, Orix’s renewable business remains one of the largest in Japan.
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Our work with Shin-Etsu Chemical allowed us to confirm that it is signing long-term contracts for semiconductor wafer supply, which
reflects the multi-year tightness of the industry.

During the year we increased some of the portfolio’s technology stocks whose shares had fallen the most dramatically. Our
Dividend Discount Model shows a great opportunity in this sector, especially in the semiconductor equipment area where this
portfolio is well represented. The indications of an inflection point in technology demand, certainly not an improvement but a
decline in the rate of decline, are helpful to us.

Japan reopened its borders only towards the end of the year, and not only could consumers enter and satisfy pent-up demand, but
also investors. Many of our companies have told us about suddenly busy physical meeting schedules with foreign investors. Over
time this should change the character of the incremental buyer, from foreigners with simple programme trades replicating US
market patterns to investors looking for serious engagement.

At the same time, the easy growth comparisons for cyclical companies and the quick trade in bank stocks in line with global yields
have become less obvious. Since May your portfolio’s performance has stabilised as investors are again valuing sustainable growth.
We expect this pattern to continue as our companies’ earnings prove more sustainable than the market in general.

Our Japanese funds outperformed most global indices over most of the last decade —for the obvious reason that Japan has globally
leading companies which are undervalued because they are misunderstood, and that there is a constant incremental buyer in the
domestic investor who will close that valuation gap.
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COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
ICOMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS USD ACC usD -21.79
ICOMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS USD DIS usD -21.79
ICOMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS USD | ACC usD -21.42
COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS USD X ACC usD -20.68
ICOMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS USD R ACC usD -22.18
COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS USD Z DIS usD -21.45
COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS USD Z ACC usD -21.45
IMSCI Emerging Markets - Net Return* (VAY)] -20.09
COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS EUR DIS EUR -16.67
ICOMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS EUR | ACC EUR -16.29
ICOMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS EUR | DIS EUR -16.25
COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS EUR R ACC EUR -17.07
COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS EUR Z ACC EUR -16.30
COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS EUR Z DIS EUR -16.30
COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS EUR FIXED DIS EUR -16.70
COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS EUR | FIXED DIS EUR -16.28
IMSCI Emerging Markets - Net Return* EUR -14.85
ICOMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS GBP U ACC GBP -11.56
ICOMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS GBP Z ACC GBP -11.53
IMSCI Emerging Markets - Net Return* GBP -10.02

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

2022 has proven to be one of the most problematic investment years in recent memory, with the MSCI All Country World index
down 18.4% in USD (-13.0% in EUR) and the MSCI Emerging Markets index down 20.1% in USD (-14.9% in EUR). The decline in the
latter being caused by USD declines of over 20% in China, Korea and Taiwan which together represent nearly 60% of the MSCI
Emerging Markets index. From an economic perspective, the US Federal Reserve’s interest rate rises have been the most aggressive
for 40 years. Most emerging market (EM) central banks followed suit. Geopolitics had a greater than usual influence upon markets.
This included Russia’s invasion of Ukraine with a series of consequences, including, from an economic perspective, elevated food
and energy inflation. Added to this have been the ongoing uncertainties damaging investments in China; namely, rolling Covid
lockdowns affecting consumption, very limited fiscal stimulus, regulatory policies, protracted and deepening weakness in the
property sector, and increasing geopolitical tensions between the US and China, notably over Taiwan. In addition, President Xi was
re-elected with an even less diverse standing committee.

This has created a difficult environment to navigate, with value companies, such as many in the banking, energy and materials
sectors, significantly outperforming growth, in particular the IT and consumer discretionary sectors. A combination of high raw
material prices (oil peaked at over US $120), rising interest rates and supply chain shortages gave value companies earnings growth
in the form of inflationary pricing. For instance, the oil producing Arabian markets, to which we have no exposure, hindered
performance relative to the index. Our quality filter means your portfolio has limited exposure to these sectors (we own LG Chem,
90% of whose earnings before interest and taxes are linked to the electric vehicle battery chain), meaning it did not benefit from the
value rally.

The portfolio repositioned to be more defensive and less concentrated early in 2022 and maintained this trend for the remainder of
the year. At times this included holding a higher-than-normal cash position. This defensiveness is illustrated by consumer staples
and healthcare being amongst the largest sectoral positions, while IT, energy and materials were limited relative to the MSCI
Emerging Markets index.
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Markets increasingly rewarded Latin American markets at the expense of their higher growth, more IT dominated Asian
counterparts. We have reflected this change in relative attractions for some time, with greater exposure to Brazil (among the
strongest performing major markets in 2022), Mexico and Argentina. Our lower weighting to Taiwan, with its heavy IT dependence
was beneficial. IT valuations were likely to be casualties of the increasing cost of capital, while the earnings risks from first, supply
chain disruptions and then slower global growth, were apparent. Rising inventories and potentially lower prices prompted a fall in
semiconductor stocks Samsung Electronics and TSMC. We had reduced our exposure to both companies earlier in 2022.

A number of the portfolio's Latin American stocks contributed positively to performance. Hard currency returns/appreciating FX
rates were helped by commodity exposure, positive real yields and GDP upgrades. One example includes Mexican stock FEMSA, a
highly defensive consumer staple company with consistent double-digit EPS (earnings per share) growth. In addition, positive
management changes and a more comprehensive digital offering are proving beneficial for the company. BBSE, WEG and Localiza in
Brazil all produced consistently strong EPS growth throughout 2022, leading to upgraded earnings forecasts. WEG rose on the back
of a string of strong results culminating in Q3’22 revenue growth of 28% year-on-year (y/y) despite difficult comparisons and EPS up
42%. Likewise, BBSE produced above-expected results in every quarter and is now forecast to grow EPS 20% in 2023, while also
yielding 9% and trading on only 9x NTM P/E, justifying its top five position in the portfolio. Globant, the software company, reported
strong Q3’22 results with revenue growth of 34% with a gross profit margin of 37.5% and EPS growth of 40%. Globant reiterated its
2022 top line guidance of 37%.

MSCI announced the removal of Russian stocks from the index as of 9th March 2022. This helped performance from a sectoral
perspective with the EM energy sector underperforming. The portfolio entered the Ukrainian crisis with exposure limited to three
Russian stocks; MOEX, Detsky Mir and TCS (traded in London). These stocks contributed negatively to portfolio performance in
2022.

Besides the Russian stocks, the largest detractors were Asian names and despite their quality, were affected either by the impact on
earnings of slowing global growth and/or exposure to China. LG H&H was symptomatic of this. A high-quality Korean consumer
staple conglomerate with carbonated drinks, pet food, and principally cosmetics, earnings were impacted by much weaker
consumption and limited travel in China with sales of its Whoo brand suffering.

Both Tencent and Alibaba were also performance detractors in 2022 with shifts in their business models to offset the ongoing
regulatory pressures, and consumption and advertising slowdowns. In the face of low single-digit revenue growth, both companies
are so far successfully focusing on cost management to maintain EPS growth. Positions in both companies were reduced in 2022.

After a difficult period caused principally by the uncertainties of GPO (group purchasing organisation) where contracts for
companies to bid on were tendered by the government, combined with EPS volatility created by product demand during Covid and
to a degree uncertainties related to US restrictions, the positions in Chinese medical companies performed increasingly well.
Shangdong Weigao and Shenzhen Mindray produced positive returns in USD terms, and while our purchase prices might have been
better, the quality growth characteristics of both companies are proving themselves.

Finally in China, both Inner Mongolia Yili and Midea registered declines. Both stocks suffered from rising raw material input costs,
causing margin weakness. However, both companies have also reduced costs and we believe should see much better EPS growth in
2023 on easier comparisons and lower input costs.

The economic outlook remains hard to predict with uncertainty over whether the US Federal Reserve will pivot, which is likely to be
good for riskier assets, or whether it will stick to its inflation fighting rhetoric. While the market’s short-term focus is centered on
inflation, interest rates and a potential recession, we will continue to take advantage of price dislocations to either add new
holdings or increase existing positions where companies have proven themselves to be reasonably immune to short-term economic
vagaries. We remain sector agnostic so long as we can confidently predict EPS growth.
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However, themes do emerge from this, such as healthcare, as witnessed with WuXi Biologics, Discovery and FEMSA. The transition
to a green economy is also increasingly reflected in stock positions. Not only LG Chem, which has seen a 50% increase in revenue
guidance due to its EV (electric vehicle) battery franchise, but also Delta Electronics; Power Electronics represents 60% of sales with
the EV business being the fastest growing component. WEG’s results are increasingly being driven by renewables projects (wind
turbines and solar generation), while water sanitation remains a huge and barely tapped opportunity.

As always, we invest in companies, not mega trends, and quality always comes first. We believe this will help protect the portfolio in
the event of a global recession in 2023. Valuations may continue to compress should inflation remain stubbornly high, but as long as
the companies deliver on the growth we expect, the performance headwinds should be short lived. Likewise, value will not remain
in favour forever; it is noticeable that quality has been performing well of late. We believe that this will continue while consistently
good earnings will ultimately be rewarded.
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COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS EX CHINA
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS EX CHINA USD | ACC usD -21.89

IMSCI Emerging Markets ex China - Net Return* usb -19.26

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

2022 has proven to be one of the most problematic investment years in recent memory, with the MSCI All Country World index
down 18.4% in USD. The MSCI Emerging Markets ex China index fell 19.3% in USD, mostly driven by a sharp decline in Korea and
Taiwan representing together approximately 40% of the index. From an economic perspective, acting late in light of the inflation
data, the US Federal Reserve’s interest rate rises have been the most aggressive for 40 years. Most emerging market (EM) central
banks followed suit. Geopolitics had a greater than usual influence upon markets. This included Russia’s invasion of Ukraine with a
series of consequences, including, from an economic perspective, elevated food and energy inflation. Added to this have been
rolling Covid lockdowns in China affecting consumption and global growth, on top of increasing geopolitical tensions between the
US and China, notably over Taiwan.

This has created a difficult environment to navigate, with value companies, such as many in the banking, energy and materials
sectors, significantly outperforming growth, in particular the IT and consumer discretionary sectors. A combination of high raw
material prices (oil peaked at over US $120), rising interest rates and supply chain shortages gave value companies earnings growth
in the form of inflationary pricing. Our quality filter means your portfolio has little exposure to these sectors meaning it did not
benefit from the value rally. For instance, the oil producing Arabian markets, to which we have no exposure, hindered performance
relative to the index.

The portfolio repositioned to be more defensive early in 2022. At times this included holding a higher-than-normal cash position.
This defensiveness is illustrated by consumer staples and consumer discretionary being amongst the largest sectoral positions. We
have reflected this change in relative attractions for some time, with greater exposure to Brazil and Mexico. We also have had a
large overweight in Vietnam (a non-benchmark country) through three quality franchises: Vinamilk, Mobile World and FPT. The
Vietnamese market detracted from performance in 2022 on the back of tighter USD liquidity conditions and a crackdown on
domestic corporate bond issuances. Yet, over the long-term, the country appears well positioned to benefit from a gradual shift in
supply chains away from China.

Our lower weighting to Taiwan, with its heavy IT dependence was beneficial. IT valuations were likely to be casualties of the
increasing cost of capital, while the earnings risks from first, supply chain disruptions and then slower global growth, were apparent.
Rising inventories and potentially lower prices prompted a fall in semiconductor stocks Samsung Electronics and TSMC. We had
reduced our exposure to both companies earlier in 2022.

Latin American stocks, to which we have increased exposure at varying times over the year, generally performed well. Hard
currency returns/appreciating FX rates were helped by commodity exposure, positive real yields and GDP upgrades. Two examples
include Mexican stocks, FEMSA and Walmart de Mexico, highly defensive consumer staple companies with consistent double-digit
EPS (earnings per share) growth. BBSE and Localiza in Brazil produced consistently strong EPS growth throughout 2022, leading to
upgraded forecasts. BBSE produced above-expected results in every quarter and is now forecast to grow EPS 20% in 2023, while
also yielding 9% and trading on only 9x NTM P/E (next twelve months price-to-earnings).

MSCI announced the removal of Russian stocks from the index as of 9th March 2022. The portfolio entered the Ukrainian crisis with
exposure limited to three Russian stocks: MOEX, Detsky Mir and TCS (traded in London). These stocks contributed negatively to
portfolio performance in 2022. Besides the Russian stocks, the largest detractors were Asian names and despite their quality, were
affected either by the impact on earnings of slowing global growth and/or exposure to China. LG H&H was symptomatic of this. A
high-quality Korean consumer staple conglomerate with carbonated drinks, pet food, and principally cosmetics, earnings were
impacted by much weaker consumption and limited travel in China with sales of its Whoo brand suffering.
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Our holdings in IT Services sector, Cognizant and Infosys, negatively impacted our performance in 2022. We have seen earnings
downgrades for both companies as expectations rise of a slowdown in the developed world where these companies generate most
of their revenues. Along with earnings downgrades, valuations have also corrected sharply. We believe that these are long-term
compounders and hence continue to hold our positions.

The economic outlook remains hard to predict with uncertainty over whether the US Federal Reserve will pivot, which is likely to be
good for riskier assets, or whether it will stick to its inflation fighting rhetoric. While the market’s short-term focus is centered on
inflation, interest rates and a potential recession, we will continue to take advantage of price dislocations to either add new
holdings or increase existing positions where companies have proven themselves to be reasonably immune to short-term economic
vagaries. Such an example would be Raia Drogasil, a leading Brazilian drugstore company, which we introduced this year in your
portfolio after significant de-rating. The company continues to gain market share in a fragmented sector with plenty of growth
potential driven by an ageing population.

We remain sector agnostic as long as we can confidently predict EPS growth. However, themes do emerge from this, such as the
decarbonisation trend. Not only LG Chem, which has seen a 50% increase in revenue guidance due to its electric vehicle (EV) battery
franchise, but also Delta Electronics, for whom power electronics represents 60% of sales with the EV business being the fastest
growing component.

As always, we invest in companies, not mega trends, and quality always comes first. We believe this will help protect the portfolio in
the event of a global recession in 2023. Valuations may continue to compress should inflation remain stubbornly high, but as long as
the companies deliver on the growth we expect, the performance headwinds will be short lived. Likewise, value will not remain in
favour forever; it is noticeable that quality has been performing well of late. We believe that this will continue while consistently
good earnings will ultimately be rewarded.

39



COMGEST GROWTH plc

COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS PLUS
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
ICOMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS PLUS GBP U ACC GBP -10.07
ICOMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS PLUS GBP X DIS GBP -9.14
ICOMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS PLUS GBP U DIS GBP -10.09
IMSCI Emerging Markets - Net Return* GBP -10.02
COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS PLUS EUR ACC EUR -15.34
ICOMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS PLUS EUR | ACC EUR -14.87
COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS PLUS EUR Z ACC EUR -14.93
IMSCI Emerging Markets - Net Return* EUR -14.85

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

2022 has proven to be one of the most problematic investment years in recent memory, with the MSCI All Country World index
down 13.0% in EUR (-8.1% in GBP) and the MSCI Emerging Markets index down 14.9% in EUR (-10.0% in GBP). The decline in the
latter being caused by notable declines in China, Korea and Taiwan which together represent nearly 60% of the MSCI Emerging
Markets Index. From an economic perspective, the US Federal Reserve’s interest rate rises have been the most aggressive for 40
years. Most emerging market (EM) central banks followed suit. Geopolitics had a greater than usual influence upon markets. This
included Russia’s invasion of Ukraine with a series of consequences, including, from an economic perspective, elevated food and
energy inflation. Added to this have been the ongoing uncertainties damaging investments in China; namely, rolling Covid
lockdowns affecting consumption, very limited fiscal stimulus, regulatory policies, protracted and deepening weakness in the
property sector, increasing ESG concerns in particular around company disclosure, how information is used and what is happening
in Xinjiang as well as increasing geopolitical tensions between the US and China, notably over Taiwan. In addition, President Xi was
re-elected with an even less diverse standing committee.

This has created a difficult environment to navigate, with value companies, such as many in the banking, energy and materials
sectors, significantly outperforming growth, in particular the IT and consumer discretionary sectors. A combination of high raw
material prices (oil peaked at over US $120), rising interest rates and supply chain shortages gave value companies earnings growth
in the form of inflationary pricing. For instance, the oil producing Arabian markets, to which we have no exposure, hindered
performance relative to the index. Our quality filter means your portfolio has limited exposure to these sectors (we own LG Chem,
90% of whose earnings before interest and taxes are linked to the electric vehicle battery chain), meaning it did not benefit from the
value rally.

The portfolio adopted a defensive position early in 2022 and maintained this position for the majority of the year. This included
significant underweights to China, Russia, global growth and IT centric Taiwan as well as having a higher-than-normal cash level. It
also meant being overweight India at times, non-index Vietnam and certain Latin American markets which were increasingly
rewarded at the expense of their higher growth, more IT dominated Asian counterparts. Considering the environment the portfolio
faced, we found the best quality companies with the most predictable earnings outlook in the consumer staples and industrials
sectors. The largest sector underweights were materials, energy and financials, all sectors we philosophically tend to allocate lightly
to. Negatively impacting portfolio performance was our overweight to Korea, where even good quality domestic companies were
impacted by the broad effects of China and the global economic slowdown, while hard currency returns were impacted by
depreciation in the Korean won.

IT valuations were likely to be casualties of the increasing cost of capital, while the earnings risks from first, supply chain disruptions
and then slower global growth, were apparent. Rising inventories and potentially lower prices prompted a fall in semiconductor
stocks Samsung Electronics and TSMC. We had reduced our exposure to both companies earlier in 2022.
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A number of the portfolio's Latin American stocks contributed positively to performance, and we added to the top performing
names at varying times in the year. Hard currency returns/appreciating FX rates were helped by commodity exposure, positive real
yields and GDP upgrades. Two examples include Mexican stocks, FEMSA and Wal-Mart de Mexico, both highly defensive consumer
staple company with consistent double-digit EPS (earnings per share) growth. In addition, positive management changes and a more
comprehensive digital offering are proving beneficial for FEMSA. BBSE, WEG and Localiza in Brazil all produced consistently strong
EPS growth throughout 2022, leading to upgraded earnings forecasts. WEG rose on the back of a string of strong results culminating
in Q3’22 revenue growth of 28% year-on-year despite difficult comparisons and EPS up 42%. Likewise, BBSE produced above-
expected results in every quarter and is now forecast to grow EPS 20% in 2023, while also yielding 9% and trading on only 9x NTM
P/E (next twelve months price-to-earnings), justifying its top ten position in the portfolio.

MSCI announced the removal of Russian stocks from the index as of 9th March 2022. This helped performance from both a country
and sectoral perspective with the EM energy sector underperforming. Having already sold the majority of its Russian exposure, the
portfolio was significantly underweight as of 25th February 2022, the day after Russia invaded Ukraine, with a small position in
Detsky Mir (traded in Moscow) and an even smaller position in TCS (traded in London) which was sold on this date. These stocks
contributed negatively to portfolio performance in 2022.

The largest detractors were Asian names and despite their quality, were affected either by the impact on earnings of slowing global
growth and/or exposure to China. LG H&H was symptomatic of this. A high-quality Korean consumer staple conglomerate with
carbonated drinks, pet food, and principally cosmetics, earnings were impacted by much weaker consumption and limited travel in
China with sales of its Whoo brand suffering.

Both Tencent and Alibaba were also performance detractors in 2022 with shifts in their business models to offset the ongoing
regulatory pressures, and consumption and advertising slowdowns. In the face of low single-digit revenue growth, both companies
are so far successfully focusing on cost management to maintain EPS growth. Positions in both companies were reduced in 2022.

After a difficult period caused principally by the uncertainties of GPO (group purchasing organisation), where contracts for
companies to bid on were tendered by the Chinese government, combined with EPS volatility created by product demand during
Covid and to a degree uncertainties related to US restrictions, the positions in Chinese medical companies performed increasingly
well. The quality growth characteristics of Shangdong Weigao and Shenzhen Mindray are proving themselves.

Finally in China, both Inner Mongolia Yili and Midea registered declines. Both stocks suffered from rising raw material input costs,
causing margin weakness. However, both companies have also reduced costs and we believe should see much better EPS growth in
2023 on easier comparisons and lower input costs.

The economic outlook remains hard to predict with uncertainty over whether the US Federal Reserve will pivot, which is likely to be
good for riskier assets, or whether it will stick to its inflation fighting rhetoric. While the market’s short-term focus is centered on
inflation, interest rates and a potential recession, we will continue to take advantage of price dislocations to either add new
holdings or increase existing positions where companies have proven themselves to be reasonably immune to short-term economic
vagaries. Such an example would be Mercado Libre, the Latin American e-commerce company, which despite record results quarter
after quarter, was derated. This provided us the opportunity to add to a company which continues to gain market share and build
out an increasingly strong franchise in a sector with plenty of growth. We remain sector agnostic so long as we can confidently
predict EPS growth.
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COMGEST GROWTH GEM PROMISING COMPANIES*
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

1 Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies was merged with Comgest Growth Latin America on 7 March 2022.
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COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EUR ACC EUR -20.60
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EUR DIS EUR -20.62
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EUR | ACC EUR -20.21
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EUR I DIS EUR -20.21
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EUR R ACC EUR -21.02
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EUR Z ACC EUR -20.25
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EUR Z DIS EUR -20.25
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EUR | FIXED DIS EUR -20.23
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EUR FIXED DIS EUR -20.61
IMSCI Europe - Net Return* EUR -9.49
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EUR X ACC* EUR -2.95
IMSCI Europe - Net Return* EUR -1.67
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE USD | ACC usD -25.12
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE USD Z ACC usD -25.16
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE USD ACC usbD -25.48
IMSCI Europe - Net Return* (VAY)] -15.06
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE USD | H ACC usbD -18.50
IMSCI Europe 100% Hedged to USD - Net Return* usD -6.23
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE GBP U ACC GBP -15.63
IMSCI Europe - Net Return* GBP -4.36

linception date 25/04/2022
*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

After two years of near-perfect conditions for our quality growth investment style (low interest rates, low inflation and low GDP
growth), 2022 marked a turning point - much as we feared this time last year. Inflation came back with a vengeance, interest rates
rose and, nominally at least, growth returned. Previously under pressure industries saw a revival: oil and gas earnings reached all-
time highs, bank profits expanded meaningfully and auto margins peaked. A combination of high raw material prices (oil peaked at
over $120), rising interest rates and supply chain shortages gave these traditionally sluggish industries a shot of oxygen in the form
of inflationary pricing.

Our quality filter means your portfolio has no exposure to these sectors (whilst we own Ferrari, we consider it to be more a luxury
brand company than an auto company) meaning it did not benefit to the same extent from the abovementioned factors. Instead,
the portfolio’s valuation, expressed as a multiple of earnings, fell substantially over the year, driven by the dual effect of falling
share prices and fast-growing earnings. Having started the year at near record high levels, the portfolio’s valuation is now close to
its long-term average of 20-22x prospective earnings.

From a fundamental standpoint, the year once again tested the quality characteristics of the portfolio’s holdings, and in particular
their pricing power. Companies faced significant inflationary cost pressures, a year of renewed Chinese lockdowns, the closure from
one day to the next of the Russian market (representing around 2% of portfolio sales), a European energy crisis and increasingly
weak consumer sentiment. And yet, in aggregate, we expect the portfolio companies to deliver a year of double-digit earnings
growth.

Underpinning this earnings growth is strong double-digit organic sales growth, which remains for us the most reliable long-term
driver of sustainable growth.
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Novo Nordisk delivered its strongest organic growth in over a decade thanks to continued dynamic growth of its GLP1 anti-diabetes
franchise, in addition to very strong uptake for Wegovy, its successful anti-obesity product. Obesity is one of the biggest, and
growing, burdens to healthcare systems around the world, creating we believe a decade long growth opportunity as Novo Nordisk
and its peers help address this chronic condition.

Hermes, along with luxury peer LVMH, is set to deliver another year of strong organic sales growth. As in past crises, the strongest
luxury brands are sweeping up share.

As markets reopen, air travel has recovered strongly, putting the aerospace-exposed names such as MTU, Amadeus and Ryanair on
a firm path to full recovery.

Inflation pass through has supported the portfolio’s organic growth, notably for food retailer Jeronimo Martins which has passed on
its food cost increases, while rigorously maintaining price leadership in each of its markets.

In addition to dynamic organic growth, the portfolio continued to pursue M&A opportunities, albeit at a slower rate than in 2021.
Coloplast acquired Atos Medical, a world leader in voice prosthetics, opening up a new end market for the group. Kingspan
continued to consolidate its industry, adding in particular to its Roofing and Waterproofing division, while Accenture, Halma and
Assa Abloy continued their steady pace of acquisitions.

Finally, it is important to note that the portfolio benefitted from the strengthening of the US dollar with around one third of sales
generated in North America.

Despite the overall pleasing earnings dynamic, there were pockets of fundamental disappointment. It was revealed that Orpea, the
nursing home operator, had engaged in multiple corporate malpractices. Meanwhile, Adidas continued to suffer from Chinese
boycotts in response to the Xinjiang cotton saga, while the departure of its CEO and the termination of the Kanye West Yeezy
contract also weighed. Prosus’ key asset Tencent continued to post disappointing growth, while Temenos’ contract momentum
showed few signs of improving.

Combined, however, these disappointments weighed relatively little on performance, with the more important detractor being the
general de-rating of growth, particularly where high valuations were combined with cyclical exposure (Accenture, Kingspan and
ASML).

For fundamental reasons, we sold out of six names (Orpea, Ambu, Prosus, Teleperformance, Roche and Temenos). Valuation
opportunities allowed us to build two new positions (including Sartorius Stedim, a single use supplier to the biopharmaceutical
industry) and, more significantly, we added back to a number of faster growing names such as Straumann, Adyen, Alcon and
Coloplast on share price weakness.

While the market’s focus in the short term is centered on inflation, interest rates and a potential recession, we see this period of
volatility as an opportunity to continue building a portfolio fit for the next decade. Digitalisation remains a central theme, with
ASML expecting semiconductor demand to double out to 2030, benefitting ASML itself, but also the likes of Dassault Systémes,
Amadeus and Nemetschek in the software space and Accenture in the consulting space.

The next decade will also be defined by the need to transition to a green economy. Heineken estimates the cost of not transitioning
at €2.4bn, making it not just right, but economic too. We believe this will create opportunities for those who can be solution
providers, such as Sika and Kingspan in the construction space (responsible for 40% of global CO2 emissions) or Linde in the
industrial gases space.

Finally, the next decade will see the remainder of the baby-boomer population retire, adding additional burden to healthcare
systems around the world. Demand for life saving pharmaceutical products will continue to grow supporting companies across the
value chain, from drug companies such as Novo Nordisk to suppliers such as Sartorius Stedim, Lonza and Icon. Medical device
demand will also grow, supporting businesses such as Straumann, Coloplast and Amplifon.

As always, we invest in companies, not mega trends, and quality always comes first. We believe this will help protect the portfolio in
the event of a recession in 2023. Valuations may continue to compress should inflation remain stubbornly high, but as long as the
companies deliver on the growth we expect we believe the performance headwind should be short lived. For our part, we remain
focused on the long term and intend to continue to take advantage of market inefficiencies to position your portfolio for the next
decade of growth.
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COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE COMPOUNDERS
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE COMPOUNDERS EUR SI ACC EUR -11.61

IMSCI Europe - Net Return* EUR -9.49

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

After two years of near-perfect conditions for our quality growth investment style (low interest rates, low inflation and low GDP
growth), 2022 marked a turning point - much as we feared this time last year. Inflation came back with a vengeance, interest rates
rose and, nominally at least, growth returned. Previously under pressure industries saw a revival: oil and gas earnings reached all-
time highs, bank profits expanded meaningfully and auto margins peaked. A combination of high raw material prices (oil peaked at
over $120), rising interest rates and supply chain shortages gave these traditionally sluggish industries a shot of oxygen in the form
of inflationary pricing.

Our quality filter means your portfolio has no exposure to these sectors, meaning it did not benefit to the same extent from the
abovementioned factors. Instead, the portfolio’s valuation, expressed as a multiple of earnings, fell substantially over the year,
driven by the dual effect of falling share prices and growing earnings. Having started the year at near record high levels, the
portfolio’s valuation ended the year at around 23x prospective earnings.

From a fundamental standpoint, the year once again tested the quality characteristics of the portfolio’s holdings, and in particular
their pricing power. Companies faced significant inflationary cost pressures, a year of renewed Chinese lockdowns, the closure from
one day to the next of the Russian market (representing around 2% of portfolio sales), a European energy crisis and increasingly
weak consumer sentiment. And yet, in aggregate, we expect the portfolio companies to deliver a year of double-digit earnings
growth.

Underpinning this earnings growth is strong organic sales growth, which remains for us the most reliable long-term driver of
sustainable growth.

Novo Nordisk, the Danish pharmaceuticals company, delivered its strongest organic growth in over a decade thanks to continued
dynamic growth of its GLP1 anti-diabetes franchise, in addition to very strong uptake for Wegovy, its successful anti-obesity
product. Obesity is one of the biggest, and growing, burdens to healthcare systems around the world, creating we believe a decade
long growth opportunity as Novo Nordisk and its peers help address this chronic condition.

Hermes, along with luxury peer LVMH, is set to deliver another year of strong organic sales growth. As in past crises, the strongest
luxury brands are sweeping up share.

In an inflationary environment, multiple portfolio companies in various sectors have been actively raising prices from luxury goods,
consumer staples or in the industrial gas sector.

In addition to dynamic organic growth, the portfolio continued to pursue M&A opportunities. Coloplast acquired Atos Medical, a
world leader in voice prosthetics, opening up a new end market for the group. Elsewhere, Accenture and Nestlé continued their
steady pace of bolt-on acquisitions.

Finally, it is important to note that the portfolio benefitted from the strengthening of the US dollar with around one third of sales
generated in North America.

45



COMGEST GROWTH plc

Despite the overall pleasing earnings dynamic, there were some pockets of fundamental disappointment. In the MedTech space,
Medtronic posted sluggish organic growth and lowered its full year financial objectives. Execution has been problematic in recent
quarters and the company has also faced a few setbacks on the innovation front. We sold out of the position. In industrials, it was a
difficult year for elevator company Kone which was penalised by its large Chinese exposure, where market conditions were

considerably disrupted by Covid-19 lockdowns. Kone also suffered from cost headwinds. Also in industrials, Geberit posted lower
results over the first nine months of 2022, penalised by high-cost inflation. In response, the company suffered significant price
action.

Combined, however, these disappointments weighed relatively little on performance, with the more important detractor being the
general de-rating of growth, particularly in the technology sector with ASML and Accenture.

Portfolio turnover for the period under review was in line with previous years. As explained above, we sold out of Medtronic for
fundamental reasons. We reduced our position in Unilever and trimmed our holdings in Novo Nordisk and Linde on strong absolute
or relative performance. Conversely, valuation opportunities allowed us to build a new position in Dassault Systemes. We also
added back to Coloplast, Geberit, L’Oréal and Alcon on share price weakness.

While the market’s focus in the short term is centred on inflation, interest rates and a potential recession, we see this period of
volatility as an opportunity to continue building a portfolio fit for the next decade. Digitalisation remains a central theme, with
ASML expecting semiconductor demand to double out to 2030, benefitting ASML itself, but also the likes of Dassault Systémes and
Amadeus in the software space and Accenture in the consulting space.

The next decade will also be defined by the need to transition to a green economy. Heineken estimates the cost of not transitioning
at €2.4bn, making it not just right, but economic too. We believe this will create opportunities for those who can be solution
providers, such Linde in the industrial gases space.

Finally, the next decade will see the remainder of the baby-boomer population retire, adding additional burden to healthcare
systems around the world. Demand for life saving pharmaceutical products will continue to grow supporting companies across the
value chain, from drug companies such as Novo Nordisk to suppliers such as Lonza. Medical device demand will also grow,
supporting businesses such as Coloplast.

As always, we invest in companies, not mega trends, and quality always comes first. We believe this will help protect the portfolio in
the event of a recession in 2023. Valuations may continue to compress should inflation remain stubbornly high, but as long as the
companies deliver on the growth we expect we believe the performance headwind should be short lived. For our part, we remain
focused on the long term and intend to continue to take advantage of market inefficiencies to position your portfolio for the next
decade of growth.
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COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE PLUS
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE PLUS EUR | ACC EUR -20.29
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE PLUS EUR Z ACC EUR -20.34
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE PLUS EUR ACC EUR -20.67

IMSCI Europe - Net Return* EUR -9.49

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

After two years of near-perfect conditions for our quality growth investment style (low interest rates, low inflation and low GDP
growth), 2022 marked a turning point - much as we feared this time last year. Inflation came back with a vengeance, interest rates
rose and, nominally at least, growth returned. Previously under pressure industries saw a revival: oil and gas earnings reached all-
time highs, bank profits expanded meaningfully and auto margins peaked. A combination of high raw material prices (oil peaked at
over $120), rising interest rates and supply chain shortages gave these traditionally sluggish industries a shot of oxygen in the form
of inflationary pricing.

Our quality filter means your portfolio has no exposure to these sectors (whilst we own Ferrari, we consider it to be more a luxury
brand company than an auto company) meaning it did not benefit to the same extent from the abovementioned factors. Instead,
the portfolio’s valuation, expressed as a multiple of earnings, fell substantially over the year, driven by the dual effect of falling
share prices and fast-growing earnings. Having started the year at near record high levels, the portfolio’s valuation is now close to
its long-term average of 20-22x prospective earnings.

From a fundamental standpoint, the year once again tested the quality characteristics of the portfolio’s holdings, and in particular
their pricing power. Companies faced significant inflationary cost pressures, a year of renewed Chinese lockdowns, the closure from
one day to the next of the Russian market (representing around 2% of portfolio sales), a European energy crisis and increasingly
weak consumer sentiment. And yet, in aggregate, we expect the portfolio companies to deliver a year of double-digit earnings
growth.

Underpinning this earnings growth is strong double-digit organic sales growth, which remains for us the most reliable long-term
driver of sustainable growth.

Novo Nordisk delivered its strongest organic growth in over a decade thanks to continued dynamic growth of its GLP1 anti-diabetes
franchise, in addition to very strong uptake for Wegovy, its successful anti-obesity product. Obesity is one of the biggest, and
growing, burdens to healthcare systems around the world, creating we believe a decade long growth opportunity as Novo Nordisk
and its peers help address this chronic condition.

Hermes, along with luxury peer LVMH, is set to deliver another year of strong organic sales growth. As in past crises, the strongest
luxury brands are sweeping up share.

Inflation pass through has supported the portfolio’s organic growth, notably for food retailer Jeronimo Martins which has passed on
its food cost increases, while rigorously maintaining price leadership in each of its markets.

In addition to dynamic organic growth, the portfolio continued to pursue M&A opportunities, albeit at a slower rate than in 2021.
Coloplast acquired Atos Medical, a world leader in voice prosthetics, opening up a new end market for the group. Kingspan
continued to consolidate its industry, adding in particular to its Roofing and Waterproofing division, while Accenture, Halma and
Assa Abloy continued their steady pace of acquisitions.
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Finally, it is important to note that the portfolio benefitted from the strengthening of the US dollar with around one third of sales
generated in North America.

Despite the overall pleasing earnings dynamic, there were pockets of fundamental disappointment. It was revealed that Orpea, the
nursing home operator, had engaged in multiple corporate malpractices. Meanwhile, Adidas continued to suffer from Chinese
boycotts in response to the Xinjiang cotton saga, while the departure of its CEO and the termination of the Kanye West Yeezy
contract also weighed. Prosus’ key asset Tencent continued to post disappointing growth, while Temenos’ contract momentum
showed few signs of improving.

Combined, however, these disappointments weighed relatively little on performance, with the more important detractor being the
general de-rating of growth, particularly where high valuations were combined with cyclical exposure (Accenture, Kingspan and
ASML).

For fundamental reasons, we sold out of six names (Orpea, Ambu, Prosus, Teleperformance, Roche and Temenos). Valuation
opportunities allowed us to build one new position; Sartorius Stedim, a single use supplier to the biopharmaceutical industry and,
more significantly, we added back to a number of faster growing names such as Straumann, Adyen and Coloplast on share price
weakness.

While the market’s focus in the short term is centered on inflation, interest rates and a potential recession, we see this period of
volatility as an opportunity to continue building a portfolio fit for the next decade. Digitalisation remains a central theme, with
ASML expecting semiconductor demand to double out to 2030, benefitting ASML itself, but also the likes of Dassault Systémes,
Amadeus and Nemetschek in the software space and Accenture in the consulting space.

The next decade will also be defined by the need to transition to a green economy. Heineken estimates the cost of not transitioning
at €2.4bn, making it not just right, but economic too. We believe this will create opportunities for those who can be solution
providers, such as Sika and Kingspan in the construction space (responsible for 40% of global CO2 emissions) or Linde in the
industrial gases space.

Finally, the next decade will see the remainder of the baby-boomer population retire, adding additional burden to healthcare
systems around the world. Demand for life saving pharmaceutical products will continue to grow supporting companies across the
value chain, from drug companies such as Novo Nordisk to suppliers such as Sartorius Stedim, Lonza and Icon. Medical device
demand will also grow, supporting businesses such as Straumann, Coloplast and Amplifon.

As always, we invest in companies, not mega trends, and quality always comes first. We believe this will help protect the portfolio in
the event of a recession in 2023. Valuations may continue to compress should inflation remain stubbornly high, but as long as the
companies deliver on the growth we expect we believe the performance headwind should be short lived. For our part, we remain
focused on the long term and intend to continue to take advantage of market inefficiencies to position your portfolio for the next
decade of growth.
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COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE S
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE S EUR ACC EUR -21.28

IS&P Europe 350 Shariah - Net Return* EUR -14.77
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE S USD ACC usD -26.14
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE S USD Z ACC usb -25.42

IS&P Europe 350 Shariah - Net Return* usD -20.01
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE S EUR Z ACC! EUR -4.92

IS&P Europe 350 Shariah - Net Return* EUR -7.78

linception date 04/05/2022
*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

After two years of near-perfect conditions for our quality growth investment style (low interest rates, low inflation and low GDP
growth), 2022 marked a turning point - much as we feared this time last year. Inflation came back with a vengeance, interest rates
rose and, nominally at least, growth returned. Previously under pressure industries saw a revival: oil and gas earnings reached all-
time highs, bank profits expanded meaningfully and auto margins peaked. A combination of high raw material prices (oil peaked at
over $120), rising interest rates and supply chain shortages gave these traditionally sluggish industries a shot of oxygen in the form
of inflationary pricing.

Our quality filter means your portfolio has no exposure to these sectors (whilst we own Ferrari, we consider it to be more a luxury
brand company than an auto company) meaning it did not benefit to the same extent from the abovementioned factors. Instead,
the portfolio’s valuation, expressed as a multiple of earnings, fell substantially over the year, driven by the dual effect of falling
share prices and fast-growing earnings. Having started the year at near record high levels, the portfolio’s valuation is now close to
its long-term average of 20-22x prospective earnings.

From a fundamental standpoint, the year once again tested the quality characteristics of the portfolio’s holdings, and in particular
their pricing power. Companies faced significant inflationary cost pressures, a year of renewed Chinese lockdowns, the closure of
the Russian market (representing around 2% of portfolio sales), a European energy crisis and increasingly weak consumer
sentiment. And yet, in aggregate, we expect the portfolio companies to deliver a year of double-digit earnings growth in 2022.

Underpinning this earnings growth is strong double-digit organic sales growth, which remains for us the most reliable long-term
driver of sustainable growth.

For example, Novo Nordisk delivered its strongest organic growth in over a decade thanks to continued dynamic growth of its GLP1
anti-diabetes franchise, in addition to very strong uptake for Wegovy, its successful anti-obesity product. Obesity is one of the
biggest, and growing, burdens to healthcare systems around the world, creating we believe a decade long growth opportunity as
Novo Nordisk and its peers help address this chronic condition. As another example, Hermes is also set to deliver another year of
strong organic sales growth. Similar to past crises, the strongest luxury brands are sweeping up share.

In addition to dynamic organic growth, the portfolio companies continued to pursue M&A opportunities, albeit at a slower rate than
in 2021. Coloplast for example acquired Atos Medical, a world leader in voice prosthetics, opening up a new end market for the
group. Kingspan continued to consolidate its industry, adding in particular to its Roofing and Waterproofing division, while Halma
and Assa Abloy continued their steady pace of acquisitions.

Finally, the portfolio benefitted from the strengthening of the US dollar with around one third of sales generated in North America.
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Despite the overall pleasing earnings dynamic, there were pockets of fundamental disappointment. Adidas continued to suffer from
Chinese boycotts in response to the Xinjiang cotton saga, while the departure of its CEO and the termination of the Kanye West
Yeezy contract also weighed. Prosus’ key asset Tencent also continued to post disappointing growth. Combined however, these
disappointments weighed relatively little on performance, with the more important detractor being the general de-rating of growth,
particularly where high valuations were combined with cyclical exposure such as in the case of Kingspan and ASML.

For fundamental reasons, we sold out of five holdings over the course of the year (Ambu, Fielmann, GN Store Nord, Prosus, and
Teleperformance). However, valuation opportunities allowed us to build a new position in Carl Zeiss Meditec and increase holdings
in fast-growing companies we know well such as Straumann, Sartorius Stedim, Adyen, Alcon and Coloplast on share price weakness.

While the market’s focus in the short term is centered on inflation, interest rates and a potential recession, we see this period of
volatility as an opportunity to continue building a portfolio fit for the next decade. Digitalisation remains a central theme, with
ASML expecting semiconductor demand to double out to 2030, benefitting ASML itself, but also the likes of Dassault Systémes,
Amadeus and Nemetschek in the software space.

The next decade will also be defined by the need to transition to a green economy. We believe this will create opportunities for
those who can be solution providers, such as Sika and Kingspan in the construction space (responsible for 40% of global CO2
emissions) or Linde in the industrial gases space.

Finally, the next decade will see the remainder of the baby-boomer population retire, adding additional burden to healthcare
systems around the world. Demand for life saving pharmaceutical products will continue to grow supporting companies across the
value chain, from drug companies such as Novo Nordisk to suppliers such as Sartorius Stedim and Lonza. Medical device demand
will also grow, supporting businesses such as Straumann and Coloplast.

As always, we invest in companies, not mega trends, and quality always comes first. We believe this will help protect the portfolio in
the event of a recession in 2023. Valuations may continue to compress should inflation remain stubbornly high, but as long as the
companies deliver on the growth we expect we believe the performance headwind should be short lived. For our part, we remain
focused on the long term and intend to continue to take advantage of market inefficiencies to position your portfolio for the next
decade of growth.
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COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE OPPORTUNITIES
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE OPPORTUNITIES EUR ACC EUR -32.34
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE OPPORTUNITIES EUR | ACC EUR -32.00
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE OPPORTUNITIES EUR R ACC EUR -32.67
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE OPPORTUNITIES EUR DIS EUR -32.35
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE OPPORTUNITIES EUR Z ACC EUR -32.03
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE OPPORTUNITIES EUR X ACC EUR -31.18
IMSCI Europe - Net Return* EUR -9.49
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE OPPORTUNITIES USD | H ACC usD -29.65
IMSCI Europe 100% Hedged to USD - Net Return* UsD -6.23
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE OPPORTUNITIES GBP U ACC GBP -27.94
IMSCI Europe - Net Return* GBP -4.36

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

After two years of near-perfect conditions for our quality growth investment style (low interest rates, low inflation and low GDP
growth), 2022 marked a turning point - much as we feared this time last year. Inflation came back with a vengeance, interest rates
rose and, nominally at least, growth returned. Previously under pressure industries saw a revival: oil and gas earnings reached all-
time highs, bank profits expanded meaningfully and auto margins peaked. A combination of high raw material prices (oil peaked at
over $120), rising interest rates and supply chain shortages gave these traditionally sluggish industries a shot of oxygen in the form
of inflationary pricing.

Our quality filter means your portfolio has no exposure to these sectors, meaning it did not benefit to the same extent from the
abovementioned factors. Instead, the portfolio’s valuation, expressed as a multiple of earnings, fell substantially over the year,
driven by the dual effect of falling share prices and growing earnings. Having started the year at near record high levels, the
portfolio’s valuation ended the year at around 23x prospective earnings.

From a fundamental standpoint, the year once again tested the quality characteristics of the portfolio’s holdings, and in particular
their pricing power. Companies faced significant inflationary cost pressures, a year of renewed Chinese lockdowns, the closure from
one day to the next of the Russian market (representing around 2% of portfolio sales), a European energy crisis and increasingly
weak consumer sentiment. And yet, in aggregate, we expect the portfolio companies to deliver a year of double-digit earnings
growth.

Underpinning this earnings growth is strong organic sales growth, which remains for us the most reliable long-term driver of
sustainable growth.

Novo Nordisk, the Danish pharmaceuticals company, delivered its strongest organic growth in over a decade thanks to continued
dynamic growth of its GLP1 anti-diabetes franchise, in addition to very strong uptake for Wegovy, its successful anti-obesity
product. Obesity is one of the biggest, and growing, burdens to healthcare systems around the world, creating we believe a decade
long growth opportunity as Novo Nordisk and its peers help address this chronic condition.

Hermes, along with luxury peer LVMH, is set to deliver another year of strong organic sales growth. As in past crises, the strongest
luxury brands are sweeping up share.

In an inflationary environment, multiple portfolio companies in various sectors have been actively raising prices from luxury goods,
consumer staples or in the industrial gas sector.
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In addition to dynamic organic growth, the portfolio continued to pursue M&A opportunities. Coloplast acquired Atos Medical, a
world leader in voice prosthetics, opening up a new end market for the group. Elsewhere, Accenture and Nestlé continued their
steady pace of bolt-on acquisitions.

Finally, it is important to note that the portfolio benefitted from the strengthening of the US dollar with around one third of sales
generated in North America.

Despite the overall pleasing earnings dynamic, there were some pockets of fundamental disappointment. In the MedTech space,
Medtronic posted sluggish organic growth and lowered its full year financial objectives. Execution has been problematic in recent
quarters and the company has also faced a few setbacks on the innovation front. We sold out of the position. In industrials, it was a
difficult year for elevator company Kone which was penalised by its large Chinese exposure, where market conditions were
considerably disrupted by Covid-19 lockdowns. Kone also suffered from cost headwinds. Also in industrials, Geberit posted lower
results over the first nine months of 2022, penalised by high-cost inflation. In response, the company suffered significant price
action.

Combined, however, these disappointments weighed relatively little on performance, with the more important detractor being the
general de-rating of growth, particularly in the technology sector with ASML and Accenture.

Portfolio turnover for the period under review was in line with previous years. As explained above, we sold out of Medtronic for
fundamental reasons. We reduced our position in Unilever and trimmed our holdings in Novo Nordisk and Linde on strong absolute
or relative performance. Conversely, valuation opportunities allowed us to build a new position in Dassault Systemes. We also
added back to Coloplast, Geberit, L’Oréal and Alcon on share price weakness.

While the market’s focus in the short term is centred on inflation, interest rates and a potential recession, we see this period of
volatility as an opportunity to continue building a portfolio fit for the next decade. Digitalisation remains a central theme, with
ASML expecting semiconductor demand to double out to 2030, benefitting ASML itself, but also the likes of Dassault Systémes and
Amadeus in the software space and Accenture in the consulting space.

The next decade will also be defined by the need to transition to a green economy. Heineken estimates the cost of not transitioning
at €2.4bn, making it not just right, but economic too. We believe this will create opportunities for those who can be solution
providers, such Linde in the industrial gases space.

Finally, the next decade will see the remainder of the baby-boomer population retire, adding additional burden to healthcare
systems around the world. Demand for life saving pharmaceutical products will continue to grow supporting companies across the
value chain, from drug companies such as Novo Nordisk to suppliers such as Lonza. Medical device demand will also grow,
supporting businesses such as Coloplast.

As always, we invest in companies, not mega trends, and quality always comes first. We believe this will help protect the portfolio in
the event of a recession in 2023. Valuations may continue to compress should inflation remain stubbornly high, but as long as the
companies deliver on the growth we expect we believe the performance headwind should be short lived. For our part, we remain
focused on the long term and intend to continue to take advantage of market inefficiencies to position your portfolio for the next
decade of growth.
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COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE SMALLER COMPANIES
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE SMALLER COMPANIES EUR ACC EUR -38.09
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE SMALLER COMPANIES EUR | ACC EUR -37.79
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE SMALLER COMPANIES EUR Z ACC EUR -37.83
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE SMALLER COMPANIES EUR X ACC EUR -37.17
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE SMALLER COMPANIES EUR I DIS EUR -37.80
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE SMALLER COMPANIES EUR R ACC EUR -38.44
IMSCI Europe Mid Cap - Net Return* EUR -19.27
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE SMALLER COMPANIES GBP U ACC GBP -34.27
IMSCI Europe Mid Cap - Net Return* GBP -14.69

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

After two years of near-perfect conditions for our quality growth investment style (low interest rates, low inflation and low GDP
growth), 2022 marked a turning point - much as we feared this time last year. Inflation came back with a vengeance, interest rates
rose and, nominally at least, growth returned. Previously under pressure industries saw a revival: oil and gas earnings reached all-
time highs, bank profits expanded meaningfully and auto margins peaked. A combination of high raw material prices (oil peaked at
over $120 following Russia’s invasion of Ukraine), rising interest rates and supply chain shortages gave these traditionally sluggish
industries a shot of oxygen in the form of inflationary pricing.

Your portfolio has no exposure to these sectors, meaning it did not benefit to the same extent from the abovementioned factors.
Instead, the portfolio’s valuation, expressed as a multiple of earnings, fell substantially over the year, driven by the dual effect of
falling share prices and fast-growing earnings. Having started the year at near record high levels, the portfolio’s valuation is now
close to its long-term average of 22x prospective earnings.

From a fundamental standpoint, the year once again tested the quality characteristics of the portfolio’s holdings. Companies faced
significant inflationary cost pressures, a year of renewed Chinese lockdowns, the closure from one day to the next of the Russian
market, a European energy crisis and increasingly weak consumer sentiment. And yet, in aggregate, we expect the portfolio
companies to deliver a year of double-digit earnings growth.

Underpinning this earnings growth is strong double-digit organic sales growth, which remains for us the most reliable long-term
driver of sustainable growth. Companies showed pricing power, continued share gains and proven innovation leadership, in line
with what we would expect from quality growth companies. In many cases though, this did not prove sufficient for stocks to deliver
positive returns in this environment, nor was it sufficient to help limit the de-rating. For a few portfolio companies, the de-rating
was also further exacerbated by negative earnings surprises.

Regarding the portfolio’s positive contributors, we saw the benefits of idiosyncratic growth, good execution and brand power.
Edenred saw an acceleration of its like-for-like growth to more than 20% in Q3 and the company also raised guidance, directly
benefitting from a higher inflation and higher interest rate environment. Edenred is leveraging its scale and digital platform to
expand its portfolio in both employee benefits and fuel and mobility, while also further securing momentum in the more
underpenetrated small and medium enterprise market. Management confidently presented a plan to deliver low double-digit
EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortisation) like-for-like growth in the medium term. Alfen’s revenue is
set to grow by circa 75% year-on-year as the company navigated supply chain constraints and showed solid commercial execution in
internationalising its electric vehicle charging points outside of its core Dutch market. Inflation pass through has supported the
portfolio’s organic growth, notably for food retailer Jeronimo Martins which has passed on its food cost increases whilst rigorously
maintaining price leadership in each of its markets.
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GN Store Nord faced issues in its audio division, first linked to major supply chain challenges and then to lower consumer sentiment
and retailer destocking. Negative earnings revisions and unfolding high indebtedness put the company’s shares under significant
pressure.

Dechra’s share price was impacted by the steep derating in the first half of the year and remained weak after it published a short Q1
trading update in October. Although the company is confident in achieving market expectations for FY’23, phasing is expected to be
predominately in the second half. Despite macroeconomic uncertainties, we believe the fundamentals of the animal health market
and business remain robust; the company operates in a defensive market and is set for long-term structural and profitable growth.

Nemetschek also suffered a steep derating in the beginning of 2022, despite good results throughout the year. The company
released solid Q3 results in October, slightly beating expectations. Organic sales growth for the 9M remained dynamic at 15%, while
EBITDA margin stood at 33.6%. The group reiterated its FY’22 guidance of 12-14% organic growth and 32%-33% EBITDA margin,
showing confidence as the company transitions to a subscription model.

During the year we sold seven positions due to quality, growth and/or valuation considerations. To name a few: Ambu (lack of
visibility and continued pressure on profitability), Temenos (lower expected growth and a strengthening of the competitive
environment), Teleperformance (ESG concerns: governance and social aspects). We de-risked the portfolio by taking some profits in
strongly performing holdings (Alfen, Bakkafrost, CTS) and reducing the cyclical exposure of the portfolio (Kingspan). Valuation
opportunities also allowed us to add back to a number of faster growing names such as Netcompany, MIPS and Vitrolife which saw
a steep derating. Furthermore, we continued to increase our position in Edenred, a beneficiary of rising inflation and interest rates.

We reintroduced to the portfolio Straumann and Icon on share price weakness and added two new positions in the period; VAT
Group, a leading global manufacturer of high-end vacuum valves, and Soitec, the world’s leading supplier of silicon-on-insulator
(SOI) and other engineered substrates for the microelectronics industry.

While the market’s focus in the short term is centred on inflation, interest rates and a potential recession, we see this period of
volatility as an opportunity to continue building a portfolio fit for the next decade. Digitalisation remains a central theme with
semiconductor demand expected to double out to 2030, benefitting companies such as Soitec and VAT Group, but also the likes of
Nemetschek in the software space and Netcompany in the consulting space.

The next decade will also be defined by the need to transition to a green economy. The investments for companies to transition will
be meaningful, but so will be the costs of not transitioning. We believe this will create opportunities for those who can be solution
providers such as Kingspan and Belimo in the construction space (responsible for 40% of global CO2 emissions).

Finally, the next decade will see the remainder of the baby-boomer population retire, adding additional burden to healthcare
systems around the world. Demand for life saving pharmaceutical products will continue to grow supporting companies across the
value chain, from drug companies and suppliers to service providers such as Icon. Medical device demand will also grow, supporting
the likes of Straumann, GN Store Nord and Amplifon.

As always, we invest in companies, not mega trends. We remain fully dedicated to our quality growth approach while quality
becomes even more important in this environment. We believe this will help protect the portfolio in the event of a recession in
2023. Valuations may continue to compress should inflation remain stubbornly high, but as long as the companies deliver on the
growth we expect, we believe the performance headwind should be short lived. For our part, we remain focused on the long term
and intend to continue to take advantage of market inefficiencies to position your portfolio for the next decade of growth.
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COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EX SWITZERLAND
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EX SWITZERLAND CHF | ACC CHF -18.93
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EX SWITZERLAND CHF Z ACC CHF -18.99

IMSCI Europe ex Switzerland 100% Hedged to CHF - Net Return* CHF -7.34

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

After two years of near-perfect conditions for our quality growth investment style (low interest rates, low inflation and low GDP
growth), 2022 marked a turning point - much as we feared this time last year. Inflation came back with a vengeance, interest rates
rose and, nominally at least, growth returned. Previously under pressure industries saw a revival: oil and gas earnings reached all-
time highs, bank profits expanded meaningfully and auto margins peaked. A combination of high raw material prices (oil peaked at
over $120 following Russia’s invasion of Ukraine), rising interest rates and supply chain shortages gave these traditionally sluggish
industries a shot of oxygen in the form of inflationary pricing.

Your portfolio has no exposure to these sectors (whilst we own Ferrari, we consider it to be more a luxury brand company than an
auto company) meaning it did not benefit to the same extent from the abovementioned factors. Instead, the portfolio’s valuation,
expressed as a multiple of earnings, fell substantially over the year, driven by the dual effect of falling share prices and fast-growing
earnings. Having started the year at near record high levels, the portfolio’s valuation is now close to its long-term average of 20-22x
prospective earnings.

From a fundamental standpoint, the year once again tested the quality characteristics of the portfolio’s holdings. Companies faced
significant inflationary cost pressures, a year of renewed Chinese lockdowns, the closure from one day to the next of the Russian
market (representing around 2% of portfolio sales at the start of the year), a European energy crisis and increasingly weak consumer
sentiment. And yet, in aggregate, we expect the portfolio companies to deliver a year of double-digit earnings growth.

Underpinning this earnings growth is strong double-digit organic sales growth, which remains for us the most reliable long-term
driver of sustainable growth.

Novo Nordisk delivered its strongest organic growth in over a decade thanks to continued dynamic growth of its GLP1 anti-diabetes
franchise, in addition to very strong uptake for Wegovy, its successful anti-obesity product. Obesity is one of the biggest, and
growing, burdens to healthcare systems around the world, creating we believe a decade long growth opportunity as Novo Nordisk
and its peers help address this chronic condition. AstraZeneca delivered a solid positive performance, fuelled in particular by strong
and above expectations results in the company’s key oncology products. The company raised its guidance twice and management
expects high-twenties to low-thirties increase in EPS (earnings per share) for 2022. Hermeés, along with luxury peer LVMH, is set to
deliver another year of strong organic sales growth in an industry still struggling to recover from Covid. As in past crises, the
strongest luxury brands are sweeping up share.

Edenred saw an acceleration of its like-for-like growth to more than 20% in Q3 and the company also raised guidance, directly
benefitting from a higher inflation and higher interest rate environment. Management confidently presented a plan to deliver low
double-digit EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortisation) like-for-like growth in the medium term.

In addition to dynamic organic growth, the portfolio continued to pursue M&A opportunities, albeit at a slower rate than in 2021.
Coloplast acquired Atos Medical, a world leader in voice prosthetics, opening up a new end market for the group. Kingspan
continued to consolidate its industry, adding in particular to its Roofing and Waterproofing division, while Halma and Assa Abloy
continued their steady pace of acquisitions.
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Despite the overall pleasing earnings dynamic, there were pockets of fundamental disappointment. It was revealed that Orpea, the
nursing home operator, had engaged in multiple corporate malpractices. Meanwhile, Adidas continued to suffer from Chinese
boycotts in response to the Xinjiang cotton saga, while the departure of its CEO and the termination of the Kanye West Yeezy
contract also weighed. Teleperformance also suffered despite strong financial results as the group came under pressure following
social controversies, notably linked to the treatment of employees in its content moderation businesses.

Combined, however, these disappointments weighed relatively little on performance, with the more important detractor being the
general de-rating of growth, particularly where high valuations were combined with cyclical exposure (Accenture, Kingspan and
ASML).

For fundamental reasons, we sold out of five names (Ambu, B&M, Orpea, Prosus and Teleperformance). Valuation opportunities
allowed us to build five new positions (Dechra, Edenred, Halma, Hermes and one undisclosed name). We also added back to a
number of faster growing names such as Adyen and Sartorius Stedim on share price weakness.

While the market’s focus in the short term is centered on inflation, interest rates and a potential recession, we see this period of
volatility as an opportunity to continue building a portfolio fit for the next decade. Digitalisation remains a central theme, with
ASML expecting semiconductor demand to double out to 2030, benefitting ASML itself, but also the likes of Dassault Systémes,
Amadeus and Nemetschek in the software space and Accenture in the consulting space.

The next decade will also be defined by the need to transition to a green economy. Heineken estimates the cost of not transitioning
at €2.4bn, making it not just right, but economic too. We believe this will create opportunities for those who can be solution
providers, such as Kingspan in the construction space (responsible for 40% of global CO2 emissions) or Linde in the industrial gases
space.

Finally, the next decade will see the remainder of the baby-boomer population retire, adding additional burden to healthcare
systems around the world. Demand for life saving pharmaceutical products will continue to grow supporting companies across the
value chain, from drug companies such as Novo Nordisk to suppliers such as Sartorius Stedim and Icon. Medical device demand will
also grow, supporting the likes of Coloplast, GN Store Nord and Amplifon.

As always, we invest in companies, not mega trends, and quality always comes first. We believe this will help protect the portfolio in
the event of a recession in 2023. Valuations may continue to compress should inflation remain stubbornly high, but as long as the
companies deliver on the growth we expect, the spring will quickly become fully coiled (the performance headwind will be short
lived). For our part, we remain focused on the long term and intend to continue to take advantage of market inefficiencies to
position your portfolio for the next decade of growth.
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COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EX UK
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EX UK GBP SU H ACC GBP -21.61
IMSCI Europe ex United Kingdom 100% Hedged to GBP - Net Return* GBP -12.19
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EX UK GBP SU ACC GBP -17.18
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EX UK GBP U ACC GBP -17.33
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EX UK GBP SU DIS GBP -17.22
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EX UK GBP Y ACC GBP -17.14
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EX UK GBP Y DIS GBP -17.14
IMSCI Europe ex United Kingdom - Net Return* GBP -7.62
ICOMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EX UK EUR SI ACC EUR -21.66
COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EX UK EUR SI DIS EUR -21.66
IMSCI Europe ex United Kingdom - Net Return* EUR -12.58

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

After two years of near-perfect conditions for our quality growth investment style (low interest rates, low inflation and low GDP
growth), 2022 marked a turning point - much as we feared this time last year. Inflation came back with a vengeance, interest rates
rose and, nominally at least, growth returned. Previously under pressure industries saw a revival: oil and gas earnings reached all-
time highs, bank profits expanded meaningfully and auto margins peaked. A combination of high raw material prices (oil peaked at
over $120), rising interest rates and supply chain shortages gave these traditionally sluggish industries a shot of oxygen in the form
of inflationary pricing.

Our quality filter means your portfolio has no exposure to these sectors (whilst we own Ferrari, we consider it to be more a luxury
brand company than an auto company) meaning it did not benefit to the same extent from the abovementioned factors. Instead,
the portfolio’s valuation, expressed as a multiple of earnings, fell substantially over the year, driven by the dual effect of falling
share prices and fast-growing earnings. Having started the year at near record high levels, the portfolio’s valuation is now close to
its long-term average of 20-22x prospective earnings.

From a fundamental standpoint, the year once again tested the quality characteristics of the portfolio’s holdings, and in particular
their pricing power. Companies faced significant inflationary cost pressures, a year of renewed Chinese lockdowns, the closure from
one day to the next of the Russian market (representing around 2% of portfolio sales), a European energy crisis and increasingly
weak consumer sentiment. And yet, in aggregate, we expect the portfolio companies to deliver a year of double-digit earnings
growth.

Underpinning this earnings growth is strong double-digit organic sales growth, which remains for us the most reliable long-term
driver of sustainable growth.

Novo Nordisk delivered its strongest organic growth in over a decade thanks to continued dynamic growth of its GLP1 anti-diabetes
franchise, in addition to very strong uptake for Wegovy, its successful anti-obesity product. Obesity is one of the biggest, and
growing, burdens to healthcare systems around the world, creating we believe a decade long growth opportunity as Novo Nordisk
and its peers help address this chronic condition.

Hermes, along with luxury peer LVMH, is set to deliver another year of strong organic sales growth. As in past crises, the strongest
luxury brands are sweeping up share.
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As markets reopen, air travel has recovered strongly, putting the aerospace-exposed names such as MTU, Amadeus and Ryanair on
a firm path to full recovery.

Inflation pass through has supported the portfolio’s organic growth, notably for food retailer Jeronimo Martins which has passed on
its food cost increases, while rigorously maintaining price leadership in each of its markets.

In addition to dynamic organic growth, the portfolio continued to pursue M&A opportunities, albeit at a slower rate than in 2021.
Coloplast acquired Atos Medical, a world leader in voice prosthetics, opening up a new end market for the group. Kingspan
continued to consolidate its industry, adding in particular to its Roofing and Waterproofing division, while Accenture and Assa Abloy
continued their steady pace of acquisitions.

Finally, it is important to note that the portfolio benefitted from the strengthening of the US dollar with around one third of sales
generated in North America.

Despite the overall pleasing earnings dynamic, there were pockets of fundamental disappointment. It was revealed that Orpea, the
nursing home operator, had engaged in multiple corporate malpractices. Meanwhile, Adidas continued to suffer from Chinese
boycotts in response to the Xinjiang cotton saga, while the departure of its CEO and the termination of the Kanye West Yeezy
contract also weighed. Prosus’ key asset Tencent continued to post disappointing growth, while Temenos’ contract momentum
showed few signs of improving.

Combined, however, these disappointments weighed relatively little on performance, with the more important detractor being the
general de-rating of growth, particularly where high valuations were combined with cyclical exposure (Accenture, Kingspan and
ASML).

For fundamental reasons, we sold out of six names (Orpea, Ambu, Prosus, Teleperformance, Roche and Temenos). Valuation
opportunities allowed us to build one new position and, more significantly, we added back to a number of faster growing names
such as Straumann, Adyen, Alcon, Coloplast and Sartorius Stedim on share price weakness.

While the market’s focus in the short term is centered on inflation, interest rates and a potential recession, we see this period of
volatility as an opportunity to continue building a portfolio fit for the next decade. Digitalisation remains a central theme, with
ASML expecting semiconductor demand to double out to 2030, benefitting ASML itself, but also the likes of Dassault Systémes,
Amadeus and Nemetschek in the software space and Accenture in the consulting space.

The next decade will also be defined by the need to transition to a green economy. Heineken estimates the cost of not transitioning
at €2.4bn, making it not just right, but economic too. We believe this will create opportunities for those who can be solution
providers, such as Sika and Kingspan in the construction space (responsible for 40% of global CO2 emissions).

Finally, the next decade will see the remainder of the baby-boomer population retire, adding additional burden to healthcare
systems around the world. Demand for life saving pharmaceutical products will continue to grow supporting companies across the
value chain, from drug companies such as Novo Nordisk to suppliers such as Sartorius Stedim, Lonza and Icon. Medical device
demand will also grow, supporting businesses such as Straumann, Coloplast and Amplifon.

As always, we invest in companies, not mega trends, and quality always comes first. We believe this will help protect the portfolio in
the event of a recession in 2023. Valuations may continue to compress should inflation remain stubbornly high, but as long as the
companies deliver on the growth we expect we believe the performance headwind should be short lived. For our part, we remain
focused on the long term and intend to continue to take advantage of market inefficiencies to position your portfolio for the next
decade of growth.
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COMGEST GROWTH ASIA
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
ICOMGEST GROWTH ASIA USD ACC usD -30.45

IMSCI AC Asia - Net Return*® Usb -18.61
ICOMGEST GROWTH ASIA EUR | ACC EUR -25.52
COMGEST GROWTH ASIA EUR Z ACC EUR -25.55

IMSCI AC Asia - Net Return* EUR -13.27

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

It is tough to cover a year like 2022 in a short space: Omicron, the conflict in Ukraine, inflation, interest rates driven by the US
Federal Reserve’s most aggressive tightening cycle in 40 years, Xi Jinping’s reappointment, China’s zero-Covid policy, not to mention
the array of government changes which have taken place in the region.

These factors created a difficult environment to navigate. Value companies, such as many in the banking, energy and materials
sectors, significantly outperformed growth, in particular in the IT and consumer discretionary sectors. A combination of high raw
material prices, rising interest rates and supply chain shortages gave value companies earnings growth in the form of inflationary
pricing. Our quality filter means your portfolio has little to no exposure to these sectors meaning it did not benefit from the value
rally.

Omicron was the Covid variant that really spread across Asia and drove a shift in the thinking of governments in the region, at
different times, with different focuses. Yet, one by one the countries in the region had to rethink their approach to Covid-19 and
arrive at pragmatic solutions. Even China is in the initial process of opening up, although quite how long this took (and now how
quickly it is moving) surprised us. Looking at 2022, our biggest error was thinking that China would be forced to follow the world in
reopening to avoid a major disconnect. However, China’s government stuck to its zero-Covid policy despite the effects on the
country.

We view Xi Jinping’s increased power as a net negative for China, increasing the risk of group think around one mindset as all seven
seats of the Standing Committee went to President Xi and his close allies. The appointees are not inherently bad choices per se, but
rather the homogeneity of the thinking could lead to some weaker outcomes. Overseas the party is perceived as monolithic, but this
is because its discussions happen behind closed doors meaning the risk of more extreme views is increased.

It is important to note that while the Comgest team across Asia has been travelling consistently throughout 2022, the fourth quarter
felt like a watershed, with recent months seeing members of the team going to Indonesia, India, Vietnam, Korea, Taiwan, Hong
Kong, Singapore and even company visits on the road in China. The ease of travel is improving, and the scale and scope of onsite
visits is invigorating, refreshing and (most importantly) insightful.

We continue to find good companies and find at a micro level the market is too tough on many businesses that are robust, growing
and significantly mispriced. We do not make “macro calls” but rather a collection of micro decisions based on the specific underlying
businesses.

Asia, whose consumers our companies service through aspirational brands, and whose industries they advance through
semiconductor and automation technology, remains a large indirect exposure for the Japanese companies in the portfolio.
Reopening after Covid-19 has benefitted our portfolio holdings which are dependent on physical traffic. Changing Japan, in
workforce structure and business practices, also remains a further source of ideas. Below is a sample of recent growth dynamics
from meetings with our invested companies.
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We spoke with the CEO of Kosé who confirmed the strength of the company’s high-end brands and the potential of other Asian
consumer markets, albeit locally or through inbound tourist consumption.

We spoke with the CEO of Murata Manufacturing, who explained the company’s broadening portfolio of unique and competitive
products, as the group gradually wins an even larger share of the cost of goods in the smartphone and other addressable markets.

We were also able to speak with the management of Sony, whose focus on its three profitable pillars (sensors, media and games) is
increasingly clear, and whose improved monetisation of its games platform is supporting long-term profit growth.

Our work with Shin-Etsu Chemical allowed us to confirm that it is signing long-term contracts for semiconductor wafer supply, which
reflects the multi-year tightness of the industry.

The ongoing merger of HDFC and HDFC Bank has been a noisy distraction from the robust businesses they continue to run. We are
content the merger will go ahead and still see the growth potential as robust, with room to improve returns in the new combined
company.

During the year, we invested in NTT Data to capture the growing digital needs of especially the Japanese state, from which the
company benefits disproportionately because of its large share in supplying pension and social welfare systems. We increased
exposure to some of our China-related companies as the markets corrected when the country maintained its zero-Covid policy and
our expectation was that it would be forced to open up eventually. Hikari Tsushin and Chugai Pharmaceutical were sold as their
growth disappointed us.

The outlook is slightly complex but we feel confident of long-term returns. Complex because in the near-term inflation is high,
interest rates are rising while the US yield curve is the most inverted since October 1981, indicating a probable slowdown in global
demand. This would impact a number of north Asian economies which are relatively levered into global demand and a number of
south-east Asian countries which are levered into the rest of the region. Meanwhile, geopolitics remains a structural issue and while
we are positive that China is exiting its Covid policies, we acknowledge that, and as seen with other countries, there are always
speedbumps in the reopening process.

Active investment in Japanese equity has beaten the world for many years, surpassing most major global indices — for the obvious
reason that Japan has globally leading companies which are undervalued because they are misunderstood, and that there is a
constant incremental buyer in the domestic investor who will close that valuation gap.

We believe that Asia remains one of the most exciting combinations of excellent global companies and attractive valuation, owing
to the lack of research on these firms. Therefore, through it all we seek and stick with companies which have proved their survival
skills and, which have been here before in terms of inflation, recession, war, currency volatility, or for that matter intellectual
property threats, earthquakes and supply problems. Asia has many of these companies if you know where to look.

For 2023, we expect the high-teens average profit growth of our invested companies to outpace the broader market, which decades
of historical precedent suggests will also be reflected in share prices.
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COMGEST GROWTH ASIA EX JAPAN
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
ICOMGEST GROWTH ASIA EX JAPAN EUR | ACC EUR -11.60

IMSCI AC Asia ex Japan - Net Return* EUR -14.41
COMGEST GROWTH ASIA EX JAPAN USD | ACC usbD -17.00

IMSCI AC Asia ex Japan - Net Return* usD -19.67

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

It is tough to cover a year like 2022 in a short space: Omicron, the conflict in Ukraine, inflation, interest rates driven by the US
Federal Reserve’s most aggressive tightening cycle in 40 years, Xi Jinping’s reappointment, China’s zero-Covid policy, not to mention
the array of government changes which have taken place in the region.

Omicron was the Covid variant that really spread across Asia excluding Japan and drove a shift in the thinking of governments in the
region, at different times, with different focuses. Yet, one by one the countries in the region had to rethink their approach to Covid-
19 and arrive at pragmatic solutions. Even China is in the initial process of opening up, although quite how long this took (and now
how quickly it is moving) surprised us. Looking at 2022, our biggest error was thinking that China would be forced to follow the
world in reopening to avoid a major disconnect. However, China’s government stuck to its zero-Covid policy despite the effects on
the country.

We argued (explicitly and with portfolio positioning) that international investors were too negative towards China in 2022 in terms
of price, however post Covid reopening took far longer and sentiment was vastly more severe than we had anticipated. It
culminated with the war in Ukraine when many people feared China would invade Taiwan or might even get involved in the Ukraine
conflict. The effects of this fear took some quarters to roll through (with some peers swearing off investments in the region’s
biggest market).

As mentioned in previous communications, we view Xi Jinping’s increased power as a net negative for China, increasing the risk of
group think around one mindset as all seven seats of the Standing Committee went to President Xi and his close allies. Overseas the
party is perceived as monolithic, but this is because its discussions happen behind closed doors meaning the risk of more extreme
views is increased. However, we continue to find good companies at great prices in the country and find at a micro level that the
market is too tough on many businesses that are robust, growing and significantly mispriced. This is not a “macro call” but rather a
collection of micro decisions based on the specific underlying businesses.

One other key theme of 2022 has been the slow and steady migration of portfolio capital into Taiwanese and Korean companies,
often with an industrial or tech hardware bias. Over the last two years we have tried to be careful around the inflating earnings and
valuations of some industrial companies in north Asia. A period of surprising strong demand and limited ability to vet new suppliers
(due to Covid) is a massive boon to incumbent industrial companies, with Korea and Taiwan benefitting accordingly. However,
things are beginning to normalise; interest rates, demand curves, work from home etc., and as this happens some of the
overearning has been discovered and is progressively being adjusted and priced in. This provides us with better opportunities to
accumulate robust companies at reasonable expectations and with healthy upside to our fair values. We do not have a crystal ball
and we do acknowledge the risks, but we are building a good margin of error by adding new names at smaller sizes and in a gradual
fashion.

We used this price weakness to add Tokai Carbon Korea, a maker of silicon carbide rings, to the portfolio. We also added Parade
Technologies in Taiwan. The company saw weak earnings, with profits sagging after a blockbuster 2020-2021. Like in much of
Taiwan, Covid was a period of rush orders and limited competition, and as that rolls off, earnings are weakening. We have gradually
built our exposure to this name on price weakness as we believe the longer-term trends for this high-speed data signal specialist
remain robust.
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We remain positioned in Vietnam (a non-benchmark country) through three companies. The local market was volatile in 2022 on
the back of tighter USD liquidity conditions as well as a crackdown on domestic corporate bond issuances. Still, over the long-term,
the country appears well positioned to benefit from a gradual shift in supply chains away from China.

Across the portfolio other Taiwanese holdings saw limited impact from the global cycle. TSMC and Delta Electronics both
acknowledge the underlying market weakness and technology inventory cycle, but are seeing structural growth keep their 2022 and
2023 trends up. Similarly, LG Chem (a global leading electric vehicle battery maker) had slowed earlier in the year due to issues for
its client VW. However, LG Chem’s growth outlook solidified through the year and we added to our position during 2022.

The contrary of the above is true in India, where we believe the portfolio holds solid businesses, but have found the asking price
increasingly difficult to justify as capital has flown to India from investors searching for alternative large domestic-oriented markets.
Despite exiting Lupin, following our disappointment with management’s operation of the business, our aggregate weight in India
(including our Indian exposure through Suzuki and Cognizant) has been relatively consistent for some time. The ongoing merger of
HDFC and HDFC Bank has been a noisy distraction from the robust businesses they continue to run. We are content the merger will
go ahead and still see the growth potential as robust, with room to improve returns in the new combined company. The upside of
the global industrial slowdown has been the reduced pressure on auto companies. Suzuki gains the majority of its profits from
Maruti Suzuki in India which has struggled with shortages in recent periods. The backlog of orders is at record levels, helped also by
the continuous development of new products. Maruti Suzuki’s new SUVs are being well received by the market and are eating into
this relatively new market. The company’s distribution and servicing remain unparalleled in India.

It is important to note that while the Comgest team across Asia has been travelling consistently throughout 2022, the fourth quarter
felt like a watershed, with recent months seeing members of the team going to Indonesia, India, Vietnam, Korea, Taiwan, Hong
Kong, Singapore and even company visits on the road in China. The ease of travel is improving, and the scale and scope of onsite
visits is invigorating, refreshing and (most importantly) insightful.

The outlook is slightly complex but we feel confident of long-term returns. Complex because in the near-term inflation is high,
interest rates are rising while the US yield curve is the most inverted since October 1981, indicating a probable slowdown in global
demand. This would impact a number of north Asian economies which are relatively levered into global demand and a number of
south-east Asian countries which are levered into the rest of the region. Meanwhile, geopolitics remains a structural issue and while
we are positive that China is exiting its Covid policies, we acknowledge that, and as seen with other countries, there are always
speedbumps in the reopening process.

We remain confident about long-term returns because, despite all the market headaches mentioned above, our portfolio (at end
November on consensus expectations) was expected to grow 8.7% in 2022 and 12.8% in 2023 in USD terms. This continues to
compare favourably to the market’s expected growth of 0.3% and 6.6% respectively, also in USD. The USD element is important as
we have seen a very robust dollar in 2022. We tend to own more domestic-focused companies, so reporting their earnings growth
in USD depresses the underlying trends. Stripping out USD movement, the underlying businesses in aggregate in local currency have
broadly been delivering the earnings growth we expected, despite inflation and demand headwinds. This in turn means that our
investment cases remain robust and on average are on track, yet the portfolio still trades slightly below the market on a price to
earnings (next twelve months) of 12.8x against the market on 13.4x.

Our companies are cashflow positive, are not reliant on the market for funding, are passing on inflation pressure and are proving to
be robust in tougher times. Yet, the valuations are depressed in absolute and relative terms. Therefore, while investing into a
complex market is not easy, we feel confident in driving solid long-term returns from here, both on a relative and absolute basis.
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COMGEST GROWTH ASIA PAC EX JAPAN
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
COMGEST GROWTH ASIA PAC EX JAPAN USD ACC usD -16.96
ICOMGEST GROWTH ASIA PAC EX JAPAN USD DIS usD -17.01
ICOMGEST GROWTH ASIA PAC EX JAPAN USD | ACC usD -16.55
IMSCI AC Asia Pacific ex Japan - Net Return* usD -17.48
ICOMGEST GROWTH ASIA PAC EX JAPAN EUR | ACC EUR -11.09
ICOMGEST GROWTH ASIA PAC EX JAPAN EUR DIS EUR -11.55
ICOMGEST GROWTH ASIA PAC EX JAPAN EUR R ACC EUR -11.98
COMGEST GROWTH ASIA PAC EX JAPAN EUR Z ACC EUR -11.12
IMSCI AC Asia Pacific ex Japan - Net Return* EUR -12.07

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

It is tough to cover a year like 2022 in a short space: Omicron, the conflict in Ukraine, inflation, interest rates driven by the US
Federal Reserve’s most aggressive tightening cycle in 40 years, Xi Jinping’s reappointment, China’s zero-Covid policy, not to mention
the array of government changes which have taken place in the region.

Omicron was the Covid variant that really spread across Asia Pacific excluding Japan and drove a shift in the thinking of governments
in the region, at different times, with different focuses. Yet, one by one the countries in the region had to rethink their approach to
Covid-19 and arrive at pragmatic solutions. Even China is in the initial process of opening up, although quite how long this took (and
now how quickly it is moving) surprised us. Looking at 2022, our biggest error was thinking that China would be forced to follow the
world in reopening to avoid a major disconnect. However, China’s government stuck to its zero-Covid policy despite the effects on
the country.

We argued (explicitly and with portfolio positioning) that international investors were too negative towards China in 2022 in terms
of price, however post Covid reopening took far longer and sentiment was vastly more severe than we had anticipated. It
culminated with the war in Ukraine when many people feared China would invade Taiwan or might even get involved in the Ukraine
conflict. The effects of this fear took some quarters to roll through (with some peers swearing off investments in the region’s
biggest market).

As mentioned in previous communications, we view Xi Jinping’s increased power as a net negative for China, increasing the risk of
group think around one mindset as all seven seats of the Standing Committee went to President Xi and his close allies. Overseas the
party is perceived as monolithic, but this is because its discussions happen behind closed doors meaning the risk of more extreme
views is increased. However, we continue to find good companies at great prices in the country and find at a micro level that the
market is too tough on many businesses that are robust, growing and significantly mispriced. This is not a “macro call” but rather a
collection of micro decisions based on the specific underlying businesses.

One other key theme of 2022 has been the slow and steady migration of portfolio capital into Taiwanese and Korean companies,
often with an industrial or tech hardware bias. Over the last two years we have tried to be careful around the inflating earnings and
valuations of some industrial companies in north Asia. A period of surprising strong demand and limited ability to vet new suppliers
(due to Covid) is a massive boon to incumbent industrial companies, with Korea and Taiwan benefitting accordingly. However,
things are beginning to normalise; interest rates, demand curves, work from home etc., and as this happens some of the
overearning has been discovered and is progressively being adjusted and priced in. This provides us with better opportunities to
accumulate robust companies at reasonable expectations and with healthy upside to our fair values. We do not have a crystal ball
and we do acknowledge the risks, but we are building a good margin of error by adding new names at smaller sizes and in a gradual
fashion.
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We used this price weakness to add Tokai Carbon Korea, a maker of silicon carbide rings, to the portfolio. We also added Parade
Technologies in Taiwan. The company saw weak earnings, with profits sagging after a blockbuster 2020-2021. Like in much of
Taiwan, Covid was a period of rush orders and limited competition, and as that rolls off, earnings are weakening. We have gradually
built our exposure to this name on price weakness as we believe the longer-term trends for this high-speed data signal specialist
remain robust.

We remain positioned in Vietnam (a non-benchmark country) through three companies. The local market was volatile in 2022 on
the back of tighter USD liquidity conditions as well as a crackdown on domestic corporate bond issuances. Still, over the long-term,
the country appears well positioned to benefit from a gradual shift in supply chains away from China.

Across the portfolio other Taiwanese holdings saw limited impact from the global cycle. TSMC and Delta Electronics both
acknowledge the underlying market weakness and technology inventory cycle, but are seeing structural growth keep their 2022 and
2023 trends up. Similarly, LG Chem (a global leading electric vehicle battery maker) had slowed earlier in the year due to issues for
its client VW. However, LG Chem’s growth outlook solidified through the year and we added to our position during 2022.

The contrary of the above is true in India, where we believe the portfolio holds solid businesses, but have found the asking price
increasingly difficult to justify as capital has flown to India from investors searching for alternative large domestic-oriented markets.
Our aggregate weight in India (including our Indian exposure through Suzuki and Cognizant) has been relatively consistent for some
time. The ongoing merger of HDFC and HDFC Bank has been a noisy distraction from the robust businesses they continue to run. We
are content the merger will go ahead and still see the growth potential as robust, with room to improve returns in the new
combined company. The upside of the global industrial slowdown has been the reduced pressure on auto companies. Suzuki gains
the majority of its profits from Maruti Suzuki in India which has struggled with shortages in recent periods. The backlog of orders is
at record levels, helped also by the continuous development of new products. Maruti Suzuki’s new SUVs are being well received by
the market and are eating into this relatively new market. The company’s distribution and servicing remain unparalleled in India.

It is important to note that while the Comgest team across Asia has been travelling consistently throughout 2022, the fourth quarter
felt like a watershed, with recent months seeing members of the team going to Indonesia, India, Vietnam, Korea, Taiwan, Hong
Kong, Singapore and even company visits on the road in China. The ease of travel is improving, and the scale and scope of onsite
visits is invigorating, refreshing and (most importantly) insightful.

The outlook is slightly complex but we feel confident of long-term returns. Complex because in the near-term inflation is high,
interest rates are rising while the US yield curve is the most inverted since October 1981, indicating a probable slowdown in global
demand. This would impact a number of north Asian economies which are relatively levered into global demand and a number of
south-east Asian countries which are levered into the rest of the region. Meanwhile, geopolitics remains a structural issue and while
we are positive that China is exiting its Covid policies, we acknowledge that, and as seen with other countries, there are always
speedbumps in the reopening process.

We remain confident about long-term returns because, despite all the market headaches mentioned above, our portfolio (at end
November on consensus expectations) was expected to grow 8.7% in 2022 and 12.8% in 2023 in USD terms. This continues to
compare favourably to the market’s expected growth of 0.3% and 6.6% respectively, also in USD. The USD element is important as
we have seen a very robust dollar in 2022. We tend to own more domestic-focused companies, so reporting their earnings growth
in USD depresses the underlying trends. Stripping out USD movement, the underlying businesses in aggregate in local currency have
broadly been delivering the earnings growth we expected, despite inflation and demand headwinds. This in turn means that our
investment cases remain robust and on average are on track, yet the portfolio still trades slightly below the market on a price to
earnings (next twelve months) of 12.8x against the market on 13.4x.

Our companies are cashflow positive, are not reliant on the market for funding, are passing on inflation pressure and are proving to
be robust in tougher times. Yet, the valuations are depressed in absolute and relative terms. Therefore, while investing into a
complex market is not easy, we feel confident in driving solid long-term returns from here, both on a relative and absolute basis.
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COMGEST GROWTH CHINA
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
COMGEST GROWTH CHINA EUR ACC EUR -14.71
COMGEST GROWTH CHINA EUR SI ACC EUR -14.28
COMGEST GROWTH CHINA EUR | ACC EUR -14.50
COMGEST GROWTH CHINA EUR Z ACC EUR -14.54
COMGEST GROWTH CHINA EUR R ACC EUR -15.15
IMSCI China - Net Return* EUR -16.81
COMGEST GROWTH CHINA USD ACC usD -19.96
COMGEST GROWTH CHINA USD | ACC usb -19.76
IMSCI China - Net Return* usD -21.93
COMGEST GROWTH CHINA GBP U ACC GBP -9.72
IMSCI China - Net Return* GBP -12.09

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

Interest rate hikes, the Ukraine/Russia war and zero-Covid policy were the major factors driving Chinese equities lower in 2022.
Looking past these events, we remain excited about the abundance of entrepreneurial and solid businesses that can benefit from
the long-term potential in consumption and innovation. The portfolio outperformed its reference index in 2022 thanks to stock
selection in these areas.

Russia’s invasion of Ukraine led some foreign investors to fear a similar conflict between China and Taiwan may occur. We think this
risk is low. Throughout the event, China has said it is against the Ukraine/Russia war and that it will continue to seek a peaceful
solution with Taiwan. War risk was further reduced after the pro-China Kuomintang (KMT) party won local elections in Taiwan. In
the end, we believe it is in China’s interest to maintain peaceful status quo.

China’s zero-Covid policy placed pressure on consumer and business sentiment. That said, industrial supplies and logistics were
relatively unaffected. In a turn of good news, the Chinese government finally announced in December an exit from its zero-Covid
policy. Whilst the accelerated policy exit will unfortunately lead to a rise in deaths, economic activities should be back to normal
soon. The relaxation of Covid restrictions provides a positive interpretation of Chinese policymakers, indicating Xi Jinping remains
pragmatic in balancing economic development and social stability.

Putting politics aside, China has experienced flat retail sales and industrial profits. Despite this, GDP growth was 3% in the first nine
months of 2022. While Chinese equities are trading at a historically low range, we view the economy to not be doing too badly.
With the fast pace of reopening, plus more policy easing ahead, we anticipate a sharp rebound in 2023.

We were careful with regards to the short-term negative impact of China’s prolonged Covid policy in 2022, while proactively buying
some interesting names at attractive valuations. Our stock selections in the consumer discretionary and health care sectors were
strong positive attributors, while negative attributions were mainly from the financials and consumer staples sectors, and the
energy sector where we have no exposure.

Trip.com has shown a strong ability to improve efficiency and optimise headcount in order to enhance its margins while maintaining
market share during a difficult period. The company’s share price rose as the market rewarded it when the reopening scenario was
baked in.

Samsonite has seen sequential improved sales trends thanks to the reopening of global travel. By the end of the year, Asia was still
not back to normal travel levels, suggesting further upside, particularly in the context of China resuming travel.
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Weigao benefits from rising demand for better and cheaper domestic medical products. Government-led price cuts in various
formats could threaten short-term earnings, however our research suggests that domestic leaders can digest these price cuts whilst
enjoying large market share gains.

Vipshop and Anta Sports both experienced big price swings in the year. E-commerce and sportswear spending was negatively
impacted as lockdowns came into effect. Since the worst is over, these industry leaders are showing their resilience in recovery. We
took these extreme swings in sentiment as opportunities to accumulate strong leaders.

Detractors to performance in 2022 included Midea, Inner Mongolia Yili, Tencent, Alibaba and Bafang.

Midea’s Q3’22 business remained almost flat with domestic sales growing 3-4% while overseas sales declined 2%. Midea is entering
a less cyclical steady growth phase on the back of its solid B2B business.

Inner Mongolia Yili’'s Q3 results were weaker than expected in part due to China’s zero-covid policy. The key drivers for increasing
dairy per capital consumption remain intact as urbanisation and income levels are expected to continue growing.

As the most widely owned Chinese internet stocks, Tencent and Alibaba tend to be sold when foreign investors are not sure about
Chinese politics. Putting sentiment aside, both online entertainment and e-commerce were affected by lockdowns. We believe cost
efficiency improvement, balance sheet rationalisation and potential value from new businesses and their investment books are
overlooked by the market.

Bafang suffered as export logistics were disrupted during the year. In addition, with the world coming out of Covid, enthusiasm for
e-bikes might normalise despite continued promising long-term potential.

We gradually increased consumer discretionary exposure throughout the year as we believe the Covid impact will be short-term.
We also purchased a few strong long-term franchises at attractive valuations. We bought Shenzhen Mindray (a top player in medical
equipment), WuXi AppTec (the biggest lab service provider for drug development), Xinyi Solar (a dominant player in solar glass
manufacturing), Bilibili (a young but promising online video community) as well as Li Auto and Fuyao which offer exposure to
electric vehicles (EVs) and auto demand recovery. We sold 3SBio, Jiangsu Hengrui, Opple Lighting, SAIC, Autohome, Chow Tai Fook
and AAC Technologies.

Looking ahead, as long as China continues to grow its presence in the world, geopolitics will remain a heated topic in newspaper
headlines. We believe fractions with the US are unavoidable, but any form of war is not in the best interests of China. The country
has worked hard over the last forty years, since Deng Xiaoping’s era, to reach where it is today. A peaceful global environment will
give China better opportunity and more time to grow its domestic economy and innovation to reach its long-term economic and
social goals.

We continue to see many solid businesses which are relatively unaffected by politics. Particularly in 2023, we kick off the Year of the
Rabbit with a rather encouraging Covid policy. Seeing crowds in Shanghai celebrating the new year’s countdown and hearing of
friends taking busy business travels again, we believe consumption sentiment will see a rebound soon.

Ample credit supply and stable inflation and interest rate environments should continue to be a differentiation to the rest of the
world where rates are still rising. We are already seeing friendly policy easing in the property and internet sectors. Additionally,
Chinese equities are still trading at a historical low range.

We believe consumer recoveries will happen soon, probably biased to discretionary, high tier cities and services. Innovation in
sectors such as semiconductors, clean energy, automation, software, biologics, medtech and EV supply chain should continue to
flourish. Our portfolio is attractively priced at 14x next twelve months P/E (price-to-earnings) for our long-term 14.5% EPS (earnings
per share) growth per annum, to capture the growth opportunities.
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COMGEST GROWTH INDIA
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
COMGEST GROWTH INDIA USD ACC usbD -11.95

IMSCI India - Net Return* usD -7.95
ICOMGEST GROWTH INDIA EUR | ACC EUR -5.70
COMGEST GROWTH INDIA EUR R ACC EUR -6.87

IMSCI India - Net Return* EUR -1.92

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

The outperformance of Indian markets continued in 2022 with the MSCI India index outperforming the MSCI Emerging Markets
index by 12.1% (USD), following an outperformance of 28.8% (USD) in 2021. However, absolute performance was muted with the
MSCI India down 8.0% in USD terms in 2022. Clearly, India’s relative performance is largely due to the weak performance of north
Asian markets, especially China.

On the other hand, the underlying dynamics continue to favour India. The macro environment remains positive with possible
peaking of inflation and expectations of close to 7% GDP growth in FY23 (ending March) and 6%+ in FY24. Government policy has
remained growth oriented, with significant increase in capex (capital expenditure). Improvement in tax receipts should allow the
government to meet its spending targets while keeping the fiscal deficit within budgeted levels. Commentary from private
corporates also remains positive. An improvement of credit growth to mid-teens reflects improving macro conditions and is
additionally helping the financial sector.

Earnings have picked up and India could see mid-teens EPS (earnings per share) growth over FY19-23 compared to low single-digit
EPS growth in the previous five years, as per consensus estimates. Returns should consequently improve, and we would also expect
an improvement in capital spending. Overall profit-to-GDP for Indian corporates has now moved to 4% compared to 2% pre-Covid
and to the 7% peak in the previous cycle.

The global environment continues to favour the country as MNCs (multinational corporations) try to diversify their supply chains
and investors look for large domestic markets. India, for these reasons, is rapidly emerging as a hub for mobile phone assembly and
for large handset companies like Apple which are looking for alternative supply chains channels.

Finally, domestic savings are also aiding the markets. During the year, domestic investors poured US$33bn in the equity market
while outflow from foreigners was around USS$17bn. As equity investments become a part of normal savings for Indian households,
this could become a long-term structural trend.

There was a significant divergence in sector performance during the year. After a strong performance in 2021, the technology sector
declined in 2022 as worries about the US economy led to a correction in forward estimates and multiples. Healthcare also corrected
as concerns around Covid-19 recede. On the other hand, domestic cyclicals such as financials, industrials and autos continued to
outperform during the year.

Our focus remains on bottom-up stock selection and in finding quality stocks which give us strong growth at reasonable valuations.
We entered the year expecting a recovery in the domestic economy and this gave us rich pickings of quality companies in financials,
autos and industrials with strong growth expectations and reasonable valuations. Indeed, we continue to believe that these stocks
will deliver good growth over the next 12 months, as the domestic economy continues at an even keel while the developed world
slows down. This is reflected in earnings of our portfolio which is expected to deliver an EPS growth of 21.1% over next 12 months
(as per consensus estimates) while the five-year growth could be close to 14.0% (our estimates).
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Varun Beverages, the bottler for Pepsi in India, was one of the top performers for the portfolio in 2022. The company continues to
deliver with strong volume growth, an expansion in EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortisation) margins
and a positive surprise on profits. The company has increased its distribution to three million outlets and is expanding into new
areas of dairy products and energy drinks. While the stock has rerated, it remains one of the cheaper consumer stocks in India with
strong 30% EPS CAGR (compound annual growth rate) over the past five years.

PVR Ltd, the largest multiplex cinema chain in India, also performed well. While the stock price was initially driven by a
normalisation in footfall and content availability after Covid-19, there emerged another trigger in the form of a merger with INOX
Ltd. which is the second largest multiplex chain in India. The merged entity is likely to see significant margin gains from synergies
and better bargaining power with content providers and landlords.

Our holdings in IT Services sector, Cognizant and Infosys, negatively impacted our performance in 2022. We have seen earnings
downgrades for both companies as expectations rise of a slowdown in the developed world where these companies generate most
of their revenues. Along with earnings downgrades, valuations have also corrected sharply.

We initiated a position in CMS Info Systems, a provider of cash management services. The company has a steady business model
which could continue to witness growth as financial institutions increasingly outsource and as the company expands into other
related services. We also added UltraTech Cement, India’s largest cement company and initiated a small position in SBI Life
Insurance, one of the largest and fastest growing life insurance companies in India.

We sold our holding in CDSL, a stock depository, due to expensive valuations and the possibility of weaker growth ahead. We also
sold our stake in Pak Suzuki as we became increasingly concerned about Pakistan’s macro environment and its impact on the
company. We took profit on Varun Beverages as the stock rallied sharply during the year.

Looking ahead, 2023 does not benefit from the low base seen in 2022 and hence growth numbers are likely to see moderation.
Further, the absolute and relative valuations of the index are not cheap and hence we could witness some short-term correction.

That being said, both the cyclical and secular case for India is strong. On a cyclical basis, inflation could be coming off and hence
further rises in rates could be limited. Rural India could witness stronger growth going forward on the back of better agricultural
output and rising wages. Buoyant tax receipts imply strong government finances and hence government capex could continue to be
robust. Finally, credit growth has improved to mid-teens and asset quality remains benign.

On a secular basis, geopolitics remain favourable and India could become a more important part of global supply chains with
benefits to the local economy. Other external metrics like forex reserves, current account and external debt also remain
comfortable. On domestic factors, India benefits from favourable demographics, encouraging government policy, significant
investment in both hard and soft infrastructure, a strong entrepreneurial class and an increasing pool of domestic savings.

Indian stock markets are also reasonably liquid and offer us a rich picking of high-quality stocks across sectors. Our focus on
earnings compounders leads to a portfolio with an expected earnings growth of 22.0% in 2022 and 21.1% in 2023, compared to
market EPS growth of 19.1% and 12.9%. Further, we expect our portfolio to generate 14.0% EPS growth over next five years. All this
is available at a P/E (price-to-earnings) multiple of 16.2x at a 25%+ discount to the market. Thus, while the near-term remains
uncertain, we remain comfortable of driving good long-term returns.
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COMGEST GROWTH LATIN AMERICA
a fund of Comgest Growth plc

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Performance Summary

Fund share class Currency Performance 2022
ICOMGEST GROWTH LATIN AMERICA EUR ACC EUR -0.34
COMGEST GROWTH LATIN AMERICA EUR R ACC EUR -0.97
ICOMGEST GROWTH LATIN AMERICA EUR | ACC EUR 0.22
COMGEST GROWTH LATIN AMERICA EUR Z ACC EUR 0.11

IMSCI Emerging Markets Latin America - Net Return* EUR 16.06
COMGEST GROWTH LATIN AMERICA USD ACC usD -6.38
COMGEST GROWTH LATIN AMERICA USD | ACC usD -5.84

IMSCI Emerging Markets Latin America - Net Return* usD 8.92

*used for comparative purposes only.

Commentary

2022 has proven to be one of the most problematic investment years in recent memory, with the MSCI All Country World index
down 18.4% in USD (-13.0% in EUR). From an economic perspective, the US Federal Reserve’s interest rate rises have been the most
aggressive for 40 years, and based off inflation and statements, are not yet over. Most central banks around the world have
followed suit. Geopolitics had a greater than usual influence upon markets. This included Russia’s invasion of Ukraine with a series
of consequences, including, from an economic perspective, elevated food and energy inflation. Added to this have been the ongoing
uncertainties damaging investments in China; namely, rolling Covid lockdowns affecting consumption, very limited fiscal stimulus,
regulatory policies, protracted and deepening weakness in the property sector, and increasing geopolitical tensions between the US
and China, notably over Taiwan.

Latin American countries have been a standout in this environment. The region’s central banks are broadly closer to the end of their
tightening cycles and offer positive real yields in contrast to many other countries. Economic conditions in both Brazil and Mexico
have been improving through 2022. In Brazil, economic numbers (GDP, employment, trade account, inflation, fiscal numbers) have
been consistently better-than-expected, leading to GDP upgrades. The Mexican economy continues to be conservatively managed,
despite populist politics, with fiscal numbers benefitting from the higher oil price and consumption supported by remittances from
the US.

With relatively strong economic data and with value substantially outperforming growth through the year, the MSCI Latin America
index, whose combined weight to financials, energy and materials is circa 60%, rose 16.1% in EUR (+8.9% in USD) in 2022.
Considering our quality filter, the rally in value created a difficult environment for the portfolio to navigate given its limited
exposure to these sectors. This puts some perspective on our relative underperformance in 2022.

WEG rose 33.5% in EUR (+25.3% in USD). The traditionally conservative company announced a three-year capital expenditure
(capex) of BRL660 million to expand its core industrial motors capacity, displaying a confidence in the outlook for product demand.
The company has posted many quarters, including in 2022, of results meeting or exceeding market expectations.

Both BBSE and Localiza in Brazil produced consistently strong EPS (earnings per share) growth throughout 2022 leading to forecast
upgrades. BBSE produced better-than-expected results in every quarter and is now forecast to grow EPS 20% in 2023, while also
yielding 9% and trading on only 9x NTM P/E (next twelve months price to earnings), justifying its position as our top portfolio
position. Localiza’s ongoing merger with Unidas and the potential for synergies, cost cutting and tax benefits, creates the possibility
of good 2023 and 2024 EPS growth irrespective of what is happening in the broader market. We added to both names early in 2022
and reduced our positions later during the year on strong performance.
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Arezzo rose with strong results through the year, beating market estimates. The company has been continuously gaining market
share in its core market (A and B income classes / women’s footwear) while also increasing substantially its total addressable
market, with the acquisitions of brands such as Reserva and Carol Bassi, as well as the extension of some of their core brands into
the apparel and flip-flop categories. We believe the company can compound its earnings above mid-teens and consequently the
stock remains a top position.

Natura results were poor, displaying limited pricing power, sharp sales declines at the Body Shop and Avon LatAm and ex-LatAm and
network contraction, with energy and higher commodity input costs threatening both consumer purchasing power and Natura’s
input costs. We added into exaggerated share price weakness.

Embraer dropped on slightly lower delivery data on both commercial and defence aircrafts and on higher cost of capital impacting
the valuation of eVTOL, its electric taxi subsidiary. In addition, high oil prices are never good for the airline industry and tend to
affect the order book in the future. Having said this, recent defence orders from NATO countries are positive, while eVTOL
continues to build a sizeable order book. We added to the position on distressed valuations.

Our position in Falabella was a detractor through the year on the back of disappointing results. We reduced the position with little
sign that the outlook was likely to improve. After a very strong performance, Brazilian construction company Mills was also trimmed
on increasing concerns of an economic slowdown. Nutresa was sold into strength due corporate activity. Odontoprev was also
liguidated due a weaker growth outlook, while volatile climatic conditions and crop yields, and the impact on earnings led us to exit
Rumo.

Insurance company Qualitas was re-purchased as we believe the company should see premium repricing and claims normalisation.
The dividend payout is also likely to increase as Qualitas benefits from rising interest rates. Lastly, software solutions company
Globant was affected by the impact of higher cost of capital despite producing consistently strong results through the year. We
added to the position on weakness.

The economic outlook remains hard to predict with uncertainty over whether the US Federal Reserve will pivot, which is likely to be
good for riskier assets, or whether it will stick to its inflation fighting rhetoric. The market focus on Latin America will be on the first
actions taken by the new Brazilian administration. Contrary to market expectation based on Lula’s moderate pre-election speech
and strong centre and centre-right parties in both Congress and Senate, the forecast fiscal slippage for 2023 is proving to be worse
than expected by the market, which is quite unusual for an incoming administration. Although the fiscal stimulus may improve the
growth outlook in 2023, it also means interest rates may stay elevated for longer.

We believe that our companies are of higher quality and better placed than most of those available for equity investment. We also
expect that time will reveal the true quality of the portfolio due to the relative resilience of earnings as the economic outlook
deteriorates. Such an example would be Mercado Libre, the Latin American e-commerce company, which is posting record results
quarter after quarter. It is a company that continues to gain market share and build out an increasingly strong franchise in a sector
with plenty of growth. WEG, a top five portfolio position, is a leading Brazilian electric motor manufacturer and one of the few
capital goods firms to be exposed to the whole energy chain. The company’s earnings are increasingly being driven by renewables
projects (wind turbines and solar generation), while water sanitation and electric mobility remain a huge and barely tapped
opportunity.

While the market’s short-term focus is centered on inflation, interest rates and a potential recession, we intend to continue to take
advantage of price dislocations to add either new companies or to existing positions where companies have proven themselves to
be reasonably immune to short term economic vagaries.
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Deloitte Ireland LLP
Chartered Accountants &
Statutory Audit Firm

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
COMGEST GROWTH PLC

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion on the financial statements of Comgest Growth Plc (“the company”)
In our opinion the financial statements:

e give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the company as at 31 December 2022 and of the
loss for the financial year then ended; and

e have been properly prepared in accordance with the relevant financial reporting framework, the applicable Regulations and,
in particular, with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014.

The financial statements we have audited comprise:

the Statement of Financial Position;

the Statement of Comprehensive Income;

the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares;
the Statement of Cash Flows; and

the related notes 1 to 19, including a summary of significant accounting policies as set out in note 2.

e o o o o

The relevant financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is the Companies Act 2014 and International
Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union (“IFRS”) (“the relevant financial reporting framework”).

The applicable regulations that have been applied in their preparation is the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 and Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1))
(Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2019 (“the applicable Regulations”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (ISAs (Ireland)) and applicable law. Our
responsibilities under those standards are described below in the “Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements”
section of our report.

We are independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in Ireland, including the Ethical Standard issued by the Irish Auditing and Accounting Supervisory Authority, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that,
individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least

twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant sections of
this report.

Continued on next page/
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Other information

The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements, other than the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information contained within the
Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and,
except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify
such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material
misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in respect of the Financial Statements, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view and otherwise
comply with the Companies Act 2014, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (Ireland) will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on IAASA’s website at:
https://iaasa.ie/publications/description-of-the-auditors-responsibilities-for-the-audit-of-the-financial-statements. This description
forms part of our auditor’s report.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2014
Based solely on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, we report that:

e We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes of our audit.

e In our opinion the accounting records of the company were sufficient to permit the financial statements to be readily and
properly audited.

e The financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

e In our opinion the information given in the directors’ report is consistent with the financial statements and the directors’
report has been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2014.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
Based on the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of the audit, we have not

Continued on next page/
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identified material misstatements in the directors' report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the provisions in the Companies Act 2014 which require us to report to you if, in our opinion,
the disclosures of directors’ remuneration and transactions specified by law are not made.

Use of our report
This report is made solely to the company’s shareholders, as a body, in accordance with Section 391 of the Companies Act 2014. Our
audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s shareholders those matters we are required to state to
them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility
to anyone other than the company and the company’s shareholders as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions
we have formed.

pa.

Jim Meegan

For and on behalf of Deloitte Ireland LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm
Deloitte & Touche House, 29 Earlsfort Terrace, Dublin 2

13 April 2023
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Combined)
As at 31 December 2022

TOTAL TOTAL
EUR EUR
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7 11,473,180,071 18,142,352,762
Derivative financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 2,817,299 9,909,326
Cash at bank 8 457,352,908 734,367,402
Amount due from broker 8 18,954,762 11,558,249
Amounts receivable on sale of securities 10,842,548 33,797,020
Subscriptions receivable 24,922,697 79,754,746
Dividends and interest receivable 4,311,856 10,652,784
Receivable from Investment Manager 5 392,956 254,889
Other assets 4,072,595 423,152
Total assets 11,996,847,692 19,023,070,330

Liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 8,163,189 2,188,964
Bank overdraft 8 17,548 1,507
Amount due to broker 8 2,891,055 7,658,253
Payable on securities purchased 11,659,057 3,622,741
Payable on redemptions 38,926,622 63,794,507
Investment Manager’s fees payable 5 22,330,025 17,263,741
Administration fees payable 5 469,131 688,843
Depositary fees payable 5 715,385 1,860,480
Secondment fees payable 5 1,148,172 -
Provision for taxation 3 4,401,969 -
Expenses payable 5 2,637,547 1,919,637
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares) 93,359,700 98,998,673
Total net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 7,15 11,903,487,992 18,924,071,657

On behalf of the Board

Director D-aniel I\/Iorriss‘ey:
Dol l‘/u)mssw

Director Bronwyn Wright:

31 March 2023 H @3

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL! GLOBAL! GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS? GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS?
usbD usbD usD usD
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7 883,506,366 1,308,126,105 11,359,925 15,570,824
Derivative financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 123 465 - -
Cash at bank 8 15,042,997 20,663,658 413,951 679,612
Subscriptions receivable 2,346,163 4,406,364 - -
Dividends and interest receivable 182,763 435,608 2,970 2,779
Receivables from Investment Manager 5 - - 50,980 8,354
Other assets - - 1,524 693
Total assets 901,078,412 1,333,632,200 11,829,350 16,262,262
Liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 464 2,092 - -
Bank overdrafts 8 - 24 - -
Payable on redemptions 2,297,740 1,314,742 - -
Investment Manager’s fees payable 5 1,776,945 1,292,990 - -
Administration fees payable 5 26,419 44,527 11,529 3,392
Depositary fees payable 5 37,166 90,704 1,411 416
Secondment fees payable 5 84,516 - 1,044 -
Provision for taxation 3 134,675 - - -
Expenses payable 5 133,504 89,187 14,139 1,472
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 4,491,429 2,834,266 28,123 5,280
Total net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 7,15 896,586,983 1,330,797,934 11,801,227 16,256,982

! Formerly known as Comgest Growth World (name change effective 2 November 2022).

2 Comgest Growth Global Compounders (formerly known as Comgest Growth World Compounders) was launched on 29 November 2021.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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As at 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL PLUS! GLOBAL PLUS! GLOBAL FLEX GLOBAL FLEX
usD usD EUR EUR
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7 10,579,720 11,410,834 60,479,860 85,387,063
Derivative financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 - - 1,156,090 180,939
Cash at bank 8 377,048 248,589 1,896,985 1,505,830
Amount due from broker 8 - - 2,537,544 4,272,432
Subscriptions receivable - 2,937 53,484 316,200
Dividends and interest receivable 3,797 4,108 12,171 27,767
Receivable from Investment Manager 5 70,547 59,194 11,486 -
Total assets 11,031,112 11,725,662 66,147,620 91,690,231
Liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 - - 167,684 459,791
Bank overdrafts 8 - 1 - -
Amount due to broker 8 - - 1,924,885 2,172,491
Payable on redemptions - - 200,713 41,049
Investment Manager’s fees payable 5 15,308 8,355 134,316 90,519
Administration fees payable 5 11,521 11,065 18,622 11,904
Depositary fees payable 5 2,638 3,134 22,804 18,614
Secondment fees payable 5 936 - 6,000 -
Provision for taxation 3 - - 6,866 -
Expenses payable 5 25,422 19,136 14,980 56,673
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 55,825 41,691 2,496,870 2,851,041
Total net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 7,15 10,975,287 11,683,971 63,650,750 88,839,190

LFormerly known as Comgest Growth World Plus (name change effective 2 November 2022).

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
EAFE EAFE AMERICA AMERICA
usD usbD usD usD
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7 12,295,667 20,881,458 424,870,751 445,483,080
Derivative financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 - - 271,104 105,820
Cash at bank 8 411,201 877,082 8,803,808 3,922,824
Subscriptions receivable - - 677,150 1,261,457
Dividends and interest receivable 4,358 5,411 13,787 50,177
Receivable from Investment Manager 5 34,401 18,108 - -
Other assets 2,547 - - -
Total assets 12,748,174 21,782,059 434,636,600 450,823,358
Liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 - - 92 11,037
Amounts due to broker - - 80,000 -
Payable on securities purchased - - - 2,612,856
Payable on redemptions - - 484,802 333,603
Investment Manager’s fees payable 5 17,723 15,591 919,241 462,040
Administration fees payable 5 11,535 11,248 18,588 22,658
Depositary fees payable 5 2,647 4,021 12,751 24,614
Secondment fees payable 5 1,195 - 34,782 -
Provision for taxation 3 4,763 - - -
Expenses payable 5 17,798 18,135 50,541 18,769
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 55,661 48,995 1,600,797 3,485,577
Total net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 7,15 12,692,513 21,733,064 433,035,803 447,337,781

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN JAPAN JAPAN COMPOUNDERS JAPAN COMPOUNDERS
JPY JPY JPY JPY
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7 347,808,037,200 500,382,838,060 387,768,510 486,971,690
Derivative financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 74,473,359 1,040,880,643 - -
Cash at bank 8 12,531,443,517 12,897,104,204 23,885,440 16,608,997
Amount due from broker 2,112,000,000 905,000,000 - -
Amounts receivable on sale of securities - 306,984,862 - -
Subscriptions receivable 1,275,946,959 1,100,688,730 - -
Dividends and interest receivable 299,704,777 404,281,526 206,635 215,815
Receivable from Investment Manager 5 - - 7,318,964 5,355,696
Total assets 364,101,605,812 517,037,778,025 419,179,549 509,152,198
Liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 788,872,081 64,997,127 - -
Bank overdrafts 8 - 3 - -
Amount due to broker 8 - 580,000,000 - -
Payable on redemptions 456,132,095 622,053,778 - -
Investment Manager’s fees payable 5 575,053,562 387,266,201 - -
Administration fees payable 5 7,431,633 13,119,861 1,627,132 1,217,249
Depositary fees payable 5 16,761,397 40,649,630 312,925 324,612
Secondment fees payable 5 32,728,373 - 36,488 -
Expenses payable 5 67,277,776 32,108,429 891,722 679,258
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 1,944,256,917 1,740,195,029 2,868,267 2,221,119
Total net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 7,15 362,157,348,895 515,297,582,996 416,311,282 506,931,079

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS EMERGING MARKETS
EMERGING MARKETS EMERGING MARKETS EX CHINA EX CHINA
usD usD usD usbD
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7 1,124,030,750 2,361,706,197 1,984,918 2,730,061
Derivative financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 79 147 - -
Cash at bank 8 52,147,290 104,947,456 149,935 28,140
Amounts receivable on sale of securities - 18,342,610 - -
Subscriptions receivable 77,243 34,437,987 - -
Dividends and interest receivable 894,198 1,819,135 2,432 39,060
Receivable from Investment Manager 5 - - 75,201 32,396
Other assets 343,076 1,968 580 44
Total assets 1,177,492,636 2,521,255,500 2,213,066 2,829,701
Liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 334 2,675 - -
Bank overdraft 8 - 1,112 - -
Payable on redemptions 299,620 7,192,114 - -
Investment Manager’s fees payable 5 2,149,770 2,419,726 - -
Administration fees payable 5 35,730 97,147 9,019 11,244
Depositary fees payable 5 105,842 572,487 2,700 7,509
Secondment fees payable 5 123,595 - 189 -
Provision for taxation 3 2,872,745 - 1,009 -
Expenses payable 5 854,765 801,111 9,879 8,391
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 6,442,401 11,086,372 22,796 27,144
Total net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 7,15 1,171,050,235 2,510,169,128 2,190,270 2,802,557

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS EMERGING MARKETS GEM PROMISING GEM PROMISING
PLUS PLUS COMPANIES! COMPANIES!
usbD usD EUR EUR
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7 329,152,933 415,165,577 - 16,550,057
Cash at bank 19,063,312 16,238,198 18,203 967,156
Subscriptions receivable - - - 7,175
Dividends and interest receivable 372,772 655,906 - 7,386
Receivable from Investment Manager 5 - 25 16,552 34,832
Other assets 46,943 - - 193
Total assets 348,635,960 432,059,706 34,755 17,566,799
Liabilities
Bank overdrafts 8 - 249 - -
Payable on redemptions - - - 707,153
Investment Manager’s fees payable 5 130,213 84,808 - 20,537
Administration fees payable 5 17,902 21,776 - 14,023
Depositary fees payable 5 36,168 60,811 - 7,267
Secondment fees payable 5 30,412 - - -
Provision for taxation 3 1,113,524 - - -
Expenses payable 5 41,619 20,249 34,755 16,279
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 1,369,838 187,893 34,755 765,259
Total net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 7,15 347,266,122 431,871,813 - 16,801,540

1Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies was merged with Comgest Growth Latin America on 7 March 2022.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EUROPE
EUROPE EUROPE COMPOUNDERS COMPOUNDERS
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7 3,562,095,846 5,077,645,449 5,243,648 7,070,310
Derivative financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 21,121 7,998 - 76
Cash at bank 8 164,415,587 266,729,047 236,968 293,159
Amount due from broker 20,000 - - -
Amounts receivable on sale of securities 4,648,716 - 17,491 134,539
Subscriptions receivable 4,880,167 21,588,445 - -
Dividends and interest receivable 277,545 113,602 245 1,084
Receivable from Investment Manager 5 - - 48,277 40,041
Other assets 2,544,071 336,473 2,680 558
Total assets 3,738,903,053 5,366,421,014 5,549,309 7,539,767
Liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 220,402 308,697 26 2
Payable on securities purchased 8,868,658 - 11,650 -
Payable on redemptions 20,677,683 8,738,578 - 142,300
Investment Manager’s fees payable 5 7,372,903 5,275,390 - -
Administration fees payable 5 53,516 104,425 11,324 9,529
Depositary fees payable 5 182,651 358,556 2,324 2,582
Secondment fees payable 5 340,693 - 491 -
Expenses payable 5 537,436 362,731 6,989 5,600
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 38,253,942 15,148,377 32,804 160,013
Total net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 7,15 3,700,649,111 5,351,272,637 5,516,505 7,379,754

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE PLUS EUROPE PLUS EUROPE S EUROPE S
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7 187,699,997 470,227,019 63,618,206 77,327,483
Derivative financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 - - 247 -
Cash at bank 8 6,392,000 24,816,868 3,688,520 6,005,892
Amounts receivable on sale of securities 241,789 - - -
Subscriptions receivable 14,794 555,952 1,830,543 910,381
Dividends and interest receivable 21,767 10,290 5,210 2,480
Receivable from Investment Manager 5 - - - 47
Other assets 242,864 30,874 37,888 6,050
Total assets 194,613,211 495,641,003 69,180,614 84,252,333
Liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 425 - 2,984 174
Bank overdrafts 8 - 4 - -
Payable on securities purchased 438,485 - 1,587,452 -
Payable on redemptions 33,888 5,155 149,797 117,696
Investment Manager’s fees payable 5 567,469 417,205 216,462 135,518
Administration fees payable 5 15,285 18,152 11,874 10,623
Depositary fees payable 5 18,956 33,960 6,457 7,617
Secondment fees payable 5 32,049 - 5,707 -
Expenses payable 5 37,387 26,955 51,171 29,405
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 1,143,944 501,431 2,031,904 301,033
Total net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 7,15 193,469,267 495,139,572 67,148,710 83,951,300

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EUROPE EUROPE SMALLER EUROPE SMALLER
OPPORTUNITIES OPPORTUNITIES COMPANIES COMPANIES
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7 938,180,152 2,079,969,496 569,454,498 1,171,607,775
Derivative financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 73,135 9,687 - 4
Cash at bank 8 47,772,687 49,386,990 10,557,262 86,482,107
Amount due from broker 8 780,000 350,000 - -
Amounts receivable on sale of securities - 54,643 - -
Subscriptions receivable 2,783,654 5,266,502 235,570 3,632,155
Dividends and interest receivable 36,146 1,932,175 76,686 2,339,465
Other assets 195,044 2,430 362,474 2,432
Total assets 989,820,818 2,136,971,923 580,686,490 1,264,063,938
Liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 981,176 700,690 1 -
Amount due to broker 8 - 30,000 - -
Payable on securities purchased - 1,325,119 - -
Payable on redemptions 4,388,479 4,335,905 3,741,723 2,297,812
Investment Manager’s fees payable 5 2,262,088 2,144,752 1,024,876 1,095,175
Administration fees payable 5 25,399 50,397 20,917 35,855
Depositary fees payable 5 51,260 170,252 29,101 103,282
Secondment fees payable 5 111,136 - 61,588 -
Expenses payable 5 129,838 88,379 58,943 44,400
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 7,949,376 8,845,494 4,937,149 3,576,524
Total net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 7,15 981,871,442 2,128,126,429 575,749,341 1,260,487,414

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX EUROPE EX COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
SWITZERLAND SWITZERLAND EUROPE EX UK EUROPE EX UK
Note CHF CHF GBP GBP
31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7 143,387,858 166,979,641 252,248,424 296,766,313
Derivative financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 737,477 841,759 32,549 637,672
Cash at bank 8 7,635,517 8,565,525 21,616,415 25,122,348
Amount due from broker 8 - - 550,000 -
Amounts receivable on sale of securities 196,993 - 232,980 -
Subscriptions receivable - - 2,534,021 2,017,586
Dividends and interest receivable 9,512 125,176 28,784 75
Other assets 95,761 13,033 195,894 19,860
Total assets 152,063,118 176,525,134 277,439,067 324,563,854
Liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 14,330 165,877 977,172 39,358
Amount due to broker 8 880,000 640,000 - 330,000
Payable on securities purchased 201,405 - 486,949 -
Payable on redemptions 7,749 16,142 368,245 848,953
Investment Manager’s fees payable 5 253,521 145,491 381,080 221,920
Administration fees payable 5 12,414 13,119 15,892 17,684
Depositary fees payable 5 9,990 14,764 17,716 24,692
Secondment fees payable 5 13,005 - 24,334 -
Expenses payable 5 40,311 28,213 36,993 21,797
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 1,432,725 1,023,606 2,308,381 1,504,404
Total net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 7,15 150,630,393 175,501,528 275,130,686 323,059,450

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA ASIA ASIA EX JAPAN ASIA EX JAPAN
usbD usD usD usb
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7 183,095,556 304,201,366 106,904,451 128,178,000
Derivative financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 - - 57 -
Cash at bank 8 1,951,814 4,041,576 3,955,714 3,357,583
Amounts receivable on sale of securities 5,630,213 - 111,447 -
Subscriptions receivable 73,404 472,216 21,122 241,104
Dividends and interest receivable 121,596 209,161 65,937 21,358
Total assets 190,872,583 308,924,319 111,058,728 131,798,045
Liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 76,833 3 - 503
Bank overdrafts 8 - 8 - -
Payable on redemptions 3,041,818 93,253 2,448 -
Investment Manager’s fees payable 5 399,533 341,222 173,690 109,386
Administration fees payable 5 14,013 17,733 10,700 10,759
Depositary fees payable 5 12,448 30,420 15,103 20,644
Secondment fees payable 5 18,305 - 9,347 -
Expenses payable 5 28,148 22,518 16,337 30,090
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 3,591,098 505,157 227,625 171,382
Total net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 7,15 187,281,485 308,419,162 110,831,103 131,626,663

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA PAC EX JAPAN ASIA PAC EX JAPAN CHINA CHINA
usb usbD EUR EUR
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7 99,314,643 152,680,698 171,184,501 222,499,744
Derivative financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 51 168 - 66,442
Cash at bank 8 843,986 1,741,118 2,330,812 21,282,180
Amounts receivable on sale of securities 98,820 - - 15,125,515
Subscriptions receivable 435 25,424 194,321 72,353
Dividends and interest receivable 59,505 25,921 1,791 -
Other assets - - - 5,531
Total assets 100,317,440 154,473,329 173,711,425 259,051,765
Liabilities
Derivative Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 - 98 - 59
Bank Overdraft 8 - 315 - -
Payable on redemptions 34,268 328,827 273,678 32,810,374
Investment Manager’s fees payable 5 184,608 153,352 318,704 259,345
Administration fees payable 5 17,337 24,140 16,931 20,152
Depositary fees payable 5 10,415 40,696 8,989 23,835
Secondment fees payable 5 9,290 - 14,906 -
Provision for taxation 3 5,105 - - -
Expenses payable 5 21,624 20,839 25,726 23,903
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 282,647 568,267 658,934 33,137,668
Total net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 7,15 100,034,793 153,905,062 173,052,491 225,914,097

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
INDIA INDIA LATIN AMERICA LATIN AMERICA
usbD usbD EUR EUR
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7 71,938,372 118,893,588 20,301,522 17,512,837
Derivative financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 - 1,563 - -
Cash at bank 8 1,101,868 1,671,700 1,098,724 435,732
Subscriptions receivable 19,618 59,548 1,022 595,288
Dividends and interest receivable 698 99,857 92,420 35,533
Receivable from Investment Manager 5 - - 48,104 35,092
Total assets 73,060,556 120,726,256 21,541,792 18,614,482
Liabilities
Derivative Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6,7 - 31 - -
Bank Overdraft 8 - - 17,548 -
Payable on redemptions 20,497 392,899 7,068 313,884
Investment Manager’s fees payable 5 221,768 154,074 52,054 19,311
Administration fees payable 5 13,833 15,619 14,811 14,019
Depositary fees payable 5 10,286 19,460 7,665 7,475
Secondment fees payable 5 6,771 - 2,147 -
Provision for taxation 3 549,993 - 8,301 -
Expenses payable 5 29,657 34,967 8,650 6,863
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 852,805 617,050 118,244 361,552
Total net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 7,15 72,207,751 120,109,206 21,423,548 18,252,930

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Combined)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

TOTAL TOTAL
EUR EUR
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Income

Dividends 190,088,132 227,140,076
Less: withholding tax (22,788,002) (33,391,802)
Bank interest 1,766,177 32,129
Expense reimbursement from Investment Manager 5 467,186 344,106
Other income 3,101,188 2,255,599
Total income 172,634,681 196,380,108

Expenses
Investment Manager’s fees 5 154,467,506 206,221,111
Transaction fees 2 3,232,080 6,480,284
Depositary fees 5 2,131,268 4,589,907
Administration fees 5 1,468,115 1,774,463
Transfer and domiciliary agency fees 1,359,457 1,551,964
Audit fees 5 227,425 209,559
Directors’ fees 5 187,817 188,944
Secretarial and general legal fees 288,543 384,765
Listing and regulatory fees 731,384 611,593
Foreign representative fees 621,720 606,900
Publication expenses 278,945 211,346
Secondment fees 5 1,157,227 -
Bank charges 1,860,235 2,860,380
Other charges 1,552,985 1,411,245
Total expenses 169,564,707 227,102,461

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Combined)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

TOTAL TOTAL

EUR EUR

Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net investment income/(loss) 3,069,974 (30,722,353)
Net realised gains on sale of investments 118,506,886 1,332,382,616
Net realised gains on forward foreign exchange contracts 53,612,423 15,998,399
Net realised gains/(losses) on future contracts 4,245,400 (3,293,883)
Net realised losses on currencies (11,202,957) (6,737,950)
Net realised and unrealised losses on capital gains tax 3 (9,495,206) (7,911,878)
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on investments (4,202,965,489) 106,561,049
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on forward foreign exchange contracts (13,809,647) 5,791,194
Net change in unrealised gains on future contracts 1,016,382 193,897
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (4,057,022,234) 1,412,261,091
Distributions 12 (8,582,858) (6,703,106)
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (4,065,605,092) 1,405,557,985

For financial year ended to 31 December 2022, there are no other gains or losses other than those included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All income arises from continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL! GLOBAL! GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS? GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS?
usbD usbD usbD usb
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Income

Dividends 11,720,621 12,604,425 160,249 5,684
Less: withholding tax (1,917,639) (2,534,390) (28,349) (404)
Bank interest 288,031 1,515 5,852 -
Expense reimbursement from Investment Manager 5 - - 50,980 8,354
Other income 65,786 4,038 58 -
Total income 10,156,799 10,075,588 188,790 13,634

Expenses
Investment Manager’s fees 5 11,987,712 14,579,008 - -
Transaction fees 2 280,631 423,569 2,073 4,420
Depositary fees 5 91,439 206,456 7,012 416
Administration fees 5 76,711 111,687 34,548 3,392
Transfer and domiciliary agency fees 116,459 156,994 359 99
Audit fees 5 16,210 13,875 202 10
Directors’ fees 5 13,663 12,959 170 9
Secretarial and general legal fees 19,787 25,281 246 13
Listing and regulatory fees 55,345 36,201 5,345 3,962
Foreign representative fees 37,988 37,200 510 26
Publication expenses 17,070 13,685 202 6
Secondment fees 5 84,516 - 1,044 -
Bank charges 938 9,062 846 32
Other charges 88,946 82,551 17,506 1,326
Total expenses 12,887,415 15,708,528 70,063 13,711

L Formerly known as Comgest Growth World (name change effective 2 November 2022).

2 Comgest Growth Global Compounders (formerly known as Comgest Growth World Compounders) was launched on 29 November 2021.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

GLOBAL! GLOBAL! GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS? GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS?

uUsbD uUsbD uUsD usbD

Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net investment (loss)/income (2,730,616) (5,632,940) 118,727 (77)
Net realised gains/(losses) on sale of investments 51,598,003 38,367,438 (636,384) -
Net realised gains/(losses) on forward foreign exchange contracts 50,056 3,206 (1,011) (21,001)
Net realised losses on currencies (373,502) (850,297) (6,151) (2,910)
Net realised and unrealised losses on capital gains tax (972,034) - (2,122) -
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on investments (370,215,554) 71,662,759 (2,875,580) 216,498
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on forward foreign exchange contracts 1,286 (1,627) - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (322,642,361) 103,548,539 (3,402,521) 192,510
Distributions 12 (376,300) (114,423) - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (323,018,661) 103,434,116 (3,402,521) 192,510

LFormerly known as Comgest Growth World (name change effective 2 November 2022).

2 Comgest Growth Global Compounders (formerly known as Comgest Growth World Compounders) was launched on 29 November 2021.

For financial year ended to 31 December 2022, there are no other gains or losses other than those included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All income arises from continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL PLUS? GLOBAL PLUS! GLOBAL FLEX GLOBAL FLEX
usbD usD EUR EUR
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Income

Dividends 128,313 109,320 792,136 752,381
Less: withholding tax (21,070) (20,387) (126,355) (151,981)
Bank interest 5,311 - 5,454 610
Expense reimbursement from Investment Manager 5 70,522 59,169 41,595 -
Other income 54 - 5,985 298
Total income 183,130 148,102 718,815 601,308

Expenses
Investment Manager’s fees 5 93,367 92,341 901,116 935,437
Transaction fees 2 2,852 4,024 30,224 36,153
Depositary fees 5 10,506 12,301 104,361 87,770
Administration fees 5 47,992 36,814 42,644 37,224
Transfer and domiciliary agency fees 41 454 13,688 15,208
Audit fees 5 177 121 1,163 885
Directors’ fees 5 148 110 977 797
Secretarial and general legal fees 216 189 1,420 1,743
Listing and regulatory fees 2,593 1,851 3,392 3,859
Foreign representative fees 1,147 374 3,195 3,298
Publication expenses 286 788 1,268 810
Secondment fees 5 936 - 6,000 -
Bank charges 85 166 81,463 85,144
Other charges 25,062 20,656 52,702 42,989
Total expenses 185,408 170,189 1,243,613 1,251,317

1Formerly known as Comgest Growth World Plus (name change effective 2 November 2022).

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

GLOBAL PLUS! GLOBAL PLUS! GLOBAL FLEX GLOBAL FLEX

usb usb EUR EUR

Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net investment loss (2,278) (22,087) (524,798) (650,009)
Net realised (losses)/gains on sale of investments (72,413) (325,333) 5,917,774 5,749,479
Net realised (losses)/gains on forward foreign exchange contracts (1,645) 459 539,647 (1,440,487)
Net realised gains/(losses) on future contracts - - 4,245,400 (3,204,905)
Net realised (losses)/gains) on currencies (12,061) 4,198 (148,026) (91,711)
Net realised and unrealised losses on capital gains tax - (15,182) (74,186) (46,010)
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on investments (2,944,767) 1,346,757 (21,390,571) 6,819,880
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on forward foreign exchange contracts - - 250,877 (72,685)
Net change in unrealised gains on future contracts - - 1,016,382 169,575
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (3,033,164) 988,812 (10,167,501) 7,233,127
Distributions 12 - - - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (3,033,164) 988,812 (10,167,501) 7,233,127

LFormerly known as Comgest Growth World Plus (name change effective 2 November 2022).

For financial year ended to 31 December 2022, there are no other gains or losses other than those included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All income arises from continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
EAFE EAFE AMERICA AMERICA
usbD usbD usbD usbD
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Income

Dividends 193,550 235,191 3,985,137 3,572,745
Less: withholding tax (16,774) (30,171) (1,189,333) (1,061,398)
Bank interest 6,870 2 76,316 437
Expense reimbursement from Investment Manager 5 34,376 18,083 - -
Other income 2,095 1,895 1,643 932
Total income 220,117 225,000 2,873,763 2,512,716

Expenses
Investment Manager’s fees 5 125,930 179,302 5,238,851 4,291,716
Transaction fees 2 5,120 7,665 75,670 86,308
Depositary fees 5 12,349 15,796 27,215 41,883
Administration fees 5 39,676 37,097 57,604 63,433
Transfer and domiciliary agency fees 26 - 51,730 39,074
Audit fees 5 233 236 6,587 3,996
Directors’ fees 5 196 213 5,533 3,600
Secretarial and general legal fees 312 445 8,042 7,031
Listing and regulatory fees 1,620 169 19,176 8,485
Foreign representative fees 589 630 16,666 10,656
Publication expenses 521 182 6,649 3,371
Secondment fees 5 1,195 - 34,782 -
Bank charges 54 303 2,886 1,631
Other charges 21,631 22,968 37,190 26,603
Total expenses 209,452 265,006 5,588,581 4,587,787

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

EAFE EAFE AMERICA AMERICA

uUsD uUsD usbD usbD

Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net investment income/(loss) 10,665 (40,006) (2,714,818) (2,075,071)
Net realised gains on sale of investments 452,861 900,701 12,641,078 22,867,355
Net realised gains/(losses) on forward foreign exchange contracts 1,722 1,824 (832,524) (916,846)
Net realised losses on currencies (15,741) (14,357) (294,252) (66,911)
Net realised and unrealised losses on capital gains tax (25,295) - - -
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on investments (5,800,906) 268,776 (108,728,921) 60,196,687
Net change in unrealised gains on forward foreign exchange contracts - - 176,229 75,668
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (5,376,694) 1,116,938 (99,753,208) 80,080,882
Distributions 12 - - - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (5,376,694) 1,116,938 (99,753,208) 80,080,882

For financial year ended to 31 December 2022, there are no other gains or losses other than those included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All income arises from continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN JAPAN JAPAN COMPOUNDERS JAPAN COMPOUNDERS
JPY JPY JPY JPY
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Income

Dividends 5,164,782,312 5,300,706,547 6,113,901 5,631,710
Less: withholding tax (774,717,348) (795,105,982) (917,088) (844,754)
Bank interest 762,804 91,848 - -
Expense reimbursement from Investment Manager 5 - - 7,298,965 5,355,696
Other income 1,966,602 1,342,967 3,610 8,514
Total income 4,392,794,370 4,507,035,380 12,499,388 10,151,166

Expenses
Investment Manager’s fees 5 3,620,069,399 4,806,010,796 - -
Transaction fees 2 69,826,379 109,028,448 35,014 70,397
Depositary fees 5 39,613,586 80,645,698 1,114,442 871,528
Administration fees 5 20,285,867 30,797,982 5,424,786 3,931,232
Transfer and domiciliary agency fees 39,400,303 40,683,061 - -
Audit fees 5 6,750,568 5,810,681 7,483 5,893
Directors’ fees 5 5,332,898 5,235,090 5,907 5,288
Secretarial and general legal fees 7,843,916 9,711,845 8,567 11,124
Listing and regulatory fees 18,659,515 12,331,338 277,208 344,797
Foreign representative fees 22,317,453 15,495,138 24,619 15,664
Publication expenses 10,994,676 5,257,654 125,894 4,251
Secondment fees 5 32,728,373 - 36,488 -
Bank charges 87,897,953 68,002,937 118,653 42,494
Other charges 28,258,301 21,035,609 1,407,572 1,047,002
Total expenses 4,009,979,187 5,210,046,277 8,586,633 6,349,670

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

JAPAN JAPAN JAPAN COMPOUNDERS JAPAN COMPOUNDERS

JPY JPY JPY JPY

Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net investment income/(loss) 382,815,183 (703,010,897) 3,912,755 3,801,496
Net realised gains/(losses) on sale of investments 10,705,829,284 20,051,606,342 (1,237,903) 27,664,863
Net realised gains/(losses) on forward foreign exchange contracts 5,182,036,997 1,208,404,686 (1,533) (2,620)
Net realised losses on currencies (139,434,857) (70,612,656) (15,714) (704)
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on investments (94,668,153,096) (36,428,069,096) (93,277,402) 25,501
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on forward foreign exchange contracts (1,690,282,238) 642,971,312 - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (80,227,188,727) (15,298,710,309) (90,619,797) 31,488,536
Distributions 12 (8,054) - - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (80,227,196,781) (15,298,710,309) (90,619,797) 31,488,536

For financial year ended to 31 December 2022, there are no other gains or losses other than those included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All income arises from continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS EMERGING MARKETS
EMERGING MARKETS EMERGING MARKETS EX CHINA EX CHINA
usb usbD usb usbD
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Income

Dividends 32,286,916 81,154,409 51,229 253,558
Less: withholding tax (3,084,886) (9,999,850) (5,960) (36,038)
Bank interest 575,568 19,779 1,699 1,260
Expense reimbursement from Investment Manager 5 - - 75,171 32,366
Other income 62,990 90,591 2,173 91
Total income 29,840,588 71,264,929 124,312 251,237

Expenses
Investment Manager’s fees 5 17,707,453 45,529,990 - 131,408
Transaction fees 2 613,271 2,965,429 738 34,967
Depositary fees 5 343,687 1,666,964 11,613 15,614
Administration fees 5 89,167 237,375 39,328 36,033
Transfer and domiciliary agency fees 78,569 232,065 8 -
Audit fees 5 24,529 44,199 37 169
Directors’ fees 5 20,632 39,821 31 153
Secretarial and general legal fees 36,031 96,388 90 261
Listing and regulatory fees 84,809 110,630 2,403 3,263
Foreign representative fees 70,879 159,385 1,017 1,023
Publication expenses 33,008 58,497 669 110
Secondment fees 5 123,595 - 189 -
Bank charges 51,296 51,610 16 885
Other charges 158,760 293,630 25,889 23,647
Total expenses 19,435,686 51,485,983 82,028 247,533

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS EMERGING MARKETS

EMERGING MARKETS EMERGING MARKETS EX CHINA EX CHINA

uUsbD uUsbD uUsD usbD

Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net investment income 10,404,902 19,778,946 42,284 3,704
Net realised (losses)/gains on sale of investments (123,277,941) 379,156,799 (29,846) (2,661,136)
Net realised gains/(losses) on forward foreign exchange contracts 600,883 (223,563) (244) 1,168
Net realised (losses)/gains on currencies (4,810,528) (4,361,557) (2,851) 151,492
Net realised and unrealised losses on capital gains tax (5,131,847) (7,339,334) (1,009) (6,321)
Net change in unrealised losses on investments (352,228,409) (1,198,899,860) (620,621) (785,758)
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on forward foreign exchange contracts 2,273 (2,528) - -
Loss attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (474,440,667) (811,891,097) (612,287) (3,296,851)
Distributions 12 (762,078) (4,250,582) - -
Loss attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (475,202,745) (816,141,679) (612,287) (3,296,851)

For financial year ended to 31 December 2022, there are no other gains or losses other than those included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All income arises from continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

99



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS EMERGING MARKETS EMERGING MARKETS EMERGING MARKETS
FLEX! FLEX! PLUS PLUS
EUR EUR usD usD
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Income

Dividends - 38,867 7,662,290 6,197,868
Less: withholding tax - (5,036) (897,627) (777,321)
Bank interest - - 321,683 1,339
Expense reimbursement from Investment Manager 5 - 78,155 1,385 -
Other income - 9,819 10,911 1,050
Total income - 121,805 7,098,642 5,422,936

Expenses
Investment Manager’s fees 5 - 8,246 845,309 1,153,549
Transaction fees 2 - - 129,412 256,817
Depositary fees 5 - 34,878 124,054 159,011
Administration fees 5 - 17,369 56,852 62,108
Transfer and domiciliary agency fees - 3,002 2,163 1,774
Audit fees 5 - 17 5,834 3,790
Directors’ fees 5 - 15 3,924 3,125
Secretarial and general legal fees - 109 7,126 6,137
Listing and regulatory fees - 247 17,030 8,048
Foreign representative fees - 1,205 14,750 10,107
Publication expenses - 247 5,848 3,540
Secondment fees 5 - - 30,412 -
Bank charges - 2,070 6,181 19,761
Other charges - 26,908 46,637 35,411
Total expenses - 94,313 1,295,532 1,723,178

1 Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Flex was merged with Comgest Growth Global Flex on 31 May 2021.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

EMERGING MARKETS EMERGING MARKETS EMERGING MARKETS EMERGING MARKETS

FLEX* FLEX* PLUS PLUS

EUR EUR uUsD uUsD

Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net investment income - 27,492 5,803,110 3,699,758
Net realised gains/(losses) on sale of investments - 798,048 (47,866,354) (1,049,020)
Net realised gain/(losses) on forward foreign exchange contracts - 4 16,189 (6,703)
Net realised losses on future contracts - (88,978) - -
Net realised gains/(losses) on currencies - 2,176 (1,568,777) (640,201)
Net realised and unrealised losses on capital gains tax - (11,811) (1,208,946) (386,367)
Net change in unrealised losses on investments - (863,808) (39,539,192) (71,154,308)
Net change in unrealised gains on future contracts - 24,261 - -
Loss attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares - (112,616) (84,363,970) (69,536,841)
Distributions 12 - - (6,436,634) (2,447,384)
Loss attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions - (112,616) (90,800,604) (71,984,225)

1 Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Flex was merged with Comgest Growth Global Flex on 31 May 2021.

For financial year ended to 31 December 2022, there are no other gains or losses other than those included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All income arises from continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
GEM PROMISING GEM PROMISING COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
COMPANIES! COMPANIES! EUROPE EUROPE
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Income

Dividends 80,481 293,759 52,501,231 42,243,477
Less: withholding tax (1,610) (25,074) (4,917,412) (7,154,303)
Bank interest - - 142,196 548
Expense reimbursement from Investment Manager 5 40,402 34,832 - -
Other income 8,138 29,462 2,561,526 1,875,411
Total income 127,411 332,979 50,287,541 36,965,133

Expenses
Investment Manager’s fees 5 30,474 298,954 49,176,173 54,700,840
Transaction fees 2 10,211 10,132 666,059 749,585
Depositary fees 5 1,747 30,943 523,421 810,589
Administration fees 5 12,273 44,511 151,378 222,761
Transfer and domiciliary agency fees - 4,758 331,217 323,347
Audit fees 5 32 249 65,898 51,227
Directors’ fees 5 27 225 55,383 46,152
Secretarial and general legal fees 40 587 82,152 96,228
Listing and regulatory fees 65 2,223 230,592 208,003
Foreign representative fees 81 1,738 166,577 136,604
Publication expenses 34 416 67,605 51,713
Secondment fees 5 - - 340,693 -
Bank charges 1,548 3,779 583,220 994,187
Other charges 31,138 24,251 319,335 251,280
Total expenses 87,670 422,766 52,759,703 58,642,516

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
GEM PROMISING GEM PROMISING COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
COMPANIES* COMPANIES* EUROPE EUROPE
EUR EUR EUR EUR
31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Net investment income/(loss) 39,741 (89,787) (2,472,162) (21,677,383)
Net realised gains/(losses) on sale of investments 969,035 (94,220) 108,475,030 477,472,807
Net realised (losses)/gains on forward foreign exchange contracts (34,804) (652) 2,476,825 1,640,570
Net realised gains/(losses) on currencies 70,856 (13,709) (1,023,669) (359,690)
Net realised and unrealised losses on capital gains tax (77,347) (70,793) - -
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on investments (1,797,485) (165,456) (1,196,079,258) 917,539,172
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on forward foreign exchange contracts - - 101,417 (261,279)
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (830,004) (434,617) (1,088,521,817) 1,374,354,197
Distributions 12 - - (1,386,924) (936,499)
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (830,004) (434,617) (1,089,908,741) 1,373,417,698

1Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies was merged with Comgest Growth Latin America on 7 March 2022.

For financial year ended to 31 December 2022, there are no other gains or losses other than those included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All income arises from continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EUROPE COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
COMPOUNDERS COMPOUNDERS EUROPE PLUS EUROPE PLUS
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Income

Dividends 103,095 86,801 5,057,649 3,811,751
Less: withholding tax (12,654) (13,224) (557,328) (613,171)
Bank interest 437 - 28,227 -
Expense reimbursement from Investment Manager 5 48,277 40,041 - -
Other income 31 95 2,090 835
Total income 139,186 113,713 4,530,638 3,199,415

Expenses
Investment Manager’s fees 5 - - 4,006,365 4,154,631
Transaction fees 2 703 770 117,184 83,655
Depositary fees 5 6,894 6,801 56,257 76,889
Administration fees 5 38,811 30,489 48,988 47,897
Transfer and domiciliary agency fees 2 - 7,713 3,236
Audit fees 5 95 64 6,144 4,483
Directors’ fees 5 80 57 5,164 4,039
Secretarial and general legal fees 116 111 7,506 6,605
Listing and regulatory fees 2,038 2,668 28,099 20,757
Foreign representative fees 240 169 15,511 11,953
Publication expenses 464 43 6,114 2,885
Secondment fees 5 491 - 32,049 -
Bank charges 936 1,586 118,808 101,355
Other charges 10,226 8,116 28,852 21,582
Total expenses 61,096 50,874 4,484,754 4,539,967

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EUROPE COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
COMPOUNDERS COMPOUNDERS EUROPE PLUS EUROPE PLUS
EUR EUR EUR EUR
31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Net investment income/(loss) 78,090 62,839 45,884 (1,340,552)
Net realised gains on sale of investments 170,442 125,752 28,536,795 24,466,647
Net realised gains/(losses) on forward foreign exchange contracts 1,807 9) 38,034 2,415
Net realised losses on currencies (3,332) (580) (139,992) (44,871)
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on investments (1,129,370) 1,594,433 (117,983,517) 105,343,107
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on forward foreign exchange contracts (101) 75 (425) -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (882,464) 1,782,510 (89,503,221) 128,426,746
Distributions 12 - - - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (882,464) 1,782,510 (89,503,221) 128,426,746

For financial year ended to 31 December 2022, there are no other gains or losses other than those included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All income arises from continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EUROPE
EUROPE S EUROPE S OPPORTUNITIES OPPORTUNITIES
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Income

Dividends 875,216 616,438 12,956,687 17,970,352
Less: withholding tax (140,170) (123,712) (1,556,417) (2,580,933)
Bank interest 6,209 - 87,781 904
Expense reimbursement from Investment Manager 5 3,076 47 - -
Other income 21,415 25,435 72,947 68,741
Total income 765,746 518,208 11,560,998 15,459,064

Expenses
Investment Manager’s fees 5 1,343,054 1,257,786 17,262,148 22,773,318
Transaction fees 2 5,667 17,074 346,601 401,204
Depositary fees 5 16,437 24,602 138,021 345,726
Administration fees 5 43,066 32,645 80,096 114,425
Transfer and domiciliary agency fees 15,803 14,093 179,297 179,526
Audit fees 5 1,092 705 21,726 20,974
Directors’ fees 5 918 635 18,276 18,896
Secretarial and general legal fees 1,334 922 29,838 34,325
Listing and regulatory fees 2,484 2,552 63,841 44,532
Foreign representative fees 2,762 1,932 54,855 55,937
Publication expenses 1,444 571 25,266 17,595
Secondment fees 5 5,707 - 111,136 -
Bank charges 11,312 18,044 159,025 413,614
Other charges 65,402 57,435 88,154 95,079
Total expenses 1,516,482 1,428,996 18,578,280 24,515,151

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EUROPE

EUROPE S EUROPE S OPPORTUNITIES OPPORTUNITIES

EUR EUR EUR EUR

Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net investment loss (750,736) (910,788) (7,017,282) (9,056,087)
Net realised (losses)/gains on sale of investments (1,636,206) 6,425,921 50,357,189 144,151,452
Net realised (losses)/gains on forward foreign exchange contracts (13,875) 7,815 7,917,672 3,097,864
Net realised gains/(losses) on currencies 12,875 (32,843) (395,738) 405,859
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on investments (15,503,118) 12,390,739 (665,481,304) 255,070,887
Net change in unrealised losses on forward foreign exchange contracts (2,563) (174) (217,039) (674,902)
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (17,893,623) 17,880,670 (614,836,502) 392,995,073
Distributions 12 - - - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (17,893,623) 17,880,670 (614,836,502) 392,995,073

For financial year ended to 31 December 2022, there are no other gains or losses other than those included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All income arises from continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE SMALLER EUROPE SMALLER EUROPE EX EUROPE EX
COMPANIES COMPANIES SWITZERLAND SWITZERLAND
EUR EUR CHF CHF
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Income
Dividends 8,623,645 12,275,096 2,057,933 1,869,749
Less: withholding tax (1,047,916) (1,960,608) (144,981) (224,939)
Bank interest 22,517 1 6,961 4,956
Other income 64,085 64,993 95,959 60,254
Total income 7,662,331 10,379,482 2,015,872 1,710,020
Expenses
Investment Manager’s fees 5 8,079,748 11,872,035 1,542,682 1,650,677
Transaction fees 2 148,417 188,590 26,426 31,650
Depositary fees 5 77,749 210,942 27,100 39,741
Administration fees 5 64,377 87,730 41,120 39,021
Transfer and domiciliary agency fees 104,239 126,311 672 1,432
Audit fees 5 12,087 12,429 2,472 1,845
Directors’ fees 5 10,166 11,198 2,077 1,662
Secretarial and general legal fees 16,956 20,024 3,019 3,374
Listing and regulatory fees 39,169 34,572 1,647 1,318
Foreign representative fees 30,521 33,144 6,252 4,919
Publication expenses 14,464 10,649 2,537 1,377
Secondment fees 5 61,588 - 13,005 -
Bank charges 133,125 510,804 52,422 75,040
Other charges 55,750 62,450 18,645 18,797
Total expenses 8,848,356 13,180,878 1,740,076 1,870,853
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. 108



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

EUROPE SMALLER EUROPE SMALLER EUROPE EX EUROPE EX

COMPANIES COMPANIES SWITZERLAND SWITZERLAND

EUR EUR CHF CHF

Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net investment income/(loss) (1,186,025) (2,801,396) 275,796 (160,833)
Net realised (losses)/gains on sale of investments (24,743,352) 33,502,469 (206,316) 18,060,964
Net realised gains/(losses) on forward foreign exchange contracts 81,153 (221,739) 6,301,450 3,209,447
Net realised (losses)/gains on currencies (280,905) 62,567 (656,009) (52,483)
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on investments (417,793,294) 163,483,354 (38,915,952) 18,467,340
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on forward foreign exchange contracts (5) 4 47,266 1,440,352
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (443,922,428) 194,025,259 (33,153,765) 40,964,787
Distributions 12 - - - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (443,922,428) 194,025,259 (33,153,765) 40,964,787

For financial year ended to 31 December 2022, there are no other gains or losses other than those included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All income arises from continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX UK EUROPE EX UK ASIA ASIA
GBP GBP usD usD
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Income

Dividends 3,450,920 2,089,388 3,019,292 3,465,616
Less: withholding tax (421,981) (405,462) (420,408) (454,131)
Bank interest 96,300 567 43,100 1,927
Expense reimbursement from Investment Manager 5 4,071 12,803 - 98
Other income 58,359 17,236 1,102 763
Total income 3,187,669 1,714,532 2,643,086 3,014,273

Expenses
Investment Manager’s fees 5 2,426,509 2,238,587 2,858,306 3,990,895
Transaction fees 2 68,651 74,337 21,594 76,430
Depositary fees 5 49,158 57,563 35,271 81,648
Administration fees 5 52,109 49,536 46,624 53,170
Transfer and domiciliary agency fees 63,408 23,735 37,205 57,414
Audit fees 5 4,606 2,952 3,543 3,485
Directors’ fees 5 3,870 2,659 2,979 3,140
Secretarial and general legal fees 5,625 5,106 4,505 6,458
Listing and regulatory fees 3,068 2,480 10,395 8,586
Foreign representative fees 11,640 7,872 8,953 9,621
Publication expenses 4,624 2,095 3,881 3,369
Secondment fees 5 24,334 - 18,305 -
Bank charges 665 10,317 1,053 2,257
Other charges 42,323 25,816 35,093 34,629
Total expenses 2,760,590 2,503,055 3,087,707 4,331,102

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

EUROPE EX UK EUROPE EX UK ASIA ASIA

GBP GBP usb usb

Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net investment income/(loss) 427,079 (788,523) (444,621) (1,316,829)
Net realised (losses)/gains on sale of investments (2,892,379) 19,029,395 (9,085,574) 4,901,403
Net realised (losses)/gains on forward foreign exchange contracts (752,133) 1,484,145 (8,284) 29,563
Net realised losses on currencies (379,960) (136,138) (63,740) (161,814)
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on investments (55,044,292) 44,190,013 (84,651,732) (43,675,434)
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on forward foreign exchange contracts (1,542,937) 333,646 (76,830) (3)
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (60,184,622) 64,112,538 (94,330,781) (40,223,114)
Distributions 12 - - - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (60,184,622) 64,112,538 (94,330,781) (40,223,114)

For financial year ended to 31 December 2022, there are no other gains or losses other than those included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All income arises from continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA EX JAPAN ASIA EX JAPAN ASIA PAC EX JAPAN ASIA PAC EX JAPAN
usbD usD usD usD
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Income

Dividends 2,265,265 1,889,325 2,399,281 6,928,259
Less: withholding tax (235,805) (200,541) (249,648) (763,159)
Bank interest 50,529 137 11,909 1,490
Expense reimbursement from Investment Manager 5 7,824 - - -
Other income 30,779 279 15,890 2,057
Total income 2,118,592 1,689,200 2,177,432 6,168,647

Expenses
Investment Manager’s fees 5 1,126,246 1,200,794 1,333,447 4,020,351
Transaction fees 2 43,120 108,233 51,119 364,199
Depositary fees 5 54,853 64,383 62,479 181,994
Administration fees 5 36,547 34,111 54,901 73,469
Transfer and domiciliary agency fees 1,035 4,348 24,961 42,872
Audit fees 5 1,799 1,345 1,811 4,152
Directors’ fees 5 1,511 1,212 1,522 3,741
Secretarial and general legal fees 2,197 2,364 2,428 9,656
Listing and regulatory fees 3,236 7,483 8,346 9,067
Foreign representative fees 4,547 3,921 5,038 16,726
Publication expenses 1,855 870 2,339 6,329
Secondment fees 5 9,347 - 9,290 -
Bank charges 90 1,904 291 3,400
Other charges 42,155 32,248 47,133 47,283
Total expenses 1,328,538 1,463,216 1,605,105 4,783,239

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

112



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

ASIA EX JAPAN ASIA EX JAPAN ASIA PACEX JAPAN ASIA PACEX JAPAN

usb usb usb usb

Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net investment income 790,054 225,984 572,327 1,385,408
Net realised (losses)/gains on sale of investments (5,352,376) 1,532,219 (6,068,462) 53,754,522
Net realised gains/(losses) on forward foreign exchange contracts 4,443 (7,275) (31,940) (115,872)
Net realised losses on currencies (124,144) (97,215) (99,012) (362,829)
Net realised and unrealised losses on capital gains tax (4,006) (71,532) (25,726) (246,317)
Net change in unrealised losses on investments (17,853,408) (25,468,916) (17,557,811) (107,166,299)
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on forward foreign exchange contracts 560 (503) (19) (1)
Net change in unrealised gains on future contracts - - - 72
Loss attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (22,538,877) (23,887,238) (23,210,643) (52,751,316)
Distributions 12 - - - (9,939)
Loss attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (22,538,877) (23,887,238) (23,210,643) (52,761,255)

For financial year ended to 31 December 2022, there are no other gains or losses other than those included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All income arises from continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
CHINA CHINA INDIA INDIA
EUR EUR usD usD
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Income

Dividends 3,190,944 3,968,120 1,179,951 1,472,635
Less: withholding tax (200,634) (251,330) (271,223) (296,262)
Bank interest 7,745 - 21,478 645
Other income 939 1,101 452 8,514
Total income 2,998,994 3,717,891 930,658 1,185,532

Expenses
Investment Manager’s fees 5 2,186,369 3,595,606 1,458,166 1,981,799
Transaction fees 2 81,318 317,502 44,445 61,530
Depositary fees 5 29,837 75,027 34,222 75,627
Administration fees 5 56,443 59,376 44,479 49,003
Transfer and domiciliary agency fees 35,017 50,858 10,316 37,973
Audit fees 5 2,916 3,420 1,373 1,446
Directors’ fees 5 2,451 3,081 1,154 1,303
Secretarial and general legal fees 3,764 6,932 1,796 2,845
Listing and regulatory fees 8,626 11,669 9,230 10,083
Foreign representative fees 7,370 11,057 3,856 5,030
Publication expenses 3,298 3,894 1,707 1,601
Secondment fees 5 14,906 - 6,771 -
Bank charges 13,672 42,362 2,601 2,332
Other charges 30,467 32,306 42,166 38,617
Total expenses 2,476,454 4,213,090 1,662,282 2,269,189

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

CHINA CHINA INDIA INDIA

EUR EUR uUsD uUsD

Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net investment income/(loss) 522,540 (495,199) (731,624) (1,083,657)
Net realised (losses)/gains on sale of investments (13,969,587) 22,970,113 15,728,302 18,175,486
Net realised gains/(losses) on forward foreign exchange contracts 24,441 (27,169) 4,590 (18)
Net realised gains/(losses) on currencies 19,639 (330,337) (230,537) (192,705)
Net realised and unrealised losses on capital gains tax - - (2,397,704) (1,020,472)
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on investments (17,803,920) (57,670,869) (25,077,690) 5,793,178
Net change in unrealised (losses)/gains on forward foreign exchange contracts (66,383) 66,383 (1,532) 1,532
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (31,273,270) (35,487,078) (12,706,195) 21,673,344
Distributions 12 - - - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (31,273,270) (35,487,078) (12,706,195) 21,673,344

For financial year ended to 31 December 2022, there are no other gains or losses other than those included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All income arises from continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
LATIN AMERICA LATIN AMERICA
EUR EUR
Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Income

Dividends 662,832 406,377
Less: withholding tax (64,071) (30,982)
Bank interest 2,390 -
Expense reimbursement from Investment Manager 5 48,104 35,092
Other income 1,619 77
Total income 650,874 410,564

Expenses
Investment Manager’s fees 5 316,966 264,327
Transaction fees 2 7,755 5,878
Depositary fees 5 23,794 22,360
Administration fees 5 49,101 44,595
Transfer and domiciliary agency fees 6,131 4,955
Audit fees 5 377 230
Directors’ fees 5 316 208
Secretarial and general legal fees 459 468
Listing and regulatory fees 2,508 3,104
Foreign representative fees 1,709 1,404
Publication expenses 380 226
Secondment fees 5 2,147 -
Bank charges 5,344 3,028
Other charges 29,744 13,852
Total expenses 446,731 364,635

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

LATIN AMERICA LATIN AMERICA

EUR EUR

Note 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net investment income 204,143 45,929
Net realised (losses)/gains on sale of investments (453,511) 478,788
Net realised losses on forward foreign exchange contracts (54,602) (935)
Net realised gains/(losses) on currencies 12,092 (9,528)
Net realised and unrealised losses on capital gains tax (63,916) (103,679)
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments 290,601 (2,140,051)
Loss attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (65,193) (1,729,476)
Distributions 12 - -
Loss attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (65,193) (1,729,476)

For financial year ended to 31 December 2022, there are no other gains or losses other than those included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All income arises from continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES (Combined)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

TOTAL
EUR
31 December 2022

TOTAL
EUR
31 December 2021

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares at the beginning of the financial year 18,924,071,657 18,388,670,987
Subscriptions 2,667,539,356 6,308,014,722
Redemptions (5,678,367,106) (7,505,759,570)
Currency translation 55,849,177 327,587,533
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (4,065,605,092) 1,405,557,985
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at the end of the financial year 11,903,487,992 18,924,071,657

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL! GLOBAL! GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS? GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS?
usbD usbD usbD usb
31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares at the beginning of the financial year 1,330,797,934 1,229,766,980 16,256,982 -
Subscriptions* 133,131,973 366,328,919 - 16,064,472
EUR EUR Dis Class 5,427,045 14,334,366 - -
EUR Fixed Dis Class 4,597,010 9,013,630 - -
EUR I Acc Class 13,273,320 91,511,564 - 16,064,472
EUR R Acc Class 10,191,681 28,254,089 - -
EUR SI Acc Class 19,660,778 22,758,542 - -
EUR Z Acc Class 10,055,011 37,100,481 - -
usb USD Acc Class 66,140,383 134,395,989 - -
USD | Acc Class 898,191 17,390,543 - -
GBP GBP U Acc Class 2,337,484 7,045,062 - -
GBP U Dis Class 551,070 4,524,653 - -
Redemptions* (244,324,263) (368,732,081) (1,053,234) -
EUR EUR Dis Class (6,625,398) (3,737,667) - -
EUR Fixed Dis Class (320,259) (110,215) - -
EUR | Acc Class (92,469,960) (153,939,558) (1,053,234) -
EUR R Acc Class (18,401,251) (33,994,102) - -
EUR SI Acc Class (27,502,854) (46,137,058) - -
EUR Z Acc Class (14,994,152) (68,242,997) - -
usb USD Acc Class (53,979,631) (32,224,978) - -
USD | Acc Class (15,533,266) (18,557,486) - -
GBP GBP U Acc Class (2,806,591) (8,997,756) - -
GBP U Dis Class (11,690,901) (2,790,264) - -
Currency translation - - - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (323,018,661) 103,434,116 (3,402,521) 192,510
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares at the end of the financial year 896,586,983 1,330,797,934 11,801,227 16,256,982

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.
! Formerly known as Comgest Growth World (name change effective 2 November 2022).
2 Comgest Growth Global Compounders (formerly known as Comgest Growth World Compounders) was launched on 29 November 2021.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. 119



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL PLUS!

usD

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL PLUS!

usD

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL FLEX

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL FLEX

EUR

31 December 2021

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares at the beginning of the financial year 11,683,971 9,803,692 88,839,190 84,102,871
Subscriptions* 2,530,989 891,467 10,019,131 29,240,077
EUR EUR I Acc Class 2,529,958 - 4,408,031 6,384,447
EUR R Acc Class - - 3,458,173 16,051,552
EUR Z Acc Class 1,031 43,970 2,152,927 6,804,078
usD USD Acc Class - 7,937 - -
GBP GBP U Acc Class - 695,186 - -
GBP U Dis Class - 144,374 - -
Redemptions* (206,509) - (25,040,070) (31,736,885)
EUR EUR I Acc Class (206,396) - (12,535,859) (12,790,995)
EUR R Acc Class - - (7,546,672) (9,550,611)
EUR Z Acc Class - - (4,957,539) (9,395,279)
usD USD Acc Class (113) - - -
Currency translation - - - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (3,033,164) 988,812 (10,167,501) 7,233,127
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares at the end of the financial year 10,975,287 11,683,971 63,650,750 88,839,190

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.
LFormerly known as Comgest Growth World Plus (name change effective 2 November 2022).

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH

EAFE
usb

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EAFE

usbD

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
AMERICA

usb

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
AMERICA

usbD

31 December 2021

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares at the beginning of the financial year

Subscriptions*

EUR EUR R Acc Class
EUR | H Acc Class
EUR Z Acc Class

usD USD Acc Class
USD I Acc Class

GBP GBP U Acc Class

Redemptions*

EUR EUR R Acc Class
EUR | H Acc Class
EUR Z Acc Class

usD USD Acc Class
USD | Acc Class

GBP GBP U Acc Class

Currency translation
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares at the end of the financial year

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

21,733,064 20,171,410 447,337,781 281,233,174
1,156,915 2,464,594 156,367,758 158,096,899

- - 64,158,830 48,687,504

- - 13,524,346 5,357,652

- - 10,450,900 13,411,369

- - 41,582,018 58,133,333

1,156,915 2,464,594 25,027,467 31,306,895

- - 1,624,197 1,200,146
(4,820,772) (2,019,878) (70,916,528) (72,073,174)
- - (16,446,326) (7,187,149)

- - (2,129,685) (3,555,099)

- - (11,661,635) (5,337,064)

- - (22,617,651) (17,290,712)
(4,820,772) (2,019,878) (17,354,324) (38,685,088)
- - (706,907) (18,062)
(5,376,694) 1,116,938 (99,753,208) 80,080,882
12,692,513 21,733,064 433,035,803 447,337,781

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN

JPY

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN

JPY

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH

JAPAN COMPOUNDERS

JPY
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH

JAPAN COMPOUNDERS

JPY
31 December 2021

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares at the beginning of the financial year

Subscriptions*

EUR EUR | Acc Class
EUR I Dis Class
EUR R Acc Class
EUR R Dis Class
EUR R H Acc Class
EUR | H Acc Class
EUR H Dis Class
EUR SI Acc Class
EUR Z H Acc Class

EUR Z Acc Class
JPY JPY Acc Class

JPY I Acc Class

JPY I Dis Class
usb USD | Acc Class

USD R Acc Class
USD | H Acc Class
USD R H Acc Class
GBP GBP U Acc Class
GBP U Dis Class
GBP SU Acc Class
GBP Z H Acc Class
GBP U H Acc Class

515,297,582,996

64,675,604,379
11,241,989,639
2,334,543,293
3,414,375,466
210,606,664
117,942,596
1,448,016,050
122,236,277
7,292,616,892
871,346,187
2,410,937,845
2,774,041,355
19,191,194,705
130,407,047
679,193,376
195,665,034
277,518,823
70,796,878
11,470,618,258
208,866
402,708,948
8,613,490
10,026,690

515,559,383,572

221,807,329,436
33,084,738,199
4,530,625,482
8,378,836,843
1,784,810,765
67,094,119
9,847,757,214
1,792,837,023
44,213,846,820
1,172,609,735
5,186,282,599
7,726,049,866
53,680,028,378
604,003,209
6,727,023,318
1,195,976,488
7,516,157,030
1,809,850,010
22,276,359,205
45,050,697
10,031,894,408
104,797,211
30,700,817

506,931,079

511,236,043

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

JAPAN JAPAN JAPAN COMPOUNDERS JAPAN COMPOUNDERS

JPY JPY JPY JPY

31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Redemptions* (137,588,641,699) (206,770,419,703) - (35,793,500)

EUR EUR I Acc Class (20,830,782,700) (50,443,188,789) - -

EUR | Dis Class (3,173,720,651) (4,141,998,722) - -

EUR R Acc Class (4,065,696,604) (15,069,485,128) - -

EURR Dis Class (791,964,971) (1,248,762,633) - -

EUR R H Acc Class (16,148,016) (70,056,584) - -

EUR | H Acc Class (9,634,114,314) (19,537,673,560) - -

EUR H Dis Class (2,278,213,221) (996,745,032) - -

EUR SI Acc Class (3,459,666,458) (2,484,403,250) - -

EUR Z Acc Class (2,438,545,532) (3,756,767,456) - -

EUR Z H Acc Class (1,767,551,881) (1,549,033,157) - -

JPY JPY Acc Class (5,034,097,967) (7,989,038,138) - -

JPY | Acc Class (69,399,648,949) (83,877,841,747) - -

JPY Sl Acc Class - - - (35,793,500)

JPY | Dis Class (233,033,111) (699,627,245) - -

usbD USD | Acc Class (2,198,577,738) (3,560,944,597) - -

USD R Acc Class (463,822,651) (619,580,033) - -

USD | H Acc Class (2,929,312,850) (993,311,495) - -

USD R H Acc Class (467,810,074) (834,685,197) - -

GBP GBP U Acc Class (8,038,227,214) (8,783,474,068) - -

GBP U H Acc Class (121,775,146) (714,083) - -

GBP SU Acc Class (187,287,351) (8,981,335) - -

GBP Z H Acc Class (58,644,300) (104,107,454) - -

Currency translation - - - _

(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (80,227,196,781) (15,298,710,309) (90,619,797) 31,488,536
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares at the end of the financial year 362,157,348,895 515,297,582,996 416,311,282 506,931,079

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
usbD

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
usbD

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
EX CHINA

usbD

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
EX CHINA

usbD

31 December 2021

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares at the beginning of the financial year 2,510,169,128
Subscriptions* 57,528,350
EUR EUR Dis Class 4,897,009
EUR I Acc Class 9,906,098
EUR | Dis Class 1,897,525
EUR | Fixed Dis Class 347
EUR Fixed Dis Class 15,871
EUR R Acc Class 637,786
EURY Acc Class -
EUR Z Acc Class 9,578,269
EUR Z Dis Class 615,067
usbD USD Acc Class 9,755,934
USD Dis Class 3,863,545
USD | Acc Class 16,072,602
USD R Acc Class -
USD Z Acc Class 185,558
GBP GBP U Acc Class 102,739

GBP Z Acc Class -

5,200,325,182

260,592,337
9,278,574
24,082,828
50,576,084
5,890,139
269,593
2,644,738
10,687,698
35,128,603
1,673,551
72,737,899
923,551
43,895,541
700,000
119,548
1,788,655
195,335

2,802,557

2,733,626

43,574,651

43,574,651

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS EMERGING MARKETS

EMERGING MARKETS EMERGING MARKETS EX CHINA EX CHINA

usbD usb usbD usb

31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Redemptions* (921,444,498) (2,134,606,712) - (40,208,869)

EUR EUR Dis Class
EUR | Acc Class
EUR I Dis Class
EUR | Fixed Dis Class
EUR Fixed Dis Class
EUR R Acc Class
EURY Acc Class
EUR Z Acc Class
EUR Z Dis Class
usD USD Acc Class
USD Dis Class
USD | Acc Class
USD R Acc Class
USD X Acc Class
USD Z Dis Class
USD Z Acc Class
GBP GBP U Acc Class
GBP Z Acc Class

Currency translation
Loss attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares at the end of the financial year

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

(37,494,535)
(203,684,758)
(8,024,343)
(24)
(5,189,724)
(23,159)
(58,606,519)
(97,344)
(392,790,652)
(5,124,185)
(164,639,996)
(199,806)
(32,824,414)
(62,172)
(339,312)
(11,441,306)
(902,249)

(475,202,745)

(42,882,363)
(450,945,660)
(199,007,329)

(6,860)

(8,467,569)
(310,307,913)
(52,639,611)
(1,181,353)
(557,741,717)
(30,345,271)
(434,005,522)
(259,756)
(28,319,905)
(690,325)
(565,449)
(16,720,047)
(520,062)

(816,141,679)

(612,287)

(40,208,869)

(3,296,851)

1,171,050,235

2,510,169,128

2,190,270

2,802,557

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
FLEX!

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
FLEX!

EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
PLUS

usD

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
PLUS

usb

31 December 2021

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares at the beginning of the financial year - 4,243,233 431,871,813 322,473,246
Subscriptions* - 138,996 6,497,136 271,780,014
EUR EUR Acc Class - - 27,027 194,768
EUR | Acc Class - - - 7,982
EUR R Acc Class - 138,746 - -
EUR Z Acc Class - 250 - 320,562
GBP GBP U Acc Class - - 108,983 169,905
GBP U Dis Class - - 276,047 50,436,659
GBP X Dis Class - - 6,085,079 220,650,138
Redemptions* - (4,269,613) (302,223) (90,397,222)
EUR EUR Acc Class - - (20,885) (147,484)
EUR I Acc Class - (1,382,432) (3,208) (12,584)
EUR R Acc Class - (2,596,181) - -
EUR Z Acc Class - (291,000) (12,119) (283,178)
GBP GBP U Acc Class - - - (89,953,976)
GBP U Dis Class - - (266,011) -
Currency translation - - - -
Loss attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions - (112,616) (90,800,604) (71,984,225)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at the
end of the financial year - - 347,266,122 431,871,813

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.
1Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Flex was merged with Comgest Growth Global Flex on 31 May 2021.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
GEM PROMISING
COMPANIES!

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GEM PROMISING
COMPANIES?

EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE

EUR

31 December 2021

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares at the beginning of the financial year 16,801,540
Subscriptions* 52,676
EUR EUR Acc Class 13,989
EUR Dis Class 1,531
EUR | Acc Class 4,482
EUR | Dis Class -
EUR | Fixed Dis Class -
EUR Fixed Dis Class -
EUR R Acc Class 32,474
EUR X Acc Class -
EUR Z Acc Class 200
EUR Z Dis Class -
GBP GBP U Acc Class -
usb USD Acc Class -

USD I Acc Class R
USD | H Acc Class -
USD Z Acc Class R

27,201,774

903,612
118,969

18,937
459,763

300,781

600

5,351,272,637

1,179,367,042
189,246,419
70,998,544
584,396,424
150,626,660
16,299,691
3,355,079
13,620,585
59,856,640
70,341,144
5,300,877
246,994
2,856,414
4,601,862
6,619,080
1,000,629

4,222,256,084

1,626,487,565
400,488,506
187,938,140
707,347,806
56,113,576
9,424,636
8,703,574
41,066,987
153,886,913
26,325,213
617,803
1,656,328
9,574,446
21,297,031
2,046,606

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

127



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
GEM PROMISING
COMPANIES!

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GEM PROMISING
COMPANIES!

EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE

EUR

31 December 2021

Redemptions* (4,147,905) (10,869,229) (1,740,081,827) (1,870,888,710)
EUR EUR Acc Class (133,065) (1,930,284) (388,795,213) (352,418,455)
EUR Dis Class (9,354) (590,058) (172,780,501) (211,811,612)
EUR I Acc Class (3,867,469) (7,868,494) (841,901,339) (1,033,909,322)
EUR | Dis Class - - (90,768,702) (85,805,744)
EUR | Fixed Dis Class - - (927,217) (833,926)
EUR Fixed Dis Class - - (2,133,689) (3,623,456)
EUR R Acc Class (138,017) (324,855) (39,927,295) (25,403,982)
EUR X Acc Class - - (6,406,390) -
EUR Z Acc Class - (150,282) (137,831,762) (106,760,964)
EUR Z Dis Class - - (22,420,160) (28,639,372)
usb USD Acc Class - - (580,389) -
USD | Acc Class - (5,256) (16,052,361) (9,738,400)
USD | H Acc Class - - (18,867,885) (11,868,574)
USD Z Acc Class - - (688,924) (74,903)
Transfer out (11,876,307) - - -
Currency translation - - - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (830,004) (434,617) (1,089,908,741) 1,373,417,698
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares at the end of the financial year - 16,801,540 3,700,649,111 5,351,272,637
* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.
1Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies was merged with Comgest Growth Latin America on 7 March 2022.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. 128



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE
COMPOUNDERS
EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE
COMPOUNDERS
EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE PLUS

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE PLUS

EUR

31 December 2021

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares at the beginning of the financial year

Subscriptions*

EUR EUR Acc Class
EUR I Acc Class
EUR SI Acc Class
EUR Z Acc Class

Redemptions*

EUR EUR Acc Class
EUR | Acc Class
EUR SI Acc Class
EUR Z Acc Class

Currency translation
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares at the end of the financial year

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

7,379,754 4,239,544 495,139,572 312,693,682
- 1,500,000 83,998,239 117,325,186
- - 8,278,646 9,631,572
- - 74,379,083 105,136,962
- 1,500,000 - -
- - 1,340,510 2,556,652
(980,785) (142,300) (296,165,323) (63,306,042)
- - (9,216,036) (1,506,241)
- - (285,571,152) (61,522,367)
(980,785) (142,300) - -
- - (1,378,135) (277,434)
(882,464) 1,782,510 (89,503,221) 128,426,746
5,516,505 7,379,754 193,469,267 495,139,572

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE S

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE S

EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE
OPPORTUNITIES
EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE
OPPORTUNITIES
EUR

31 December 2021

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares at the beginning of the financial year 83,951,300
Subscriptions* 20,281,701
EUR EUR Acc Class 4,879,548
EUR Dis Class -
EUR I Acc Class -
EUR R Acc Class -
EUR X Acc Class -
EUR Z Acc Class 347
GBP GBP U Acc Class -
GBP U H Acc Class -
usD USD Acc Class 13,877,148
USD | H Acc Class R
USD Z Acc Class 1,524,658
Redemptions* (19,190,668)
EUR EUR Acc Class (3,067,828)
EUR Dis Class -

EUR I Acc Class -
EUR R Acc Class -

48,450,946

34,034,615
9,356,013

22,867,364

1,811,238

(16,414,931)
(2,271,503)

2,128,126,429

215,342,017
82,875,592
4,539,472
90,016,258
18,007,305
14,574,889
284,927

5,043,574

(746,760,502)
(140,967,965)
(17,671,414)
(477,423,137)
(33,225,043)

1,546,928,343

783,405,851
253,040,366
24,661,011
330,487,125
56,405,264
7,339,222
32,182,627
230,486
770,844

78,288,906

(595,202,838)
(149,125,795)
(19,407,155)
(318,743,195)
(34,906,113)

EUR X Acc Class - - (33,559,434) (28,461,123)
EUR Z Acc Class - - (31,461,106) (41,063,273)
GBP GBP U Acc Class - - (335,595) -
GBP U H Acc Class - - (639,096) -
usbD USD Acc Class (15,941,257) (14,143,428) - -
USD | H Acc Class - - (11,477,712) (3,496,184)
USD Z Acc Class (181,583) - - -
Currency translation - - - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (17,893,623) 17,880,670 (614,836,502) 392,995,073
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares at the end of the financial year 67,148,710 83,951,300 981,871,442 2,128,126,429

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE SMALLER

COMPANIES
EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE SMALLER
COMPANIES

EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX
SWITZERLAND

CHF

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX
SWITZERLAND

CHF

31 December 2021

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares at the beginning of the financial year

Subscriptions*

EUR EUR Acc Class
EUR I Acc Class
EUR I Dis Class
EUR R Acc Class
EUR X Acc Class
EUR Z Acc Class

GBP GBP U Acc Class

CHF CHF I Acc Class
CHF Z Acc Class

Redemptions*

EUR EUR Acc Class
EUR I Acc Class
EUR I Dis Class
EUR R Acc Class
EUR X Acc Class
EUR Z Acc Class

GBP GBP U Acc Class

CHF CHF I Acc Class
CHF Z Acc Class

Currency translation
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares at the end of the financial year

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

1,260,487,414 885,435,770 175,501,528 149,318,457
84,982,935 534,544,308 9,455,776 1,189,934
32,251,676 107,889,620 - -
30,283,375 332,342,187 - -
19,031,953 74,278,828 - -

51,169 181,769 - -

- 5,886,590 - -

3,195,344 13,287,234 - -
169,418 678,080 - -

- - 9,098,170 87,484

- - 357,606 1,102,450
(325,798,580) (353,517,923) (1,173,146) (15,971,650)
(85,126,450) (113,514,063) - -
(188,594,966) (222,199,336) - -
(42,220,873) (5,204,158) - -
(28,912) (32,259) - -
(10,267) (155,193) - -
(9,691,565) (11,800,016) - -
(125,547) (612,898) - -

- - - (15,000,000)

. - (1,173,146) (971,650)
(443,922,428) 194,025,259 (33,153,765) 40,964,787
575,749,341 1,260,487,414 150,630,393 175,501,528

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX UK

GBP

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX UK

GBP

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA

usD

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA

usD

31 December 2021

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares at the beginning of the financial year 323,059,450 186,297,667 308,419,162 290,912,412
Subscriptions* 160,137,274 197,516,683 28,253,474 142,223,127
EUR EUR Acc Class - - - 155,711
EUR I Acc Class - - 9,978,586 49,569,071
EUR Sl Acc Class 54,271,104 56,930,964 - -
EUR SI Dis Class 199,276 1,309,662 - -
EUR Z Acc Class - - 896,613 10,324,042
GBP GBP Y Acc Class 5,224,332 13,653,838 - -
GBP Y Dis Class 4,752,688 12,314,594 - -
GBP SU Acc Class 69,239,215 71,361,175 - -
GBP SU H Acc Class 11,504,936 32,673,382 - -
GBP SU Dis Class 12,910,397 6,765,217 - -
GBP U Acc Class 2,035,326 2,507,851 - -
usb USD Acc Class - - 17,378,275 82,174,303
Redemptions* (147,881,416) (124,867,438) (55,060,370) (84,493,263)
EUR EUR Acc Class - - (48,990) (88,585)
EUR I Acc Class - - (14,430,711) (37,986,180)
EUR Sl Acc Class (70,541,314) (83,351,191) - -
EUR SI Dis Class (3,859,244) (4,395,394) - -
EUR Z Acc Class - - (2,453,298) (15,506,854)
GBP GBP SU Acc Class (43,570,002) (13,956,407) - -
GBP Y Acc Class (5,799,418) (2,554,757) - -
GBP Y Dis Class (3,854,215) (95,450) - -
GBP SU H Acc Class (16,319,337) (18,831,190) - -
GBP SU Dis Class (1,604,636) (803,113) - -
GBP U Acc Class (2,333,250) (879,936) - -
usD USD Acc Class - - (38,127,371) (30,911,644)
Currency translation - - - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (60,184,622) 64,112,538 (94,330,781) (40,223,114)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares at the end of the financial year 275,130,686 323,059,450 187,281,485 308,419,162

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA EX JAPAN

usD

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA EX JAPAN

usbD

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA PAC EX JAPAN
usD

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA PAC EX JAPAN
usD

31 December 2021

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares at the beginning of the financial year 131,626,663

Subscriptions* 8,553,315
EUR EUR Dis Class -
EUR H Acc Class -
EUR I Acc Class 257,110
EUR R Acc Class -
EUR Z Acc Class -
usD USD Acc Class -
USD Dis Class -
USD I Acc Class 8,296,205
GBP GBP U Acc Class -

Redemptions* (6,809,998)
EUR EUR Dis Class -
EUR H Acc Class -
EUR I Acc Class (1,027,272)
EUR R Acc Class -
EUR Z Acc Class -
usD USD Acc Class -
USD Dis Class -
USD | Acc Class (5,782,726)
GBP GBP U Acc Class -

Currency translation

Loss attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (22,538,877)

90,340,049

74,076,125

45,953,023

28,123,102

(8,902,273)
(3,847,820)
(5,054,453)

(23,887,238)

153,905,062

11,140,669
193,612
1,011,542
191,661
1,192,707
4,122,110
2,141,196
2,275,916
11,925

(41,800,295)
(408,481)
(12,020,843)
(337,139)
(6,476,341)
(8,533,831)
(2,909,641)
(10,853,005)
(261,014)

(23,210,643)

537,934,449

57,912,298
590,380
1,576,808
14,468,137
778,989
10,210,783
7,067,669
734,638
22,220,874
264,020

(389,180,430)
(1,305,637)
(1,387,806)

(22,011,141)
(69,545)
(2,848,327)
(52,680,031)
(1,883,288)
(306,755,822)
(238,833)

(52,761,255)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares at the end of the financial year 110,831,103

131,626,663

100,034,793

153,905,062

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
CHINA

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
CHINA

EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
INDIA

usD

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
INDIA

usD

31 December 2021

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares at the beginning of the financial year 225,914,097 321,880,293 120,109,206 115,463,294
Subscriptions* 21,230,441 43,284,363 6,211,216 20,859,565
EUR EUR Acc Class 8,529,545 17,898,667 - -
EUR I Acc Class 2,078,905 650,648 4,096,877 9,789,667
EUR R Acc Class - 40,000 940,845 1,257,990
EUR SI Acc Class 5,638,097 14,987,818 - -
EUR Z Acc Class 4,371,085 3,504,823 - -
usbD USD Acc Class 255,086 4,238,250 1,173,494 9,811,908
USD | Acc Class 345,801 1,773,935 - -
GBP GBP U Acc Class 11,922 190,222 - -
Redemptions* (42,818,777) (103,763,481) (41,406,476) (37,886,997)
EUR EUR Acc Class (15,620,668) (26,715,031) - -
EUR I Acc Class (1,953,627) (6,579,242) (7,699,123) (12,720,872)
EUR Sl Acc Class (13,415,360) (59,969,171) - -
EUR R Acc Class - - (2,501,167) (2,027,538)
EUR Z Acc Class (4,846,223) (7,856,587) - -
usb USD Acc Class (3,537,856) (2,332,234) (16,771,790) (23,138,587)
USD I Acc Class (2,397,446) - - -
USD X Acc Class - - (14,434,396) -
GBP GBP U Acc Class (1,047,597) (311,216) - -
Currency translation - - - -
(Loss)/Profit attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (31,273,270) (35,487,078) (12,706,195) 21,673,344
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares at the end of the financial year 173,052,491 225,914,097 72,207,751 120,109,206
* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. 134



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
LATIN AMERICA
EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
LATIN AMERICA
EUR

31 December 2021

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares at the beginning of the financial year 18,252,930 20,579,801
Subscriptions* 3,395,083 1,997,481
EUR EUR Acc Class 155,021 93,128
EUR I Acc Class 1,067,901 1,636,820
EUR R Acc Class 76,235 45,615
EUR Z Acc Class 1,100 66,028
usD USD Acc Class 44,526 110,157
USD | Acc Class 2,050,300 45,733
Redemptions* (12,035,579) (2,594,876)
EUR EUR Acc Class (548,891) (82,781)
EUR I Acc Class (6,910,081) (1,399,369)
EUR R Acc Class (637,223) (18,084)
EUR Z Acc Class (128,743) -
usbD USD Acc Class (41,675) (106,233)
USD | Acc Class (3,768,966) (988,409)
Transfer in 11,876,307 -
Currency translation - -
Loss attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares after distributions (65,193) (1,729,476)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares at the end of the financial year 21,423,548 18,252,930

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL!

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL!

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH

GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS?

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH

GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS?

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EUR

EUR Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 909,203 660,831 - -
EUR Dis Class shares issued during the financial year 151,306 336,540 - -
EUR Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year (183,981) (88,168) - -
EUR Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 876,528 909,203 - -
EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 7,178,035 8,574,025 1,405,368 -
EUR | Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 333,742 2,062,348 - 1,405,368
EUR | Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (2,477,875) (3,458,338) (110,000) -
EUR I Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 5,033,902 7,178,035 1,295,368 1,405,368
EUR Fixed Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 685,197 6,920 - -
EUR Fixed Dis Class shares issued during the financial year 417,455 686,533 - -
EUR Fixed Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year (33,376) (8,256) - -
EUR Fixed Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 1,069,276 685,197 - -
EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 1,999,405 2,135,809 - -
EUR R Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 290,485 680,360 - -
EUR R Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (502,521) (816,764) - -
EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 1,787,369 1,999,405 - -
EUR SI Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 3,131,923 3,628,013 - -
EUR SI Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 538,867 513,010 - -
EUR SI Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (756,073) (1,009,100) - -
EUR SI Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 2,914,717 3,131,923 - -
EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 1,421,511 2,112,884 - -
EUR Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 263,544 836,313 - -
EUR Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (395,381) (1,527,686) - -
EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 1,289,674 1,421,511 - -
usD

USD Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 9,596,532 7,199,026 - -
USD Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 1,807,733 3,149,561 - -
USD Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (1,496,065) (752,055) - -
USD Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 9,908,200 9,596,532 - -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL! GLOBAL! GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS? GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS?
Financial year ended Financial year ended Financial year ended Financial year ended
31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
usD
USD I Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 4,118,512 4,154,398 - -
USD I Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 23,618 403,708 - -
USD | Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (469,905) (439,594) - -
USD | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 3,672,225 4,118,512 - -
GBP
GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 271,712 311,930 - -
GBP U Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 60,236 159,243 - -
GBP U Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (74,701) (199,461) - -
GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 257,247 271,712 - -
GBP U Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 534,311 493,859 - -
GBP U Dis Class shares issued during the financial year 14,539 102,342 - -
GBP U Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year (326,577) (61,890) - -
GBP U Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 222,273 534,311 - -

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.
! Formerly known as Comgest Growth World (name change effective 2 November 2022).
2 Comgest Growth Global Compounders (formerly known as Comgest Growth World Compounders) was launched on 29 November 2021.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL PLUS?
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL PLUS!
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL FLEX
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL FLEX
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EUR

EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 790,451 790,451 3,146,415 3,640,743
EUR | Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 220,884 - 319,239 433,619
EUR | Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (19,571) - (910,657) (927,947)
EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 991,764 790,451 2,554,997 3,146,415
EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year - - 2,313,837 1,831,288
EUR R Acc Class shares issued during the financial year - - 272,453 1,218,577
EUR R Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year - - (599,308) (736,028)
EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* - - 1,986,982 2,313,837
EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 3,546 - 677,333 855,816
EUR Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 95 3,546 155,787 485,861
EUR Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year - - (364,570) (664,344)
EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year” 3,641 3,546 468,550 677,333
usD

USD Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 776 - - -
USD Acc Class shares issued during the financial year - 776 - -
USD Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (11) - - -
USD Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year” 765 776 - -
GBP

GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 50,047 - - -
GBP U Acc Class shares issued during the financial year - 50,047 - -
GBP U Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year - - - -
GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year” 50,047 50,047 - -
GBP U Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 10,389 - - -
GBP U Dis Class shares issued during the financial year - 10,389 - -
GBP U Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year - - - -
GBP U Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year” 10,389 10,389 - -

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.
1Formerly known as Comgest Growth World Plus (name change effective 2 November 2022).

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EAFE

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EAFE

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
AMERICA

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
AMERICA

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EUR

EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year - - 1,518,707 468,533
EUR R Acc Class shares issued during the financial year - - 1,798,003 1,233,164
EUR R Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year - - (468,557) (182,990)
EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* - - 2,848,153 1,518,707
EUR | H Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year - - 230,197 185,714
EUR | H Acc Class shares issued during the financial year - - 356,042 117,987
EUR | H Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year - - (50,026) (73,504)
EUR | H Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* - - 536,213 230,197
EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year - - 509,039 321,579
EUR Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year - - 266,358 323,612
EUR Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year - - (305,640) (136,152)
EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* - - 469,757 509,039
usD

USD Acc Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year - - 4,095,085 3,069,200
USD Acc Class Shares issued during the financial year - - 1,081,619 1,451,349
USD Acc Class Shares redeemed during the financial year - - (595,995) (425,464)
USD Acc Class Shares in issue at the end of the financial year* - - 4,580,709 4,095,085
USD I Acc Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 760,492 744,299 3,314,350 3,540,610
USD | Acc Class Shares issued during the financial year 44,943 88,582 604,581 714,723
USD I Acc Class Shares redeemed during the financial year (215,917) (72,389) (423,728) (940,983)
USD I Acc Class Shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 589,518 760,492 3,495,203 3,314,350
GBP

GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year - - 28,339 2,270
GBP U Acc Class shares issued during the financial year - - 39,347 26,457
GBP U Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year - - (17,587) (388)
GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* - - 50,099 28,339

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH

JAPAN COMPOUNDERS

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH

JAPAN COMPOUNDERS

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EUR

EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR | Acc Class Shares issued during the financial year

EUR | Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR | Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR | Dis Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR | Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR | Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR R Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR R Dis Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR R Dis Class Shares issued during the financial year

EUR R Dis Class Shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR R Dis Class Shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR | H Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR | H Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR | H Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR | H Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR R H Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR R H Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR R H Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR R H Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR H Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR H Dis Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR H Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR H Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

36,213,820 45,745,783 - -
6,846,092 17,323,529 - -
(12,767,934) (26,855,492) - -
30,291,978 36,213,820 - -
6,970,507 6,814,541 - -
1,429,133 2,364,326 - -
(2,016,046) (2,208,360) - -
6,383,594 6,970,507 - -
11,590,810 15,241,735 - -
2,218,673 4,528,250 - -
(2,642,338) (8,179,175) - -
11,167,145 11,590,810 - -
1,682,366 1,397,157 - -
135,216 966,682 - -
(511,063) (681,473) - -
1,306,519 1,682,366 - -
12,284,026 16,972,053 - -
770,810 4,748,606 - -
(5,201,924) (9,436,633) - -
7,852,912 12,284,026 - -
30,734 32,556 - -
67,283 34,018 - -
(9,057) (35,840) - -
88,960 30,734 - -
2,285,025 1,891,320 - -
68,612 903,230 - -
(1,337,956) (509,525) - -
1,015,681 2,285,025 - -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH

JAPAN COMPOUNDERS

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH

JAPAN COMPOUNDERS

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EUR X H Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 2,944,063 2,944,063 - -
EUR X H Acc Class shares issued during the financial year - - - -
EUR X H Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year - - - -
EUR X H Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 2,944,063 2,944,063 - -
EUR Sl Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 33,949,807 - - -
EUR SI Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 6,792,722 35,927,035 - -
EUR SI Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (3,304,683) (1,977,228) - -
EUR Sl Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year” 37,437,846 33,949,807 - -
EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 4,265,558 3,535,903 - -
EUR Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 1,474,639 2,755,096 - -
EUR Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (1,510,327) (2,025,441) - -
EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 4,229,870 4,265,558 - -
EUR Z H Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 2,156,540 2,373,888 - -
EUR Z H Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 510,966 638,763 - -
EUR Z H Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (1,104,243) (856,111) - -
EUR Z H Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 1,563,263 2,156,540 - -
JPY

JPY Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 13,338,793 13,486,053 - -
JPY Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 1,813,551 4,245,464 - -
JPY Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (3,253,100) (4,392,724) - -
JPY Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 11,899,244 13,338,793 - -
JPY I Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 120,969,270 136,919,079 - -
JPY I Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 11,459,280 27,457,646 - -
JPY I Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (40,524,245) (43,407,455) - -
JPY I Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 91,904,305 120,969,270 - -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
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COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH

JAPAN COMPOUNDERS

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH

JAPAN COMPOUNDERS

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

JPY SI Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year - - 349,999 374,999
JPY Sl Acc Class shares issued during the financial year - - - -
JPY Sl Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year - - - (25,000)
JPY SI Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* - - 349,999 349,999
JPY I Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 561,790 619,358 - -
JPY I Dis Class shares issued during the financial year 77,844 310,498 - -
JPY I Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year (137,518) (368,066) - -
JPY | Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 502,116 561,790 - -
usD

USD I Acc Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 6,005,972 4,346,149 - -
USD | Acc Class Shares issued during the financial year 395,851 3,480,698 - -
USD | Acc Class Shares redeemed during the financial year (1,329,687) (1,820,875) - -
USD I Acc Class Shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 5,072,136 6,005,972 - -
USD R Acc Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 853,171 550,987 - -
USD R Acc Class Shares issued during the financial year 116,563 623,402 - -
USD R Acc Class Shares redeemed during the financial year (277,833) (321,218) - -
USD R Acc Class Shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 691,901 853,171 - -
USD | H Acc Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 4,069,693 887,264 - -
USD | H Acc Class Shares issued during the financial year 136,437 3,657,376 - -
USD | H Acc Class Shares redeemed during the financial year (1,423,199) (474,947) - -
USD I H Acc Class Shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 2,782,931 4,069,693 - -
USD R H Acc Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 1,059,877 572,816 - -
USD R H Acc Class Shares issued during the financial year 36,253 903,673 - -
USD R H Acc Class Shares redeemed during the financial year (240,659) (416,612) - -
USD R H Acc Class Shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 855,471 1,059,877 - -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH

JAPAN COMPOUNDERS

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH

JAPAN COMPOUNDERS

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

GBP

GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
GBP U Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

GBP U Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

GBP U Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
GBP U Dis Class shares issued during the financial year

GBP U Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year

GBP U Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year”

GBP U H Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
GBP U H Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

GBP U H Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

GBP U H Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

GBP SU Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
GBP SU Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

GBP SU Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

GBP SU Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

GBP Z H Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
GBP Z H Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

GBP Z H Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

GBP Z H Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

15,521,509 8,570,488 - -
6,942,129 11,493,281 - -
(4,836,974) (4,542,260) - -
17,626,664 15,521,509 - -
30,000 - - -

162 30,000 - -

30,162 30,000 - -
87,135 70,735 - -
5,660 16,793 - -
(70,056) (393) - -
22,739 87,135 - -
7,988,507 1,013,556 - -
324,964 6,981,520 - -
(151,026) (6,569) - -
8,162,445 7,988,507 - -
66,224 65,337 - -
4,359 49,318 - -
(29,945) (48,431) - 3
40,638 66,224 - B

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
EX CHINA

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
EX CHINA

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EUR

EUR Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 3,120,751 3,937,673 - -
EUR Dis Class shares issued during the financial year 164,349 218,135 - -
EUR Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year (1,476,478) (1,035,057) - -
EUR Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 1,808,622 3,120,751 - -
EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 7,870,899 17,170,492 - -
EUR | Acc Class Shares issued during the financial year 316,455 530,489 - -
EUR | Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (5,874,441) (9,830,082) - -
EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 2,312,913 7,870,899 - -
EUR | Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 616,625 4,412,171 - -
EUR | Dis Class shares issued during the financial year 65,377 1,141,516 - -
EUR | Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year (256,700) (4,937,062) - -
EUR | Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 425,302 616,625 - -
EUR | Fixed Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 154,628 274 - -
EUR | Fixed Dis Class shares issued during the financial year 12 154,354 - -
EUR | Fixed Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year - - - -
EUR | Fixed Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 154,640 154,628 - -
EUR Fixed Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 8,980 1,597 - -
EUR Fixed Dis Class shares issued during the financial year 603 7,551 - -
EUR Fixed Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year (1) (168) - -
EUR Fixed Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 9,582 8,980 - -
EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 520,784 667,030 - -
EUR R Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 21,900 62,083 - -
EUR R Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (184,805) (208,329) - -
EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 357,879 520,784 - -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
EX CHINA

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
EX CHINA

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EURY Acc Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the year 681 6,373,936 - -
EUR'Y Acc Class Shares issued during the year - 220,701 - -
EUR Y Acc Class Shares redeemed during the year (681) (6,593,956) - -
EURY Acc Class in issue at the end of the year” - 681 - -
EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 2,423,150 2,802,447 - -
EUR Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 295,056 793,241 - -
EUR Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (2,004,237) (1,172,538) - -
EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 713,969 2,423,150 - -
EUR Z Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 83,545 71,105 - -
EUR Z Dis Class shares issued during the financial year 20,059 37,425 - -
EUR Z Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year (3,370) (24,985) - -
EUR Z Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 100,234 83,545 - -
usD

USD Acc Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 34,922,764 46,363,938 - -
USD Acc Class Shares issued during the financial year 287,774 1,754,764 - -
USD Acc Class Shares redeemed during the financial year (11,772,131) (13,195,938) - -
USD Acc Class Shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 23,438,407 34,922,764 - -
USD Dis Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 155,578 936,383 - -
USD Dis Class Shares issued during the financial year 114,841 22,187 - -
USD Dis Class Shares redeemed during the financial year (153,955) (802,992) - -
USD Dis Class Shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 116,464 155,578 - -
USD I Acc Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 9,425,966 17,801,353 213,832 206,427
USD | Acc Class Shares issued during the financial year 451,527 910,226 - 3,185,972
USD | Acc Class Shares redeemed during the financial year (5,131,856) (9,285,613) - (3,178,567)
USD I Acc Class Shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 4,745,637 9,425,966 213,832 213,832

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
EX CHINA

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
EX CHINA

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

USD X Acc Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 5,509,630 6,185,726 - -
USD X Acc Class Shares issued during the financial year - - - -
USD X Acc Class Shares redeemed during the financial year (997,690) (676,096) - -
USD X Acc Class Shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 4,511,940 5,509,630 - -
USD R Acc Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 47,186 39,670 - -
USD R Acc Class Shares issued during the financial year - 13,892 - -
USD R Acc Class Shares redeemed during the financial year (7,216) (6,376) - -
USD R Acc Class Shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 39,970 47,186 - -
USD Z Acc Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 7,728 18,179 - -
USD Z Acc Class Shares issued during the financial year 5,461 2,406 - -
USD Z Acc Class Shares redeemed during the financial year (10,074) (12,857) - -
USD Z Acc Class Shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 3,115 7,728 - -
USD Z Dis Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 7,641 22,258 - -
USD Z Dis Class Shares issued during the financial year - - - -
USD Z Dis Class Shares redeemed during the financial year (1,807) (14,617) - -
USD Z Dis Class Shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 5,834 7,641 - -
GBP

GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 357,202 678,869 - -
GBP U Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 3,271 37,193 - -
GBP U Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (295,735) (358,860) - -
GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 64,738 357,202 - -
GBP Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 41,269 49,037 - -
GBP Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year - 3,691 - -
GBP Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (27,186) (11,459) - -
GBP Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 14,083 41,269 - -

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
FLEX!

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
FLEX!

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
PLUS

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
PLUS

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EUR

EUR Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR | Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR | Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year”

EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR R Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year”

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year”

GBP

GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
GBP U Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

GBP U Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

GBP U Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
GBP U Dis Class shares issued during the financial year

GBP U Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year

GBP U Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

GBP X Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
GBP X Dis Class shares issued during the financial year

GBP X Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year

GBP X Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.
1Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Flex was merged with Comgest Growth Global Flex on 31 May 2021.

- - 5,193 3,000
B B 2,404 12,406
- - (1,817) (10,213)
- - 5,780 5,193
- 108,408 1,430 1,710
- - - 500
- (108,408) (250) (780)
- - 1,180 1,430
- 219,027 - -
- 12,123 - -
- (231,150) - -
- 22,734 2,250 1,000
- 19 - 20,390
- (22,753) (1,250) (19,140)
- - 1,000 2,250
- - 3,793,886 9,403,330
- - 9,984 11,129
- - - (5,620,573)
- - 3,803,870 3,793,886
- - 4,095,123 600,000
- - 26,393 3,495,123
- - (26,393) -
- - 4,095,123 4,095,123
- - 25,073,114 10,000,000
- - 545,879 15,073,114
- - 25,618,993 25,073,114

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
GEM PROMISING
COMPANIES*
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GEM PROMISING
COMPANIES*
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EUR

EUR Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares transferred out during the financial year
EUR Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Dis Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Dis Class shares transferred out during the financial year
EUR Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR | Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR | Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR | Acc Class shares transferred out during the financial year
EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR | Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR | Dis Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR | Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR | Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR Fixed Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Fixed Dis Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Fixed Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Fixed Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR I Fixed Dis Class in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR I Fixed Dis Class issued during the financial year

EUR I Fixed Dis Class redeemed during the financial year

EUR | Fixed Dis Class in issue at the end of the financial year*

130,019 275,523 29,857,136 28,936,489
1,218 9,620 4,937,116 10,615,790
(11,741) (155,124) (10,785,718) (9,695,143)
(119,496) - - -
- 130,019 24,008,534 29,857,136

39,789 90,865 13,948,944 14,460,362
145 1,661 1,918,537 5,171,003

(882) (52,737) (4,793,459) (5,682,421)
(39,052) - - -
- 39,789 11,074,022 13,948,944
982,020 1,579,605 53,727,691 63,015,526
382 36,695 15,439,327 17,774,466
(335,982) (634,280) (21,958,645) (27,062,301)
(646,420) - - -
- 982,020 47,208,373 53,727,691

- - 8,601,274 9,447,517

- - 3,752,174 1,434,159

- - (2,537,714) (2,280,402)

- - 9,815,734 8,601,274

- - 447,343 311,426

- - 97,072 250,783

- - (69,595) (114,866)

- - 474,820 447,343

- - 469,888 206,818

- - 508,071 285,826

. - (29,040) (22,756)

- - 948,919 469,888

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
GEM PROMISING
COMPANIES!
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GEM PROMISING
COMPANIES*
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR R Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares transferred out during the financial year
EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR X Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR X Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR X Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR X Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year”

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares transferred out during the financial year
EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR Z Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Z Dis Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Z Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Z Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

GBP

GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
GBP U Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

GBP U Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year”

usb

USD Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
USD Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

USD Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

USD Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year®

150,457 152,659 1,869,613 1,391,707
3,056 25,647 391,030 1,190,866
(12,865) (27,849) (1,197,083) (712,960)
(140,648) - - -
- 150,457 1,063,560 1,869,613

- - 5,985,803 -

- - (673,192) -

- - 5,312,611 -

1,955 13,907 7,436,746 6,366,289
17 48 1,858,967 3,971,098

- (12,000) (3,722,678) (2,900,641)
(1,972) - - -
- 1,955 5,573,035 7,436,746

y - 1,221,291 1,343,496

- - 135,943 669,538

- - (595,270) (791,743)

- - 761,964 1,221,291

- - 52,816 -

- - 22,727 52,816

- - 75,543 52,816

- - 186,087 -

- - 358,082 186,087

- - (78,613) -

- - 465,556 186,087

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
GEM PROMISING
COMPANIES!
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GEM PROMISING
COMPANIES*
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

USD | Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
USD | Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

USD | Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

USD | Acc Class shares transferred out during the financial year
USD | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

USD | H Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
USD | H Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

USD | H Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

USD | H Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

USD Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
USD Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

USD Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

USD Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year”

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.
1Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies was merged with Comgest Growth Latin America on 7 March 2022.

124,839 124,886 953,578 975,712
- 353 119,056 241,261
- (400) (409,415) (263,395)
(124,839) - - -
- 124,839 663,219 953,578
- - 620,400 445,913
- - 136,329 470,762
- - (403,891) (296,275)
- - 352,838 620,400
- - 202,052 -
- - 106,131 210,038
- - (77,678) (7,986)
- - 230,505 202,052

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH

EUROPE

COMPOUNDERS
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE
COMPOUNDERS
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE PLUS
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE PLUS
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EUR

EUR Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year”

EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR | Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR | Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR SI Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR SI Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR SI Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Sl Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year”

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

- - 2,364,112 1,750,304
- - 624,885 717,220
- - (698,353) (103,412)
- - 2,290,644 2,364,112
- - 29,908,190 26,440,636
- - 5,934,000 8,282,303
_ - (22,466,892) (4,814,749)
- - 13,375,298 29,908,190
519,371 406,087 - -
- 123,284 - -
(80,302) (10,000) - -
439,069 519,371 - -
- - 161,561 1,000
- - 103,811 180,195
- - (108,796) (19,634)
- - 156,576 161,561

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE S

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE S

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE
OPPORTUNITIES
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE
OPPORTUNITIES
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EUR

EUR Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Dis Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR | Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR | Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR R Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR X Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR X Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR X Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR X Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year®

757,723 535,013 10,123,219 8,253,922
153,009 288,532 1,696,908 4,500,789
(96,812) (65,822) (2,909,125) (2,631,492)
813,920 757,723 8,911,002 10,123,219
- - 1,032,055 935,357

- - 89,922 437,356

- - (354,896) (340,658)

- - 767,081 1,032,055

- - 16,674,989 16,425,137

- - 1,792,508 5,692,407

- - (9,685,674) (5,442,555)

- - 8,781,823 16,674,989

- - 2,799,156 2,393,337

- - 391,381 1,054,392

- - (736,079) (648,573)

R - 2,454,458 2,799,156

- - 3,367,658 5,311,962

- - - 615,607

- - (3,289,030) (2,559,911)

- - 78,628 3,367,658

- - 1,324,126 1,498,359

35 - 287,248 554,100

- - (628,635) (728,333)

35 - 982,739 1,324,126

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH

EUROPE S

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE S

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE
OPPORTUNITIES
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE
OPPORTUNITIES
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

GBP

GBP U Acc Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the year
GBP U Acc Class Shares issued during the year

GBP U Acc Class Shares redeemed during the year

GBP U Acc Class Shares in issue at the end of the year”

GBP U H Acc Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the year
GBP U H Acc Class Shares issued during the year

GBP U H Acc Class Shares redeemed during the year

GBP U H Acc Class Shares in issue at the end of the year”

usD

USD Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
USD Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

USD Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

USD Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

USD | H Acc Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the year
USD | H Acc Class Shares issued during the year

USD I H Acc Class Shares redeemed during the year

USD I H Acc Class Shares in issue at the end of the year*

USD Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
USD Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

USD Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

USD Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year”

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

- - 19,410 -
. - 27,364 19,410

- - (36,868) -

- - 9,906 19,410

. - 63,469 -

i . . 63,469

- - (63,469) -

N . - 63,469
1,822,235 1,502,890 - -
585,406 880,253 - -
(670,084) (560,908) - -
1,737,557 1,822,235 - -
- - 1,368,134 170,138

- - 87,747 1,263,399

. - (221,784) (65,403)

- - 1,234,097 1,368,134

207,444 : . .
201,034 207,444 - -
(21,765) . - .
386,713 207,444 R B

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE SMALLER
COMPANIES
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE SMALLER
COMPANIES
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX
SWITZERLAND
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX
SWITZERLAND
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EUR

EUR Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR I Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR I Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR I Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR I Dis Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR I Dis Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR I Dis Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR | Dis Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR R Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR X Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR X Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR X Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR X Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

7,079,802 7,183,846 - -
820,314 2,226,564 - -
(2,225,944) (2,330,608) - -
5,674,172 7,079,802 - -
10,797,545 8,623,140 - -
699,308 6,638,235 - -
(4,647,021) (4,463,830) - -
6,849,832 10,797,545 - -
2,496,164 1,131,451 - -
476,600 1,464,143 - -
(1,043,921) (99,430) - -
1,928,843 2,496,164 - -
15,962 2,248 - -
5,664 16,557 - -
(3,524) (2,843) - -
18,102 15,962 - -
2,019,194 1,915,027 - -

- 107,420 - -

(220) (3,253) - -
2,018,974 2,019,194 - -
522,717 487,272 - -
77,153 268,230 - -
(232,392) (232,785) - -
367,478 522,717 - -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE SMALLER
COMPANIES
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE SMALLER
COMPANIES
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX
SWITZERLAND
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX
SWITZERLAND
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

CHF

CHF | Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
CHF | Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

CHF | Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

CHF I Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

CHF Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
CHF Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

CHF Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

CHF Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year*

GBP

GBP U Acc Class Shares in issue at the beginning of the year
GBP U Acc Class Shares issued during the year

GBP U Acc Class Shares redeemed during the year

GBP U Acc Class Shares in issue at the end of the year*

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

- - 6,987,825 7,653,977
- - 478,696 3,790
- - - (669,942)
- - 7,466,521 6,987,825
- - 443,389 437,984
- - 18,193 53,280
- - (61,775) (47,875)
- - 399,807 443,389

13,218 10,743 - -

3,968 13,760 - -
(2,875) (11,285) - -
14,311 13,218 - -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX UK
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX UK
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EUR

EUR Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year”

EUR I Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR I Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR I Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR Sl Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR SI Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR SI Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR SI Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR SI Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR SI Dis Class shares issued during the financial year
EUR SI Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR SI Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

GBP

GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
GBP U Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

GBP U Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

- - 5,000 -

- - - 12,869

- - (5,000) (7,869)

- - - 5,000

- - 1,371,611 1,232,867

- - 144,439 558,649

- - (243,872) (419,905)

- - 1,272,178 1,371,611
71,964 89,082 - .
38,814 38,721 - ,
(51,097) (55,839) - -
59,681 71,964 - -
3,940 6,266 - .
154 815 - .
(2,740) (3,141) - .
1,354 3,940 - .

- - 148,048 215,659

- - 13,779 113,494

- - (37,883) (181,105)

- - 123,944 148,048
221,499 156,154 - -
81,533 99,470 - -
(95,613) (34,125) - -
207,419 221,499 - -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX UK
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX UK
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

GBP SU Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
GBP SU Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

GBP SU Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

GBP SU Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

GBP SU H Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
GBP SU H Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

GBP SU H Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

GBP SU H Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

GBP SU Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
GBP SU Dis Class shares issued during the financial year

GBP SU Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year

GBP SU Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

GBP Y Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
GBP Y Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

GBP Y Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

GBP Y Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

GBP Y Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
GBP Y Dis Class shares issued during the financial year

GBP Y Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year

GBP Y Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year”

usb

USD Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
USD Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

USD Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

USD Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

3,162,946 854,628 - -
2,847,601 2,825,065 - -
(1,808,047) (516,747) - -
4,202,500 3,162,946 - -
2,081,776 1,476,959 - -
504,398 1,444,752 - -
(745,421) (839,935) - -
1,840,753 2,081,776 - -
486,703 247,081 - -
519,789 271,273 - -
(66,139) (31,651) - -
940,353 486,703 - -
1,054,176 16,664 - -
491,552 1,251,968 - -
(564,535) (214,456) - -
981,193 1,054,176 - -
997,017 . . .
436,775 1,005,097 - -
(359,257) (8,080) - -
1,074,535 997,017 - -

- - 2,381,685 1,789,513
- - 284,556 964,645
- - (665,139) (372,473)
- - 2,001,102 2,381,685

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA EX JAPAN
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA EX JAPAN
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA PAC EX JAPAN
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA PAC EX JAPAN
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EUR

EUR H Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR H Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR H Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR H Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year”

EUR I Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR I Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR I Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Dis Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR R Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

- - - 131,327
. . - (131,327)
2,603,208 558,748 1,397,367 1,726,160
16,602 2,223,073 45,847 484,881
(68,986) (178,613) (512,375) (813,674)
2,550,824 2,603,208 930,839 1,397,367
- - 150,738 211,136

- - 20,963 46,159

- - (44,002) (106,557)

- - 127,699 150,738

- - 40,592 16,232

- - 10,094 26,793

- - (16,464) (2,433)

. R 34,222 40,592

- - 964,288 731,162

- - 52,739 336,311

- - (268,734) (103,185)

- - 748,293 964,288

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA EX JAPAN
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA EX JAPAN
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA PAC EX JAPAN
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA PAC EX JAPAN
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

usD

USD Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
USD Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

USD Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

USD Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

USD Dis Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
USD Dis Class shares issued during the financial year

USD Dis Class shares redeemed during the financial year

USD Dis Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

USD | Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
USD | Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

USD | Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

USD | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

GBP

GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
GBP U Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

GBP U Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

- - 1,484,312 2,975,913
- - 189,766 242,453

- - (396,175) (1,734,054)

- - 1,277,903 1,484,312

- - 504,471 603,281

- - 204,852 58,638

- - (280,881) (157,448)

- - 428,442 504,471
4,982,168 3,781,438 1,946,024 11,983,310
550,120 1,447,428 96,266 718,347
(387,640) (246,698) (491,184) (10,755,633)
5,144,648 4,982,168 1,551,106 1,946,024
- - 10,442 8,075

- - 494 9,877

- - (10,936) (7,510)

- - - 10,442

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
CHINA

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
CHINA

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
INDIA

Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
INDIA

Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EUR

EUR Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR I Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR I Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR I Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR R Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year”

EUR Sl Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR SI Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR SI Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR SI Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

usb

USD Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
USD Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

USD Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

USD Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

932,249 1,045,445 . .
122,175 200,298 - -
(231,739) (313,494) - -
822,685 932,249 - -
68,433 130,359 182,501 230,805
28,705 6,573 68,759 173,286
(25,243) (68,499) (132,763) (221,590)
71,895 68,433 118,497 182,501
4,000 - 133,500 147,506

- 4,000 17,835 22,731

- - (47,700) (36,737)

4,000 4,000 103,635 133,500
1,592,940 2,129,247 - -
97,298 174,657 - -
(186,480) (710,964) - -
1,503,758 1,592,940 - -
48,079 97,390 - -
60,200 38,252 - -
(71,780) (88,063) - -
36,499 48,079 - -
124,777 104,840 1,396,565 1,611,067
3,562 48,294 20,796 168,131
(51,832) (28,357) (296,278) (382,633)
76,507 124,777 1,121,083 1,396,565

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

CHINA CHINA INDIA INDIA

Financial year ended Financial year ended Financial year ended Financial year ended

31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

USD | Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 51,949 33,737 - -

USD | Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 4,595 18,212 - -

USD | Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (33,330) - - -

USD | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 23,214 51,949 - -

USD X Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year - - 229,185 229,185

USD X Acc Class shares issued during the financial year - - - -

USD X Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year - - (229,185) -

USD X Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year” - - - 229,185
GBP

GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year 18,889 20,276 - -

GBP U Acc Class shares issued during the financial year 234 2,276 - -

GBP U Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year (16,613) (3,663) - -

GBP U Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year* 2,510 18,889 - -

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. 161



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
LATIN AMERICA
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
LATIN AMERICA
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

EUR

EUR Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares transferred in during the financial year

EUR Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR I Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR I Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR I Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR I Acc Class shares transferred in during the financial year

EUR | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR R Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares transferred in during the financial year

EUR R Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
EUR Z Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares transferred in during the financial year

EUR Z Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

64,260 63,084
16,357 9,690
(58,832) (8,514)
183,930 -
205,715 64,260
732,892 699,856
128,780 178,578
(721,367) (145,542)
756,248 -
896,553 732,892
31,546 28,193
8,560 5,267
(71,237) (1,914)
166,596 -
135,465 31,546
24,660 18,060
117 6,600
(12,032) -
2,304 -
15,049 24,660

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
LATIN AMERICA
Financial year ended
31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
LATIN AMERICA
Financial year ended
31 December 2021

usD

USD Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
USD Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

USD Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

USD Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

USD | Acc Class shares in issue at the beginning of the financial year
USD | Acc Class shares issued during the financial year

USD | Acc Class shares redeemed during the financial year

USD | Acc Class shares transferred in during the financial year

USD | Acc Class shares in issue at the end of the financial year*

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

37,115 36,415
6,672 15,814
(6,184) (15,114)
37,603 37,115
1,599,267 1,743,499
306,940 6,354
(572,585) (150,586)
212,105 -
1,545,727 1,599,267

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Combined)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

TOTAL
EUR
31 December 2022

TOTAL
EUR
31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

(Decrease)/Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Adjustments to reconcile (loss)/profit attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares to cash provided by operating activities

Interest income
Dividend income
Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Decrease/(Increase) in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Decrease/(Increase) in derivative financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Increase in due from broker

Decrease/(Increase) in amounts receivable on sale of securities
(Increase)/Decrease in receivable from Investment Manager

Increase in other assets

(Decrease)/Increase in amount due to broker

Increase/(Decrease) in payable on securities purchased
Increase/(Decrease) in Investment Manager's fees

(Decrease)/Increase in administration fees payable

(Decrease)/Increase in depositary fees payable

Increase in secondment fees payable

Increase in provision for taxation

Increase in expenses payable

Cash provided by operating activities

Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash provided by operating activities

(4,065,605,092)

1,405,557,985

(1,766,177) (32,129)
(167,300,130) (193,748,274)
(4,234,671,399) 1,211,777,582

6,669,172,691

(404,836,512)

13,066,252 (5,949,973)
(7,396,513) (7,215,023)
22,954,472 (17,890,524)
(138,067) 18,242
(3,649,443) (298,467)
(4,767,198) 5,707,075
8,036,316 (46,913,999)
5,066,284 (14,532,909)
(219,712) 383,894
(1,145,095) 1,186,046
1,148,172 -
4,401,969 -
717,910 235,995
2,472,576,639 721,671,427
1,445,651 32,040
173,961,584 190,402,578
2,647,983,874 912,106,045

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Combined)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

TOTAL
EUR
31 December 2022

TOTAL
EUR
31 December 2021

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of shares
Payment on redemptions of shares
Net cash used in financing activities

Net decrease in cash

Net cash at the start of the financial year
Currency translation

Net cash at the end of the financial year

Analysis of Cash
Cash at the start of the financial year

Overdraft at the start of the financial year
Net cash at the start of the financial year

Cash at the end of the financial year
Overdraft at the end of the financial year
Net cash at the end of the financial year

2,722,371,405 6,328,913,300
(5,703,234,991) (7,467,592,936)
(2,980,863,586) (1,138,679,636)
(332,879,712) (226,573,591)
734,365,895 633,351,953
55,849,177 327,587,533
457,335,360 734,365,895
734,367,402 633,354,519
(1,507) (2,566)
734,365,895 633,351,953
457,352,908 734,367,402
(17,548) (1,507)
457,335,360 734,365,895

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL!

usb

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL!

usb

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS?
usb

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS?
usbD

31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

(Decrease)/Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Adjustments to reconcile (loss)/profit attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares to cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Interest income
Dividend income
Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease/(Increase) in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

(Increase)/Decrease in derivative financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Increase in receivable from Investment Manager
Increase in other assets

Decrease in payable on securities purchased
Increase/(Decrease) in Investment Manager's fees
(Decrease)/Increase in administration fees payable
(Decrease)/Increase in depositary fees payable
Increase in secondment fees payable

Increase in provision for taxation
Increase/(Decrease) in expenses payable

Cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares

Payment on redemptions of shares

Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities

(323,018,661) 103,434,116 (3,402,521) 192,510
(288,031) (1,515) (5,852) -
(9,802,982) (10,070,035) (131,900) (5,280)
(333,109,674) 93,362,566 (3,540,273) 187,230
424,619,739 (125,129,663) 4,210,899 (15,570,824)
(1,286) 1,627 - 3

_ - (42,626) (8,354)

- - (831) (693)

- (25,494,653) - -

483,955 (782,202) - -
(18,108) 24,929 8,137 3,392
(53,538) 59,258 995 416
84,516 - 1,044 _
134,675 - - -
44,317 (4,726) 12,667 1,472
92,184,596 (57,962,864) 650,012 (15,387,361)
254,469 1,515 4,413 ,
10,089,389 10,201,855 133,148 2,501
102,528,454 (47,759,494) 787,573 (15,384,860)
135,192,174 369,074,765 - 16,064,472
(243,341,265) (368,489,777) (1,053,234) -
(108,149,091) 584,988 (1,053,234) 16,064,472

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL*!

usbD

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL*!

usbD

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS?
usD

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS?
usb

31 December 2021

Net (decrease)/increase in cash

Net cash at the start of the financial year

Net cash at the end of the financial year

Analysis of Cash

Cash at the start of the financial year
Overdraft at the start of the financial year
Net cash at the start of the financial year

Cash at the end of the financial year
Overdraft at the end of the financial year
Net cash at the end of the financial year

! Formerly known as Comgest Growth World (name change effective 2 November 2022).

(5,620,637) (47,174,506) (265,661) 679,612
20,663,634 67,838,140 679,612 -
15,042,997 20,663,634 413,951 679,612
20,663,658 67,838,158 679,612 -
(24) (18) - -
20,663,634 67,838,140 679,612 -
15,042,997 20,663,658 413,951 679,612
- (24) - -
15,042,997 20,663,634 413,951 679,612

2 Comgest Growth Global Compounders (formerly known as Comgest Growth World Compounders) was launched on 29 November 2021.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL PLUS!

usb

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL PLUS!

usbD

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL FLEX

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL FLEX

EUR

31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

(Decrease)/Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Adjustments to reconcile (loss)/profit attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares to cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

Interest income
Dividend income
Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease/(Increase) in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Increase in derivative financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Decrease/(Increase) in due from broker

Increase in receivable from Investment Manager
Decrease in other assets

(Decrease)/Increase in amount due to broker
Decrease in payable on securities purchased
Increase/(Decrease) in Investment Manager's fees
Increase in administration fees payable
(Decrease)/Increase in depositary fees payable
Increase in secondment fees payable

Increase in provision for taxation
Increase/(Decrease) in expenses payable

Cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares

Payment on redemptions of shares

Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities

(3,033,164) 988,812 (10,167,501) 7,233,127
(5,311) - (5,454) (610)
(107,243) (88,933) (665,781) (600,400)
(3,145,718) 899,879 (10,838,736) 6,632,117
831,114 (1,925,749) 24,907,203 (4,816,105)

. - (1,267,258) (96,890)

- - 1,734,888 (120,528)

(11,353) (53,178) (11,486) -

- - - 2,860

- - (247,606) 307,190

- - - (1,472,960)

6,953 1,156 43,797 (65,975)

456 10,532 6,718 10,025

(496) 2,567 4,190 15,045

936 - 6,000 -

- - 6,866 -

6,286 13,327 (41,693) 14,646
(2,311,822) (1,051,466) 14,302,883 409,425
4,409 - 3,295 610
108,456 88,932 683,536 611,921
(2,198,957) (962,534) 14,989,714 1,021,956
2,533,926 888,530 10,281,847 29,645,252
(206,509) - (24,880,406) (31,765,083)
2,327,417 888,530 (14,598,559) (2,119,831)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL PLUS!

usb

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL PLUS!

usb

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL FLEX

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GLOBAL FLEX

EUR

31 December 2021

Net increase/(decrease) in cash

Net cash at the start of the financial year
Net cash at the end of the financial year
Analysis of Cash

Cash at the start of the financial year
Overdraft at the start of the financial year
Net cash at the start of the financial year
Cash at the end of the financial year
Overdraft at the end of the financial year

Net cash at the end of the financial year

1 Formerly known as Comgest Growth World Plus (name change effective 2 November 2022).

128,460 (7,004) 391,155 (1,097,875)
248,588 322,592 1,505,830 2,603,705
377,048 248,588 1,896,985 1,505,830
248,589 322,592 1,505,830 2,603,705
& - - -
248,588 322,592 1,505,830 2,603,705
377,048 248,589 1,896,985 1,505,830
R (1) - R
377,048 248,588 1,896,985 1,505,830

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EAFE

usb

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EAFE

usb

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
AMERICA

usb

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
AMERICA

usbD

31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

(Decrease)/Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Adjustments to reconcile (loss)/profit attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares to cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Interest income
Dividend income
Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Decrease/(Increase) in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Increase in derivative financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Increase in receivable from Investment Manager

Increase in other assets

Increase in amount due to broker

(Decrease)/Increase in payable on securities purchased
Increase/(Decrease) in Investment Manager's fees

Increase/(Decrease) in administration fees payable

(Decrease)/Increase in depositary fees payable

Increase in secondment fees payable

Increase in provision for taxation

(Decrease)/Increase in expenses payable

Cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares

Payment on redemptions of shares

Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities

(5,376,694) 1,116,938 (99,753,208) 80,080,882
(6,870) () (76,316) (437)
(176,776) (205,020) (2,795,804) (2,511,347)
(5,560,340) 911,916 (102,625,328) 77,569,098
8,585,791 (1,328,702) 20,612,329 (166,552,088)
- - (176,229) (75,668)

(16,293) (16,213) - -
(2,547) - - -

- - 80,000 -

- - (2,612,856) 2,612,856

2,132 (11,025) 457,201 (18,865)

287 9,698 (4,070) 16,581

(1,374) 2,644 (11,863) 15,278
1,195 - 34,782 -
4,763 - - -
(337) 7,377 31,772 7,180
3,013,277 (424,305) (84,214,262) (86,425,628)
6,185 2 63,387 437
178,514 206,556 2,845,123 2,563,602
3,197,976 (217,747) (81,305,752) (83,861,589)
1,156,915 2,464,594 156,952,065 157,414,229
(4,820,772) (2,019,878) (70,765,329) (71,901,265)
(3,663,857) 444,716 86,186,736 85,512,964

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

EAFE EAFE AMERICA AMERICA

usb usbD usb usbD

31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net (decrease)/increase in cash (465,881) 226,969 4,880,984 1,651,375

Net cash at the start of the financial year 877,082 650,113 3,922,824 2,271,449

Net cash at the end of the financial year 411,201 877,082 8,803,808 3,922,824
Analysis of Cash

Cash at the start of the financial year 877,082 650,113 3,922,824 2,271,449

Net cash at the start of the financial year 877,082 650,113 3,922,824 2,271,449

Cash at the end of the financial year 411,201 877,082 8,803,808 3,922,824

Net cash at the end of the financial year 411,201 877,082 8,803,808 3,922,824

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. 171



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN

JPY

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN

JPY

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN COMPOUNDERS
JPY

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN COMPOUNDERS
JPY

31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

(Decrease)/Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Adjustments to reconcile (loss)/profit attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares to cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Interest income
Dividend income
Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease/(Increase) in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Decrease/(Increase) in derivative financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Increase in due from broker

Decrease/(Increase) in amounts receivable on sale of securities
Increase in receivable from Investment Manager
(Decrease)/Increase in amount due to broker
Decrease in payable on securities purchased
Increase/(Decrease) in Investment Manager's fees
(Decrease)/Increase in administration fees payable
(Decrease)/Increase in depositary fees payable
Increase in secondment fees payable
Increase/(Decrease) in expenses payable

Cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares

Payment on redemptions of shares

Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities

(80,227,196,781) (15,298,710,309) (90,619,797) 31,488,536
(762,804) (91,848) - -
(4,390,064,964) (4,505,600,565) (5,196,813) (4,786,956)
(84,618,024,549) (19,804,402,722) (95,816,610) 26,701,580
152,574,800,860 (7,263,295,760) 99,203,180 13,694,890
1,690,282,238 (642,971,312) - -
(1,207,000,000) (905,000,000) - -
306,984,862 (306,984,862) - .

- - (1,963,268) (3,058,900)

(580,000,000) 580,000,000 - -

- (668,437,820) - -

187,787,361 (330,690,608) - -
(5,688,228) 6,293,328 409,883 1,079,311
(23,888,233) 22,795,899 (11,687) 185,124
32,728,373 - 36,488 -
35,169,347 (3,645,746) 212,464 318,967
68,393,152,031 (29,316,339,603) 2,070,450 38,920,972
613,114 91,848 - -
4,494,791,403 4,414,535,156 5,205,993 4,840,250
72,888,556,548 (24,901,712,599) 7,276,443 43,761,222
64,500,346,150 224,062,894,502 - -
(137,754,563,382) (206,652,333,086) - (35,793,500)
(73,254,217,232) 17,410,561,416 - (35,793,500)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH

JAPAN
JPY

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH

JAPAN
JPY

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN COMPOUNDERS
JPY

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
JAPAN COMPOUNDERS
JPY

31 December 2021

Net (decrease)/increase in cash

Net cash at the start of the financial year

Net cash at the end of the financial year

Analysis of Cash
Cash at the start of the financial year

Overdraft at the start of the financial year
Net cash at the start of the financial year

Cash at the end of the financial year
Overdraft at the end of the financial year
Net cash at the end of the financial year

(365,660,684) (7,491,151,183) 7,276,443 7,967,722
12,897,104,201 20,388,255,384 16,608,997 8,641,275
12,531,443,517 12,897,104,201 23,885,440 16,608,997
12,897,104,204 20,388,255,384 16,608,997 8,641,275

3) - - -
12,897,104,201 20,388,255,384 16,608,997 8,641,275
12,531,443,517 12,897,104,204 23,885,440 16,608,997

- 3) - -
12,531,443,517 12,897,104,201 23,885,440 16,608,997

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
usb

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
usbD

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
EX CHINA

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
EX CHINA

EUR

31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

(Decrease)/Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Adjustments to reconcile loss attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares to cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Interest income
Dividend income
Operating loss before working capital changes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease/(Increase) in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

(Increase)/Decrease in derivative financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Decrease/(Increase) in amounts receivable on sale of securities
(Increase)/Decrease in receivable from Investment Manager
(Increase)/Decrease in other assets

Decrease in payable on securities purchased

Decrease in Investment Manager's fees

(Decrease)/Increase in administration fees payable
(Decrease)/Increase in depositary fees payable

Increase in secondment fees payable

Increase in provision for taxation

Increase in expenses payable

Cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares

Payment on redemptions of shares

Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities

(475,202,745) (816,141,679) (612,287) (3,296,851)
(575,568) (19,779) (1,699) (1,260)
(29,202,030) (71,154,559) (45,269) (217,520)
(504,980,343) (887,316,017) (659,255) (3,515,631)
1,237,675,447 2,756,371,554 745,143 (90,694)
(2,273) 2,528 - -
18,342,610 (6,171,962) - 25,891

- - (42,805) 27,577

(341,108) 127,675 (536) (44)

- (20,291,933) - -

(269,956) (7,021,723) - -
(61,417) 13,860 (2,225) 9,941
(466,645) 343,122 (4,809) 6,182
123,595 - 189 -
2,872,745 - 1,009 -
53,654 56,108 1,488 4,366
752,946,309 1,836,113,212 38,199 (3,532,412)
522,791 19,779 1,342 1,260
30,179,744 73,341,054 82,254 181,945
783,648,844 1,909,474,045 121,795 (3,349,207)
91,889,094 232,223,513 - 43,574,651
(928,336,992) (2,138,023,374) - (40,208,869)
(836,447,898) (1,905,799,861) - 3,365,782

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
usb

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
usbD

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
EX CHINA

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
EX CHINA

EUR

31 December 2021

Net (decrease)/increase in cash

Net cash at the start of the financial year

Net cash at the end of the financial year

Analysis of Cash

Cash at the start of the financial year
Overdraft at the start of the financial year
Net cash at the start of the financial year

Cash at the end of the financial year
Overdraft at the end of the financial year
Net cash at the end of the financial year

(52,799,054) 3,674,184 121,795 16,575
104,946,344 101,272,160 28,140 11,565
52,147,290 104,946,344 149,935 28,140
104,947,456 101,272,160 28,140 11,565
(1,112) - - _
104,946,344 101,272,160 28,140 11,565
52,147,290 104,947,456 149,935 28,140

- (1,112) - -
52,147,290 104,946,344 149,935 28,140

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
FLEX!

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
FLEX!

EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
PLUS

usb

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
PLUS

usb

31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Adjustments to reconcile loss attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares to cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Interest income
Dividend income
Operating loss before working capital changes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease/(Increase) in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Increase in derivative financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Decrease in due from broker

Decrease in amounts receivable on sale of securities
Decrease in receivable from investment manager
Decrease/(Increase) in other assets

Decrease in amount due to broker

Decrease in payable on securities purchased
(Decrease)/Increase in Investment Manager's fees
(Decrease)/Increase in administration fees payable
(Decrease)/Increase in depositary fees payable
Increase in secondment fees payable

Increase in provision for taxation
(Decrease)/Increase in expenses payable

Cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

- (112,616) (90,800,604) (71,984,225)
- - (321,683) (1,339)
- (33,831) (6,764,663) (5,420,547)
- (146,447) (97,886,950) (77,406,111)
- 4,111,664 86,012,644 (95,696,401)
- (24,262) - -
- 191,322 - -
- 7,962 - -
- 80,516 25 201
- 13 (46,943) -
- (85,877) - -
- (13,968) - (80,261)
- (17,349) 45,405 (166,103)
- (1,270) (3,874) 15,986
- (1,197) (24,643) 46,658
- - 30,412 -
- - 1,113,524 -
- (4,921) 21,370 2,101
- 4,096,186 (10,739,030) (173,283,930)
- - 292,941 1,339
- 37,373 7,076,539 5,028,311
- 4,133,559 (3,369,550) (168,254,280)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
FLEX!

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
FLEX!

EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
PLUS

usbD

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EMERGING MARKETS
PLUS

usbD

31 December 2021

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares

Payment on redemptions of shares

Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash
Net cash at the start of the financial year
Net cash at the end of the financial year

Analysis of Cash

Cash at the start of the financial year
Overdraft at the start of the financial year
Net cash at the start of the financial year

Cash at the end of the financial year
Overdraft at the end of the financial year

Net cash at the end of the financial year

1Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Flex was merged with Comgest Growth Global Flex on 31 May 2021.

- 147,071 6,497,136 271,780,014
- (4,302,828) (302,223) (90,397,222)
- (4,155,757) 6,194,913 181,382,792
- (22,198) 2,825,363 13,128,512
- 22,198 16,237,949 3,109,437
- - 19,063,312 16,237,949
- 22,226 16,238,198 3,109,437
- (28) (249) -
- 22,198 16,237,949 3,109,437
- - 19,063,312 16,238,198
- - - (249)
- - 19,063,312 16,237,949

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
GEM PROMISING
COMPANIES!

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GEM PROMISING
COMPANIES*

EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE

EUR

31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

(Decrease)/Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Adjustments to reconcile (loss)/profit attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares to cash provided by operating activities

Interest income
Dividend income
Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Decrease/(Increase) in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(Increase)/Decrease in derivative financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Increase in due from broker

(Increase)/Decrease in amounts receivable on sale of securities
Decrease/(Increase) in receivable from Investment Manager
Decrease/(Increase) in other assets

(Decrease)/Increase in payable on securities purchased
(Decrease)/Increase in Investment Manager's fees

(Decrease)/Increase in administration fees payable

(Decrease)/Increase in depositary fees payable

Increase in secondment fees payable

Increase/(Decrease) in expenses payable

Cash provided by operating activities

Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of shares
Payment on redemptions of shares
Transfer out of subscriber shares
Net cash used in financing activities

(830,004) (434,617) (1,089,908,741) 1,373,417,698

- - (142,196) (548)

(78,871) (268,685) (47,583,819) (35,089,174)
(908,875) (703,302) (1,137,634,756) 1,338,327,976
16,550,057 9,979,005 1,515,549,603 (984,627,476)
- - (101,418) 261,280

- - (20,000) -

- - (4,648,716) 4,524,428

18,280 (12,089) - -

193 (165) (2,207,598) (336,473)

- (7,648) 8,868,658 _

(20,537) (40,900) 2,097,513 (2,786,519)
(14,023) 10,274 (50,909) 36,240
(7,267) 3,831 (175,905) 227,745

- - 340,693 -

18,476 (3,654) 174,705 68,971
15,636,304 9,225,352 382,191,870 355,696,172
- - 50,862 548

86,257 263,498 47,511,210 35,095,001
15,722,561 9,488,850 429,753,942 390,791,721
59,851 930,315 1,196,075,320 1,624,439,166
(4,855,058) (10,264,260) (1,728,142,722) (1,866,306,696)
(11,876,307) - - -
(16,671,514) (9,333,945) (532,067,402) (241,867,530)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
GEM PROMISING
COMPANIES!

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
GEM PROMISING
COMPANIES!

EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE

EUR

31 December 2021

Net (decrease)/increase in cash

Net cash at the start of the financial year
Net cash at the end of the financial year
Analysis of Cash

Cash at the start of the financial year

Net cash at the start of the financial year

Cash at the end of the financial year
Net cash at the end of the financial year

1Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies was merged with Comgest Growth Latin America on 7 March 2022.

(948,953) 154,905 (102,313,460) 148,924,191
967,156 812,251 266,729,047 117,804,856
18,203 967,156 164,415,587 266,729,047
967,156 812,251 266,729,047 117,804,856
967,156 812,251 266,729,047 117,804,856
18,203 967,156 164,415,587 266,729,047
18,203 967,156 164,415,587 266,729,047

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE
COMPOUNDERS
EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE
COMPOUNDERS
EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE PLUS

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE PLUS

EUR

31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

(Decrease)/Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Adjustments to reconcile (loss)/profit attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares to cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Interest income
Dividend income
Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Decrease/(Increase) in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Decrease/(Increase) in derivative financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Decrease/(Increase) in amounts receivable on sale of securities
(Increase)/Decrease in receivable from Investment Manager

Increase in other assets

Increase in payable on securities purchased

Increase/(Decrease) in Investment Manager's fees

Increase/(Decrease) in administration fees payable

(Decrease)/Increase in depositary fees payable

Increase in secondment fees payable

Increase in expenses payable

Cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares

Payment on redemptions of shares

Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities

(882,464) 1,782,510 (89,503,221) 128,426,746
(437) - (28,227) -
(90,441) (73,577) (4,500,321) (3,198,580)
(973,342) 1,708,933 (94,031,769) 125,228,166
1,826,662 (3,014,382) 282,527,022 (160,656,433)
100 (74) 425 -
117,048 (134,539) (241,789) 276,265
(8,236) (20,376) - 860
(2,122) (558) (211,990) (30,874)
11,650 - 438,485 -

- - 150,264 (113,981)

1,795 8,405 (2,867) 12,440
(258) 1,410 (15,004) 20,365

491 - 32,049 -
1,389 2,417 10,432 6,248
975,177 (1,448,764) 188,655,258 (35,256,944)
192 - 16,505 -
91,525 73,204 4,500,566 3,197,644
1,066,894 (1,375,560) 193,172,329 (32,059,300)
- 1,500,000 84,539,397 116,854,221
(1,123,085) - (296,136,590) (63,300,887)
(1,123,085) 1,500,000 (211,597,193) 53,553,334

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

EUROPE EUROPE COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

COMPOUNDERS COMPOUNDERS EUROPE PLUS EUROPE PLUS

EUR EUR EUR EUR

31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net (decrease)/increase in cash (56,191) 124,440 (18,424,864) 21,494,034

Net cash at the start of the financial year 293,159 168,719 24,816,864 3,322,830

Net cash at the end of the financial year 236,968 293,159 6,392,000 24,816,864
Analysis of Cash

Cash at the start of the financial year 293,159 168,719 24,816,868 3,322,830

Overdraft at the start of the financial year - - (4) -

Net cash at the start of the financial year 293,159 168,719 24,816,864 3,322,830

Cash at the end of the financial year 236,968 293,159 6,392,000 24,816,868

Overdraft at the end of the financial year - - - (4)

Net cash at the end of the financial year 236,968 293,159 6,392,000 24,816,864

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE S

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE S

EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE
OPPORTUNITIES
EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE
OPPORTUNITIES
EUR

31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

(Decrease)/Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Adjustments to reconcile (loss)/profit attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares to cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

Interest income
Dividend income
Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease/(Increase) in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Decrease in Derivative Financial Assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Increase in due from broker

Decrease/(Increase) in amounts receivable on sale of securities
Decrease in receivable from Investment Manager
Increase in other assets

(Decrease)/Increase in amount due to broker
Increase/(Decrease) in payable on securities purchased
Increase/(Decrease) in Investment Manager's fees
Increase/(Decrease) in administration fees payable
(Decrease)/Increase in depositary fees payable
Increase in secondment fees payable

Increase in expenses payable

Cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

(17,893,623) 17,880,670 (614,836,502) 392,995,073
(6,209) - (87,781) (904)
(735,046) (492,726) (11,400,270) (15,389,419)
(18,634,878) 17,387,944 (626,324,553) 377,604,750
13,709,277 (30,883,033) 1,141,789,344 (608,523,379)
2,563 174 217,038 674,902

- - (430,000) (350,000)

- 56,934 54,643 (54,643)

47 35,063 - -

(31,838) (5,005) (192,614) (2,430)

- - (30,000) 30,000

1,587,452 (901,708) (1,325,119) 1,325,119
80,944 (5,038) 117,336 (715,324)
1,251 8,932 (24,998) 27,439
(1,160) 5,952 (118,992) 114,332
5,707 - 111,136 -
21,766 7,056 41,459 985
(3,258,869) (14,292,729) 513,884,680 (229,868,249)
3,712 - 51,635 904
734,813 492,046 13,332,445 13,457,244
(2,520,344) (13,800,683) 527,268,760 (216,410,101)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE S

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE S

EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE
OPPORTUNITIES
EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE
OPPORTUNITIES
EUR

31 December 2021

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares

Payment on redemptions of shares

Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash

Net cash at the start of the financial year
Net cash at the end of the financial year
Analysis of Cash

Cash at the start of the financial year

Net cash at the start of the financial year

Cash at the end of the financial year
Net cash at the end of the financial year

19,361,539 34,355,920 217,824,865 792,810,258
(19,158,567) (16,306,940) (746,707,928) (594,291,155)
202,972 18,048,980 (528,883,063) 198,519,103
(2,317,372) 4,248,297 (1,614,303) (17,890,998)
6,005,892 1,757,595 49,386,990 67,277,988
3,688,520 6,005,892 47,772,687 49,386,990
6,005,892 1,757,595 49,386,990 67,277,988
6,005,892 1,757,595 49,386,990 67,277,988
3,688,520 6,005,892 47,772,687 49,386,990
3,688,520 6,005,892 47,772,687 49,386,990

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE SMALLER
COMPANIES

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE SMALLER
COMPANIES

EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX
SWITZERLAND

CHF

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX
SWITZERLAND

CHF

31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

(Decrease)/Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Adjustments to reconcile (loss)/profit attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares to cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Interest income
Dividend income
Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Decrease/(Increase) in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Decrease/(Increase) in derivative financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(Increase)/Decrease in amounts receivable on sale of securities

Increase in other assets

Increase in amount due to broker

(Decrease)/Increase in payable on securities purchased
(Decrease)/Increase in Investment Manager's fees

(Decrease)/Increase in administration fees payable

(Decrease)/Increase in depositary fees payable

Increase in secondment fees payable

Increase in expenses payable

Cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares

Payment on redemptions of shares

Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities

(443,922,428) 194,025,259 (33,153,765) 40,964,787
(22,517) (1) (6,961) (4,956)
(7,575,729) (10,314,488) (1,912,952) (1,644,810)
(451,520,674) 183,710,770 (35,073,678) 39,315,021
602,153,277 (379,835,028) 23,591,783 (24,405,618)
5 (4) (47,265) (1,440,353)

- - (196,993) 170,953

(360,042) (1,721) (82,728) (12,948)

- - 240,000 640,000

- (241,518) 201,405 -

(70,299) (443,367) 108,030 (95,332)
(14,938) 22,219 (705) 9,766
(74,181) 68,429 (4,774) 9,760
61,588 - 13,005 -
14,543 6,938 12,098 7,091
150,189,279 (196,713,282) (11,239,822) 14,198,340
16,514 1 5,753 4,956
9,844,511 8,023,129 2,029,824 1,519,634
160,050,304 (188,690,152) (9,204,245) 15,722,930
88,379,520 550,592,386 9,455,776 1,189,934
(324,354,669) (353,140,928) (1,181,539) (15,955,508)
(235,975,149) 197,451,458 8,274,237 (14,765,574)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

EUROPE SMALLER EUROPE SMALLER EUROPE EX EUROPE EX

COMPANIES COMPANIES SWITZERLAND SWITZERLAND

EUR EUR CHF CHF

31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net (decrease)/increase in cash (75,924,845) 8,761,306 (930,008) 957,356

Net cash at the start of the financial year 86,482,107 77,720,801 8,565,525 7,608,169

Net cash at the end of the financial year 10,557,262 86,482,107 7,635,517 8,565,525
Analysis of Cash

Cash at the start of the financial year 86,482,107 77,720,801 8,565,525 7,608,169

Net cash at the start of the financial year 86,482,107 77,720,801 8,565,525 7,608,169

Cash at the end of the financial year 10,557,262 86,482,107 7,635,517 8,565,525

Net cash at the end of the financial year 10,557,262 86,482,107 7,635,517 8,565,525

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX UK

GBP

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
EUROPE EX UK

GBP

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA

usbD

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA

usbD

31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

(Decrease)/Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Adjustments to reconcile (loss)/profit attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares to cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

Interest income
Dividend income
Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Decrease/(Increase) in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Decrease/(Increase) in derivative financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Increase in due from broker

Increase in amounts receivable on sale of securities

(Increase)/Decrease in other assets

(Decrease)/Increase in amount due to broker

Increase in payable on securities purchased

Increase/(Decrease) in Investment Manager's fees

(Decrease)/Increase in administration fees payable

(Decrease)/Increase in depositary fees payable

Increase in secondment fees payable

Increase/(Decrease) in expenses payable

Cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares

Payment on redemptions of shares

Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities

(60,184,622) 64,112,538 (94,330,781) (40,223,114)
(96,300) (567) (43,100) (1,927)
(3,028,939) (1,683,926) (2,598,884) (3,011,485)
(63,309,861) 62,428,045 (96,972,765) (43,236,526)
44,517,889 (119,504,326) 121,105,810 (26,306,243)
1,542,937 (333,646) 76,830 3
(550,000) - - -
(232,980) - (5,630,213) -
(176,034) (12,255) - 572
(330,000) 330,000 - -
486,949 - - -
159,160 (35,573) 58,311 (195,541)
(1,792) 14,002 (3,720) 12,808
(6,976) 18,597 (17,972) 25,723
24,334 - 18,305 -
15,196 (1,019) 5,630 11,556
(17,861,178) (57,096,175) 18,640,216 (69,687,648)
67,591 492 40,246 1,927
3,028,939 1,683,926 2,689,303 2,955,183
(14,764,648) (55,411,757) 21,369,765 (66,730,538)
159,620,839 197,171,372 28,652,286 143,487,317
(148,362,124) (124,119,754) (52,111,805) (84,419,474)
11,258,715 73,051,618 (23,459,519) 59,067,843

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH COMGEST GROWTH

EUROPE EX UK EUROPE EX UK ASIA ASIA

GBP GBP usb usb

31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Net (decrease)/increase in cash (3,505,933) 17,639,861 (2,089,754) (7,662,695)

Net cash at the start of the financial year 25,122,348 7,482,487 4,041,568 11,704,263

Net cash at the end of the financial year 21,616,415 25,122,348 1,951,814 4,041,568
Analysis of Cash

Cash at the start of the financial year 25,122,348 7,482,487 4,041,576 11,704,263

Overdraft at the start of the financial year - - (8) -

Net cash at the start of the financial year 25,122,348 7,482,487 4,041,568 11,704,263

Cash at the end of the financial year 21,616,415 25,122,348 1,951,814 4,041,576

Overdraft at the end of the financial year - - - (8)

Net cash at the end of the financial year 21,616,415 25,122,348 1,951,814 4,041,568

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. 187



COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA EX JAPAN

usbD

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA EX JAPAN

usbD

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA PAC EX JAPAN
usb

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA PAC EX JAPAN
usbD

31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Adjustments to reconcile loss attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares to cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

Interest income
Dividend income
Operating loss before working capital changes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease/(Increase) in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

(Increase)/Decrease in derivative financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

(Increase)/Decrease in amounts receivable on sale of securities
Decrease in payable on securities purchased
Increase/(Decrease) in Investment Manager's fees
(Decrease)/Increase in administration fees payable
(Decrease)/Increase in depositary fees payable

Increase in secondment fees payable

Increase in provision for taxation

(Decrease)/Increase in expenses payable

Cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares

Payment on redemptions of shares

Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities

(22,538,877) (23,887,238) (23,210,643) (52,761,255)
(50,529) (137) (11,909) (1,490)
(2,029,460) (1,688,784) (2,149,633) (6,165,100)
(24,618,366) (25,576,159) (25,372,185) (58,927,845)
21,273,549 (40,736,592) 53,366,055 366,978,264
(560) 503 19 (70)
(111,447) 215,630 (98,820) 903,536

- (442,587) - (4,116,485)

64,304 (27,390) 31,256 (793,804)

(59) 9,532 (6,803) 13,993
(5,541) 17,133 (30,281) 17,530
9,347 - 9,290 -

- - 5,105 -

(13,753) 5,555 785 (12,183)
(3,403,026) (66,534,375) 27,904,421 304,062,936
45,225 137 9,944 1,490
1,990,185 1,719,282 2,118,014 6,444,124
(1,367,616) (64,814,956) 30,032,379 310,508,550
8,773,297 74,003,262 11,165,658 60,727,190
(6,807,550) (8,902,273) (42,094,854) (390,970,376)
1,965,747 65,100,989 (30,929,196) (330,243,186)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA EX JAPAN

usbD

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA EX JAPAN

usbD

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA PAC EX JAPAN
usb

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
ASIA PAC EX JAPAN
usb

31 December 2021

Net increase/(decrease) in cash

Net cash at the start of the financial year

Net cash at the end of the financial year

Analysis of Cash
Cash at the start of the financial year

Overdraft at the start of the financial year
Net cash at the start of the financial year

Cash at the end of the financial year
Overdraft at the end of the financial year
Net cash at the end of the financial year

598,131 286,033 (896,817) (19,734,636)
3,357,583 3,071,550 1,740,803 21,475,439
3,955,714 3,357,583 843,986 1,740,803
3,357,583 3,071,550 1,741,118 21,475,660

B . (315) (221)
3,357,583 3,071,550 1,740,803 21,475,439
3,955,714 3,357,583 843,986 1,741,118

B - - (315)
3,955,714 3,357,583 843,986 1,740,803

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
CHINA

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
CHINA

EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
INDIA

usb

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
INDIA

usbD

31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

(Decrease)/Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Adjustments to reconcile (loss)/profit attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares to cash provided by operating activities

Interest income
Dividend income
Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Decrease/(Increase) in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Decrease/(Increase) in derivative financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Decrease/(Increase) in amounts receivable on sale of securities
Decrease/(Increase) in other assets

Decrease in payable on securities purchased

Increase/(Decrease) in Investment Manager's fees

(Decrease)/Increase in administration fees payable

(Decrease)/Increase in depositary fees payable

Increase in secondment fees payable

Increase in provision for taxation

Increase/(Decrease) in expenses payable

Cash provided by operating activities

Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of shares
Payment on redemptions of shares
Net cash used in financing activities

(31,273,270) (35,487,078) (12,706,195) 21,673,344
(7,745) - (21,478) (645)
(2,990,310) (3,716,790) (908,728) (1,176,373)
(34,271,325) (39,203,868) (13,636,401) 20,496,326
51,315,243 89,741,904 46,955,216 (5,315,482)
66,383 (66,383) 1,532 (1,532)
15,125,515 (15,125,515) - -
5,531 (502) - -

- (1,422,705) - -

59,359 (361,888) 67,694 (138,020)
(3,221) 13,490 (1,786) 11,589
(14,846) 16,336 (9,174) 16,899
14,906 - 6,771 -

- - 549,993 -

1,823 6,363 (5,310) 12,658
32,299,368 33,597,232 33,928,535 15,082,438
5,954 - 20,780 645
2,990,310 3,755,800 1,008,585 1,129,524
35,295,632 37,353,032 34,957,900 16,212,607
21,108,473 44,424,038 6,251,146 20,819,866
(75,355,473) (71,310,516) (41,778,878) (37,543,124)
(54,247,000) (26,886,478) (35,527,732) (16,723,258)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
CHINA

EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
CHINA

EUR

31 December 2021

COMGEST GROWTH
INDIA

usb

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
INDIA

usb

31 December 2021

Net (decrease)/increase in cash

Net cash at the start of the financial year
Net cash at the end of the financial year
Analysis of Cash

Cash at the start of the financial year

Net cash at the start of the financial year

Cash at the end of the financial year
Net cash at the end of the financial year

(18,951,368) 10,466,554 (569,832) (510,651)
21,282,180 10,815,626 1,671,700 2,182,351
2,330,812 21,282,180 1,101,868 1,671,700
21,282,180 10,815,626 1,671,700 2,182,351
21,282,180 10,815,626 1,671,700 2,182,351
2,330,812 21,282,180 1,101,868 1,671,700
2,330,812 21,282,180 1,101,868 1,671,700

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
LATIN AMERICA
EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
LATIN AMERICA
EUR

31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Adjustments to reconcile (loss)/profit attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares to cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

Interest income
Dividend income
Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

(Increase)/Decrease in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivable from investment manager
Increase/(Decrease) in Investment Manager's fees

Increase in administration fees payable

Increase in depositary fees payable

Increase in secondment fees payable

Increase in provision for taxation

Increase in expenses payable

Cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares

Payment on redemptions of shares

Transfer in of subscriber shares

Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities

(65,193) (1,729,476)
(2,390) -
(598,761) (375,395)
(666,344) (2,104,871)
(2,788,685) 2,804,527
(13,012) 5,394
32,743 (23,326)

792 11,157

190 2,642

2,147 -
8,301 -
1,787 2,900
(3,422,081) 698,423
1,654 -
542,610 406,472
(2,877,817) 1,104,895
3,989,349 1,403,072
(12,342,395) (2,287,236)
11,876,307 -
3,523,261 (884,164)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH
LATIN AMERICA
EUR

31 December 2022

COMGEST GROWTH
LATIN AMERICA
EUR

31 December 2021

Net increase in cash

Net cash at the start of the financial year

Net cash at the end of the financial year

Analysis of Cash
Cash at the start of the financial year

Overdraft at the start of the financial year
Net cash at the start of the financial year

Cash at the end of the financial year
Overdraft at the end of the financial year
Net cash at the end of the financial year

645,444 220,731
435,732 215,001
1,081,176 435,732
435,732 217,344

- (2,343)

435,732 215,001
1,098,724 435,732
(17,548) -
1,081,176 435,732

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

193



COMGEST GROWTH plc

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31 December 2022
1. Establishment and Organisation

Comgest Growth plc (the “Company”’) is an open-ended umbrella type investment company with variable capital and limited liability
organised under the laws of Ireland. The Company has been authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland pursuant to the European
Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 and the European Communities
(Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011, (SI No. 352 of 2011) as amended by the European
Union (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, (SI No. 143 of 2016). The
Company was incorporated on 23 March 2000. The Company is structured as an umbrella fund with segregated liability between its
Funds.

The Company is an umbrella type investment vehicle comprised of twenty five distinct Funds launched as at 31 December 2022 and
one Fund which was not launched. Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies is not included in the list below as it was merged with
Comgest Growth Latin America during the year (as per footnote 42 in Note 5). The assets of a Fund are invested separately in
accordance with the investment objectives and policies of that Fund which are set out in the Prospectus. As at 31 December 2022, the
Funds were as follows:

Fund Name Base Currency Share Classes*

Comgest Growth Global? US Dollar USD Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class / EUR | Acc Class / EUR Dis Class / EUR Z Acc
Class / GBP U Acc Class / USD | Acc Class / USD X Acc Class®/ EUR Sl Acc Class /
GBP SU Acc Class! / GBP U Dis Class / EUR Fixed Dis Class / EUR | Dis Class! / EUR
| Fixed Dis Class!/ EUR Acc Class?!

Comgest Growth Global Compounders? | US Dollar EUR | Acc Class / EUR SI Acc Class! / GBP U Acc Class! / USD | Acc Class! / USD SI
Acc Classt / USD X Acc Class?

Comgest Growth Global Plus? US Dollar USD Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class! / EUR | Acc Class / EUR Z Acc Class / GBP U Acc
Class / GBP U Dis Class / USD | Acc Class!/ EUR Acc Class?

Comgest Growth Global Flex Euro EUR I Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class / EUR Z Acc Class / EUR Acc Class!/ EUR | Fixed
Dis Class?

Comgest Growth Global Developed US Dollar EUR I Acc Class! / EUR Z Acc Classt / USD | Acc Class!/ EUR Acc Class?

Markets?: 2

Comgest Growth EAFE US Dollar USD | Acc Class / USD X Acc Class! / EUR Acc Class! / EUR R Acc Class!

Comgest Growth America US Dollar USD Acc Class / USD | Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class / EUR | H Acc Class / USD X Acc

Class! / EUR Z Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class / GBP U H Acc Class! / GBP U Dis Class?
/ EUR Acc Class! / EUR | Acc Class! / EUR Dis Class!/ EUR Fixed Dis Class! / EUR |
Fixed Dis Classt

Comgest Growth Japan Japanese Yen JPY Acc Class / JPY | Acc Class / EUR | Acc Class / EUR R Dis Class / EUR R Acc
Class / EUR | H Acc Class / GBP U H Acc Class / EUR H Dis Class / USD | H Acc
Class / GBP Z H Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class /

JPY X Acc Class? / USD | Acc Class / EUR Z Acc Class / EUR X H Acc Class / EUR ZH
Acc Class / USD R Acc Class / EUR | Dis Class / EUR R H Acc Class / USD R H Acc
Class / EUR Sl Acc Class / GBP SU Acc Class / JPY | Dis Class / CHF Acc Class! / CHF
H Acc Class! / GBP U Dis Class / GBP U H Dis Class! / CHF | Acc Class! / EUR Acc
Class! / EUR Dis Class! / EUR Fixed Dis Class! / EUR | Fixed Dis Classt!

Comgest Growth Japan Compounders Japanese Yen JPY X Acc Class! / JPY SI Acc Class / JPY | Acc Class! / EUR | Acc Class! / GBP U Acc
Class! / JPY Acc Class! / EUR Acc Class! / EUR SEA Acc Class! / EUR EA Acc Class! /
JPY SEA Acc Class! / JPY EA Acc Class! / EUR R Acc Class! / JPY R Acc Class!
Comgest Growth Emerging Markets US Dollar USD Acc Class / USD Dis Class / EUR Acc Class! / EUR Dis Class / USD | Acc Class /
EUR I Acc Class / EUR | Dis Class / GBP U Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class / EUR Z Acc
Class / EUR Z Dis Class / GBP Z Acc Class / USD R Acc Class / USD X Acc Class /
USD Z Dis Class / USD Z Acc Class / EUR Fixed Dis Class / EUR | Fixed Dis Class /
EURY Acc Class / GBP U Dis Class?

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets ex US Dollar USD | Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class! / USD Z Acc Class!/ EUR Dis Class'/ EUR | Dis
China Class!/ EUR Acc Class! / EUR | Acc Class! / EUR Z Acc Class?

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets UsS Dollar EUR | Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class / GBP U Dis Class / EUR Acc Class / EUR Z Acc
Plus Class / GBP X Dis Class / USD | Acc Class! / EUR R Acc Class?

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

! Not launched as at 31 December 2022.

2 Formerly known as Comgest Growth World, Comgest Growth World Compounders, Comgest Growth World Plus, and Comgest Growth World Developed Markets
respectively. Across these funds the word ‘World’ was replaced with ‘Global’ effective 2 November 2022.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31 December 2022 (continued)

1. Establishment and Organisation (continued)

Fund Name Base Currency Share Classes*

Comgest Growth Europe Euro EUR Acc Class / EUR Dis Class / EUR | Acc Class / EUR | Dis Class / EUR R Acc Class
/ EUR Z Acc Class / EUR Z Dis Class / USD | Acc Class / USD | H Acc Class / EUR X
Acc Class / EUR | Fixed Dis Class / EUR Fixed Dis Class / GBP U Acc Class / USD
Acc Class / USD Z Acc Class

Comgest Growth Europe Compounders Euro EUR X Acc Class! / EUR SI Acc Class / EUR | Acc Class! / EUR Acc Class!/ EUR SEA
Acc Class! / EUR EA Acc Class!/ EUR R Acc Class?

Comgest Growth Europe Plus Euro EUR | Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class!/ GBP U Dis Class!/ EUR Acc Class / EUR Z Acc
Class / EUR R Acc Class! / USD | Acc Class?

Comgest Growth Europe S Euro EUR Acc Class / USD Acc Class / EUR Z Acc Class / USD Z Acc Class / GBP U Acc
Class!/ USD | Acc Class!/ EUR | Acc Class?

Comgest Growth Europe Opportunities Euro EUR Acc Class / EUR Dis Class / EUR R Acc Class / EUR | Acc Class / EUR X Acc
Class / EUR Z Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class / GBP U H Acc Class / GBP U Dis Class? /
USD | Acc Class! / USD | H Acc Class

Comgest Growth Europe Smaller Euro EUR Acc Class / EUR | Acc Class / EUR Dis Class! / EUR X Acc Class / EUR Z Acc

Companies Class/ GBP U Acc Class / GBP UH Acc Class! / EUR | Dis Class / EUR R Acc Class

Comgest Growth Europe ex Switzerland Swiss Franc CHF | Acc Class / CHF Z Acc Class

Comgest Growth Europe ex UK

British Pound

GBP SU Acc Class / GBP SU H Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class / EUR SI Acc Class /
EUR X Acc Class! / EUR SI Dis Class / GBP Y Acc Class / GBP SU Dis Class/ GBP Y
Dis Class

Comgest Growth Asia UsS Dollar EUR | Acc Class / USD Acc Class / EUR | Dis Class! / EUR Z Acc Class / EUR Acc
Class/ EUR R Acc Class?

Comgest Growth Asia ex Japan US Dollar USD | Acc Class / EUR Acc Class! / EUR | Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class?

Comgest Growth Asia Pac ex Japan UsS Dollar USD Acc Class / USD Dis Class / USD | Acc Class / EUR Acc Class! / EUR | Acc Class
/ EUR R Acc Class / EUR Dis Class / GBP U Acc Class / EUR Z Acc Class / USD X Acc
Class! / EUR H Acc Class / EUR Sl Acc Class! / GBP SU Acc Class! / GBP U Dis
Class?! / USD SI Acc Class?

Comgest Growth China Euro EUR Acc Class / USD Acc Class / EUR | Acc Class / EUR SI Acc Class / USD | Acc
Class / EUR X Acc Class! / EUR Z Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class

Comgest Growth India US Dollar USD Acc Class / EUR | Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class / EUR Z Acc Class® / USD | Acc
Class! / USD X Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class!/ EUR Acc Class?

Comgest Growth Latin America Euro EUR Acc Class / USD Acc Class / USD | Acc Class / EUR R Acc Class / EUR | Acc

Class / EUR Z Acc Class / GBP U Acc Class!

* Refer to Note 5 for information on share class launches and liquidations.

! Not launched as at 31 December 2022.

As at 31 December 2022 the Company was registered for distribution in the below countries:

Fund Name

Foreign Registration as at 31 December 2022

Comgest Growth Global?

Austria, Belgium, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only
except for EUR R Acc Class), Luxembourg, Netherlands, Singapore (Accredited and
Institutional Investors only), Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Global Compounders!

Germany, France, Ireland, Luxembourg

Comgest Growth Global Plus3?

Austria, Belgium, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only except for
EUR R Acc Class), Liechtenstein, Luxembourg, Netherlands, Singapore (Accredited and
Institutional Investors only), Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Global Flex

Austria, Belgium, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only
except for EUR R Acc Class), Luxembourg, Netherlands, Singapore (Accredited and
Institutional Investors only), Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth EAFE

Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Singapore (Accredited and Institutional Investors only)
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31 December 2022 (continued)

1. Establishment and Organisation (continued)

Fund Name

Foreign Registration as at 31 December 2022

Comgest Growth America

Austria, Belgium, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only
except for EUR R Acc Class), Luxembourg, Netherlands, Singapore (Accredited and
Institutional Investors only), Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Japan

Austria, Belgium, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only
except for EUR R Acc Class, EUR R Dis Class & EUR H Dis Class), Luxembourg, Netherlands,
Singapore (Accredited and Institutional Investors only), Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, United
Kingdom

Comgest Growth Japan Compounders

Belgium, France, Germany, Ireland, ltaly (institutional investors only), Luxembourg,
Netherlands, Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets

Austria, Belgium, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only
except for EUR R Acc Class and USD R Acc Class), Liechtenstein, Luxembourg, Netherlands,
Norway, Singapore (Accredited and Institutional Investors only), Spain, Sweden,
Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets ex China

Austria, Belgium, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only),
Luxembourg, Netherlands, Singapore (Accredited and Institutional Investors only), Spain,
Sweden, Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Plus

Austria, Belgium, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only except for
EUR R Acc Class), Liechtenstein, Luxembourg, Netherlands, Singapore (Accredited and
Institutional Investors only), Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Europe

Austria, Belgium, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only
except for EUR R Acc Class), Luxembourg, Netherlands, Singapore (Accredited and
Institutional Investors only), Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Europe Compounders

Belgium, France, Germany, Ireland, ltaly (institutional investors only), Luxembourg,
Netherlands, Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Europe Plus

Austria, Belgium, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only except for
EUR R Acc Class), Liechtenstein, Luxembourg, Netherlands, Singapore (Accredited and
Institutional Investors only), Sweden, Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Europe S

Austria, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Singapore (Accredited and Institutional
Investors only), Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Europe Opportunities

Austria, Belgium, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only except
for EUR R Acc Class), Luxembourg, Netherlands, Singapore (Accredited and Institutional
Investors only), Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Europe Smaller Companies

Austria, Belgium, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only except
for EUR Acc Class and EUR R Acc Class), Luxembourg, Netherlands, Singapore (Accredited
and Institutional Investors only), Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Europe ex Switzerland

Ireland, Switzerland

Comgest Growth Europe ex UK

Austria, France, Germany, Ireland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Asia

Austria, Belgium, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only except|
for EUR R Acc Class), Luxembourg, Netherlands, Singapore (Accredited and Institutional
Investors only), Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Asia ex Japan

Austria, Belgium, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only),
Luxembourg, Netherlands, Singapore (Accredited and Institutional Investors only), Spain,
Sweden, Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Asia Pac ex Japan

Austria, Belgium, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only except
for EUR R Acc Class and USD Acc Class), Luxembourg, Netherlands, Singapore (Accredited
and Institutional Investors only), Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth China

Austria, Belgium, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only except
for EUR Acc Class and EUR R Acc Class), Luxembourg, Netherlands, Singapore (Accredited
and Institutional Investors only), Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth India

Austria, Belgium, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only except|
for EUR R Acc Class), Luxembourg, Netherlands, Singapore (Accredited and Institutional
Investors only), Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, United Kingdom

Comgest Growth Latin America

Austria, Belgium, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy (institutional investors only except
for EUR R Acc Class), Luxembourg, Netherlands, Singapore (Accredited and Institutional
Investors only), Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, United Kingdom

1 Comgest Growth Global Compounders (formerly known as Comgest Growth World Compounders) was launched on 29 November 2021.
2 Formerly known as Comgest Growth World (name change effective 2 November 2022).
3 Formerly known as Comgest Growth World Plus (name change effective 2 November 2022).
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31 December 2022 (continued)
2. Principal Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as adopted by
the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and interpretations issued by the International Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee of the IASB and adopted by the European Union.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions which affect the application of policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expense. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors which are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities which are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The accounting policies
have been applied consistently by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous financial year.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

Net Asset Value

The Net Asset Value of a Fund and the Net Asset Value per Share of each class in each Fund are calculated on each Dealing Day by
ascertaining the value of the assets of the Fund attributed to the class on such Dealing Day and deducting from such value the liabilities
of the Fund attributed to the class on such Dealing Day.

Redeemable Participating Shares

All redeemable shares issued by the Company provide the investors with the right to require redemption for cash at the value
proportionate to the investor’s share in the Company’s net assets at the redemption date. In accordance with IAS 32 such instruments
give rise to a financial liability for the present value of the redemption amount.

Investment Income

Income received arising on fixed income securities and liquidity investments is recognised as a component of the net gains on financial
assets and liabilities held for trading. Dividends are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Income is shown gross of withholding tax.

Other Income
Other income includes miscellaneous items such as tax refunds or amounts paid into the Company in compensation.
Operating Expenses

The Company pays out of the assets of each Fund all normal operating expenses including Depositary fees, Administration fees,
Investment Manager fees, Directors’ fees, NAV publication and circulation fees, secondment fees, audit and other professional fees,
stamp duties and charges incurred on the acquisition and realisation of investments. Such costs are expensed in the period to which
they relate.

All expenses, including management fees, are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on an accrual basis.
Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities can be offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial Position when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

Transaction fees

Transaction fees include fees and commissions paid to agents, advisers, brokers and dealers, levies by regulatory agencies and security
exchanges, and transfer taxes and duties. Transaction fees do not include debt premiums or discounts, financing costs or internal
administrative or holding costs. Transaction fees relate to the purchase and sale of investments.

No research costs are applied to the Funds.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31 December 2022 (continued)

2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

Functional and Presentation Currency

The functional currencies of the Funds noted below are representative of the primary economic environment in which these Funds
operate. The functional currencies of the Funds are as follows:

Fund Name Functional Currency
Comgest Growth Global* US Dollar
Comgest Growth Global Compounders? US Dollar
Comgest Growth Global Plus3 US Dollar
Comgest Growth Global Flex Euro
Comgest Growth Global Developed Markets* US Dollar
Comgest Growth EAFE US Dollar
Comgest Growth America US Dollar

Comgest Growth Japan
Comgest Growth Japan Compounders

Japanese Yen
Japanese Yen

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets US Dollar
Comgest Growth Emerging Markets ex China US Dollar
Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Plus US Dollar
Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies® Euro
Comgest Growth Europe Euro
Comgest Growth Europe Compounders Euro
Comgest Growth Europe Plus Euro
Comgest Growth Europe S Euro
Comgest Growth Europe Opportunities Euro
Comgest Growth Europe Smaller Companies Euro
Comgest Growth Europe ex Switzerland Swiss Franc
Comgest Growth Europe ex UK Pound Sterling
Comgest Growth Asia UsS Dollar
Comgest Growth Asia ex Japan UsS Dollar
Comgest Growth Asia Pac ex Japan UsS Dollar
Comgest Growth China Euro
Comgest Growth India UsS Dollar
Comgest Growth Latin America Euro

1 Formerly known as Comgest Growth World (name change effective 2 November 2022).

2Comgest Growth Global Compounders (formerly known as Comgest Growth World Compounders) was launched on 29 November 2021.
3 Formerly known as Comgest Growth World Plus (name change effective 2 November 2022).

4Comgest Growth Global Developed Markets was not launched as at 31 December 2022.

5 Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies was merged with Comgest Growth Latin America on 7 March 2022.

The Company has adopted the Euro as its presentation currency, as the Company’s main investors are based in the European Union.
The Company’s results and financial position are translated from its functional currency to its presentation currency, as follows;

(i) Assets and liabilities, including Net Assets Attributable to the Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares, are translated at the
closing rate of exchange at each Statement of Financial Position date;

(ii) Proceeds from subscriptions and amounts paid on the redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares are translated at the
exchange rates prevailing at the date of the transaction. Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as equities, held

at fair value through profit or loss are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.

(iii) Income and expenses are translated at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31 December 2022 (continued)

2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)
Foreign Currency Translation

Assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than the various Funds’ functional currencies as stated above are translated into
the functional currencies at the closing rates of exchange at each period end. Transactions during the financial year, including
purchases and sales of securities, income and expenses are translated at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction.
Foreign currency gains and losses on investment transactions and retranslation of closing investments are included in realised gains
and losses on investments and net change in fair value of investments. In respect of the Funds whose presentation currency in not the
Euro, balances are translated into the presentation currency of the Company (Euro) at 31 December 2022. Foreign exchange
differences arising on the translation of the various Funds’ functional currencies into the presentation currency of the Company are
recognised separately through the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares.

The rates of exchange as at 31 December 2022 for the equivalent of 1 EUR were (source: Reuters):

AED 3.919635 HKD 8.329821 SEK 11.120199
BRL 5.634810 INR 88.290040 TWD 32.802127
CHF 0.987420 JPY 140.818217 usb 1.067250
CLP 909.071550 KRW 1,349.241466 VND 25,160.309000
CNY 7.419187 MXN 20.797607 ZAR 18.159157
DKK 7.436453 NOK 10.513432

GBP 0.887231 RUB 77.907147

The rates of exchange as at 31 December 2021 for the equivalent of 1 EUR were (source: Reuters):

AED 4.176997 EGP 17.865334 KRW 1,352.199762 SEK 10.296062
BRL 6.334212 GBP 0.839603 MXN 23.272757 TWD 31.463037
CHF 1.036160 HKD 8.865950 NGN 470.500621 usD 1.137200
CLP 968.654174 IDR 16,208.665906 NOK 10.028130 VND 25,916.726000
CNY 7.247790 INR 84.537615 PKR 200.705965 ZAR 18.149608
COP 4,622.764228 JPY 130.954232 PLN 4.583377

DKK 7.437590 KES 128.671645 RUB 85.298530

Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
(i) Classification

Prior to the adoption of IFRS 9, under the guidance of IAS 39 — Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (“IAS 39”), the
Company classified its investment in securities as financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: held for trading, in
accordance with IAS 39. Financial assets and liabilities held for trading include equities, investment funds and exchange traded funds,
forwards and futures which are acquired principally for the purpose of generating a profit from short term fluctuations in price.

Pursuant to the provisions of IFRS 9 the Company classifies its investments based on both the Company’s business model for managing
those financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The portfolio of financial assets is managed
and performance is evaluated on a fair value basis. The Company is primarily focused on fair value information and uses that
information to assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions.

All equity instruments and derivatives are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless, for equity instruments not held for
trading, an irrevocable option is taken to measure at fair value through other comprehensive income. The Company has not taken the
option to irrevocably designate any equity securities as fair value through other comprehensive income.
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2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)
(i) Initial Measurement

Purchases and sales of financial instruments are accounted for at trade date. Realised gains and losses on disposals of financial
instruments are calculated using the average cost method.

Financial instruments categorised at fair value through profit or loss are measured initially at fair value with transaction costs for such
instruments being recognised directly in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

(i) Subsequent Measurement

After initial measurement, the Company measures financial instruments, which are classified as at fair value through profit or loss at
their fair values. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on
their quoted market prices on a recognised exchange or sourced from a reputable broker/counterparty in the case of non-exchange-
traded instruments, at the financial year end, without any deduction for estimated future selling costs. The Funds invested in other
Collective Investment Schemes and Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities managed by the Investment
Manager or an associated company are displayed in note 15. The fair value of these securities is based on the Net Asset Values as
supplied by the administrators of these funds.

If a quoted market price is not available on a recognised stock exchange or from a broker/counterparty, the fair value of the financial
instruments may be estimated by a competent person using valuation techniques, including the use of recent arm’s length market
transactions, reference to the current fair value of another instrument that is substantially the same, discounted cash flow techniques,
option pricing models or any other valuation technique that provides a reliable estimate of prices obtained in actual market
transactions.

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets, Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Plus and Comgest Growth Emerging Markets ex China
continue to have exposure to Russian securities which cannot be liquidated until trading restrictions are lifted.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the competent person made estimations in relation to the valuation of the Russian
securities. Upon consideration of the competent person recommendations, the Board approved same. The value of the Russian
securities has been adjusted to “nil” and this valuation will remain in place until such time as trading of the securities for foreign
investors resumes, and a price can be defined by the market. Prior to reducing the value of these positions to “nil”, the average
exposure of those Funds to Russian securities was between 0.5% and 4.5%. Unrealised losses based on the estimated valuation have
been included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income and the securities have been classified as Level 3 as at 31 December 2022.

There were no other competent person estimations on valuations during the year ended 31 December 2022. (There were no
competent person estimations on valuation during the year ended 31 December 2021).

Forward Foreign Exchange Contracts

The fair value of open forward foreign exchange contracts is calculated as the difference between the contracted rate and the current
forward rate that would close out the contract on the valuation date for a forward foreign exchange contract or the spot rate for an FX
spot contract. For each relevant Fund, gains or losses on open forward foreign exchange contracts and foreign exchange swap
contracts are included in unrealised gain/(loss) on forward foreign exchange contracts in the Statement of Financial Position and are
shown in Note 6.
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Futures Contracts

A futures contract is an agreement between two parties to buy or sell a financial instrument for a set price on a future date. Initial
margin deposits are made in cash upon entering into futures contracts. During the financial year the futures contract is open, changes
in the value of the contracts are recognised as unrealised gains or losses by "marking to-market" on a daily basis to reflect the market
value of the contract at the end of each day’s trading. Variation margin payments are made or received, depending on whether
unrealised losses or gains are incurred. When the contract is closed or expires, the Company records a realised gain or loss equal to the
difference between the proceeds from (or cost of) the closing transaction and the Company’s basis in the contract.

Swing Pricing
The Prospectus provides the Company with the flexibility to engage in swing pricing for all of its Funds.

Swing pricing operates in a manner that ensures that when, on any particular Dealing Day, the net dealing position exceeds a certain
threshold (the “Swing Threshold”), the Company will have the discretion to adjust the price for the relevant Fund's Shares on that day
so as to include a provision for the relevant costs incurred when buying or selling portfolio assets in order to satisfy or give effect to the
dealing requests received. In this way, on any Dealing Day on which such an adjustment is applied (the “Swing Adjustment”), investors
dealing in a Fund's Shares on that day, rather than the Fund itself (i.e. not the then existing or continuing Shareholders of that Fund),
will bear the costs incurred.

The Swing Adjustment is a percentage factor determined by the Company from time to time at its sole discretion. The Swing
Adjustment, where applied to a Fund, shall at no time exceed 0.5% of the relevant Net Asset Value per Share.

Where a Fund is in a net subscription position on any particular Dealing Day (i.e. where total purchases of the Fund's Shares exceeds
total redemptions) and that net position exceeds a certain threshold determined by the Company at its discretion, the Net Asset Value
per Share may be increased by an appropriate percentage factor (not exceeding 0.5% of the Net Asset Value per Share) to account for
duties and charges and spreads. Investors subscribing and/or redeeming Shares of a Class in the Fund on that particular Dealing Day
will deal at this single price.

Where the Fund is in a net redemption position on a particular Dealing Day (i.e. where total redemptions of the Fund's Shares exceeds
total subscriptions), and that net position exceeds a certain threshold determined by the Company at its discretion, the Net Asset
Value per Share may be decreased by an appropriate percentage factor (not exceeding 0.5% of the Net Asset Value per Share) to
account for duties, charges and spreads. Investors subscribing and/or redeeming Shares of a Class in the Fund on that particular
Dealing Day will deal at this single price.

As at 31 December 2022, there were no Net Asset Value adjustments for swing pricing.
New Standards, Amendments and Interpretations effective from 1 January 2022

There were no new standards, amendments to standards or interpretations effective from 1 January 2022 that have a material impact
on the financial statements.
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3. Taxation

Under current law and practice the Company qualifies as an investment undertaking as defined under Section 739B of the Taxes
Consolidations Act, 1997, as amended. On that basis it is not chargeable to Irish tax on its income or gains.

However, Irish tax may arise on the happening of a ““chargeable event”. A chargeable event includes any distribution payments to
Shareholders or any encashment, redemption, cancellation or transfer of shares.

No Irish tax will arise on the Company in respect of chargeable events in respect of:

a) A Shareholder who is neither Irish resident nor ordinarily resident in Ireland for tax purposes, at the time of the chargeable
event, provided appropriate valid declarations in accordance with the provisions of the Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as
amended, are held by the Company; and

b) Certain exempted lIrish tax resident Shareholders who have provided the Company with the necessary signed statutory
declarations.

Dividends, interest and capital gains (if any) received on investments made by the Company may be subject to withholding taxes
imposed by the country from which the investment income/gains are received and such taxes may not be recoverable by the Company
or its Shareholders. Gains on disposal of equities held by the Company may be subject to capital gains taxes imposed by the country in
which such capital gains originated. The amount of capital gains tax realised and accrued during the current and comparative financial
year have been noted in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments (IFRIC 23 or the Interpretation) to address how to reflect uncertainty in the
recognition and measurement of income taxes. The impact of the standard has been assessed and disclosed on the Statement of
Financial Position.

4. Share Capital

On incorporation the authorised share capital of the Company was €40,000 divided into 40,000 Subscriber Shares of a par value of
€1.00 each and 500,000,000,000 shares of no par value initially designated as unclassified shares. The unclassified shares are available
for issue as Redeemable Participating Shares. Save as set out in the Prospectus, all shares shall rank pari passu.

a) Subscriber Shares

In order to provide for the minimum share capital on incorporation required under Irish law, Comgest Far East Limited
subscribed for 39,993 Subscriber Shares for cash at par paid up in full and a further seven Subscriber Shares have been
issued fully paid up in cash at par to nominees. No further Subscriber Shares will be issued. The Subscriber Shares held by
Comgest Far East Limited were subsequently repurchased by the Company at the repurchase price of €1.00 per Subscriber
Share.

The Company’s Subscriber Shares are classified as equity in accordance with the Company’s Articles. These shares do not
participate in the profits of the Company.

In the event of a winding up or dissolution of the Company, Subscriber Shares shall be entitled, (after payment to holders of the
Redeemable Participating Shares of a sum equal to the Net Asset Value of the Redeemable Participating Shares as at the date of
commencement to wind up), to payment in respect of nominal amount paid up thereon out of the assets of the Company, but shall not
be entitled to any further or other amount.

b) Redeemable Participating Shares
The holders of Redeemable Participating Shares shall be entitled to:

(i) One vote per Redeemable Participating Share,

(ii) Such dividends that the Directors may from time to time declare, and

(iii) In the event of a winding up or dissolution of the Company, in priority to the holders of the Subscriber Shares, firstly an
amount equal to the Net Asset Value of the Participating Shares of each class or series held at the date of winding up
and, after payment to the holders of the Subscriber Shares of the nominal amount paid up thereon, to participate in
surplus assets of the Company (if any).
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5. Fees
Investment Manager’s Fees

The Investment Manager’s fees are accrued daily and payable monthly in arrears out of the assets of each of the Funds as presented in
following table.

The table below presents figures for Funds and share classes which were in issue as at 31 December 2022 with the exception of
Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies which is included in the below table, however as per the footnote referenced, the Fund

was merged during the year and therefore no longer has share classes in issue as at 31 December 2022.

Fund Name Share Class % of Net Asset Value
Comgest Growth Global*® USD Acc Class 1.50%
EUR | Acc Class, USD | Acc Class, GBP U Acc Class, GBP U Dis
Class’ 0.85%
EURR Acc Class 2.00%
EUR Dis Class, EUR Fixed Dis Class*® 1.80%
EUR Z Acc Class 0.90%
EUR SI Acc Class 0.75%
Comgest Growth Global Compounders3® EUR | Acc Class3? 0.85%
Comgest Growth Global Plus**° EUR | Acc Class®®, GBP U Acc Class?8, GBP U Dis Class3! 0.85%
EUR Z Acc Class?® 0.90%
USD Acc Class?® 1.50%
Comgest Growth Global Flex EUR | Acc Class 0.90%
EUR R Acc Class 1.80%
EUR Z Acc Class 0.95%
Comgest Growth EAFE USD | Acc Class 0.85%
Comgest Growth America USD Acc Class 1.50%
USD | Acc Class, EUR | H Acc Class'2, GBP U Acc Class 0.75%
EUR Z Acc Class 0.80%
EURR Acc Class 2.00%
Comgest Growth Japan JPY Acc Class 1.50%
JPY | Acc Class, EUR | Acc Class, EUR | H Acc Class, USD | Acc Class,
GBP U H Acc Class, USD | H Acc Class, GBP U Acc Class, GBP U Dis
Class38, GBP Z H Acc Class, EUR | Dis Class, JPY | Dis Class* 0.85%
EUR H Dis Class, EUR R Acc Class, EUR R Dis Class, USD R Acc Class,
USD R H Acc Class, EUR R H Acc Class™® 1.70%
EUR Z Acc Class, EUR Z H Acc Class 0.90%
EUR X H Acc Class 0.00%
EUR SI Acc Class25, GBP SU Acc Class* 0.75%
Comgest Growth Japan Compounders JPY SI Acc Class 0.60%
Comgest Growth Emerging Markets EUR Dis Class, EUR Fixed Dis Class, USD Acc Class, USD Dis
Class, 1.50%
EUR | Acc Class, EUR | Dis Class, EUR | Fixed Dis Class, USD | Acc
Class, GBP U Acc Class, GBP Z Acc Class 1.00%
EUR R Acc Class, USD R Acc Class 2.00%
EUR Z Acc Class, EUR Z Dis Class, USD Z Acc Class, USD Z Dis
Class 1.05%
USD X Acc Class 0.00%
EUR Y Acc Class® 0.85%
Comgest Growth Emerging Markets ex China USD | Acc Class 1.00%
Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Flex30 EUR | Acc Class2® 1.10%
EUR Z Acc Class?® 1.15%
EUR R Acc Class?? 2.20%
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Investment Manager’s Fees (continued)

Fund Name Share Class % of Net Asset Value
Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Plus® EUR Acc Class?0 1.50%
EUR | Acc Class??, GBP U Acc Class®, GBPU Dis Class?? 1.00%
EUR Z Acc Class?®® 1.05%
GBP X Dis Class® 0.00%
Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies*? EUR Acc Class, EUR Dis Class*? 1.75%
EUR | Acc Class, USD | Acc Class*? 1.25%
EUR R Acc Class*? 2.50%
EUR Z Acc Class*? 1.30%
Comgest Growth Europe EUR Acc Class, EUR Dis Class, EUR Fixed Dis Class, USD Acc Class®® | 1.50%
EUR I Acc Class, EUR | Dis Class, EUR | Fixed Dis Class, GBP U Acc
Class33, USD | Acc Class, USD | H Acc Class 1.00%
EUR R Acc Class 2.00%
EUR X Acc Class* 0.00%
EUR Z Acc Class, EUR Z Dis Class, USD Z Acc Class?? 1.05%
Comgest Growth Europe Compounders EUR Sl Acc Class 0.60%
Comgest Growth Europe Plus EUR | Acc Class 1.00%
EUR Acc Class® 1.50%
EUR Z Acc Class? 1.05%
Comgest Growth Europe S EUR Acc Class, USD Acc Class 2.00%
EUR Z Acc Class*6, USD Z Acc Class3® 1.10%%8
Comgest Growth Europe Opportunities EUR Acc Class, EUR Dis Class 1.50%
EUR I Acc Class, USD | H Acc Class?4, GBPU Acc Class34, GBP UH Acc
Class®! 1.00%
EUR R Acc Class 2.00%
EUR Z Acc Class 1.05%
EUR X Acc Class?3 0.00%
Comgest Growth Europe Smaller Companies EUR Acc Class 1.50%
EUR X Acc Class 0.00%
EUR Z Acc Class 1.05%
EUR | Acc Class, EUR | Dis Class3, GBP U Acc Class!3 1.00%
EUR R Acc Class?! 2.00%
Comgest Growth Europe ex Switzerland CHF | Acc Class 1.00%
CHF Z Acc Class 1.05%
Comgest Growth Europe ex UK GBP Y Acc Class?2, GBP Y Dis Class?® 0.75%
GBP SU Acc Class, GBP SU H Acc Class, GBP SU Dis Class8, EUR SI
Acc Class, EUR Sl Dis Class? 0.85%
GBP U Acc Class 1.00%
Comgest Growth Asia USD Acc Class, EUR Acc Class*! 1.50%
EUR | Acc Class 1.00%
EUR Z Acc Class 1.05%
Comgest Growth Asia ex Japan EUR I Acc Class, USD | Acc Class, GBP U Acc Class 1.00%
Comgest Growth Asia Pac ex Japan EUR Dis Class, EUR H Acc Class#, USD Acc Class, USD Dis Class 1.50%
USD | Acc Class, EUR | Acc Class, GBP U Acc Class*’ 1.00%
EUR Z Acc Class 1.05%
EUR R Acc Class 2.00%
Comgest Growth China EUR Acc Class, USD Acc Class 1.50%
EUR SI Acc Class 1.00%
EUR I Acc Class, USD | Acc Class!!, GBPU Acc Class 1.25%
EUR Z Acc Class 1.30%
EUR R Acc Class3®? 2.00%
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Fund Name Share Class % of Net Asset Value
Comgest Growth India USD Acc Class 1.75%
EURR Acc Class 2.50%
EUR I Acc Class, GBP U Acc Class 1.25%
USD X Acc Class** 0.00%
Comgest Growth Latin America EUR Acc Class, USD Acc Class 1.75%
EURR Acc Class 2.50%
EUR I Acc Class, USD | Acc Class, GBP U Acc Class 1.25%
EUR Z Acc Class 1.30%
Footnotes

1 Comgest Growth Europe ex UK EUR Sl Dis Class was launched on 7 January 2020.

2 Comgest Growth Europe Plus EUR Z Acc Class was launched on 8 January 2020.

3 Comgest Growth Europe Smaller Companies EUR | Dis Class was launched on 14 January 2020.

4Comgest Growth Japan JPY | Dis Class was launched on 24 January 2020.

5 Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Plus was launched on 29 January 2020.

6 Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Plus GBP U Acc Class and GBP X Dis Class were launched on 29 January 2020.

7Comgest Growth Global GBP U Dis Class was launched on 3 February 2020.

8 Comgest Growth Europe ex UK GBP SU Dis Class was launched on 20 February 2020.

9 Comgest Growth Europe Plus EUR Acc Class was launched on 16 April 2020.

10 Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Plus EUR Acc Class and EUR | Acc Class were launched on 16 April 2020.

11 Comgest Growth China USD | Acc Class launched on 11 September 2017 subsequently fully redeemed on 11 March 2020 and relaunched on 17 April 2020.
2 Comgest Growth America EUR | H Acc Class was launched on 24 November 2016, fully redeemed on 4 May 2017, relaunched on 22 August 2017, subsequently fully
redeemed on 30 December 2019, relaunched on 14 February 2020, fully redeemed on 11 March 2020 and relaunched on 17 April 2020.

13 Comgest Growth Europe Smaller Companies GBP U Acc Class was launched on 12 May 2020.

14 Comgest Growth Europe Opportunities USD | H Acc Class was launched on 16 June 2020.

15 Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Plus EUR Z Acc Class was launched on 17 June 2020.

16 Comgest Growth Japan EUR R H Acc Class was launched on 29 July 2020.

17 Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Plus GBP U Dis Class was launched on 19 October 2020.

18 Comgest Growth Global EUR Fixed Dis Class was launched on 22 October 2020.

19 Comgest Growth Global Plus was launched on 27 November 2020.

20 Comgest Growth Global Plus EUR | Acc Class was launched on 27 November 2020.

21 Comgest Growth Europe Smaller Companies EUR R Acc Class was launched on 4 December 2020.

22 Comgest Growth Europe ex UK GBP Y Acc Class was launched on 8 December 2020.

2 Comgest Growth Europe Opportunities EUR X Acc Class was launched on 10 December 2020.

24 Comgest Growth Japan GBP SU Acc Class was launched on 16 December 2020.

25 Comgest Growth Japan EUR SI Acc Class was launched on 3 February 2021.

26 Comgest Growth Europe ex UK GBP Y Dis Class was launched on 24 March 2021.

27 Comgest Growth Europe USD Z Acc Class was launched on 6 April 2021.

28 Comgest Growth Global Plus GBP U Acc Class, USD Acc Class and EUR Z Acc Class were launched on 6 May 2021.

29 Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Flex EUR | Acc Class, EUR R Acc Class and EUR Z Acc Class were terminated on 28 May 2021.

30 Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Flex was merged with Comgest Growth Global Flex on 31 May 2021.

31 Comgest Growth Global Plus GBP U Dis Class was launched on 28 June 2021.

32 Comgest Growth China EUR R Acc Class was launched on 7 July 2021.

33 Comgest Growth Europe GBP U Acc Class was launched on 30 September 2021.

34 Comgest Growth Europe Opportunities GBP U Acc Class was launched on 3 March 2020, subsequently fully redeemed on 6 April 2020 and relaunched on 7
October 2021.

35 Comgest Growth Europe S USD Z Acc Class was launched on 10 November 2021.

36 Comgest Growth Global Compounders (formerly known as Comgest Growth World Compounders) was launched on 29 November 2021.

37 Comgest Growth Global Compounders EUR | Acc Class was launched on 29 November 2021.

38 Comgest Growth Japan GBP U Dis Class was launched on 6 December 2021.

39 Comgest Growth Europe USD Acc Class was launched on 13 December 2021.

4 Comgest Growth Asia Pac ex Japan Fund EUR H Acc Class was launched on 2 March 2021, subsequently fully redeemed on 22 December 2021.

41 Comgest Growth Asia EUR Acc Class was launched on 12 February 2021, fully liquidated on 18 March 2021, relaunched on 20 April 2021 and fully liquidated on 14
February 2022.

42 Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies Fund has merged into the Comgest Growth Latin America Fund with the subsequent closure of the Comgest Growth
GEM Promising Companies Fund as at 7 March 2022 and therefore shares are no longer offered in this Fund.

43 Comgest Growth Emerging Markets EUR Y Acc Class was launched on 16 April 2020, subsequently fully redeemed on 21 March 2022.

4 Comgest Growth India USD X Acc Class was terminated on 29 March 2022.

45> Comgest Growth Europe EUR X Acc Class was launched on 25 April 2022.

46 Comgest Growth Europe S EUR Z Acc Class was launched on 4 May 2022.

47 Comgest Growth Asia Pac ex Japan GBP U Acc Class was terminated on 6 July 2022.

48 Comgest Growth Europe S EUR Z Acc Class and USD Z Acc Class changed the fees rate from 1.15% to 1.10% on 2 November 2022.

4 Formerly known as Comgest Growth World (name change effective 2 November 2022).

50 Formerly known as Comgest Growth World Plus (name change effective 2 November 2022).

51 Comgest Growth Europe Opportunities GBP U H Acc Class was launched on 12 October 2021, subsequently fully redeemed on 1 December 2022.

205



COMGEST GROWTH plc

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31 December 2022 (continued)
5. Fees (continued)

Investment Manager’s Fees (continued)

There is no management fee charged on assets of the Funds invested in other Collective Investment Schemes and Undertakings for
Collective Investment in Transferable Securities managed by the Investment Manager or an associated company.

No investment management fees are payable out of the assets attributable to the X Acc/Dis share classes. These share classes are
available to investors who are subject to the criteria noted within the Prospectus.

The Company shall reimburse for all reasonable and properly vouched out of pocket expenses incurred by the Investment Manager in
the performance of its duties and responsibilities under the Investment Management Agreement.

The amount of Investment Manager’s fees payable and charged for each Fund during the financial years ended 31 December 2022
and 2021 have been noted on the Statement of Financial Position and the Statement of Comprehensive Income respectively. The
total investment management fees charged for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 were €154,467,506 (31 December 2021:
€206,221,111) and the amount payable as at 31 December 2022 was €22,330,025 (31 December 2021: €17,263,741).

The Investment Manager waived its fees in their entirety, or as noted, on the following Funds for the period to 31 December 2022:
Comgest Growth Emerging Markets ex China (the fee waiver was stopped on 2 July 2021 and was reinstated on 18 October 2021),
Comgest Growth Global Compounders, Comgest Growth Japan Compounders and Comgest Growth Europe Compounders. There was
also a fee waiver applied to Comgest Growth Global Emerging Markets Flex from 11 February 2021 and Comgest Growth GEM
Promising Companies from 26 February 2022, both of which were up to the mergers and subsequent liquidation points.

As set out in the prospectus under ‘Fees and Expenses’ (TER section), the Company may impose a cap on expenditure such that the
expenditure of a Share Class does not exceed thresholds agreed between the Investment Manager and the Company. In the event of
expenditure exceeding an agreed cap, the Investment Manager shall reimburse the affected Share Class(es). Where such instances
arose in the period, the detail of any and all reimbursement by the Investment Manager is captured for the relevant Fund in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Sub-Investment Manager and Distributor Fees

The fees and expenses of a Sub-Investment Manager and Distributors will be paid by the Investment Manager out of its investment
management fee.

Secondment Fees

The Company has entered into a secondment agreement with the Investment Manager and Comgest SA for the secondment of
personnel (including but not limited to the Designated Persons). This amounted to fourteen Full Time Equivalents at 31 December
2022. The costs associated with the secondment of personnel will be charged to the Company and is included in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income from 1 January 2022 for the current year.

Administrator’s Fees

The Administrator shall be entitled to receive an annual fee from the Company, accrued daily and payable monthly in arrears, of
0.03% of the Net Asset Value of the Company up to €7.5 billion and 0.025% above €7.5 billion, subject to such minimum fee as agreed
between the Company and the Administrator.

The minimum fee includes €5,000 per Fund for the production of annual financial statements and €2,500 per Fund for the production
of semi-annual financial statements where required at a Fund level. Annual and Semi-annual IFRS Consolidations financial statements
are charged at €2,500 per annum. The Administrator is also entitled to receive a fee of €225 per Fund per month in relation to the
monitoring and application of swing pricing.

The Administrator is entitled to a minimum annual fee of €29,000 per Fund which includes two share classes. For each additional
share class in excess of two per Fund, a fee of €2,500 per annum will be incurred and charged to the relevant Fund. The minimum
annual fee will increase by €29,000 for each additional Fund. The annual fee will be charged pro rata in the event of a Fund
commencing or ceasing during a financial year.
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Administrator’s Fees (continued)

The Administrator is also entitled to a domiciliary and corporate agent services fee of €3,000 per annum for the Company as a whole
and to be reimbursed for all agreed maintenance fees, Shareholder servicing fees, systems connection and programming fees,
registered certificate fees and transaction fees (which shall all be at normal commercial rates and as set out in the Administration
Agreement) and all reasonable out of pocket expenses properly incurred by it in the performance of its duties and responsibilities
under the Administration Agreement, all of which will also be applied to the minimum fee.

The Administrator is also entitled to a fee for services provided to the Company in relation to the Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act
(FATCA). Fees of €1,250 per year were charged to the Company for FATCA services during the financial year ended 31 December 2022
and 31 December 2021.

The Administrator is also entitled to a fee for services provided to the Company in relation to the requirements of the Common
Reporting Standard (CRS). There were fees of €1,250 charged for CRS services to the Company during the financial year ended 31
December 2022 and 31 December 2021.

The amount of Administrator’s fees payable and charged for each Fund during the financial years ended 31 December 2022 and 31
December 2021 have been noted on the Statement of Financial Position and the Statement of Comprehensive Income respectively.
The total Administrator's fees charged for financial year ended 31 December 2022 were €1,468,115 (31 December 2021: €1,774,463)
and the amount payable as at 31 December 2022 was €469,131 (31 December 2021: €688,843).

Depositary

The Depositary shall be entitled to receive an annual fee from the Company accrued daily and payable monthly in arrears of 0.0065%
for the first €8 billion, 0.0060% for the next €2 billion and 0.0055% for the remainder above €10 billion of the Net Asset Value of the
Company with a minimum annual depositary fee of €350 per Fund per month. The Company shall also pay and reimburse the
Depositary in respect of all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by it on behalf of the Company. The Company will also be responsible for
transaction charges and sub-custody charges (which will be charged at normal commercial rates).

The Company shall pay to the Depositary, out of the assets of the Company, an annual Safekeeping fee accrued daily and payable
monthly in arrears at a rate, depending on the custody markets, ranging from 0.006% up to 0.65% of the Net Asset Value of the
Company, subject to a minimum fee of €25,000 per annum for the Company.

The amount of Depositary fees payable and charged for each Fund during the financial year ended 31 December 2022 and 31
December 2021 have been noted on the Statement of Financial Position and the Statement of Comprehensive Income respectively.
The total Depositary fees charged for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 were €2,131,268 (31 December 2021: €4,589,907)
and the amount payable as at 31 December 2022 was €715,385 (31 December 2021: €1,860,480).

Publication Fees

The amount of Publication fees charged for each Fund during the financial years ended to 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021
has been noted on the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Directors’ Fees

Directors’ fees and expenses are charged to the Funds on a pro rata basis. Fees of €187,817 (31 December 2021: €188,944) were
charged to the Funds during financial year in respect of remuneration of the Directors.

The amount of Directors’ fees charged for each Fund during the financial years ended 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 have
been noted on the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
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Auditors’ Remuneration

Auditors’ Remuneration (excluding VAT) 2022 2021

EUR EUR
Statutory Audit Fee 178,000 178,034
Other Assurance Services - -
Tax Advisory services* 23,481 57,119
Other non-audit services - -
Total 201,481 235,153

* for service carried out by Deloitte Ireland LLP network firms.
6. Derivative Contracts

Typically, financial derivative instruments (“FDI”) serve as components of the Company’s investment strategy and are utilised
primarily to structure and economically hedge investments to enhance performance and reduce risk for the Company (the Company
does not designate any derivatives as hedges for hedge accounting purposes as described IFRS 9). The derivative instruments that the
Company may normally hold are forward foreign exchange contracts, warrants (received through corporate actions) and futures.

The Company records its FDI activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair values are determined by using quoted market prices.

Comgest Growth Global Flex will seek to hedge part of the equity market risk exposure in the Core Portfolio through the use of
exchange-traded equity index futures. Comgest Growth Global Flex is also permitted to utilise exchange-traded volatility index
futures. While the objective in using such futures is to hedge the market risk arising from the equity positions in the Core Portfolio,

there can be no guarantee that this objective will always be met.

The fair values of open future contracts at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 are noted in the tables below:

COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL FLEX

Numbers of Unrealised
contracts gain/(loss)
(sold) Description Currency Commitments in EUR
2 CBOE SPX VOLATILITY INDEX 18/01/2023 usD 46,255 (3,002)
(3) EURO STOXX 50 PR 17/03/2023 EUR (113,550) 5,880
(61) EURO STOXX 50 PR 17/03/2023 EUR (2,308,850) 115,596
(112) EURO STOXX 50 PR 17/03/2023 EUR (416,350) 3,960
(14) EURO STOXX 50 PR 17/03/2023 EUR (529,900) 4,200
(16) EURO STOXX 50 PR 17/03/2023 EUR (605,600) 4,640
(5) EURO STOXX 50 PR 17/03/2023 EUR (189,250) 4,450
(9) EURO STOXX 50 PR 17/03/2023 EUR (340,650) 3,150
(25) HONG KONG HANG SENG INDICES 30/01/2023 HKD (24,893,750) (37,665)
(17) MSEMI - MSCI EMER MKTS INDEX 17/03/2023 usD (815,490) 20,867
(1) MSEMI - MSCI EMER MKTS INDEX 17/03/2023 usD (47,970) (230)
(3) MSEMI - MSCI EMER MKTS INDEX 17/03/2023 usD (143,910) 618
(1) MSEMI - MSCI EMER MKTS INDEX 17/03/2023 uUsD (47,970) 408
(25) NDX-NASDAQ 100 INDEX 100-IND* 17/03/2023 uUsD (5,511,125) 281,402
(1) NDX-NASDAQ 100 INDEX 100-IND* 17/03/2023 uUsD (220,445) 14,542
(3) NDX-NASDAQ 100 INDEX 100-IND* 17/03/2023 uUsD (661,335) 11,145
(2) NDX-NASDAQ 100 INDEX 100-IND* 17/03/2023 uUsD (440,890) 7,421
(1) NDX-NASDAQ 100 INDEX 100-IND* 17/03/2023 uUsD (220,445) (1,012)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31 December 2022 (continued)

6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL FLEX (continued)

Numbers of Unrealised
contracts gain/(loss)
(sold) Description Currency Commitments in EUR
(1) NDX-NASDAQ 100 INDEX 100-IND* 17/03/2023 usD (220,445) (1,017)
(64) NIKKEI 225 INDICES D 09/03/2023 JPY (166,912,000) 76,581
(11) NIKKEI 225 INDICES D 09/03/2023 JPY (28,688,000) 11,952
(3) NIKKEI 225 INDICES D 09/03/2023 JPY (7,824,000) 3,046
(2) NIKKEI 225 INDICES D 09/03/2023 JPY (5,216,000) 2,770
(11) NIKKEI 225 INDICES D 09/03/2023 JPY (28,688,000) 9,999
(6) NIKKEI 225 INDICES D 09/03/2023 JPY (15,648,000) 1,278
(3) NIKKEI 225 INDICES D 09/03/2023 JPY (7,824,000) 724
(9) NIKKEI 225 INDICES D 09/03/2023 JPY (23,472,000) 415
(10) NIKKEI 225 INDICES D 09/03/2023 JPY (26,080,000) 2,201
(20) S&P 500 EMINI INDEX 17/03/2023 usD (3,861,000) 99,930
(1) S&P 500 EMINI INDEX 17/03/2023 usD (193,050) 6,805
(2) S&P 500 EMINI INDEX 17/03/2023 usD (386,100) 3,935
(1) S&P 500 EMINI INDEX 17/03/2023 usD (193,050) 902
(1) S&P 500 EMINI INDEX 17/03/2023 uUsD (193,050) 1,651
(4) S&P 500 EMINI INDEX 17/03/2023 uUsD (772,200) 234
(2) S&P 500 EMINI INDEX 17/03/2023 uUsD (386,100) 3,561
(3) TOPIX INDEX (TOKYQ) 09/03/2023 JPY (56,745,000) 10,865
(1) TOPIX INDEX (TOKYQ) 09/03/2023 JPY (18,915,000) 4,509
(2) TOPIX INDEX (TOKYQ) 09/03/2023 JPY (37,830,000) 6,391
(2) TOPIX INDEX (TOKYQ) 09/03/2023 JPY (37,830,000) 142
(1) TOPIX INDEX (TOKYO) 09/03/2023 JpPY (18,915,000) (36)
(3) UKX FTSE 100 INDEX 17/03/2023 GBP (223,980) 490
36 VSTOXX 18/01/2023 EUR 79,020 (3,060)
15 VSTOXX 18/01/2023 EUR 32,925 (975)
8 VSTOXX 18/01/2023 EUR 17,560 440
2 VSTOXX 18/01/2023 EUR 4,390 20
1 VSTOXX 18/01/2023 EUR 2,195 15
4 VSTOXX 18/01/2023 EUR 8,780 320

Total as at 31 December 2022 680,458

Total as at 31 December 2021 (335,923)

The fair values of open forward foreign exchange contracts at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 are noted in the tables
below:

COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)
Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in USD
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 4,769 USD (5,758) (21)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 15,008 EUR (14,074) (16)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 2,291 USD (2,445) -
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 2,088 USD (2,228) -
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usbD 6,430 EUR (6,030) (7)
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31 December 2022 (continued)

6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL* (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss)

Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in USD
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 44,665 USD (47,672) 9
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 662 USD (707) -
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usbD 7,920 EUR (7,427) (9)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usb 107,722 EUR (101,016) (116)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 56,544 USD (60,531) (164)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 41,185 EUR (38,507) 76
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 9,802 EUR (9,164) 18
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 5,814 USD (6,224) (17)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 15,624 USD (16,725) (45)
4-)an-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 18,893 USD (20,225) (55)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usb 11,125 EUR (10,402) 20
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 3,185 USD (3,845) (14)
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 38 USD (41) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 34 USD (37) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 643 USD (686) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 274 USD (292) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 109 USD (118) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 60 USD (73) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 56 USD (67) -
Total as at 31 December 2022 (341)

Total as at 31 December 2021 (1,627)

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL COMPOUNDERS*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)
Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in USD
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR - USD (1) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 3 USD (4) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 8 USD (8) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 1 USD (1) -

Total as at 31 December 2022 -
Total as at 31 December 2021 -

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL PLUS*

Unrealised
gain/(loss)
Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in USD
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 3 USD (3) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 7 USD (7) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 1 USD (1) -

Total as at 31 December 2022 -
Total as at 31 December 2021 -

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31 December 2022 (continued)

6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH GLOBAL FLEX*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)

Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in EUR
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 8 EUR (8) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 14 EUR (16) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 7 EUR (8) -
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch EUR 5,067,953 JPY (723,473,625) (92,262)
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 22,185,472 USD (23,450,543) 318,870
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 3,248,280 HKD (26,728,607) 55,717
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch HKD 1,112,494 EUR (135,062) (2,170)
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch EUR 826,224 JPY (118,304,275) (17,576)
9-Mar-23 HSBC Continental Europe EUR 103,440 HKD (854,352) 1,391
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 3,567,942 USD (3,783,808) 39,651
9-Mar-23 HSBC Continental Europe HKD 934,352 EUR (112,644) (1,032)
9-Mar-23 HSBC Continental Europe EUR 498,293 HKD (4,141,486) 3,593
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch JPY 24,087,400 EUR (167,023) 4,795
9-Mar-23 BNP Paribas S.A. usbD 1,386,502 EUR (1,298,998) (6,055)
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 20,856,200 EUR (150,361) (1,592)
9-Mar-23 HSBC Continental Europe EUR 118,944 HKD (986,682) 1,086
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 250,268 USD (267,214) 1,091
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 109,948,538 EUR (782,992) 1,285
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch JPY 297,548,212 EUR (2,121,293) 1,156
Total as at 31 December 2022 307,948

Total as at 31 December 2021 57,071

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH EAFE*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)
Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in USD
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 9 USD (10) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 1 USD (1) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 1 USD (1) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 4 USD (4) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 2 USD (2) -

Total as at 31 December 2022

Total as at 31 December 2021

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH AMERICA*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)
Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in USD
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 6,300 EUR (5,908) (7)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 102,556 USD (109,460) 22
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usbD 15,583 EUR (14,613) (17)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 15,246 EUR (14,255) 28
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 23,011 USD (24,633) (67)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usb 329,008 EUR (307,613) 598
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usb 25,404 EUR (23,752) 46




COMGEST GROWTH plc

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31 December 2022 (continued)

6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH AMERICA* (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss)

Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in USD
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 195 USD (236) (1)
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 15 UsSD (16) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 13 UsSD (14) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 106 USD (113) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 249 USD (266) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 42 USD (46) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 85 USD (102) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 101 USD (121) -
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 17,897,784 USD (18,922,493) 270,410
Total as at 31 December 2022 271,012

Total as at 31 December 2021 94,783

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)
Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in JPY
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 2,525,637 USD (18,998) 20,543
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 9,918,627 GBP (61,835) 109,740
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 47,633 JPY (7,649,421) (93,335)
4-)an-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 5,318 JPY (754,948) (6,329)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 86,127 JPY (12,226,915) (102,502)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 7,746,028 EUR (54,624) 56,450
4-)Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 269,997,551 EUR (1,903,976) 1,967,612
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 41,752 JPY (5,927,338) (49,691)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 41,401 JPY (5,877,443) (49,272)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 13,075,948 EUR (92,209) 95,292
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 10 JPY (1,485) (13)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. IPY 3,287,632 EUR (23,184) 23,959
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 2,967 EUR (21) 23
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 2,610,138 EUR (18,406) 19,022
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 637,565 EUR (4,496) 4,646
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 46,593 JPY (6,614,607) (55,453)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 29,206 JPY (4,146,158) (34,759)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 766,237,779 EUR (5,403,375) 5,583,975
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 704 JPY (99,128) (26)
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 88 JPY (12,382) (3)
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 1,654 JPY (232,829) (61)
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 99 JPY (13,886) (4)
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 61,702 JPY (9,759,193) 27,609
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 118,093 JPY (16,558,400) 64,853
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 15,472,966 EUR (110,475) (77,875)
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. UsD 226,655 JPY (29,698,445) 183,835
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 7,238 EUR (52) (37)
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 8,969 JPY (1,257,613) 4,925
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 32 JPY (4,522) 18
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 517,425 EUR (3,694) (2,605)
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 29,114,155 EUR (207,871) (146,533)
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6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN* (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss)
Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in JPY
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 1,745,310 EUR (12,461) (8,784)
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 10,715 JPY (1,502,398) 5,884
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 16,359 JPY (2,293,796) 8,984
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 55,065 JPY (7,720,956) 30,241
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 21,527,952 GBP (136,268) (86,028)
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 6,221 JPY (872,204) 3,416
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 174,170 EUR (1,244) (877)
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 454,945 EUR (3,248) (2,290)
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 25,415 JPY (3,563,577) 13,957
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 1,442 JPY (228,883) (147)
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 1,398 JPY (221,818) (143)
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 281 JPY (40,124) (95)
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch EUR 13,066,865 JPY (1,865,132,971) (33,275,817)
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH GBP 746,593 JPY (123,042,150) (5,441,099)
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH GBP 494,870 JPY (81,545,606) (3,595,184)
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch EUR 1,119,100 JPY (159,676,376) (2,788,552)
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 111,009,648 JPY (15,838,051,727)  (275,495,973)
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch EUR 18,056,700 JPY (2,575,961,593) (44,574,408)
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 41,162,198 JPY (5,873,504,450) (102,933,897)
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 49,026,774 JPY (6,606,742,168) (197,418,687)
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 14,296,185 JPY (1,926,843,493) (57,887,718)
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch EUR 2,975,186 JPY (424,239,829) (7,145,445)
9-Mar-23 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. GBP 22,579 JPY (3,727,299) (170,748)
9-Mar-23 HSBC Continental Europe GBP 13,786 JPY (2,276,101) (104,497)
9-Mar-23 HSBC Continental Europe EUR 357,743 JPY (51,014,676) (862,333)
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH JPY 73,575,917 USD (545,451) 2,289,543
9-Mar-23 BNP Paribas S.A. JPY 228,900,759 USD (1,696,941) 7,123,301
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch JPY 38,689,880 EUR (270,508) 770,507
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch JPY 765,262,990 EUR (5,350,648) 15,218,032
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH EUR 315,509 JPY (45,502,635) (1,271,076)
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH EUR 33,045 JPY (4,765,998) (133,327)
9-Mar-23  State Street Bank GMBH EUR 1,231,162 JPY (177,572,598) (4,974,697)
9-Mar-23 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. EUR 2,625,601 JPY (378,683,173) (10,597,554)
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch EUR 1,672,457 JPY (240,700,982) (6,237,562)
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch JPY 127,087,318 EUR (888,248) 2,574,399
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 662,508 JPY (96,522,931) (3,645,284)
9-Mar-23 BNP Paribas S.A. usD 1,597,234 JPY (218,214,895) (9,406,785)
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH JPY 241,634,360 USD (1,788,383) 7,909,929
9-Mar-23 HSBC Continental Europe JPY 110,016,572 EUR (762,840) 3,087,048
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH JPY 47,135,746  EUR (326,773) 1,331,060
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch JPY 173,967,599 EUR (1,202,209) 5,452,959
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH GBP 8,081 JPY (1,335,320) (62,452)
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch JPY 4,780,634 EUR (33,037) 149,815
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch JPY 464,978,191 EUR (3,213,319) 14,564,587
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH JPY 87,966,679 GBP (534,301) 3,834,203
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 8,189,142 EUR (59,039) (87,997)
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 747,685,031 EUR (5,390,696) (8,078,088)
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COMGEST GROWTH plc

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31 December 2022 (continued)

6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN* (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss)
Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in JPY
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 103,461,085 EUR (745,896) (1,111,749)
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 417,995,342 USD (3,222,467) (3,311,736)
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 2,258,554 GBP (14,304) 5,514
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 6,325,499 GBP (40,060) 15,418
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 168,956,492 EUR (1,218,133) (1,822,968)
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch JPY 300,621,532 EUR (2,169,271) (3,506,452)
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch JPY 144,577,865 USD (1,114,898) (1,184,873)
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH usD 414,208 JPY (54,266,751) (116,924)
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH usD 1,441,344 JPY (188,826,718) (398,218)
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH EUR 1,064,152 JPY (149,524,992) (340,369)
9-Mar-23  State Street Bank GMBH EUR 409,070 JPY (57,471,044) (123,068)
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 7,557 JPY (1,203,731) (13,372)
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 15,288 JPY (2,435,326) (27,264)
9-Mar-23 HSBC Continental Europe EUR 28,756 JPY (4,040,309) (9,046)
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 149,119,537 USD (1,129,397) 1,485,853
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. JPY 40,619,675 USD (307,644) 404,741
9-Mar-23 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. JPY 840,223 GBP (5,269) 10,328
9-Mar-23 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. JPY 1,710,894 GBP (10,728) 21,138

Total as at 31 December 2022  (714,398,722)
Total as at 31 December 2021 975,883,516

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH JAPAN COMPOUNDERS*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)
Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in JPY
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR - JPY (14) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 1 JPY (108) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR - JPY (15) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 2 JPY (255) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF - JPY (44) -

Total as at 31 December 2022 -
Total as at 31 December 2021 -

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)
Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in USD
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 60 GBP (50) -
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 4,251 USD (4,537) 1
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 634 EUR (595) (1)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 1,256 EUR (1,178) (1)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 147 USD (157) -
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 7,720 EUR (7,239) (8)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 160 EUR (150) -
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 27 EUR (25) -
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usbD 1,710 EUR (1,599) 3
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6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS* (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss)

Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in USD
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 32,247 EUR (30,150) 59
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 14,983 USD (16,039) (43)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 6,687 USD (7,159) (19)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 11,786 USD (12,617) (35)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 8,734 EUR (8,166) 16
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 77,881 USD (83,371) (226)
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 1,011 USD (1,080) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 54 USD (57) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 431 USD (460) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 60 USD (64) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 172 USD (186) (1)
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 72 USD (87) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 59 USD (71) -
Total as at 31 December 2022 (255)

Total as at 31 December 2021 (2,528)

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS EX CHINA*

Unrealised
gain/(loss)
Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in USD
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 1 USD (2) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 1 USD (1) -

Total as at 31 December 2022

Total as at 31 December 2021

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH EMERGING MARKETS PLUS*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)
Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in USD
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 97 USD (103) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 14 USD (14) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 12 USD (13) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 227 USD (242) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 39 USD (42) -

Total as at 31 December 2022

Total as at 31 December 2021

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.
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6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)

Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in EUR
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 3,757,412 EUR (3,814,229) (8,508)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 922 EUR (862) 2
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 11,607 EUR (10,852) 20
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 1,237 USD (1,325) (3)
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 435 EUR (442) (2)
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 206 EUR (232) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 209 EUR (236) -
9-Mar-23 HSBC Continental Europe usD 11,743,362 EUR (11,101,862) (150,932)
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH usbD 948,713 GBP (777,100) 11,590
9-Mar-23 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. usD 2,288,926 CHF (2,132,881) (30,442)
9-Mar-23 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. usb 433,695 SEK (4,467,418) 2,962
9-Mar-23 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. usb 2,045,779 DKK (14,375,111) (26,579)
9-Mar-23 BNP Paribas S.A. usb 98,469 CHF (90,308) 157
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH CHF 151,388 USD (164,157) 589
9-Mar-23 HSBC Continental Europe SEK 290,327 USD (28,139) (150)
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch EUR 499,868 USD (533,583) 2,302
9-Mar-23 HSBC Continental Europe GBP 37,626 USD (45,890) (520)
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH CHF 83,474 USD (90,553) 289
9-Mar-23 HSBC Continental Europe EUR 559,803 USD (598,066) 2,104
9-Mar-23 HSBC Continental Europe DKK 836,867 USD (119,922) 784
9-Mar-23 HSBC Continental Europe usb 462,875 EUR (434,399) (2,758)
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. SEK 133,365 USD (12,744) 101
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 31,369 USD (37,900) (97)
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. DKK 401,596 USD (57,713) 221
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 58,617 CHF (54,257) (412)
Total as at 31 December 2022 (199,281)

Total as at 31 December 2021 (300,699)

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE COMPOUNDERS *

Unrealised

gain/(loss)

Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in EUR
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 11,503 EUR (11,677) (26)
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 1 EUR (1) -
Total as at 31 December 2022 (26)

Total as at 31 December 2021 74

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE PLUS*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)

Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in EUR
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 187,733 EUR (190,571) (425)
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 41 EUR (42) -
Total as at 31 December 2022 (425)

Total as at 31 December 2021 -

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.
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6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE S*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)

Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in EUR
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 34,356 EUR (34,876) (78)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 17,531 EUR (17,796) (40)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 63,498 EUR (64,458) (144)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 19,046 EUR (19,334) (43)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 48,407 EUR (49,139) (110)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 16,262 EUR (16,508) (37)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 24,900 EUR (25,276) (56)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 14,541 EUR (14,761) (33)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 6,874 EUR (7,771) (25)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 7,168 EUR (8,104) (26)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 28,178 EUR (28,621) (81)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 22,209 EUR (22,499) (4)
4-)an-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 28,298 EUR (28,668) (5)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 18,296 EUR (18,536) (3)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 20,624 EUR (20,894) (4)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 43,860 EUR (44,433) (8)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 31,965 EUR (32,382) (6)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 61,731 EUR (62,538) (11)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usb 144,871 EUR (135,450) 247
4-)an-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 834,984 USD (893,852) (2,264)
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 8,750 EUR (8,201) (6)
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 7 EUR (7) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 29 EUR (32) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 23 EUR (25) -
Total as at 31 December 2022 (2,737)

Total as at 31 December 2021 (174)

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE OPPORTUNITIES*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)

Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in EUR
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usbD 107,043 EUR (100,083) 182
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 150 EUR (152) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 219 EUR (248) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 197 EUR (222) -
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch usb 72,974,352 EUR (69,031,285) (981,176)
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch EUR 3,988,142 USD (4,210,577) 61,987
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch EUR 3,277,283 USD (3,502,731) 10,966
Total as at 31 December 2022 (908,041)

Total as at 31 December 2021 (691,003)

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.
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6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE SMALLER COMPANIES*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)

Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in EUR
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 83 EUR (85) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 140 EUR (158) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 150 EUR (169) (1)
Total as at 31 December 2022 (1)

Total as at 31 December 2021 4

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EX SWITZERLAND*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)

Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in CHF
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 69,669 EUR (70,773) (205)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 80,916 EUR (82,140) (181)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 89,948 CHF (88,901) (94)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 45,989 EUR (46,589) (9)
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 5 CHF (5) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 6 CHF (5) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 40 CHF (39) -
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch CHF 14,287,091 GBP (12,557,784) 388,609
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch CHF 3,818,922 SEK (42,245,470) 79,023
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 19,279,021 DKK (145,367,837) 8,278
9-Mar-23 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. CHF 99,342,993 EUR (100,759,725) 77,492
9-Mar-23 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. CHF 3,766,372 NOK (40,058,886) 19,920
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 9,795,915 USD (10,505,879) 145,251
9-Mar-23 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. CHF 316,783 NOK (3,406,116) (1,784)
9-Mar-23 HSBC Continental Europe SEK 2,122,799 CHF (189,755) (1,817)
9-Mar-23 BNP Paribas S.A. usb 887,515 CHF (820,107) (4,752)
9-Mar-23 BNP Paribas S.A. EUR 4,080,484 CHF (4,003,419) 16,560
9-Mar-23 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. CHF 228,640 NOK (2,443,518) 109
9-Mar-23 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. DKK 7,687,019 CHF (1,016,798) 2,235
9-Mar-23 BNP Paribas S.A. GBP 474,014 CHF (530,187) (5,488)
Total as at 31 December 2022 723,147

Total as at 31 December 2021 675,882

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EX UK*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)
Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in GBP
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 82,399 EUR (93,176) (284)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 57,516 GBP (51,674) 22
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 95,560 EUR (108,034) (308)
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 216,356 GBP (191,724) 268
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 54,329 EUR (61,382) (141)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 134,926 GBP (119,689) 49
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 2,044,537 EUR (2,307,515) (3,214)
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6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH EUROPE EX UK* (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss)

Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in GBP
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 9 GBP (8) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 65 GBP (57) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 11 GBP (10) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 206 GBP (183) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 35 GBP (32) -
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH GBP 24,254,582 EUR (27,989,633) (654,311)
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 4,775,140 DKK (40,952,174) (128,795)
9-Mar-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 2,631,096 USD (3,212,730) (35,363)
9-Mar-23 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. GBP 1,085,242 SEK (13,649,835) (6,471)
9-Mar-23 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. GBP 5,285,358 CHF (6,015,546) (148,285)
9-Mar-23 State Street Bank GMBH SEK 740,462 GBP (58,853) 370
9-Mar-23 BNP Paribas S.A. usD 133,274 GBP (109,319) 1,292
9-Mar-23 UBS AG London Branch CHF 318,970 GBP (283,094) 5,063
9-Mar-23 BNP Paribas S.A. EUR 1,427,955 GBP (1,249,760) 21,128
9-Mar-23 BNP Paribas S.A. usbD 183,548 GBP (150,507) 1,828
9-Mar-23 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. DKK 2,209,693 GBP (262,518) 2,114
9-Mar-23 HSBC Continental Europe SEK 467,543 GBP (36,980) 415
Total as at 31 December 2022 (944,623)

Total as at 31 December 2021 598,314

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH ASIA*
Unrealised
gain/(loss)
Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in USD
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 1,138,272 JPY (152,164,345) (15,706)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 1,014,363 JPY (135,600,092) (13,996)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 1,164,414 JPY (155,658,949) (16,067)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 1,080,907 JPY (144,495,751) (14,915)
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usbD 1,159,177 JPY (154,958,870) (15,994)
4-)an-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 53,433 USD (57,200) (155)
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 60 USD (64) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 8 USD (8) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 8 USD (9) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 141 USD (151) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 24 USD (26) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 5 USD (6) -
Total as at 31 December 2022 (76,833)
Total as at 31 December 2021 (3)

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.
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COMGEST GROWTH ASIA EX JAPAN*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)

Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in USD
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 62,794 HKD (489,736) 44
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 594 USD (634) -
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 48,717 HKD (380,098) 13
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 4 USD (4) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 70 USD (75) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 4 USD (4) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 30 USD (32) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 12 USD (13) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 3 UsSD (3) -
Total as at 31 December 2022 57

Total as at 31 December 2021 (503)

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH ASIA PAC EX JAPAN*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)

Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in USD
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usD 56,514 HKD (440,762) 38
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 3,158 USD (3,371) 1
3-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 283 USD (302) -
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usbD 42,363 HKD (330,520) 12
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 4 USD (5) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 31 USD (33) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 4 USD (4) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 72 USD (77) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 12 USD (13) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 21 USD (25) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 18 USD (22) -
Total as at 31 December 2022 51

Total as at 31 December 2021 70

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH CHINA*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)

Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in EUR
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 19 EUR (20) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 13 EUR (15) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 12 EUR (13) -
Total as at 31 December 2022 -

Total as at 31 December 2021 66,383

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.
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6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

COMGEST GROWTH INDIA*

Unrealised

gain/(loss)

Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in USD
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. usbD 259 EUR (242) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 3 UsSD (3) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 3 UsD (3) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 23 USD (25) -
5-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 54 USD (58) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. CHF 9 UuUsSD (10) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 3 UsD (3) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 3 UsSD (3) -
Total as at 31 December 2022 -

Total as at 31 December 2021 1,532

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

COMGEST GROWTH LATIN AMERICA*

Unrealised
gain/(loss)
Maturity Counterparties Currency purchased Currency sold in EUR
4-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. EUR 73 USD (78) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 18 EUR (21) -
6-Jan-23 RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. GBP 13 EUR (14) -

Total as at 31 December 2022 -
Total as at 31 December 2021 -

* please note there were positions which matured between 3 to 6 January 2023, and were part of the 31 December 2022 unrealised gain/loss, which were placed with
RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. and RBC IS Bank Luxembourg as counterparty and were spot trades assigned as forward exchange contracts by the market.

Forward foreign exchange contracts entered into by the Company represent a firm commitment to buy or sell an underlying asset, or
currency at a specified value and point in time based upon an agreed or contracted quantity. The realised /unrealised gain or loss is
equal to the difference between the values of the contract at settlement date/period end date and is included in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

The global exposure of each Fund is calculated as the total of the absolute values of a Fund’s net position exposures, assessed using
the Commitment Approach, and global exposure is covered with either cash or liquid assets.

The Company takes account of netting and hedging arrangements when calculating global exposure, where these arrangements do
not disregard obvious and material risks and result in a clear reduction in risk exposure.

The Company applies the Commitment Approach to all FDI, including embedded FDI, whether used as part of a Fund’s general
investment policy, for the purposes of risk reduction or for the purposes of efficient portfolio management.

Limits: The global exposure of a Fund arising from the use of FDIs, including embedded FDI, will, at all times, be limited to 100% of the
Net Asset Value of the Fund.

Monitoring: The Company calculates the global exposure of each Fund on at least a daily basis, as the incremental exposure and
leverage generated by a Fund through the use of FDI, including embedded FDI, may not exceed the total of the Fund’s NAV.

7. Risk Associated with Financial Instruments

The Investment Manager maintains investment guidelines that set out its overall business strategies. The investment objectives and
policies are set out for each Fund of the Company in the Prospectus. The Company further maintains a risk management process
which sets out its general risk management philosophy and processes by which the Investment Manager monitors and controls
economic hedging transactions in a timely and accurate manner.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31 December 2022 (continued)
7. Risk Associated with Financial Instruments (continued)
Investment Guidelines and Investment Processes

In selecting companies for the Funds’ portfolios, the Investment Manager looks for companies with the following quality growth
criteria:

Business Model
e Transparency.
e  Recurring revenues.
e  Pricing power.
Client/supplier concentration.

Financial criteria
e  Proven ability to generate a strong increase in earnings (EPS + dividends >10%).
e Return on equity (>15%), strong cash flow generation.
e  Return on capital employed above the cost of capital.
e Sound balance sheet, low gearing.
e Above-average profit margins versus peers.

Organic Growth
e  Geographic expansion.
e  Product expansion.
e  Growing market.
e Innovation.

Barriers to Entry

e Brand/franchise.
Patents.
Durable know-how.
Switching cost.
Customer loyalty.
Scale.

Sustainability

e People and culture.

e Environment.

e Social utility.
Political/regulatory risk.

Management
e Industrial vision.
e Integrity.

e Communication.
e Corporate Governance.

Sub-Investment Managers screen the above criteria on a continuous basis through their own evaluation of company information, use
of research provided by brokers, contacts with the company and industry consultants and the occasional use of external screening
tools.

This research is enriched by the rigorous groundwork of frequent contact with company executives, operational management and
visits to manufacturing and distribution sites. Sub-Investment Managers also check on competitors, clients and suppliers of the
companies, tapping into any information likely to highlight their strengths and weaknesses.
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7. Risk Associated with Financial Instruments (continued)
Investment Guidelines and Investment Processes (continued)

This intensive work leads to the creation of the Investment Manager’s investment universe, comprising a restricted list of rigorously
selected quality growth stocks. A unanimous decision of the investment team must be reached in order to include a company in the
investment universe. Subject to significant changes in the business environment, changes in management or wholesale changes in the
business strategy of the company, once a company enters the investment universe it tends to stay there for quite some time and
stays in a portfolio for typically 3-5 years.

The Sub-Investment Managers are free to select companies from the investment universe for inclusion in the portfolios, weighting the
companies within the portfolio based on the relative attractiveness of each company and their personal judgement.

Typically, there are 25-50 stocks held in the portfolios which the Investment Manager believes achieves appropriate diversification
and reduction of overall risk of the portfolio. Depending on the risks associated with the target markets of the Funds, the Investment
Manager may maintain a more or less diversified portfolio.

The intensive research, in-depth knowledge of the companies and long-term focus of the Funds naturally result in portfolios with
relatively high concentrations and a low turnover. The Investment Manager sells companies for which there are concerns or for which
the valuation is too high. Cash holdings may increase significantly in periods of market uncertainty and/or in periods of obvious
market overvaluation.

The Company’s assets and liabilities comprise of financial instruments which include:

e Cash liquid resources and short-term debtors and creditors that arise directly from its investment activities.
Investments including equities, depository receipts, market access products (such as P-Notes) and FDI (for hedging purposes
only). These are held in accordance with the Company’s investment objectives and policies. The objectives of each of the Funds
are summarised below.

The investment objectives of the Funds of the Company are detailed in the Company’s Prospectus and summarised below:

Comgest Growth Global: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Global Fund is to achieve capital appreciation by creating a
professionally managed portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are international and diversified
growth securities.

Comgest Growth Global Compounders: The investment objective of the Comgest Global Compounders Fund is to achieve capital
appreciation by creating a professionally managed portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are
international and diversified growth securities.

Comgest Growth Global Plus: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Global Plus Fund is to achieve capital appreciation
by creating a professionally managed portfolio consisting primarily of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are
international and diversified growth securities.

Comgest Growth Global Flex: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Global Flex Fund is to achieve capital appreciation by
creating a professionally managed portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are international and
diversified growth securities.

Comgest Growth Global Developed Markets: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Global Developed Markets Fund is to
achieve capital appreciation by creating a professionally managed portfolio consisting of what in the opinion of the Investment
Manager, are international and diversified growth securities. This Fund was not launched as of 31 December 2022.

Comgest Growth EAFE: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth EAFE Fund is to achieve capital appreciation by creating a
professionally managed portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are international and diversified
growth securities.
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Investment Guidelines and Investment Processes (continued)

Comgest Growth America: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth America Fund is to create a professionally managed
portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are high quality long-term growth companies having their
headquarters or carrying out their predominant activities in the United States of America.

Comgest Growth Japan: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Japan Fund is to create a professionally managed portfolio
consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are high quality long-term growth companies having their headquarters
or carrying out their predominant activities in Japan.

Comgest Growth Japan Compounders: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Japan Compounders Fund is to create a
professionally managed portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are high quality long-term growth
companies having their headquarters or carrying out their predominant activities in Japan.

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Fund is to achieve capital
appreciation by creating a professionally managed portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are high
quality long-term growth companies based or operating in Emerging Markets. Emerging Markets are defined as countries,
predominantly located in Africa, Asia, Latin America, Eastern and Southern Europe, which have strong economic growth compared to
the average for the large, industrialised countries.

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets ex China: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Emerging Markets ex China Fund is
to achieve capital appreciation by creating a professionally managed portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment
Manager, are high quality long-term growth companies based or operating in Emerging Markets ex China. Emerging Markets are
defined as countries, predominantly located in Africa, Asia, Latin America, Eastern and Southern Europe, which have strong economic
growth compared to the average for the large, developed countries.

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Plus: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Plus Fund is to achieve
capital appreciation by creating a professionally managed portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are
high quality long-term growth companies based or operating in Emerging Markets. Emerging Markets are defined as countries,
predominantly located in Africa, Asia, Latin America, Eastern and Southern Europe, which have strong economic growth compared to
the average for the large, developed countries.

Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies Fund was
to achieve capital appreciation by creating a professionally managed portfolio consisting primarily of what, in the opinion of the
Investment Manager, are high quality long-term growth promising companies based or operating in Global Emerging Markets.
Promising companies are companies that, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are (i) seeking to rapidly gain market share and
accordingly grow in size and (ii) deliver fast earnings growth. Promising companies usually have shorter track records and higher
capital requirements than more mature and established companies. As a result, promising companies normally have a higher risk
profile. Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies was merged in to Comgest Growth Latin America as at 7 March 2022.

Comgest Growth Europe: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Europe Fund is to create a professionally managed
portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are high quality long-term growth companies having their
headquarters or carrying out their predominant activities in Europe.

Comgest Growth Europe Compounders: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Europe Compounders Fund is to create a
professionally managed portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are high quality long-term growth
companies having their headquarters or carrying out their predominant activities in Europe.

Comgest Growth Europe Plus: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Europe Plus Fund is to create a professionally
managed portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are high quality long-term growth companies having
their headquarters or carrying out their predominant activities in Europe.
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Comgest Growth Europe S: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Europe S Fund is to seek to create a professionally
managed portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are high quality long-term growth companies having
their headquarters or carrying out their predominant activities in Europe. The Investment Manager intends to invest in Shariah
compliant common shares issued by European companies at least two thirds of which will be quoted or traded on Regulated Markets
in EU Member States, the UK and in Switzerland.

Comgest Growth Europe Opportunities: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Europe Opportunities Fund is to create a
professionally managed portfolio consisting primarily of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are opportunities with
companies which have their headquarters or carry out their predominant activities in Europe. Portfolio construction will use a pure
bottom-up stock picking approach.

Comgest Growth Europe Smaller Companies: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Europe Smaller Companies Fund is to
create a professionally managed portfolio consisting primarily of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are high quality
long-term growth, small cap and mid-cap companies having their headquarters or carrying out their predominant activities in Europe.

Comgest Growth Europe ex Switzerland: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Europe ex Switzerland Fund is to achieve
capital appreciation by creating a professionally managed portfolio consisting of what, in opinion of the Investment Manager, are high
quality long-term growth companies having their headquarters or carrying out their predominant activities in any European country
with the exception of Switzerland.

Comgest Growth Europe ex UK: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Europe ex UK Fund is to achieve capital
appreciation by creating a professionally managed portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are high
quality long-term growth companies having their headquarters or carrying out their predominant activities in any European country
with the exception of the United Kingdom.

Comgest Growth Asia: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Asia Fund is to achieve long-term capital growth by creating
a professionally managed portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are high quality long-term growth
companies based or operating in Asia, notably Hong Kong, Singapore, Malaysia, Thailand, Taiwan, Philippines, Indonesia, Pakistan,
India, Japan, South Korea and China.

Comgest Growth Asia ex Japan: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Asia ex Japan Fund is to achieve long-term capital
growth by creating a professionally managed portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are high quality
long-term growth companies based or operating in Asia excluding Japan but including the Indian sub-continent.

Comgest Growth Asia Pac ex Japan: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Asia Pac ex Japan Fund is to achieve long-term
capital growth by creating a professionally managed portfolio consisting of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are high
quality long-term growth companies based or operating in Asia excluding Japan but including the Indian sub-continent, Australia and
New Zealand.

Comgest Growth China: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth China Fund is to create a professionally managed portfolio
consisting primarily of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are high quality long-term growth companies having their
headquarters or carrying out their predominant activities in China.

Comgest Growth India: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth India Fund is to create a professionally managed portfolio
consisting primarily of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are well managed companies with long-term growth potential
having their headquarters or carrying out their predominant activities in India.

Comgest Growth Latin America: The investment objective of the Comgest Growth Latin America Fund is to create a professionally
managed portfolio consisting primarily of what, in the opinion of the Investment Manager, are well managed companies with long-
term growth potential having their headquarters or carrying out their predominant activities in Latin America.
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1. Market Risk
o Price Risk

Price Risk arises mainly from uncertainty about future prices of securities (e.g. equities) and financial instruments held. It represents
the potential loss the Company might suffer through holding market positions in the face of price movements.

The Company trades in financial instruments, taking positions in traded instruments to create a professionally managed portfolio
consisting of high-quality long-term growth companies. However, the Company’s equity securities remain susceptible to equity price
risk arising from fluctuations in their fair value due to changes in market prices.

The positions in securities held by the Funds at the financial year end are disclosed in the Schedule of Investments along with details
of the geographic breakdown of investments indicating which countries the Funds’ portfolios are exposed. However, exposure may
not be limited to these countries if, for example, companies in a portfolio have part of their earnings based in other countries.

The tables below provide a risk sensitivity analysis of the impact of equity price movements on each of the Funds of the Company.
This information is given only in conformity with the requirements of IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and is not intended to
represent any kind of forecasting as to the performance of any Fund of the Company. Neither the Directors nor the Investment
Manager, by virtue of providing this information for compliance purposes with IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures, should be
regarded as in any way forecasting the future performance of any of the Funds.

As at 31 December 2022, a 5% increase or decrease in the market prices of the underlying instruments would have increased or
decreased the net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares by the amounts shown below, on the basis that all other

variables remained constant.

Fund Name 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Comgest Growth Global? $44,175,318 $65,406,305
Comgest Growth Global Compounders? $567,996 $778,541
Comgest Growth Global Plus* $528,986 $570,542
Comgest Growth Global Flex €3,023,993 €4,269,353
Comgest Growth EAFE $614,783 $1,044,073
Comgest Growth America $21,243,538 $22,274,154
Comgest Growth Japan ¥17,390,401,860 ¥25,019,141,903
Comgest Growth Japan Compounders ¥19,388,426 ¥24,348,585
Comgest Growth Emerging Markets $56,201,538 $118,085,310
Comgest Growth Emerging Markets ex China $99,246 $136,503
Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Plus $16,457,647 $20,758,279
Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies? - €827,503
Comgest Growth Europe €178,104,792 €253,882,272
Comgest Growth Europe Compounders €262,182 €353,516
Comgest Growth Europe Plus €9,385,000 €23,511,351
Comgest Growth Europe S €3,180,910 €3,866,374
Comgest Growth Europe Opportunities €46,909,008 €103,998,475
Comgest Growth Europe Smaller Companies €28,472,725 €58,580,389
Comgest Growth Europe ex Switzerland CHF 7,169,393 CHF 8,348,982
Comgest Growth Europe ex UK £12,612,421 £14,838,316
Comgest Growth Asia $9,154,778 $15,210,068
Comgest Growth Asia ex Japan $5,345,223 $6,408,900
Comgest Growth Asia Pac ex Japan $4,965,732 $7,634,035
Comgest Growth China €8,559,225 €11,124,987
Comgest Growth India $3,596,919 $5,944,679
Comgest Growth Latin America €1,015,076 €875,642

1 Comgest Growth Global Compounders (formerly known as Comgest Growth World Compounders) was launched on 29 November 2021.
2 Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies was merged with Comgest Growth Latin America on 7 March 2022.

3 Formerly known as Comgest Growth World (name change effective 2 November 2022).

4Formerly known as Comgest Growth World Plus (name change effective 2 November 2022).
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1. Market Risk (continued)
e Currency Risk
The income and capital value of a Fund's investments can be affected by fluctuations in currency exchange rates.
Depending on an investor’s currency of reference, currency fluctuations may adversely affect the value of an investment.

Where a Fund has a share class in a currency different to the base currency of the Fund, the value of shares expressed in the class
currency are subject to exchange rate risk in relation to the base currency and may be affected favourably or unfavourably by
fluctuations in the currency rates.

Where a Fund invests in securities and other investments that are denominated in currencies other than the base currency of the
Fund, the value of the Fund’s assets may be affected favourably or unfavourably by fluctuations in currency rates and, therefore, the
Fund will be subject to exchange rate risks at the portfolio level.

The Company may employ strategies aimed at hedging against currency risk at the portfolio level or at the share class level; however,
there can be no assurance that such hedging transactions will be effective. The Company was not engaged in any currency hedging at
the financial year end other than the forward/swap contracts entered into as detailed in Note 6.

The Company may use over-the-counter forward currency exchange contracts to hedge against the share class level exchange rate
risk. Forward currency exchange contracts normally have a maturity of 3 months or less. Forward currency exchange contracts oblige
a Fund to buy or sell the relevant currency at a specified quantity and on a specified future date. Foreign exchange swaps (“swap
contracts”) may be used for the purposes of rolling maturing forward currency exchange contracts. A swap contract is a simultaneous
purchase and sale of identical amounts of one currency for another with two different value dates and is composed of a forward
currency exchange contract and an FX spot. The fix spot contract which forms part of the swap contract has a settlement date
typically not longer than two trading days from the trade date, while forward currency exchange contract has a maturity of 3 months
or less. Any increases or decreases in the foreign-currency assets being hedged are then partially offset by gains and losses on the
economic hedging instruments. The economic risk of any such share class hedging is borne by the share class in respect of which the
hedging is undertaken. For the financial year ended 31 December 2022, all sub-funds had open forward and/or spot contracts as
detailed in Note 6. As per the wording under the liquidity risk section, Forward currency exchange contracts and foreign exchange
swap contracts are used to hedge currency risk for Comgest Growth Global Flex, Comgest Growth America, Comgest Growth Japan,
Comgest Growth Europe, Comgest Growth Europe Opportunities, Comgest Growth Europe ex Switzerland, and Comgest Growth
Europe ex UK. All other sub-funds have long dated spot contracts.

The Company had no currency exposure at portfolio level in respect of Comgest Growth America and Comgest Growth Japan as the
currency of the assets and the base currency are the same.

The tables below details investments (excluding derivatives) in non-base currencies and how a percentage impact on these exchange
rates would impact the Net Asset Value of the Funds. The impact is evaluated on the basis of a (+/-) 5%, 10%, 20% and 40% price
movement.

This information is given only in conformity with the requirements of IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and is not intended to
represent any kind of forecasting as to the performance of any Fund of the Company. Neither the Directors nor the Investment
Manager, by virtue of providing this information for compliance purposes with IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures, should be
regarded as in any way forecasting the future performance of any of the Funds.
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1. Market Risk (continued)
e Currency Risk (continued)

Comgest Growth Global': (Base Currency: USD)

Weight in Portfolio as

of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
EUR 21.36% 1.07% 2.14% 4.27% 8.54%
JPY 8.96% 0.45% 0.90% 1.79% 3.58%
HKD 7.30% 0.36% 0.73% 1.46% 2.92%
CHF 5.92% 0.30% 0.59% 1.18% 2.37%
INR 3.72% 0.19% 0.37% 0.74% 1.49%
CNY 3.29% 0.16% 0.33% 0.66% 1.32%
GBP 2.87% 0.14% 0.29% 0.57% 1.15%
! Formerly known as Comgest Growth World (name change effective 2 November 2022).
Comgest Growth Global Compounders': (Base Currency: USD)
Weight in Portfolio as
of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
EUR 23.95% 1.20% 2.40% 4.79% 9.58%
DKK 7.43% 0.37% 0.74% 1.49% 2.97%
CHF 7.29% 0.36% 0.73% 1.46% 2.91%
JPY 6.40% 0.32% 0.64% 1.28% 2.56%
GBP 3.53% 0.18% 0.35% 0.71% 1.41%
CNY 2.61% 0.13% 0.26% 0.52% 1.04%
INR 2.54% 0.13% 0.25% 0.51% 1.01%
HKD 2.52% 0.13% 0.25% 0.50% 1.01%
! Comgest Growth Global Compounders (formerly known as Comgest Growth World Compounders) was launched on 29 November 2021.
Comgest Growth Global Plus!: (Base Currency: USD)
Weight in Portfolio as
of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
EUR 20.37% 1.02% 2.04% 4.07% 8.15%
JPY 11.28% 0.56% 1.13% 2.26% 4.51%
HKD 6.44% 0.32% 0.64% 1.29% 2.58%
CHF 5.79% 0.29% 0.58% 1.16% 2.32%
GBP 3.81% 0.19% 0.38% 0.76% 1.52%
INR 3.38% 0.17% 0.34% 0.68% 1.35%
CNY 3.30% 0.17% 0.33% 0.66% 1.32%
1 Formerly known as Comgest Growth World Plus (name change effective 2 November 2022).
Comgest Growth Global Flex: (Base Currency: EUR)
Weight in Portfolio as
of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
uUsD 46.71% 2.34% 4.67% 9.34% 18.68%
JPY 9.26% 0.46% 0.93% 1.85% 3.70%
HKD 6.95% 0.35% 0.69% 1.39% 2.78%
CHF 5.90% 0.30% 0.59% 1.18% 2.36%
INR 3.64% 0.18% 0.36% 0.73% 1.46%
CNY 3.30% 0.16% 0.33% 0.66% 1.32%
GBP 2.82% 0.14% 0.28% 0.56% 1.13%
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1. Market Risk (continued)
e Currency Risk (continued)

Comgest Growth EAFE: (Base Currency: USD)

Weight in Portfolio as

of 31/12/22 % of currency variation

5% 10% 20% 40%
EUR 32.64% 1.63% 3.26% 6.53% 13.05%
JPY 19.98% 1.00% 2.00% 4.00% 7.99%
CHF 13.41% 0.67% 1.34% 2.68% 5.37%
DKK 9.81% 0.49% 0.98% 1.96% 3.92%
HKD 8.76% 0.44% 0.88% 1.75% 3.50%
INR 4.22% 0.21% 0.42% 0.84% 1.69%
GBP 4.17% 0.21% 0.42% 0.83% 1.67%
CNY 3.61% 0.18% 0.36% 0.72% 1.45%

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets: (Base Currency: USD)

Weight in Portfolio as

of 31/12/22 % of currency variation

5% 10% 20% 40%
HKD 21.19% 1.06% 2.12% 4.24% 8.48%
KRW 13.83% 0.69% 1.38% 2.77% 5.53%
CNY 11.12% 0.56% 1.11% 2.22% 4.45%
BRL 9.78% 0.49% 0.98% 1.96% 3.91%
TWD 8.51% 0.43% 0.85% 1.70% 3.40%
ZAR 6.30% 0.31% 0.63% 1.26% 2.52%
INR 5.07% 0.25% 0.51% 1.01% 2.03%
EUR 3.68% 0.18% 0.37% 0.74% 1.47%
JPY 3.06% 0.15% 0.31% 0.61% 1.23%
MXN 1.93% 0.10% 0.19% 0.39% 0.77%
VND 1.77% 0.09% 0.18% 0.35% 0.71%
CLP 0.61% 0.03% 0.06% 0.12% 0.24%

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets ex China: (Base Currency: USD)

Weight in Portfolio as

of 31/12/22 % of currency variation

5% 10% 20% 40%
KRW 24.80% 1.24% 2.48% 4.96% 9.92%
TWD 14.63% 0.73% 1.46% 2.93% 5.85%
ZAR 14.52% 0.73% 1.45% 2.90% 5.81%
BRL 12.70% 0.64% 1.27% 2.54% 5.08%
VND 7.12% 0.36% 0.71% 1.42% 2.85%
JPY 4.40% 0.22% 0.44% 0.88% 1.76%
INR 2.10% 0.10% 0.21% 0.42% 0.84%

MXN 1.26% 0.06% 0.13% 0.25% 0.50%
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1. Market Risk (continued)
e Currency Risk (continued)

Comgest Growth Emerging Markets Plus: (Base Currency: USD)

Weight in Portfolio as

of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
HKD 17.08% 0.85% 1.71% 3.42% 6.83%
BRL 14.37% 0.72% 1.44% 2.87% 5.75%
KRW 14.20% 0.71% 1.42% 2.84% 5.68%
CNY 11.77% 0.59% 1.18% 2.35% 4.71%
INR 11.10% 0.56% 1.11% 2.22% 4.44%
TWD 8.57% 0.43% 0.86% 1.71% 3.43%
ZAR 3.12% 0.16% 0.31% 0.62% 1.25%
MXN 2.64% 0.13% 0.26% 0.53% 1.05%
VND 2.20% 0.11% 0.22% 0.44% 0.88%
CLpP 0.59% 0.03% 0.06% 0.12% 0.24%
Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies': (Base Currency: EUR)
! Comgest Growth GEM Promising Companies was merged with Comgest Growth Latin America on 7 March 2022.
Comgest Growth Europe: (Base Currency: EUR)
Weight in Portfolio as
of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
CHF 13.58% 0.68% 1.36% 2.72% 5.43%
DKK 11.20% 0.56% 1.12% 2.24% 4.48%
uUsD 6.15% 0.31% 0.61% 1.23% 2.46%
GBP 5.11% 0.26% 0.51% 1.02% 2.05%
SEK 2.32% 0.12% 0.23% 0.46% 0.93%
Comgest Growth Europe Compounders: (Base Currency: EUR)
Weight in Portfolio as
of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
CHF 20.27% 1.01% 2.03% 4.05% 8.11%
DKK 11.99% 0.60% 1.20% 2.40% 4.80%
GBP 11.50% 0.57% 1.15% 2.30% 4.60%
usD 4.70% 0.23% 0.47% 0.94% 1.88%
Comgest Growth Europe Plus: (Base Currency: EUR)
Weight in Portfolio as
of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
CHF 13.76% 0.69% 1.38% 2.75% 5.50%
DKK 11.63% 0.58% 1.16% 2.33% 4.65%
uUsD 6.34% 0.32% 0.63% 1.27% 2.54%
GBP 5.26% 0.26% 0.53% 1.05% 2.10%
SEK 2.41% 0.12% 0.24% 0.48% 0.96%
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1. Market Risk (continued)
e Currency Risk (continued)

Comgest Growth Europe S: (Base Currency: EUR)

Weight in Portfolio as

of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
CHF 28.68% 1.43% 2.87% 5.74% 11.47%
DKK 12.13% 0.61% 1.21% 2.43% 4.85%
NOK 3.04% 0.15% 0.30% 0.61% 1.22%
GBP 2.15% 0.11% 0.22% 0.43% 0.86%
SEK 1.74% 0.09% 0.17% 0.35% 0.69%
Comgest Growth Europe Opportunities: (Base Currency: EUR)
Weight in Portfolio as
of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
GBP 12.86% 0.64% 1.29% 2.57% 5.14%
CHF 12.60% 0.63% 1.26% 2.52% 5.04%
DKK 10.67% 0.53% 1.07% 2.13% 4.27%
usD 8.02% 0.40% 0.80% 1.60% 3.21%
NOK 5.12% 0.26% 0.51% 1.02% 2.05%
Comgest Growth Europe Smaller Companies: (Base Currency: EUR)
Weight in Portfolio as
of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
GBP 24.34% 1.22% 2.43% 4.87% 9.73%
DKK 10.63% 0.53% 1.06% 2.13% 4.25%
CHF 6.47% 0.32% 0.65% 1.29% 2.59%
SEK 5.16% 0.26% 0.52% 1.03% 2.06%
NOK 4.24% 0.21% 0.42% 0.85% 1.70%
usD 0.95% 0.05% 0.09% 0.19% 0.38%
Comgest Growth Europe ex Switzerland: (Base Currency: CHF)
Weight in Portfolio as
of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
EUR 66.39% 3.32% 6.64% 13.28% 26.56%
DKK 12.57% 0.63% 1.26% 2.51% 5.03%
GBP 9.37% 0.47% 0.94% 1.87% 3.75%
usD 6.25% 0.31% 0.63% 1.25% 2.50%
NOK 2.99% 0.15% 0.30% 0.60% 1.20%
SEK 2.43% 0.12% 0.24% 0.49% 0.97%
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7. Risk Associated with Financial Instruments (continued)

1. Market Risk (continued)
e Currency Risk (continued)

Comgest Growth Europe ex UK: (Base Currency: GBP)

Weight in Portfolio as

of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
EUR 63.92% 3.20% 6.39% 12.78% 25.57%
CHF 14.18% 0.71% 1.42% 2.84% 5.67%
DKK 12.56% 0.63% 1.26% 2.51% 5.02%
usD 6.62% 0.33% 0.66% 1.32% 2.65%
SEK 2.72% 0.14% 0.27% 0.54% 1.09%
Comgest Growth Asia: (Base Currency: USD)
Weight in Portfolio as
of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
JPY 63.99% 3.20% 6.40% 12.80% 25.60%
HKD 10.49% 0.52% 1.05% 2.10% 4.20%
KRW 8.20% 0.41% 0.82% 1.64% 3.28%
CNY 5.96% 0.30% 0.60% 1.19% 2.39%
TWD 2.87% 0.14% 0.29% 0.57% 1.15%
INR 2.01% 0.10% 0.20% 0.40% 0.80%
EUR 1.98% 0.10% 0.20% 0.40% 0.79%
GBP 1.83% 0.09% 0.18% 0.37% 0.73%
Comgest Growth Asia ex Japan: (Base Currency: USD)
Weight in Portfolio as
of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
HKD 26.26% 1.31% 2.63% 5.25% 10.51%
KRW 22.68% 1.13% 2.27% 4.54% 9.07%
CNY 19.54% 0.98% 1.95% 3.91% 7.82%
TWD 8.05% 0.40% 0.81% 1.61% 3.22%
INR 6.64% 0.33% 0.66% 1.33% 2.66%
VND 5.96% 0.30% 0.60% 1.19% 2.39%
JPY 2.92% 0.15% 0.29% 0.58% 1.17%
Comgest Growth Asia Pac ex Japan: (Base Currency: USD)
Weight in Portfolio as
of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
HKD 26.20% 1.31% 2.62% 5.24% 10.48%
KRW 22.68% 1.13% 2.27% 4.54% 9.07%
CNY 19.39% 0.97% 1.94% 3.88% 7.75%
TWD 8.15% 0.41% 0.82% 1.63% 3.26%
INR 6.55% 0.33% 0.66% 1.31% 2.62%
VND 6.08% 0.30% 0.61% 1.22% 2.43%
JPY 2.86% 0.14% 0.29% 0.57% 1.14%
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7. Risk Associated with Financial Instruments (continued)
1. Market Risk (continued)
® Currency Risk (continued)

Comgest Growth China (Base Currency: EUR)

Weight in Portfolio as

of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
HKD 52.05% 2.60% 5.20% 10.41% 20.82%
CNY 34.16% 1.71% 3.42% 6.83% 13.66%
uUsD 13.79% 0.69% 1.38% 2.76% 5.52%

Comgest Growth India: (Base Currency: USD)

Weight in Portfolio as

of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
INR 84.56% 4.23% 8.46% 16.91% 33.82%
JPY 4.36% 0.22% 0.44% 0.87% 1.75%

Comgest Growth Latin America: (Base Currency: EUR)

Weight in Portfolio as

of 31/12/22 % of currency variation
5% 10% 20% 40%
BRL 61.50% 3.07% 6.15% 12.30% 24.60%
MXN 18.41% 0.92% 1.84% 3.68% 7.36%
usb 18.06% 0.90% 1.81% 3.61% 7.22%
CLpP 2.04% 0.10% 0.20% 0.41% 0.82%

Comgest Growth Global': (Base Currency: USD)

Weight in Portfolio as

of 31/12/21 % of currency variation

5% 10% 20% 40%
EUR 10.82% 0.54% 1.08% 2.16% 4.33%
JPY 10.35% 0.52% 1.03% 2.07% 4.14%
CNY 7.52% 0.38% 0.75% 1.50% 3.01%
HKD 7.18% 0.36% 0.72% 1.44%